Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
Date: May 02, 2023 - Time: 6:00 PM
Call to Order

Leak Adjustments Review

1. Leak Adjustments
- WSAC04.24.23.pdf

Approval of Minutes

2. April Meeting Minutes
+ April Meet Unapproved Min for May.pdf

Finance Reports

3. February Financial Report

« 03-21-23 february financial report.pdf

4. March Financial Report

+ 04-18-23 financial report ending march 2023.pdf

Old Business
Public Works
5. LS 20 Suncrest Repair
New Business

Public Works
6. Payment Plan
7. Leak Adjustment Policy

8. Meter Deposit
Projects

9. Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update

10. Sewer Capacity Limiting Projects

2023 Sewer Capacity Projects.pdf


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_194/wsac_04-24-23.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_194/april_meet_unapproved_min_for_may.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_194/03-21-23_february_financial_report.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_194/04-18-23_financial_report_ending_march_2023.pdf

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

SUMMARY
Date:

a3

A‘Dn‘\

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill;

43D

Adjusted 8ill Amount:

DETAILS
Customer Name C,(r\g ~les DQ Ir\lt,\ q Customer Address | 3 (0 "D, b ! S “Mak\
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired [ B2 / 9.7
o,) W'\o\,vuﬁ( Amount of Bill: | 3 r\ 5. ¥ (o Usage: o 8
Average Bill: - 39. Q..a\ Three Month Average Usage: a 0
Adjustment Approved: Yes ' l No [ Approved By: ' i
“Ad3L.d%

Customer Name

3&«\\.0»/\?0&9( C"\w"‘juw

Customer Address

23 (A [kiltep &

L0

Date Leak Detected by AMI

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired 3 l ‘3—3
3 Ww\,s Amount of Bill: = 't 3079, ‘ ‘f‘ Usage: r-l 36
Average 8ill: | l o ‘ - Three Month Average Usage: = 5 (]
Adjustment Approved: | Yes ] l No l Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer 8ill:

‘Y4gY.lo

Adjusted Bill Amount:

" 819.904

Customer Name Aw\: V\p(aL G‘ "V-LV\S Customer Address , 8 {Oo B,‘;A. Yl A. ' 3
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired 3 l ‘3_,3
3%"\)'\9 Amount of Bill: ‘ (0 ((\ ,~(\ ﬁ Usage: 3 5 '3«
Average Bill: o 3 ﬁ‘ S 3 Three Month Average Usage: a (0)
Adjustment Approved: Yes l No , Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

"2A5A. %L

Adjusted 8ill Amount:

36Y4.93

Customer Name Gp{,‘qw‘\' ga‘r\g‘,( “) (‘gjﬂ\\d/ Customer Address |8 O | ~N |2u_l no (s
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired | 3 ( 3%
3 o ndlhe Amount of Bill:* {\o \is 3 f\ Usage: "( q8
N Average Bill: i a 006 9‘2 Three Month Average Usage: n q
Adjustment Approved: Yes { l No l v Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: [© Q Q(e. 4 \ Adjusted Bill Amount: ® 8 f‘ S o 3 (f

Customer Name

Eugens \r\r&hg.',)-"o ~

Customer Address

Hgol Lfa(:hf)‘f—oh

Date Leak Detected by AMI

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started

Date Leak Repaired

3/33%

3NV\-\J\T Amount of Bill: | I L{ 8 \. a s Usage: R ‘ELO
Average Bill: |¥ ] 8 " 3 Three Month Average Usage: 5 g
Adjustment Approved: Yes l No l Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

Adjusted Bill Amount:

931, 8Y




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

SUMMARY /A(""_\( Jod?

Date:
Total Number of Request for Adjustment Total Number of Adjustments Approved
Highest Bill Adjusted Lowest Bill Adjusted
Total Gallons Adjusted Total Cost of Adjustments
DETAILS
Customer Name (_,a N K( N ﬁq NN oe Customer Address Q L{ /] 8 /3.‘0'\644', L
Date Leak Detected by AMI( Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired L( / "3..3
( mwe ka Amount of Bill: . 3 8 l, ‘i q Usage: Q ‘ ( '
Average Bill: * 2 q‘ [N 3 Three Month Average Usage: Sls
Adjustment Approved: Yes , ' No l Approved By: '
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: |* |(, &, Yo Adjusted 8ill Amount: e& (1- S q
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amourt of 8ill: . Usage:
Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes l j No | Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer 8ill: Adjusted Bill Amount:
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
Average Bill: ) Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes I | No , Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: Adjusted 8ill Amount:
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
A Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes ' l No [ Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: Adjusted Bill Amount:
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes J l No I Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: Adjusted Bill Amount:




%ﬁ.‘

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

Date of Request;

Customer Name!
Service Address:

City;

Date Leak Detected:

3/3%

Sarvice Account No.:

Clhawlus

DanielS

Home Phone:

2003-"S fdlman

Work Phone:

Baoyant

State, Zip:

’Descciption ofCause of Leaky( faycet, toflet, underground, etc.):

Date Repaired: .

128-03399-00

e et

»

AR Ndeda

RS

D leals

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repalr parts

9

]
|
]

_——

Sworn S{atement:

, SWear or affirm that the above

!

best of my information, knowled

ze, and belisf.

Signatire,

and foregolng representations are true and correct to the

b

decision.

9 You have the rlgfwt to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the dedision of the WSAC you have the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Councll for 4 §

Amourit of Bl

3N3. %06

Three Month Average Usage:

;&,ﬂl\u n\.U/\S

#243.31\

Yes

'No

&ymem Plan
N AR ™

\)

D et
Customer Service Managar s | 27 \

Avernge Bill;

Adustment Approyed; | Y], L N [ : Approved fiy: | ; .

Améuﬂiﬂfﬂsdlustmer}\to Sewei-sf}% ;“ L( 'a . (eg Adjusted Bill Amount; » 5\ 3 (‘- Q"$ N,
L H‘PaYment Perfod 3.Months 6 Momths E.\:.fg‘.ﬁf“‘ . | o

Page 1

Cley of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adjustment Policy

nal




e , 5//3/25 ;
B YRR s e * L
B j‘;‘i,l

Vs e e e G

jb P e f\ ,

'T,/Q—\,L LQ.,CJ<5 ,, _=e2h
\Or]{ i \/\,eru) Y\GWVV“&/L

C l/)(&vlqs Do\ MD d

*\\W\QV\ L oo
3\/ oovgf PAVP\—7?/OZZ€
Owa oo’é“ﬂo) ) —)een

e e
/Q\U[b% il S



‘k‘%_‘\e

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES |

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )
Service Account No.: O 0_( ~-089 S ‘i -8

Date of Request; "{ l -8
Customer Name: deen -tawl Clha %;ﬂglfﬂéme Phone:

Service Address: A3 12 (Allbop P WorkPhone: i

City: AQWf ) _ State, Zip: ' ng L Ngoojl

_ , Date Repaired: - 23.(28 (23

Date Leak Detected:

besaaipﬁon ofCa use of Lealo( faucet, tojlet, underground, etc.J:

G ale— La,m"cf

Explanation of how Jeak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repalr parts

9

-]

and foregoing representations are trije and correct to the

|
Sworn Statement

, SWear or affirm that the above
ze, and belisf,

I
best of my information, knowled,

Signatuire,

o  You have the rlgﬁt to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAG you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Counctl for a fina)

o

decision.

3o

Usage:
Three Month Average Usage: 5 |

Amourt of BlIl:

Averige Bill; )

:ﬂ\dj'ustrflgnt Appro};g‘% | h’:ﬁ,'s‘ . L v‘Nol " , Approved fiy: | _ -, N

Amourty of Adjustment to Sewe Billy f'L{ e ‘-{ i ‘ 19) - . Adjusted Bill Amount; 8' r‘7 . (FFN’
- w ¥, = = F;g‘fﬁ‘léf‘* Y e

No | Payment Perfod | 3 Months 6 Months ;‘i’rﬁ‘t‘" »\\‘_J

Payment Plan Yes
oo ok

W\ o

Customaer Service Managar

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Lealk Adjustment Policy



SR 2086 1116
Ml . (:l’\ll:*'CZ.{%;V\*Lcika_

sy

v

492702

DATE TERMS g
3.28.2023. )

0 Y ®
. . LOWE'S
< LOE'S HONE CENTERS, LLC
IN ACCOUNT WITH _ 2330 NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD
27 2 h*[(ﬁp R BRYANT, AR 72022 (501) 213-2000
| | - SALE -
42~P X 5/6 Y- A R #2002 SALESH: FSTLANE 13 TRANSH: 4388277 04-01-23
- SR — -, 23943 1-IN PVC REPAIR COUPLING 11,92
/'D/L /}% L. Wey [4 B | 23897 1-IN scu4g gAP 447(3(117 2.3
7’ ;. 21486 1IN PVC BALL VALVE SOCKET  5.38
~~~~~~~~~~~ W Fr Xej‘é - | 2146973 KOBALT 1 174IN PVC CUTTER  13.98
__477;_& K%%: TEaT~ 1S 150887 OATEY 8-0Z HANDIPAK 11.68
) o de. Tue | SUBTOTA o
' | INVOICE 04035 TOTAL: 49.77
QovuSe OEBIT: 19.77
2 Loy~ he.- ho DEBIT: XXXXHXXXXXKKE517 AMOUNT:49.77 AUTHCD: 000109
. o | CHIP REFID: 247104102262 04/01/23 17:29:54
L ?06/‘/5 e | WPIN Verified
TRACE: 00243077
| PURCHASE  CASH BACK  TOTAL DEBIT
T l g e, 49.77 0.00 49.77
7679[ he. e VM"L ﬁ , APL: US DEBIT  TVR: 8080048000
a AID: A0000000980840  TSI: 6300
“V’f.{“‘ ﬁ Laboy. 9 220 1 STORE: 2471 TERNINAL: 04 04/01/23 17:31:17
» # OF ITEMS PURCHASED: 6
EXCLUDES FEES, SERVICES AND SPECIAL ORDER ITEMS
< THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING LOWE'S
CURRENT OVER 30 DAYS QOVER 60 DAYS . .
ENT TOTALAMOUNT | 29 © ) FOR DETAILS ON OUR RETURN POLICY, VISIT
- LOWES. CON/RETURNS

B adsms: D812 ' o131 A WRITTEN COPY OF THE RETURN POLICY IS AVAILABLE
. AT OUR CUSTOMER SERVICE DESK

STORE MANAGER: MARK MEVER

LOWE'S PRICE PROMISE
FOR HORE DETAILS, VISIT LOWES.COM/PRICEPROMISE

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK!
ENTER FOR A CHANCE TO BE
ONE OF FIVE $500 WINNERS DRAWN MONTHLY!
TENTRE EN EL SORTEO HENSUAL
PARA SER UNO DE LOS CINCO GANADORES DE $500!

ENTER BY COMPLETING A SHORT SURVEY
WITHIN ONE WEEK AT: www.lowes.com/suryey
YOUR TD#040354 247150 914351

3 3€ 3¢ ¥ E € X R X FH
E ;¢ ¥ X E XX X X ;E X

% NO PURCHASE NECESSARY TO ENTER OR WIN.
% VOID WHERE PROMIBITED. MUST BE 18 OR OLDER TO ENTER. =
% OFFICIAL RULES & WINNERS AT: www.lowes.com/survey =

K

STORE: 2471  TERMINAL: 04  04/01/23 17:31:17




17060 INTERSTATE 30
BENTON, AR 72015 (501)860-5288

1405 QOG13 54429 03726723 04:07 PM
SALE CASHIER VIVIAN

670750703027 F ADPTR <As 3.81
374" PEX X 3/4" FEMALE ADAPTER
670750698781 BALL VALVE <A- 11.92
374" X 374" PEX BALL VALVE
SUBTOTAL 15.73
SALES TaX 1.47
TOTAL $17.20
CASH 20.20
‘ (HANFE DUE 3.00
405 03,28 /1’ i?
1405 13 551:“ 03
RETURN POLTICY ”f THIT R
pPOLICY ID I POLICY LAFIRES ON
1 40 06/26/2923
K AR e RAXRKARKARNRNRKARLIKKKKF K0 M sk

tiid WE O NATL If?“

S T sUPver for g chance (0 WIN
A 45,000 HPOT GIFT CARD

Opirve s espaivl
W . fomedepot . com/survey

Iser TD: HAV 110 ”»/ hmm
PA&SWOFD 23173

Entries must be com ted within (4 day =
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 o
older to enter. See complete rii!

website No purchase necs

]




*“"&ﬂe

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )
Date of Request; Bl gE - Service Account Na.: , o 3 -00% lq -0 ‘J-

™S ;
Rl inda (= )ve\wS  Home Phone: -

Customer Name:
ServiceAddress: | ¥\o B)ship 'A-3 T Workphone: . )
City: ())V\b\‘ con X * State, Zip: QAL ) g[o‘a,&

‘ 4 Date Repaired: . 3’ Q-'g *3

Date Leak Detected:

besczsiption ofCause of Leal( foucet, tojlet, underground, etc );
Vo oled ok . \J

Explanation of how leak was repalved: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repalr parts

9

Sworn Statement:

] , swear or affirm that the above and foregolng representations are trie and corract 1o the

best of my information, knowledge, and belisf,

Signatire,

o You have the right to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committea (WSAC).
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a fial

4
)

decision,

Three Month Average Usage: :1 Pa)

3“10‘,\»9 Amaunt of Bl | %o\ E\O‘ ) Usage: 3 5 'g_,

Avernge Bill; | % Q Q. 5 3
Adfustment Appro)@r% | Y“é‘s,‘ ! L No l : ; Approved 8y: | _ .
Améuqﬁ of Adjustment to Sewer Bflt;;, *Q S 3‘ g L( . Adjusted Bill Attount; 3 ZO (( .W’
: W - w7 = }E‘:fmeﬁ* A R S oy
Payment Plan Yes No Pryment Perfod | 3 Months 6 Momnths e
e O BY g 4 . Sz N S -1 5 B U ————

N fo T

Customar Service Managar

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adfustment Policy



~ WORK ORDER

Date Work Order Received: . /5/(L% B 23

APARTMENT # OR AREA: /‘\ 3

WORK TO BE DONE

fleploced. Ve enMT &1\ Wedde, cind
s componan, A (e VG

lfes) o> g/

New HodP

e N\

DATE WORK FINISHED: 3 ~C- 1)

SIGN: [ﬂ, e /4 /

| RAVA é\ NS |
\Sio (A ‘JWP}) - 3



*»b‘as_ﬂg

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST '
2, [d3

Date of Request; p ) ,
Customer Name: [>ryant Schd D516 FFome phone:
Service Address: Zol N ReareXdl T Work phone:
City: raedi— 2 ' State, Zip:

Date Leak Detected: Date Repaired: -

.Descasiption ofCause of Lealn( foucet, tojfet, underground, etc J:

Sarvice Account No.:

10l-69&S(-00

B AN Wi e

2733

Leatl

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repalr parts

9

L

Sworn Statements

J

, swear or affirm that the

best of my information, knowledge, and belisf,

Signatire,

above and foregolng representations are true and corract to the

o You have the right to appeal the Custorner Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC).

d

If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you fave the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a fia)

decision.

i EREDER RS y

AN B
3 W\W\JUV"\C Amourt of BIf:

[

“l\o’l.@

,Uségéf ‘-{98 ' o
9.

Average Bill;

doo

Three Moith Average Usage:

Vi

L mel,

Approved 8y:

..‘Aaj'ustm;nt Ap pro.sgg.ﬁ_% 1

- Amdunt of Adjustment o Sewer Billy < ) 9 lyo \ Adjusted Bill Amounts ,
' P b i paymenrt

Payment Plan Yes

No , Payment Perfod

. 6 Morths Mt

3 Months

%\// )

Customer Service Managar

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Udlities Leak Adfustment Policy



e

BRYANT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

To Whom It May Concemn:

Bryant Public School District Maintenance Personnel discovered a water leak on campus
in March '23. The leak is on account number #024664-00, meter number #18217108 dating
from October '22 - March '23. The leak has been repaired as of Tuesday, March 7, 2023.

Any adjustments would be helptul.

Dr. Karen Walters, Superintendent

200 NW Fourth Street Bryant, AR 72022 ~ Tel: +501 847 5600 ~ Fax: +501 847 5695
www.bryant schools.org



Invoice # $480523

Invoice Date 3110123

l NVO , C E Account # 215377

Sales Rep N UITTLE ROCK HOUSE

i Phone # 501-945-8177

1830 Craig Park Court e e Branch # 569 N Little Rock, AR

St Louis, MO 63146 Total Amount Due $467.57
Remit To:

CORE & MAIN LP
PO BOX 28330
ST. LOUIS, MO 63146

492 1 MB0.531 E0009X 10012 B10467784733 S2 PO577771 0001:0001

SR U O U L LR T R B T U A R O Shipped to:

E;‘;':"*rj BRYANT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
S5 200 NW 4TH ST
S5 BRYANT AR 72022-3424 e CUSTOMER PICK-UP -

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you! We appreciate your prompt payment.

Date Ordered Date Shipped Customer PO # Job Name Job # Bill of Lading  Shipped Via Invoice #
3/07/23 3/09/23 NEEDS WILL CALL 5480523
Quantity
Product Code Description Ordered Shipped B/O Price UM  Extended Price
211028108LT 2X8 MJ S/P SLV C110 IMP 1 1 108.00000 EA 108.00
2402MIDIPSPACK MIDCO 2 PERMAGRIP IPS REST SET 4 4 46.00000 EA 184.00
3018
59V5628! 562-S VLV BOX W/LID IMPORT 1 1 135.00000 EA 135.00

5-1/4" SCREW TYPE 27-37

ITEMS RECD-VERIFIED BY o eeemrmrrrene
PRINISUPY APPROVALTOPAY e
FINALPARTIAL PHT PO s

e T 4 BT

DATE e

OVLII‘V\& + Pay Online N

ADVANTAGE ° Papgrless Bni}mg
+ Invoice Reprints

* Signed Delivery Receipts

Visit core- - ~main.com
for a current W-9 form

Freight Delivery Handling Restock Misc. Subtotal: 427.00
Other: 0.00

Terms: NET 30 Tax: 40.57
Ordered By: Invoice Total: $467.57

This transaction is governed by and subject to CORE & MAIN's standard terms and conditions, which are incorporated by reference and accepted.
To review these terms and conditions, please visit: http://tandc.coreandmain.com/.

1
NTAANg Pana 1 of



e N

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

LEAK ADJ USTT%EJ{JT %EQU EST

Eugent dampbon
“('Zb\ Lw\,\v\d-ov\ R Work phone:

Date of Request:
Customer Name!
Service Address:

City:

Date Leak Detected:

Service Account No.:

Home Phone:

%A\M

State, Zip:

Date Repaired: .

lo(-071456-60

AR mE

2195

.Dﬂsceiption ofCause of Leaky( faycet, tojlet, underground, etc );

Tot\-t‘\’ WV\

Yot

S
]

Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repair parts

Explanation of how leak was repalred: |

9

SN

Sworn Statement:

!

best of my information, knowledgze, and belisf.

Signature,

, swear or affirm that the above and foregolng representations are true and correct to the

?
o

decislon.

You have the rght to eppeal the Customer Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes {(WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you fave the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a final

Amourt of BIl:

Aldgl as

Three Month Average Usage:

Usage:

6N >

Payment Plan
xS ‘

No [

Fayment Pertod

Average Bill;
Adjustment Approyed; YE‘s,\ L ‘No l . Approved fiy:
% DW= Pnt e % I |
Amount of Ad]ustment to Sewer B H‘ < >3 5 q L( ‘ . Adjusted Bill Atmount q Q‘ﬁT\ ‘:1
N Paym\r“‘ i R
3.Months 6 Morths e .
+ 0 T

NS

Customar Service Managqr

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adjustment Pollcy



s Hdimphons 501-S15 - 3984 T T
Gt A 101 0TUS G -0 - |

B

L0 E'”i HUME CENIFRS,
J350 HORTH TEVHOLDS ROAD

423 HRYAHT !\n T2 01 2132000
o @ Eao
© S aE
Lk =8 o s &0 % L
= ® @50 - Sexlb
Plg 5 = Y- o SALESH: S7ATILGT 24500 TRASE: TZ196U6R OF-if-73
zlalol& Ceg =
2i813|= 528 iy o . e
g i Hlsks o Y6744z FIADOR FILL UALUE RM FL b4
% & ARV RS B = 74 1548
& Q| = E'n.g’ [ ” Y.
< 5% ui = §0106 UT LED H0H 19 Uu SA00K 1.9t
£
@g| st = (0936 3-FAL SEUT HEETY LabA 154
@l 838 =
21EE k- o . )
5 % 2 i og m SUBTOTAL: 50,42
2o »| S| 838 . o 08 4.9%
EiIC| o D=E g -3 o~ U )
- ER R - A = i 0 m INOTCE vann7 THIRL: 59,411
‘ Zi2l8le = T o o
o | Q 2 3 N 3 #it, - A 40
101 81— 5, P
31 s 2 B k9 0 & [t
Ol Al Q o g P~ s
; g~ 5 <Zpy o 170 RRRKKUNKRROA 20 AROURT 0596 AUTHCD: DBUZ 1
o < R = CHIP WEFT0:247112040450 63718723 11129733
SN = GFL: CAPLTAL NE  TUR: 0000008300
re > o ) . .
0N~ 3 G0 A6O0ONEOGAIGI0  TRI EBOU
- SIOKE: 27T THURGRL: 12 B3O8/23 (b
T @ OF T1EMS PURCHASBTD: 4
o FALLUGES FEbs, SURULCES fol SPEO 4 DRIVE i
- i
o
]

THAHK YU Fu NUFPLHG LOVE'S.

m FNR DETRILS U Ubk RUTURN POLIUY, VISTY
Uiy COM/RETURRS
AOWRTTYEN COpY OF THL REDusi POLTUY 1S RUALLRBLE
AT OUR CUSTOMER ServivE DESK

06269

N ‘{_; N o s STORE HANAGER: MAKK H:VER

ZORY G

Eins = & LOUE"s PRICE YRONISE

z2z<y s O PO OHURE DEVATES. YISID LUUES CUH/PRICIPRON

be S é: EM""‘"" é % "?*»4“‘"%*ri%»%%**%é“n’w‘PH*H>~4\+~'$‘}HT-‘)\*?‘I»*%%’%ntmmi‘)5-*44%*% y

FH83 == =3 . St YO8 ,'*tf‘i*t-.f::,z‘f

om —_— £%4 5 ¢ EHTER HOI A CHARGE 10
o R £ X (HE OF ¥IUE 500 GINHEGS 'msmm ﬁuﬁi‘ﬁ"’
S L PENTRE BN OEL SORTED HENSUAL
oo 5 e . «
=y V% # PAKA SER UMD BE 105 LINCG GRNADORES b sd0u
——— g )
P Qo >.. ;
e :C_:D%CZ « PR v DL Y TN
S = a%m : ENTER BY COMPLETING 8 uhoR) SURGHY

" ¥ QITHIN GUF BEEE fi: uwe tudes. CORSuUIVEY
ERRTERIE o . ,
=== % OUR TG By 27120 TI047)
i 4
- Wil PURCHASE NELESSR sw \n ENTER OR siH,

% UDID WHERE PROBIBIIED. WUST Bt 1Y UR DLDRR TO ENTELR.
& OFFTCTAL BULES & UINNERS BT v, Jouss. Grm/surey

b AR A AR ERE R AR KR E A RE AR R REA A ey g e

STARE: 2471 (ERINAL. 12 03/16473 11094h



N-'a_#‘,

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTME

NT REQUEST
273

00l-060971-(3-

Date of Request: ] . Sarvice Account No.:
Customer Name: [ oud Mo (D4 k. Home Phone:

Service Address: QU €[S AL Work Phone: ;

City: oy an X " State, Zip: TRR_NQ o
Date Leak Detected: Date Repaired: - o e O Y

besceiption ofCause of Leala( faucet, toflet, underground, etc.):

To e b LO,«L("}"\%/

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repair parts

9

]

L

Sworn Statement:

J

, Swear or affirm that the abowe

bast of my information, knowled,

ze, and belisf.

Signattire,

and foregoing representations are trie and corract to the

o  You havethe rlgﬁt to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),
o If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a fia)

decision.

P
i

EAEERER R ke - R e g
i M\M/L/"\ Amaurt éfgll?: ¢ \3 8’3 .q q Usage: g,‘ ( '
' Avernge Bill; |& 3 q " 5 3 Three Month Average Usage: & [a)
Adjustment Appro}% | )’}.ifshj\. ] L ‘No [ ; Approved 8y: | _
- Amaurtt of Adfustment to Sewer Bilfy éc\ (e S. L‘ Adjusted Bill Amounts | <& ( r] .;{ﬁr\—j’
- T - w = E‘Eltfﬂ;‘:f‘* R i T
Payment Plan Yes No | Payment Perfod | 3 Months 6 Months e :
AT O sl . . (S J . ARt e L SN

Customer Service Managar

L.,

o

Cley of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adfustment Pollcy

Page 1




Page : 1
Fairways at Hurricane Creek, ALP Work Order No. 2030188

P O Box 13000 Date Cali: 04/11/2023 10:08 AM
Fayetteville, AR 72703

Status Waork Completed
Date Completed: 04/11/2023 10:47 AM
Brief Dasc: Toitet handle Is getting stuck and
Job Site: 0148/2408
2408 Birdie Lane
Bryant,AR 72022
Caller Name:! Latken Baird Caller Phone:; (870) 557-4851x
Occupant: Balrd (t0172432)
Home (870) 557-4851x
Priority: 3-General
Ok to enter? YES
Category: Plumbing SubCategory: Toilet
Animal In Apt? No

Problem Description:  Toilet handle is getting stuck and causes a toilet leak because it will constantly run, It did this while 1 was
oh vacation and ran my water bill up to $400. This Is the second time It's needed work for the same
reason, The water company said to put In a maintenance request for a fix and that y'all would put in a form

to adjust the bill.
Parts & Labor
Quantity/ Item Type/
Hours Employee Name Description Unit Price Total
02 Dean Dean .00 .00
Total .00
Authorized by:
Signed by
Dated
Invoice No.
Full Description Tollet handle is getting stuck and causes a toilet leak because It will constantly run, It did this while T was

on vacation and ran my water bill up to $400. This is the second time it's needed work for the same
reason. The water company said to put in a maintenance request for a fix and that y'all would put in a form
to adjust the hill.

Technician Notes:  replaced defective toilet handle and also the flapper on the toilet

04/11/2023 10:58 AM



Members Present:

Members Absent:
Staff Present:

Call to Order:

Citizen’s
Concerns/Public
Comments:

Minutes:

Financials:

Public Comments:

Old Business

Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee Minutes

Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2023
Time: 6:00 P.M.
Location: 210 SW 3 Street, Bryant, AR 72022

Linda Levart, Wade Boone, Kathy Barber, Al Wise, Robert Griffin
Alan Kays, Madison McEntire and David Hannah

Tim Fournier, Angela Shepard, Moriah Winkel, Ted Taylor

This meeting was called to order by: Linda Levart

March Leak Adjustment Requests: All requested adjustments were approved.

Motion to Approve Leak Adjustments: Robert Griffin
Motion Seconded: Wade Boone
Motion carried with all aye votes

Motion to Approve March Kathy Barber
Minutes as Presented:

Motion Seconded: Wade Boone

Motion carried with all aye votes

Tim asked the Committee to postpone reviewing the Financials until May’s meeting. Public Works
is in the process of gathering last years revenue fees to compare to the current year.

Motion to Postpone Reviewing February financials: Linda Levart

Motion Seconded: Wade Boone

Motion carried with all aye votes

Mike Bryant, lives at 2022 Ridgecrest, is concerned about living in a flood zone with the creek near
his home. Landscaping and trees are washing out, and flooding has become problematic. He
presented several pictures to Tim and Ted. They will be getting with the consultant to review the
images and survey the flooding area.

None

Page 1



New Business: Emergency Sewer Line Repair: Working with Crist Engineers, a solution has been identified.
The plan has been presented to the Arkansas Department of Health for approval. The projected
timeline, once approved, would be to begin working in May.

Lift Station 20 Design/Improvements: Currently under development and design.

Mo’s Minutes: A meeting is scheduled with ARNC on May 13" to discuss a plan for funding the
sewer line repair and lift station. Applications for May commission meeting are due April 17%.

Discussion of Sewer Rates: ARWA has been contacted regarding reviewing and updating our
rates and fees for sewer. Rate studies are underway for inside and outside city limits for sewer
usage. A motion and second to present the ordinances, that are not currently being charged, to
Council was approved.

Water Billing Software Update: New software is up and running. Issues are starting to reside.
May’s bill will be a true read of the new meters. The water department has approximately 4,580
meters installed.

Projects: Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update: Ted explained that they are still working through
the draft permit process to receive funding from the county. Environmental studies will be
conducted for the endangered species within the next year.

With no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn.
Motion to Adjourn: Al Wise

Motion Seconded: Robert Griffin
Motion carried with all aye votes

Page 2



Page 3



Page 1

City of Bryant - Financial Statements

Financial Statements
February 2023



(6vL'ELr'T) (890'z0€) (oz8'z0zZ) - - = » = * = = = 5 (6L0°GLE) puadx3 saav
o (nayag)
ZIE'956'5 059242 780798 B - - - = - - = E ) B9
ZIE9565 059722 Za0'vam T
£95°28F € T1v'62) Ziz'1e9 B - z - - - = ) : G
T95Z8rE Trv6e) ZIT189 1
Buurewey BOUBLEA 1oL JaquasaQ  JAquaAoN 1200320 laquajdag ysnbiny Anp aunp Rep yosew Asenuer whpng ala 1abpng
1e6png [enuuy  (eqesonejun) QLA lEMOY Lo
ajqesoAeq
- 3 ——
SAAMIPUIAX ] % INUIAITY
AIPUILUNY JAIINJOX ] 199118

lose'28e) (Zvzvze) Gizzen - = - - - = : : T ] (TR

sanuaany jo (royeQ) s50x3
18589951 TEPIT St59L8°2 - E - - - - - - : - LGOS voS'Ghe'l KA
019'619'S 966'02 9z.L'a60'L
EZS'L6T'Y YEB'LS POL'06L
8LZ'18YT YEQ'DL EBY'ETS
L65'98S LLe'8 999'90L
vES'LYL ELL'YY LLE'66
Lr9'LY9 SP0'6 SL¥'LLL
BSH'OBO'L L18'29 LLL'ort
L85'8e9'sL SLEWLT S£6'948' = ¥ - B
T6L'LBTSL (626'652) £TEPRLT E ? 2 # = . g T 962'80%'+
LB8'L06'L (oez'16) LOL'zLE
POL'YGE'S (eeg'9) L¥6'299
61£'92LZ (900°z6) 698'vLE
862'€99 (L8s'ev) czi'os
L9885 1851 Lvg'zLL
925'805 6v8'S ¥ZL'80L
zgr'oal’'s (zpa'ee) 926'Z61'L
Z6LLBT'SL (626'652) EZE'PRLT 0 0 o o 0 o { 0 o

ISanuUaADY
Bujujeway BoueleA 1|l Jagqwasag JagwenoN Jaqoja0 Jaquaydag 1snBny Ainp aunp Aepw ady youep Kaenagoy
1ebpng |enuuy  (e|qesoaejun) QLA femay
a|geoaed

7 adeq

£Z0z Menigey

SOIMipuadX’] ¥ 9NUIAJIT
AJPLULLING JANNIIX ]  [PI0UI)

weArg jo A

SUENTE ST



(152'828) Lsl'eze 9.9'502 - 3 % < = = - = (z2v'zee) (+90°c66°1) X3 30RO
191588 {ore'zze] 05¥°90L D # z - 3 2 - - - FETET) 96zTe
(S2€'89¢) 6.8'cH9 o
181’585 SEL'SY +15'29
0LF'95Z 52 IZVTHG - . 5 - - E E = Gor'9Es
LES098
01v'asz 15¢ 065°45
Bujujewsy ERIVILAN leloL Jaquiadaq Jaquaagn 1990320 Jaquaydag isnbny Anp aunp [achy yodep Asenigag Asenuer whpng LA 86
19bpng |enuuy  (ajqesoaeyun) alA lemay
8|qeJoned
SAAMIPUIdX | % JNUIAI ]
AJPUILLINYG SANNIOX ]  IJIPWULIO)S
20925t ULr6Ls) S62'602 - - - - - - - - - - ~ sozoLr Tevevon) uaddxg 1m0
o) s5a0x7
999'6LZ°C 809925 10922 - - - - B - - - - - T0LGH T T e 1oL
8517945 18970, 065 o
999'642'C 144 ¥6L'559 4
197'269'F {0572l 0586 > - B - - B - - — = EGLGLY OVG'LEG =
1972697 052 0LE'SEB — uoL OVGLEG i
Bujujeway BOUBLIBA |ejoL Jaquanag  JaquiaAopn 12q0120 Jaquadag 1snbGny Ainp aunp Rew yosew Asenagay Asenuep jabpng gla 12bpng [enuuy
1abpng [enuuy  (ajqeoaejun) ALA ey
ajqesoaey
SOUNIPUIAX] ¥ INUIAI T
AJPLLILLEINY QAN | IJIPMIISEP A4
95L0S2'F (5,z'9rt) GiC99L - - = - = . 7 = = siy'sze >
aQ) ssaaxg
ZBSHSHE 602’8 590585 b = ” - - - - . = = T T L T T A L T
Z85'v5L'e 602'6¢ $90'685
BECSOPY (690°804] PEETLSL E E . E v G ¥
BEL'SOY'Y (690'a01) ¥BE'LSL
Bujujeway aouUBLEA 1ejo Jaquwasaqg JOQUIBAON 180100 Jequadag isnbny Alnp aunp Aewy jracly yosew Asenaqay jabpng gLa g jEnudy.
126png jenuuy  (siqeioagjun) QLA lemoy
ajqeJoney

£ adeq

€20z Aenigay

SOIMIPDUIdX ] ¥ INUIAI T
ATPUIUINS JAINND»IX ]

S1UBWaIeIS [RIDURUL - JueAlg O AlID

A




%06t
%00°ET
%S8°L
%167
%IT'E
%89°E
%890
%1IES
%520
%8T°T
%LL9

7 aded

Jeah oyl oo
3595 ‘udisag
Ajpoey
MaN |0J1U0])
|eWiUy Jan0d

0} adelano

Juisn sog

000's9 LIp'S LIY'S LIS LIY'S LTS LIS LTY'S LI¥'S LIV'S LTS LIV'S LIY'S 4apjoya2eld
1 A papiaip papaau 9jewlse 000S9S Mojag,
(898'881°s) (veg'szs) (pe8'sZS) (veg'ses) (veg'szs) (beg'ses) (veg'szs) (rE8'SZS) (reg’sezs) (veg'ses) (veg'ses) §S9'LL (z81'8) a
moo”onHm vE8SZS vEB'STS VEB'STS VEB'STS YEB'STS VEBSTS VER'SZS VEB'STS peg’ses VEB'STS YE8'STS ¥€8'STS 12 pa13dpng
0bT'TZTT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68I'E09 £59°L1S € Aq paping
Hﬁwummm.m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9910181 556°755'T 1e301
Ncmammm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ly0'18T 562551 %0¢ 193115
mwm\omm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 CLB0ST EI7'6Z1 %S¢ 22l0d
S87°08C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 zL8'051 ETV'6LT %SE 244
vﬂwﬁﬁ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 GVE09 S9L'TS %0T s3Jed
.EH.N.: 0 0 0 o] o] 0 0 0 0 0 GIrE'D9 S9L1S %OT jewiuy
065 095 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥¥L'TOE 97885z puog 8/t
gty ozy 9 9 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 90£'9¢¢ 6IT'VGT 2414 8/€
mqﬁ.ouﬁ. 9 g 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 9EY'SL 90£'%9 sfded 8/T
opT'IZI'T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 GRY'E09 259°415 49 %
"CZ0T 40) paIed0||e 51 9A0QE XL sa)es - alyl MOL SMOYS Moj2q JJeyd ay |
%ST'S %00°00T- %00°00T~ %00°001- %00°001- %00'00T- %00°001~ %00°00T- %00°001- %00°00T- %00°001- G y
£59°016 (reg'eLt’T) (s06'vza'T) (5£0"9¥5°T) (LES'EVI'T) (£6€659'T) (EEV'EGS'T) (vez'9es'T) (9v1'209'T) (ZEL'867'T) (8S€'TSE'T) Les'te £99'C asuasapid
99y'018'1 5662557 £202
mwmnmhm.wﬂ VESELY'T S06'7Z9°T SLO'9PST LES'EVS'T £6E'659'T EEV'ERS'T vLZ'9EST 9rT'L09'T ZEV'BGL'T 8SETGET SY6E'81LT ¢62'9¢s"T e
£96'899°L1 6E0°ZLY'T 9ZETOV'T 98P'ZYr'T v96°LSY'T SL8°£95T S¥L'9ZS'T 68Y'0L5°T 8¢6'£99'T 0LL°6VT'T 192621 £87'819'1 00E'PEE'T TZ0T
E89'TLE'ST 8SS'LBE'T 6£0°09%'T 8SY'0EE'T ELB'ELET VEBVEY'T £E6'9SE'T 6921571 094'652'T £66'980°T V6 S80°T 9TLLST'T STZ'EST'T 0Z02
EISVIT'YT 9Z6'LST'T SEE'SSTT PET'EVT'T TESOVTT L6TLSTT 052’8521 VI0'06T°T 61'S0ET 809'£20'T LLYEVO'T LOV'ETE'T I8T'Z9T'1 GT0Z
TSY'6IV'ET EI0'EBOT 9E0'660'T T9¥'950°T ETT'6LT'T 6¥0°0VLT TYES6TT STO'E60°T 7STSheT T9£°6E6G 97'696 Tr8'S6¢'T LOE'E90T 8102
S66'0S0°ET T99°8T0T 0vZ'880'T LSSTITT SET'880'T T0L'SOT'T 6909911 TIV'1s0'T SZL'BLL'T 070°L86 LTE'996 L00'T6T'T [ATC AT L102
TE0'TLSTT £96'SEDT £58'680'T 99¢'¥80'T LOT'L60'T £¥1'890°T 9€T'TLO'T wL'0T6 GBT'SET'T 968'946 0LE'G88 v65T0e'T 202001 9102
89PS8Y'TT TLETIOT TE9'VLO'T 00’0211 PIE'SLOT 961'8TT'T 6T6'860'T BSL'EVO'T GIV'EOT'T £55°956 £59°L18 6TL'79T'T 195106 S10Z
99 8PY'TT vET'YS6 £55'926 8US1LE 8v9'056 8YS'€96 046'900°T 6L1'v68 99L'EE0'T GEZ'E06 0LE'808 £L8'TZ0'T RES'L96 vT0Z
6T0TH'TT £8€'888 SE0'LT6 9¥5'856 gE1'868 6Y6'586 TrL'Ess 90696 ¥97'900'T YES'TLG L9V°998 852°L80°T TLF'0E6 £10¢
Z8E'6ST'TT 8v8'veg 190'LZ6 LEG'EVE 582'188 180°0L6 5S€°L96 005226 0€L'620'T GUSEGE 05V'508 101'£90°1 581198 [adirs
9TS'E0F0T LLT'9Y8 862'r88 188'888 TLE'YLB 209788 18L'9L8 6£9°ZS8 9Z1'z88 £06'68L L65'05L TEC9E0 628'3E8 1102
18301 @lA laquadsag lagquianonN 13qo10 Jaquealdas sndny Ang aunf Aey Jady yaten Aseniga4 Asenuer

(xel sajes 1ua) @a4y]) xe asn @ sajes And

siuawalels |eloueul - Juedlg jo Ay



S a8ed

uojBulway

JaAOUEBH {szT'TZS) aouslaig
dooT Buissoig TETE'ESST SSOUBIQWINOUT puUE SOd Paj|oy
uamQyelepliiH £6T'TET'T ysep deg JeremuiIolsg 516
abpuqued lendes g0l 050'486'28
papunun shelisn0  96'587'9885 0504662 leyden
Apmig Ajjgisesy Jeinbay pue WU0)S -Iselu| LE8'E8LS ZLe L+9'800°¢C
BIYHON SaoIYsA pue uawdinby /zZ6'eZe' LS Gle'/29 xe] paeubiseq G00
sanuiey 9zZE'LBET 100y Bunetsdo 080 .
poomBog :epnjoul sjoslold Jejemuilols pajebpng ¢z/l/z porepdn NLTLE = Used sAep 0Z1 B2y
TIT9TE $  SBIYOOTTOT Od S3|0SU0D U0 Pamo HyOTS
TL0T/1E/TT nJy3 pred pasepdn zTz'oTy $ eep Buipus podal sy} jo SE 8duBlEg JUSLNY vrr‘oze S ajep Buipua podal siy) Jo se |aduileg juaiing
8T0Z ‘6T Y2JBW HEss “Ajenueiu pajonpap JUNOWE UORISOd MeN T// 5 (0595-0L90- 100 12V) sesuadx3 €208 - 5 (12 ¥XX5-0160-100 10%) sesuadx3 €202
= S (0597-0190-100 19Y) 2nuanay £zZ0z €60°T ¢ -0160-100 19Y) enuanay €208
£86'0CY $ (gzoz 'L Asenuerjo se) souegjeg Buiuubag ISEGIT 5 (czoz 1L Aenuer jo se) aduejeg Buiuuibag
aziasag auoydalal Asuabiows NG tuawpedaQ ¢ ybundg
514" GGG'866 L
St {oo0'0gs) £2/62/2 Iounog Aq paacidde sesiey pSpuniun soljod PUE &l
: (eso'zee) MEE$ UCH AUBMYOS PUE HOSSSW PUB OVO 12024 B8l foig sxied
€l (011’829} jevdeD (MEors) 220z woy sasusdx3 palioy
06ET6L'T sjelo] 49 g- (z1Z'ogy) {mojeq s|ielep 895) 8oIAleg auoydals Aousbiawg
1€ 798'0TL 221104 - (v¥¥'0Z2) (molag sjielsp @as) Juawuedaq aiid nybunds
L1z vZT'80S alld 161 G/0'04€°0L
0 T99°ET Siled sydaq oyl papiaig peteubiseq £e 06ETBLL xe| pejeublsag 500
'S Tr9'6EE |0JJU0D [Bwiuy 19 oey'Z0E'S pund xe] se|es zZ00
8087 0 uonelsiuiwupy 16 eyZ'slZ's 100y Bunesadp ueg LO0 TSN
suoneuoq/sanljIqen sAeq WS 9% = yseo shep 0zl

90G-€0F¥ | YOV

£zog fenige4

SUAIDSDY

sjuaWaleIS |eueUl - Juehsg jo AuD

LIEED) 8B

£z/L/z patepdn

Un 4 fEua




mm- mucm._mh_.:_n_
LET SE0'T88'E
50d pajjos 4 000'005
91 86L4°1ST
00z LET9TT'E
8L €S5°5TT'T
ueld 41BN JOJ €7/87/7 |19Un0) Ag paiedijqo panowal Ajenuelp (0)
€658°'52T'T
€Z1- CRIVEICTHIY
9T¥ 9T s04 paj|oy 4 S69'SE0Y
€0°64789€€ 91ewis3 asuadxgy uonepaidag 9€ 000°00S
Vdyv Hed paujwialap aq 03 Bujpasu jji3s Suipung Ing s8uey) Je3siy LST G69°GESE
6T z0z'e9e
6r8cTe

SIS 1O} JBjsuRLY [IWITS SNUIW Ajjenuel . (/19°65)

€20z Auenugay

9 98ey4

7285-0560-0T |
0185-0560-0TS |
9T85-0S60-0TS (=l

Spun4 994 1oedw
pun- 131EMa15EAN

¥285-0060-005 i)

9185-0060-00S

spun4 aa4 1oeduw
pun4 Ja1epp

SaAIBSIY ysen AN

SIUDWIRIRIS [RIDURULS - JurAlg JO A1)

NNSE'TS
£

0s

/S
0s

NGY'TS
€

= ysed sAep 07T
7/s1/T parepdn

ES

= ysea sAep 07T
Z/st/z pa1epdn

‘spuny



19aq '3 ‘@sidialuz ‘0D wia] Buo ‘5198215 ‘'SUNOD ‘A1ajes 21|gnd IA09 [BIBUID ‘S19ays adue|eq Jo sagded 1y8io §uimo|jo) 9y} uo sdnoud 1Yydie oyl sa10Uap aA0qE Juipeys syl 44
00S pun} Uo OT9S PUE ‘@IuUBIBYIP 000TS SIenba QOES 40 OER pue QOE S1dap pue 00T$ 40 00T PUt 0CT sydag ul sjunowe Jomedg agueyd,

(019'T) SLY'0LT 90E'9TO'T 676'89%'TE  80L'pTI'TE TEO'ELY'ET TEO'ELY'ET s|ejol
0 0 0 0S6°€9¢ 0S6°€9T 0 0 909 ‘YSA MM/M L10T
] 0 0 048'99 04899 0 0 $09 ‘puog MM/M LTOT
0 0 0 0 9LTCZEE 0 9/T'TEE GGG pun4 1oeduw| Ja1EMIISEM
0 0 0 0 10T'S6¢C 0 101'S6¢ 0G5 pund yoed| J21EMm
0 0 0 0 YL LT 0 8WL LT Se6 pung pedw| g gns
0 0 0 0 OTL'ESL'T 0 DTL'ESL'T 5z6 uonenasdag asudiaiul
0 0 0 0 €6T'TET'T 0 E6T'TET'T STG pund ded J21EMUL0lS
0 0 0 SS0°6¢C ¥81'062 $S50'6Z P8T'06¢ 0TS 'PuNng JoIEMalSCA
(019) €9T°£9 6L5VZ SE9TBO'E £EE'9/8 BIT'SET'E TTL'SLS +00G ‘pund 121
TpegeEpRsaaes] o 0 0 S6.°02 56.'02 0 0 00 ‘PI2Y YSED OUWIOIdTBLIADY
ya9e siy| 350|D pue puadx3 o} Buiem 1S Q 0 0 925'10€ 926'L0¢ 0 0 £9T ‘8L puswiy 7207
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9T ‘199Q 3A09 L7
0 0 0 Z6O'BLY' L ZB0'BLY'L 0 0 $TT ‘pund puog NS 910Z
0 0 0 60¥'erL 80+'evL 0 0 €11 ‘¥SQ Puog NS 910
0 0 0 G866 G86'6L 0 0 0TT ‘Pay 2ds puog NS 810¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 060 ‘s3@s5Y [E}dED 30D 1]
0 0 0 ZEL'ETO'E  2EL'Ee0'E 0 0 /8T ‘UOIIINIISUOD PUOg 13215
0 0 0 8. ¥ee ¥8.L'vCE 0 0 981 ‘450 9107 puog 18248
0 0 0 502'€9 50Z'€9 0 0 S8T 'sQ 9107 puog 13215
7Z/6/6 wouy 00 ySeweq oyl s/o 0 0 S80°L GES'6YR'E 9ze'lec'e 0S¥ 9¥8'c 9zZ£'18¢'e 080 ‘pun4d 19948
0 0 0 0 18%'L9 0 18%' L9 €0 '1N0D TOOZ 40 608T 1V
Buipuad anss ¥0og 1sodaq. O 0 0 e ¥ 0 0 €0 “HN0J SE6T JO 95T 1Y
0 0 0 9Z1'€e 9zl'ee 0 0 890 ‘0d 104107 dniQg 23238
0 0 0 GG2'62 55262 0 0 990 ‘Qd |043U0D Bnuq [2iopad
0 0 0 0 900'ce 0 900°'¢ce 790 ‘92110d T66T JO 886 1V
0 0 0 0 LEG'ES 0 LEB'ES 190 ‘@31j0d £86T JO 816 PV
0 0 0 0 29€'25. 0 89€'25. §G0 “0di4 XL $a|ES 8/ 2414
0 0 0 0 185'16 0 18516 150 ‘2414 T66T 40 £E8 1Y
MOU paso[] 3UN0JJY Jueg () 0 0 0 B6¥5'09 (00g) 6%0'09 0Z0'uUoRBUOQ [043U0D [eWiuY
0 0 0 0 S¥B'SYe 0 G¥B'SPe S0 ‘xel sajes 8/T Siied
BRERESIaEEa SRR 10 0 09£'ZEL 829'0LL 89Z'8.5 0 0 0T0 ‘pun4 210983
Yduv J31BMLUIOLS 0] 1IN0 paJajsuel] O O O mNm.NNN. _.. m”Nm.N\IN_ _. O O \,OO ‘mHCWEHW.—.u.}C_ d..nmmd_
i 0 0 0 S0L'6L¥'T 0 SOL6LY'T 500 ‘pund xeL pajeudisag
€8°LE06S 0L LE0L6 2Z/L/0T IsD 40 8UO pUY 0 0 0 901486 0 201'786°C €00 ‘so94 asiyouel
ENETTS 404 322y) paysed jou Aeuoag () 0 0 0 gey'zoe'e 0 @m.v_Nom"m 200 ‘pung xe sa|es
6200000430 £2/51/6 0TS wou zz'gsess (000°T) ZIE'E0T 282'858 9/.'612'lL  8ye'alzZ's 208'09%°Gl 8bz'G1T'S +T00 ‘pund [B48UDD
sysodag il saoueleg cmmuﬁmsw 666 “ueg 666
SuipueisinQ U0 yueg pu3 2ue[eHET/9/E ysej pajood 19 Ysed pajood
SuipuelsinQ uo

[ 98ed

s]USWalels |eppueuld - Juehig jo A1D



Pooled Cash Report

Bryant, AR
For the Period Ending 2/28/2023

BEGINNIMNG
BALANCE

CURRENT
ACTIVITY

CURRENT
BALAMCE

ACCOUNT #

ACCOUNT NAME

CLAIM ON CASH

001-0000-1001

06
062-0000-1001
08 -1001

500-0000-1001
1

555-0000-1001

Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash
Claim on Cash

TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH

CASH IN BANK
Cash in Bank

929:0000-1000
999:0000-1021
999:0 22
999-0000-1023
99 4
999-:0000:1025
2 -1026
999:0000-1027
999:0000-1028
999:0000-1029

99-0000:1033
999-0000:1034
999:0000-1035
999:0000-1036
939:0000-1037

999-0000-1038

Cash General Fund

Cash Sales Tax Fund

Cash Franchise Fees Fund

Cash Designated Tax Fund

Cash Animal Control Donations
Cash Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto
Cash Park 1/8 Sales Tax O & M
Cash Act 833 of 1991 Fire

Cash Fire 3/8 Sales Tax

Cash Act 918 of 1983 Police
Cash Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh
Cash Street Fund

Cash Revenue Water Fund

Cash Water Operating Fund
Cash Stormwater Utility Fund
Cash Depreciation - WW

Cash Sub-Div Impact WW

Cash Impact Water

Cash Impact WW

TOTAL: Cash in Bank

TOTAL CASH IN BANK

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

995:0000:2500

Due to Other Funds

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

5,286,626.72
3,224,781.28
3,896,661.19
2,342,050.70
60,567.73
64,933.28
336,237.91
92,240.22
723,247.79
52,594.68
32,810.89
2,700,286.47
1,569,119.10
768,304.99
1,775,072.22
1,674,403.44
27,747.94
295,101.06
332,175.74

(11,378.23)
77,654.65
87,446.66
77,654.65

(518.55)
2,554.00
9,707.08
(659.25)
29,120.24
1,342.64
195.00
(318,960.71)
(1,575,440.32)
403,922.19
(643,879.15)
79,306.77
0.00

0.00

0.00

5,275,248.49
3,302,435.93
3,984,107.85
2,419,705.35
60,049.18
67,487.28
345,944.99
91,580.97
752,368.03
53,937.32
33,005.89
2,381,325.76
(6,321.22)
1,172,227.18
1,131,193.07
1,753,710.21
27,747.94
295,101.06
332,175.74

25,254,963.35

(1,781,932.33)

23,473,031.02

18,297,741.29

(1,836,934.05)

16,460,807.24

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 (500.00) (500.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
3,694,946.85 153,503.28 3,848,450.13
3,233,219.75 (98,001.56) 3,135,218.19
29,055.46 0.00 29,055.46
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
25,254,963.35 (1,781,932.33) 23,473,031.02

25,254,963.35

(1,781,932.33)

23,473,031.02

25,254,963.35

(1,781,932.33)

23,473,031.02

25,254,963.35

(1,781,932.33)

23,473,031.02




BEGIMNNING CURRERNT CURRENT
ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BALAMCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING
001-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 6,265.18 (6,297.08) (31.90)
00, 01 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
003-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending (22,854.03) (708.89) (23,562.92)
Accounts Payable Pending (103,366.60) 103,366.60 0.00
00-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 744.35 (744.35) 0.00
515-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
525-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
535-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
550-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
555-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING (119,211.10) 95,616.28 (23,594.82)
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
999-0000-1551 Due From General Fund (6,265.18) 6,297.08 31.90
999-0000-1552 Due From Sales Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
99 00-1553 Due From Franchise Fees Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
1554 Due From Designated Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
1555 Due From Animal Control Donation 0.00 0.00 0.00
1556 Due From Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1557 Due From Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1558 Due From Act 833 of 1991 Fire 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1559 Due From Fire 3/8 SalesTax 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1560 Due From Act 918 of 1983 Police 0.00 0.00 0.00
8999-0000-1561 Due From Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1562 Due From Street Fund 22,854.03 708.89 23,562.92
999-0000-1563 Due From Revenue Fund - Water & WW 103,366.60 (103,366.60) 0.00
999-0000-1564 Due From Water Operating Fund (744.35) 744.35 0.00
g 00-1565 Due From Stormwater Utility Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 Due From Depreciation - WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Sub-Div Impact WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
0-156¢ Due From Impact - Water 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1569 Due From Impact - WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 119,211.10 (95,616.28) 23,594.82
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
999-0000-2000 Accounts Payable (119,211.10) 95,616.28 (23,594.82)
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (119,211.10) 95,616.28 (23,594.82)
AP Pending (23,594.82) AP Pending (23,594.82) Due From Other Funds (23,594.82)
Due From Other Funds (23,594.82) Accounts Payable (23,594.82) Accounts Payable (23,594.82)
Difference 0.00 Difference 0.00 Difference 0.00




VTL6L'S6SOT 66 VV6SUE $0°966'28- €LTTSTLTT  SESOL6IVZ  SBLOTWS6'E  E6SEVZOEE vy 9LO'WSE'S
ST'E9009T'LT  66'YYE'SYE 000 E77STUTT  SESOLGIYT  SELOT'VEE'E  EG'SEYZOS'E  OEIVE'SES'S
Tt'9L0'659- £5'789' 000 Tv'6vv'0ss- ST'TLY'69 £9°556'SLT STTLY'E9 59'TIZZET-
[TB0E'8609  00'8SYIET 000 05750758 00899TS0T 1L 9Z6SET 00'895TS0T  90'5€S9LBT
9B TEL6EY'S  €STYTOVT 000 80'€09 STOPT'ICIT  vETB'TIE STOVTTZUT  TYECETWLY
9S'6ET'6T8' LT 9V'09T'LEE 00°0 SUZLETTTT  OUESZ0SEZ  TZTST'B0B'E  SOEIGTETE  SELSTLIE'S
9S6ET6I8 LT OV OO LEE 000 STZL67TTT  OTEEZ0SEC  CCTSL'B0BE  BOE96CECE  S6LSS'L96'S
16'S92'v95- 00°0 50°966'Z8- 00°0 000 00°0 000 98°697'T8Y-
16597 v95- 000 S0'966'28- 000 000 000 000 98692 18v-
VTL6L'S659T 66 UV6 SVE 50°966'28- 170572 SESOL6IvT  SBLOTYS6'T  EGSEVZOLE  bUOLOTSES
88°€9'199- 000 88€9C 199" 000 000 000 000 000
S6'LT8LL 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 S6'L28'LL
L[TEETOLILT  66'WY6'SVE £8°L9T'8LS ELTTSTUTT  SESOLEIVT  SELOTVEE'E  EGSEVZOEE  6YBYTLT'S
|e10L W 8 O XeLs3|es Xel uUN022Y pung xe| pun4 saa4 pun4 punyg

8/T %4ed - S¥0

£202/82/20 40 SV

AJewwing 1UN0J2JY

}o9ys 2due|eg

31u0n23[3 - 0TO

JuaWi3sanu| - £00

pajeusdisag - 500

asiyoueld - £00

Xe| sa|es - 700

|esauag - T00

:(3pyyaq) snjding 3uauin) pue Aynb3 ‘sanijiqer [el01

:(1232@) snjding Juaan) pue Aunb3 jeloL

sasuadx3 Japun/4anQ SANUIABY

:Aunb3 SujuwiSag |ei0] [230L

:Avjigen (eo

:}asSy |Bl0)L

saniger] JUa4nJ - 101

Yy ‘yueAig

5195SY JaYl0 - OSV
sajgenladay - 0TV
siuajeainb3 g ysed - TOV




I JO T abeg

ST'EZ8EV0'T TE'9TT'ET St'SST'6T 68°S00'EE TE'LEG'ES €0°89€E°TSL £L6'08S'T6 8T°6v5'09
SLTEE'966 TE9ZT'ET SH'SST6T 68'S00'€E TELEG'ES €0'89£2SL £6°085'T6 8L'8S0'€T
LY'ELT'BT 8€0 81°0 00°S6T 87°S89°C 85°150°92 ST°659- 000 -
ST'SEN'SBE 000 000 000 000 00'9LE'V6E SZ'659 000
TL'BOEETY 8€'0 80 00°S6T 875897 8SLTYVOCY 000 000
87°650'896 €6'STT'ET L6'PST'6T 68°0T8TE v0°ZST'TS St'9TE9ZL (44} rard] 8L'8S0'ET
87°650'896 €6'STT'ET L6'YST'6T 68'018°2€ v0'TSTTS St9TE9TL T oveee 8L°8S0'ET
0v'06'LY 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 ov'06Y' LY
Ov'06v LY 000 000 000 000 000 0070 Oy 06Y Ly
ST'EZ8'EV0'T T€97T'52 Sy'SST'6T 68°S00'EE ZE'LE6'ES £0'89E'7SL £6°085'T6 8T'6Y5'09
ST'EZ8EV0'T TE'9ZTET S¥'SST6T 68'S00'EE TELEG'ES €0'89E'7SL L6'08S'T6 8T°6VS'09
1el0L |043u0) |043u0) 8nug YA S43wW3 T66T  22110d £86T XeLsa|es 214 T66T ogeuoq j043u0)
3nig .S -890  |e42pad - 990 408861V -290 J08T6 312V - 190 8/€ 914 - 550 JOEEB IV - IS0 |[EWIUY - 020

£202/82/20 0 sv
Adewwing 1unod2oy

193Ys douejeg

:(y242@) snjduns juauun) pue Anb3 ‘sanijiger jeloL
{(u2a@) snjdang juaaun) pue Alinb3j jelol

595UadX] JOPUN/IIAQ SANUIABY
asuadx3 |ejo0)]
anuanay [e10]

:Aynb3 Suluuidag |ejoL eloL

Aunb3 - 0gD
Aunb3
:Augen jelo)
|Igen uaun) - 107
Aupgen
135Sy |e30L
SIUB|EAINDT B YsED - TOV
19sSy
Aio3azen

dv ‘quelig




140 1 abed Wd L1557 LEDel0eEs

0£'TZS29 o 87 L8v'L9 T ZovE ~ :(apyaq) snjding Juauny pue Aunb3 ‘SIRIIIGENT [B30L

0E°TTSL9 8Z°L8Y'L9 Z0'vE :(3242@) snjdang Jusnin) pue Aunb3 jelol

v6'6L9°C- 88 TIL'T- t6°ZE 595udX] JAPUN/IIN0 SONUIADY

vL'v61'6r 88'REY’L 98°5SL TV asuadx3 @101

08'v15'9y 00°92L"Y 0888 1Y anuanay [e101

yT'T0Z'0L 9T'00Z'0L 80'T o :Alinb3 Buiuuidag |el0] |BlOL

T TOT0L 91°00Z'0L 80°T Aunb3 - 0£D
Aunb3

0E'TZ5'29  szisvis | ovE T nassy o)

DE'TLS'LY 87'L8¥'L9 Z0vE sius|eAInb3 B ysed - 10V

19sSy
ISl 0NY 1NO) TOOZ  3N0D S66T Asogared

JOGO8BT PV -TED 40 9SCT 2V - 0€0

£202/82/20 30 sV
AJewwing 1UnoJJY dv ‘quehig

}99ys aoduejeg




1 J0 1 abed

857950°€6L'S 9T'TEL'ET0'E SL'€6L'vTE 18407°€9 9/°sze't8e’s :(¥Py2q) snjding Juaun pue Aynb3 ‘sanyjigen (g0

CELBL'99L'S 9Z'TEL'ETO'E SLEBL'YTE 18'v0Z'€9 0579S0°SSET :(¥oyy2@) snjding yuanin) pue Aunb3 [ejog

99'Ev'69T'T- 9S EVL'0LS- 000 9€"0£8'S6E- vL698'202- sasuadx3 Japun/I9A0 SINUBAAY

TLVLTIET SO'TL1°88S 62'S0T'C vS'88€L0S v8'T80'v98 asuadx3 210

90°€0ET6L 6y LTYLT 675012 8T'85S'TTT 0T'2TZ'T99 anuanay (10}

86'0£2'9E6°9 T8'SLY'VESE SLEBL'VIE LT'SE0'6SY YT 9T6°LSST :Aunb3 Suluuidag ejo) |e30L

B6'0EZ'9E6'9 T8'SLY'Y6S'E SL'E6L'YTE LT'SE0'BSY ¥2°976'LSST Aunb3 - 00

Aynb3

9Z'69Z'9¢ 000 000 000 97769797 :Aupgen jeloy

97°692'92 0070 00°0 000 97°692°9C s91|IgENT JUBND - 101
Aupgen

BS'9S0'€6L'S 9TTEL'ETO'E SLE6L'YTE T8'¥0Z€9 9L'SZETRET  nassv(eioL

85'950°€6L°S 97 TEL'ETOE SL'EBLYTE T8¥07'€9 9L'STETBET sjuajeninb3 g yseD - TOV

n4 uoyudnJIsuo)
1eoL aas ¥SQ 9TO0Z PUOg S 9TOZ puog
910C - LBT 199415 - 98T 199415 - 981 ung 199435 - 080

£202/82/20 J0 sv
AlJewiwing 1uno2oy

lo9ysS a2duejeg

1355y

Asodaje)

v ‘uehig




1 40 1 abed

96°vv8'LSLLY €€°S6L°07 S£'9ZS'TOE 0T'E6Y'€£9°T TTT606TH'T SE'60VTHL 11°586'6T LY E45'029'T
95°ZT1'9Z8- ££°S6L'0T SE'9ZSTOE Y TTE'T68'SY-  ZT'6E6'6SE'T 8E60V THL 1T°S86'6T LY EYS'0Z9'TY
0T LSE‘SSE 1€°658°2T2- 00°0 000 16'0v0°995 00°0 09°SLT'S 0070
74596112 v0'868°71T 000 000 000 89°/90°S 000 000
76'TTE'9LS £L°8€ 000 000 16°010'995 89°£90°S 09°SLT'S 000
9/°69t'48T'T- YO'YSO'EET S£°9ZS'T0E TYTIE'T68'S-  TE'868'S6L 8E°60V'TVL 15°608'vT LYEPS'0T9'TY
9/'69% 78T T- ¥9'vS9'EET SE'975'TOE TUTIE'T68'Sh-  TE'868'E6L 8E'600'TYL 15°608'vT LY ERS'0T9 Ty
TS°LS6'E8S'8Y 00°0 00°0 7S'b08'vTS sy 00°EST'6S 0070 000 00°0
7S'v08'vZS 8y 000 000 75708 ¥TS 8y 000 000 000 000
00°EST'6S 000 000 000 00'EST'6S 00°0 000 000
96UUBLSLLY  EE'S6L0T SE'975'T0E OT'€60'£€9'C ZT760'615'T 85600 Z0L T1°586'61 LVErS029Th
0T'E67'EE9°T 000 000 OT'E6V'EE€9°T 000 000 000 000
LY'EVS'0T9TY 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 LY ERS'029° Ty
6E'808'€05'Z ££'564°07 SE'975'T0E 000 TTTE0'6TH'T 8E'601'THL T1'$86'61 00°0
puny
pund igaq pund puog 19ssy |eyide)

|elol uoIsSIWwo) 8L puawy JEIUIWUIIN0D pun4 9NIISIY IIINIBS  9TOT - dwapay |eludWuUIan0n

xel d/v - 00L TZOT - L9T wial 8uo1-S9T  puog 9T0T - PIT 3990 - €11 Jerads - 01T waay o - 060

£202/82/20 30 sV

AJewwing 1uno2DYy

}93Yys aduejeg

(32142@) snjdans aaun) pue Aunb3a ‘sanipgen [eiog
{(y12y2Q) snjding Jualin) pue Ajinb3 jeloy

sosuadxy Japun/IanQ senuanay
asuadx3 |e10]
anuanay |e10]

:Aynb3 Suiuui8ag |ejoy 3oL

Aunb3 - 0€0D
Aynb3
:Anjigern jeloy
saniigel waa ] 3uol - 081
1gery uaund - To1
Aupgen
11955y |ej0)

S1955Y JeYl0 - OSY

51955y Paxl4 - OEV

siuajeAInb3 g ysed - 1OV
jassy

Aso8a31e)

oy ‘queAug




T Jo 1 sbed

LE0ELTOE 0y wLSLIzes 90'T0T'S62 V6 LYL'LT TZOTLESLT  TU668'8SLT  CL98ETv00Z  6L0TL'Z60'ST
0S'E9B'EE0'9T bL'SLT'ZES 90°T0T'S62 v6LYLLT TZOTL'ESL'T  TU'668'8SLT  9FOPETIETT  80°688'ES6'S
£S'EV0'L8Y- 000 00'0 000 LL'90g'6L SvL59'91T 09'206'SST Se0r6'gEs
67VLTLV0Y 000 000 000 000 ST6L8 7S 76071'52L 0TYSTLLT
9L0ET09S'E 000 000 000 LL'90E'6L 09'9£5'098 v$'E00°288 SEEVE'GEL'T
E0'L06'025'92  vL's/T'zes 90°T01's62 v6LYLLT PEOVPLO'T  99°THTTIVST  OLLEV'OSLTT  SV'66L'768'6
€0°L06'07S9T  wLSLTTEE 90°T0T'S62 Y6 LVLLT UYEOV' VLT 99°TYTTVST  OLLEVISLTI  EV66L7686
L8'998'L9T'YT  00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 9L'SPO'6TI'S  TI'TZ8'SET'9
68°6vL0Z0'ET 000 000 000 000 000 LLVBI'SYS'L  CL'Se0'SIy'S
869TTLVTT 000 000 000 000 000 66°09€'€85 66'S5L'€99
LEOELTOE OV vLSLTZee 90°T0T'S62 e LVLLT TZOTL'€SLT 11668857  CI'9BETV00Z  6LOILZ60'ST
06'L69TLT 000 000 000 000 000 06269°7LT 000
770S6'789'vE 000 000 000 000 YO'90L'LZ9T  9S'OTE0LV'ST  Z9LTEVBS'VT
LTBEY'6E9 000 000 000 000 000 8YYpS'STT 6L'E60'TS
BEEVY'O0L'Y  vLSLTZEE 90°T01's62 v6'LvLILT TCOTLESLT  LOS6TIETT  8TLZZZLTT  ZTlILS-
mm

|ejoL MM FEMCTY MM 1eduw| - uoyemnaidag 1UN 191EMLLIOIS  UN4 JIIEMIISEAN

-pedwi-5s§  -edwi-0SS  MQ-GNS-SES - STS - SIS - 015 un Jalem - 005

€202/82/20 JO sY
Alewiwing 1uno22Yy

193ys aosuejeg

((321y9@) snjdung jualun) pue Ajinb3 ‘sa

ger |e3ol

(32y2q) snjdins jualun) pue Ayinb3 jejog

sasuadx3 JopunfianQ sanuanay
asuadx3 |ej0]
anuanay |e10]

:A1nb3 SBujuui8ag |ejo] [el0]

:Aupigen (elo)

:Jassy jejo)

Aunb3 - 0£0
Aynb3

sal|iger] wual 8uol - 081
sanjigen waund - 107
Aupgen

51955y 18U10 - 05V

51355y paxid - Oty

S9|qeAIZI9Y - OTV

swuajeanby g ysed - 1OV
19ssy

Atodaie)

SNV,

Yy ‘JueAlg



1 40 1 3beg

90°0Z8°0EE
90°0Z8'0EE
ETYSL'09

VE'EEE
L' LBO'TY

£6°590°0LZ

£6'590°0L2

90°0Z8°0EE

90'0Z8'0€E

|e3ol

£202/82/20 JO sv
Alewwing 1Uuno2JJYy

199ys adue|eg

44 pg L10Z A3y
134 MM/M - 709

L10T spuog A3y
24 MW/m - 909

:(m2yy2q) snjdins waan) pue Aunb3 ‘samijigen |eloL

H(woyaq) snydang Juauun) pue Ajinb3 jejoL

595uddxX3 JOPUN/IBAQ SPNUIAIY
osuadx] |ejo]
anuaaay |210]|

:A1inb3 BuiuuiSag |e101 |R10L

Aunb3 - p£D
Aunb3

11955y |e10])

sjuajealnbl @ ysed - TV
1955y

Aso38a3e)

uv ‘quehAig




Fund: 001 - General Fund

Bryant, AR

Department: 0100 - Administration

Revenue

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property

001-0100-4150

State Turnback
Saline County Treasurer

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property Total: a

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

001-0100-4627

001-0100-4629

Xfer from Sales Tax
Xfer Franchise Tax

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total: o

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue

001-0100-4850

Expense

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: )

Interest Revenue

Revenue Total:

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0100-5001
001-0100-5005

001-0100-5022
001-0100-5025
001-0100-5030
001-0100-5040

001-0100-5042

001-0100-5055
001-0100-5057
001-0100-5060
001-0100-5062
001-0100-5063
001-0100-5065

Salary Expense

Elected Off. 2009-24,2011-27
SWB Reimbursement
Overtime Expense

FICA Expense

Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Health Insurance Expense
Employee Assistance Program
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Bring Your Own Device - Phone
Uniform Expense

Vehicle Allowance

Travel & Training Expense
Travel & Training - Mayor
Travel & Training - City Clerk
First Aid Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0100-5102

001-0100-5104

001-0
001-0100-5120
001-0100-5130
001-0100-5142

Repairs & Maint - Building
Repairs & Maint - Grounds
Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Communication Exp - Cellular
Insurance - Property
Sanitation

Janitorial Supplies and Main

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
308,400.00 308,400.00 19,915.58 60,436.40 -247,963.60  80.40 %
564,000.00 564,000.00 12,705.06 51,654.77 -512,345.23  90.84 %
872,400.00 872,400.00 32,620.64 112,091.17 -760,308.83  87.15%
~1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00  100.00 %
~1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 000  -1,000.00 100.00%
6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00 525,834.00 1,051,668.00  -5258,340.00 83.33 %
175,000.00 175,000.00 14,583.33 29,166.66 -145,833.30  83.33%
'6,485,008.00  6,485,008.00 540,417.33 1,080,834.66  -5,404,173.34  83.33%
______ 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00  100.00 %
~ 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00  100.00%
7,359,408.00  7,359,408.00 '573,037.97  1,192,925.83  -6,166,482.17  83.79%
1,027,681.78 1,027,681.78 73,935.31 147,136.57 880,545.21  85.68 %
322,496.00 324,038.00 28,202.31 52,840.25 271,197.75  83.69%
-1,372,373.00  -1,372,373.00 -114,364.43 -228,728.86  -1,143,644.14 8333 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 826.78 972.43 4,027.57  80.55%
100,626.76 100,626.76 7,688.57 14,995.52 85,631.24  85.10%
960.00 960.00 95.21 326.12 63388  66.03%
1,600.00 550.00 0.00 395.39 15461  2811%
207,001.05 207,001.05 15,090.46 29,985.45 177,015.60  85.51%
168,005.28 168,005.28 11,571.44 23,142.88 144,862.40  86.22 %
4,000.00 4,000.00 985.88 985.88 3,01412  7535%
800.00 £00.00 0.00 0.00 800.00  100.00 %
300.00 300.00 25.00 50.00 25000 83.33%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00  100.00 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
25,700.00 25,700.00 1,242.87 1,242.87 2445713 95.16 %
9,706.00 9,706.00 0.00 0.00 9,706.00 100.00 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00  100.00 %
509,103.87  509,595.87  25299.40  43,344.50 466,251.37  91.49%
5,000.00 14,383.77 13,452.47 13,452.47 93130  6.47%
5,500.00 5,500.00 350.00 350.00 5150.00  93.64 %
8,400.00 8,400.00 457.27 860.22 7,539.78  89.76 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 209.10 539,64 46036 46.04%
750.00 750.00 97.88 159.44 590.56  78.74 %
8,640.24 8,640.24 1,120.96 1,524.92 711532  82.35%
7,440.00 7,440.00 676.16 1,374.23 6,06577 81.53%
4,136.00 4,136.00 0.00 0.00 4,136.00 100.00 %
1,080.00 1,080.00 86.99 86.99 993.01 91.95%
4,500.00 4,500.00 1,165.14 1,496.56 300344  66.74 %




Budget Report

001-0100-5145

Tools

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense
001-0100-5200
001-0100-5212

Fuel Expense
Service & Repair - Equipment
Insurance Expense - Vehicle

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total: i

Category: E30 - Supply Expense

001-0100-5300

001-0100-5350

Supplies - Office
Supplies - Volunteer
Postage Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Category: E40 - Operations Expense
001-0100-5480
001-0100-5505

Dues & Subscriptions
Mayor's Expense
City Clerk Expense
Meeting Expense
Sales Tax Expense

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: )

Category: ES5 - Professional Services

001-0100-5550
001-0100-5553
001-0100-5583
001-0100-5586
1-0100-5588
001-0100-5589

Prof Services - Acctg & Audit
Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - Legal

Prof Services - Other

Prof Services - Legal Notices
Prof Services - Printing

Category: ESS - Professional Services Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

001-0100-5600
001-0100-5608

Miscellaneous Expense
Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

Category: E68 - Donation Expense

001-0100-5680
001-0100-5681
001-0100-5682

Boys and Girls Club Contract
Sr. Adults Contract
Historic Society Contract

Category: E68 - Donation Expense Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0110 - Information Technology

Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0110-5060

Travel & Training Expense

Category: E01 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
001-0110-5604

001-0110-5610
001-0110-5612
001-0110-5614

Hardware - New & Renewals
IT Projects & Labor

Software - New & Renewals
Website

IT Tools & Supplies

Copiers & Maintenance

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
001-0110-5808 Capital Asset - Vehicles

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
1,000.00 ~1,000.00 0.00 000  1,000.00 100.00%
47,446.24 56,830.01 17,615.97 19,844.47 36,985.54 65.08%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
) 1,500.00 1,150.00 0.00 0.00 1,150.00 100.00 %
4,000.00 3,650.00 0.00 0.00 3,650.00 100.00%
4,500.00 4,500.00 494.24 494.24 4,005.76  89.02 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
1,400.00 1,400.00 275.59 875.59 524.41 37.46 %
7,900.00 7,900.00 769.83 1,369.83 6,530.17 82.66%
76,212.00 76,212.00 479.42 479.42 75,732.58 99.37 %
13,500.00 13,500.00 34.04 34.04 13,465.96 99.75 %
7,100.00 7,100.00 0.00 0.00 7,100.00 100.00 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
2,500.00 B 2,500.00 0.00 ) 3400 2,466.00___ 98.64 %
99,812.00 99,812.00 513.46 547.46 99,264.54 99.45%
12,750.00 12,750.00 0.00 0.00 12,750.00 100.00 %
7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 100.00 %
12,000.00 12,000.00 468.28 468.28 11,531.72 96.10 %
61,440.00 61,440.00 1,104.69 1,234.47 60,205.53 97.99 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
~1p000  100.00 000 0.00 ~100.00  100.00 %
96,290.00 96,290.00 1,572.97 1,702.75 94,587.25 98.23%
100.00 100.00 -15.91 -15.91 11591 11591%
1452000 1452000 115587 115587 1336413 9204%
14,620.00 14,620.00 1,139.96 1,139.96 13,480.04 92.20%
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 12,500.00 37,500.00 75.00 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 4,914.96 12,414.96 17,585.04 58.62 %
1000000 10,0000 000 000 1000000 100.00%
90,000.00 90,000.00 4,914.96 24,914.96 65,085.04 72.32%
869,172.11 878,697.88 51,826.55 92,863.93  785,833.95  89.43%
6,490,235.89  6,480,710.12 521,211.42  1,100,061.90  -5380,648.22  83.03%
6,000.00 0.00 000 6000.00 100.00%
6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00%
36,500.00 36,500.00 4,492.77 10,585.86 25,914.14 71.00 %
25,000.00 25,000.00 19.77 19.77 24,980.23 99.92 %
86,075.00 86,075.00 19,223.32 21,253.48 64,821.52 75.31%
8,000.00 8,000.00 402,93 402.93 7,597.07 9496%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
2280000 22,8000 2,553.23 465183 1814817  79.60%
179,375.00 179,375.00 26,692.02 36,913.87 142,461.13 79.42%
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.00 %




Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
001-0110-5810 Fixed Assets - Equipment 0.00 66,497.09 0.00 0.00 66,497.09 100.00 %
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: 0.00 101,497.09 0.00 0.00 101,497.09  100.00%
Expense Total: 185,375.00 286,872.09 26,692.02 36,913.87 249,958.22 87.13%
Department: 0110 - Information Technology Total: 185,375.00 286,872.09 26,692.02 36,913.87 249,958.22 87.13%
Department: 0120 - Planning & Development
Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
001-0120-4656 Alcohol Sales Tax Collected 90,000.00 90,000.00 8,513.93 20,667.64 -69,332.36 77.04 %
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:  90,000.00 90,000.00 8,513.93 20,667.64 -69,332.36  77.04%
Category: R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees
001-0120-4200 Act 474 Commerical SurCharge 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,758.62 2,090.29 -7,909.71 79.10 %
001-0120-4206 Annex/Rezoning Fees 3,000.00 3,000.00 250.00 290.00 -2,710.00 90.33 %
001-0120-4208 Business Licenses 150,000.00 150,000.00 11,550.00 33,075.00 -116,925.00 77.95%
Commercial Remodel Permits 6,500.00 6,500.00 1,002.80 1,902.80 -4,597.20 70.73 %
001-0120-4214 Electrical Permits 90,000.00 90,000.00 3,446.24 10,920.72 -79,079.28 87.87 %
001-0120-4220 HVACR Permits 50,000.00 50,000.00 6,174.02 14,334.03 -35,665.97 7133 %
6 Mobile Home Permits 5,000.00 5,000.00 300.00 300.00 -4,700.00 94.00 %
New Commercial Permits 60,000.00 60,000.00 2,070.00 3,303.00 -56,697.00 94.50 %
001-0120-4230 Permits - Other 3,000.00 3,000.00 463.00 778.00 -2,222.00 74.07 %
001-0120-4232 Plumbing/Gas Inspections 50,000.00 50,000.00 3,640.10 5,305.06 -44,694.94 89.39%
001-0120-4234 Re - Inspections Fees 5,000.00 5,000.00 535.00 990.00 -4,010.00 80.20 %
6 Residential Building Permits 40,000.00 40,000.00 2,610.10 5,639.94 -34,360.06 85.90 %
Residential Remodel Permits 3,500.00 3,500.00 135.00 1,747.88 -1,752.12 50.06 %
001-0120-4240 Sanitation License 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 100.00%
001-0120-4242 Sign Permits 6,500.00 6,500.00 815.00 5,465.00 -1,035.00 1592 %
Solicitation Permits 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 0.00 %
Storage Building Permits 4,000.00 4,000.00 40.00 40.00 -3,960.00 99.00 %
Subdivision Plat & Filing Fees 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 100.00 -4,400.00 97.78 %
Burn Permit 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 75.00 -5,925.00 98.75 %
Alcohol Permits - Revenue 30,000.00 30,000.00 ] 0.00 1_,6__25.00 -28,375.00 94.58 %
Category: R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees Total:  527,250.00  527,250.00 34,864.88  88,056.72  -439,193.28  83.30%
RevenueTotal:  617,250.00 617,250.00 43378.81 108,724.36  -508,525.64  82.39%
Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
001-0120-5000 Salary Expense 407,986.68 407,986.68 31,145.74 62,124.45 345,862.23 84.77 %
001-0120-5010 Overtime Expense 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
001-0 0 FICA Expense 31,325.74 31,325.74 2,330.46 4,648.63 26,677.11 85.16 %
001-0120-5022 Unemployment Expense 420.00 420.00 56.21 146.08 27392  65.22%
001-0120-5025 Worker's Comp Expense 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,025.45 24.55 2.34%
001-0120- 0 APERS Expense 60,849.00 60,849.00 4,614.49 9,203.38 51,645.62 84.88 %
001-0120-5040 Health Insurance Expense 70,092.49 70,092.49 6,014.26 12,028.52 58,063.97 82.84%
001-0120-5050 Physical & Drug Screen Exp 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 100.00 %
001-0120-5055 Uniform Expense 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
001-0120-5060 Travel & Training Expense 12,500.00 12,500.00 389.00 389.00 12,111.00  96.89 %
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: ' 586,823.91 - 58_7,87391 44,5'_";6."]'."67 7 89,5'5“5.-§im - 498,30840 '84.76%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
001-0120-5110 Utilities - Electric 1,320.00 1,320.00 114.32 215.06 1,104.94 83.71%
001-0120-5111 Utilities - Gas 240.00 240.00 52.28 134.92 105.08 43.78 %
001-0120-5112 Utilities - Water 200.00 200.00 24.47 39.86 160.14 80.07 %
001-0120-5115 Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne 1,200.00 1,200.00 248.00 248.00 952.00 79.33 %
001-0120-5116 Communication Exp - Cellular 5,160.00 5,160.00 340.58 658.78 4,501.22 87.23%
001-0120-5120 Insurance - Property 320.00 320.00 0.00 0.00 320.00 100.00 %
001-0120-5130 Sanitation 265.00 265.00 43.12 43.12 221.88  83.73%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: 8,70500 8',7b5.06 822.77 1,33974 7,3_5“526 84.61%
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense
001-0120-5200 Fuel Expense 9,000.00 9,000.00 550.20 895.93 8,104.07  90.05%




Budget Report

001-0120-5210

Service & Repair - Vehicle
Insurance Expense - Vehicle

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

Category: E30 - Supply Expense

001-0120-5300
001-0120-5350

Supplies - Office
Postage Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total: o

Category: E40 - Operations Expense

001-0120-5480

Act 474 Surcharge
Credit Card Fees
Dues & Subscriptions

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Category: ES5 - Professional Services

001-0120-5553
001-0120-5560
001

001-0120-
001-0

Prof Services - Advertising
Vacant Home Cleanup
Prof Services - Electrical Ins
Prof Services - Engineering
Prof Services - GIS
Prof Services - Printing
Category: ES5 - Professional Services Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

001-0120-5600

Miscellaneous Expense
Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: N

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets

001-0120-5808

Capital Assets - Vehicles
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total:

Category: E85 - Interest Expense

001-0120-5850

Interest Expense

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total: o

Expense Total:

Department: 0120 - Planning & Development Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0160 - Engineering

Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0160-5025
001 055
001-0160-5060

Worker's Comp Expense
Uniform Expense
Travel & Training Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: a

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0160-5116

Communication Exp - Cellular
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense

001-0160-5200
001 -5210
001-0160-5225

Fuel Expense

Service & Repair - Vehicle

Insurance Expense - Vehicle
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

Category: E30 - Supply Expense

001-0160-5322

Supplies - Operating
Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

001-0160-5604
001-0160-5608

Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
1,000.00 1,000.00 25.00 25.00 975.00 97.50 %
2,400.00 2,093.01 0.00 1,110.41 982.60 46.95 %
12,400.00 12,093.01 575.20 2,031.34 10,061.67 83.20%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 123.52 123.52 1,876.48 93.82 %
4,500.00 4,500.00 123.52 123.52 4,376.48 97.26%
10,000.00 10,000.00 207.85 207.85 9,792.15 97.92 %
12,300.00 12,300.00 161.48 451.41 11,848.59 96.33 %
B 23,000.00 o 23,000.00 19,070.00 19,070.00 3,930.00 17.09 %
45,300.00 45,300.00 19,439.33 19,729.26 25,570.74 56.45%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
17,000.00 17,000.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 14,750.00 86.76 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 73.10 73.10 29,926.90 99.76 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
_________ £ 700.00 ~700.00 000 000 700.00  100.00 %
57,700.00 57,700.00 2,323.10 2,323.10 55,376.90 95.97%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
2500000  25,000.00 0.00 000 2500000 100.00%
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00%
1265000 1265000 118133 236266 1028734 8132%
12,650.00 12,650.00 1,181.33 2,362.66 10,287.34 81.32%
30000 30000 000 000 30000 10000%
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00%
75837891  759,121.92 69,015.41  117,475.13 641,646.79  84.52%
141,12891  -141,871.92  -25636.60  -8,750.77 133,121.15  93.83%
4,135.00 735.00 0.00 706.71 28.29 3.85%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
500000 500000 132000 132000 368000 73.60%
11,135.00 7,735.00 1,320.00 2,026.71 5,708.29 73.80%
2,300.00 e 17858 35702 194298 8448%
2,300.00 2,300.00 178.58 357.02 1,942.98 84.48%
7,500.00 7,500.00 1,263.36 2,209.08 5,290.92 70.55 %
1,200.00 1,200.00 450.83 450.83 749.17 62.43 %
170000 191323 000 190481 842 0.04%
10,400.00 10,613.23 1,714.19 4,564.72 6,048.51 56.99%
500000 500000 76095 76095 4,239.05  84.78%
5,000.00 5,000.00 760.95 760.95 4,239.05 84.78%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
565000 565000 0.00 000 565000 100.00%
10,650.00 10,650.00 0.00 0.00 10,650.00 100.00%




Budget Report

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets

001-0160-5808

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Category: E85 - Interest Expense

001-0160-5850

Department: 0200 - Animal Control

Revenue

001-0200-4202
001-0200-4222

001-0200-4246

Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures

001-0200-4420

001-0200-4627

Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0200-5000
001-0200-5005
001-0200-5010

001-0200-5020

001-0200-5022

001-0200-5102

001-0200-5112
001-0200-5115
0200-5116
001-0200-5120
001-0200-5130
140

001-02¢

001-0200-5142

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense

iO
b=
(=]
0]

00-5200
0

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Capital Assets - Vehicles 19,000.00 19,000.00 1,611.72 3,223.44 15,776.56 83.03 %

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: 19,000.00 19,000.00 1,611.72 3,223.44 15,776.56 83.03%

Interest Expense 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total: 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00%

Expense Total: 58,785.00 55,598.23 5,585.44 10,932.84 44,665.39 80.34%

Department: 0160 - Engineering Total: 58,785.00 55,598.23 5,585.44 10,932.84 44,665.39 80.34%
Category: R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees

Adoption Revenue 5,500.00 5,500.00 310.00 540.00 -4,960.00 90.18 %

Misc Revenue - Animal Control 8,000.00 8,000.00 560.00 968.45 -7,031.55 87.89 %

Dog License Fee 3,500.00 3,500.00 225.00 590.00 -2,910.00 83.14 %

Spay & Neuter Revenue 12,500.00 12,500.00 840.00 1,600.00 -10,900.00 87.20%

Category: R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees Total: ~ 29,500.00  29,500.00 11,935.00 3,698.45 -25,801.55  87.46%

Animal Control Fines 6,000.00 6,000.00 670.00 3,776.20 -2,223.80 37.06 %

Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 6,000.00 6,000.00 670.00 3,776.20 -2,223.80  37.06%
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

Xfer Designated Tax 631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 105,166.00 -525,836.00 83.33%

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total: 631,002.00  631,002.00 '~ 52,583.00 105,166.00 -525,836.00  83.33%

Revenue Total: 666,502.00  666,502.00 '~ 55,188.00 112,640.65 -553,861.35  83.10%

Salary Expense 359,527.79 359,527.79 20,479.62 41,289.35 318,238.44 88.52 %

SWB Reimbursement 107,426.00 107,426.00 8,952.17 17,904.34 89,521.66 83.33%

Overtime Expense 12,000.00 12,000.00 368.16 1,385.21 10,614.79 88.46 %

FICA Expense 28,421.47 28,421.47 1,530.05 3,134.30 25,287.17 88.97 %

Unemployment Expense 576.00 576.00 46.51 111.98 464.02 80.56 %

Worker's Comp Expense 1,900.00 2,700.00 0.00 2,698.03 1.97 0.07 %

APERS Expense 56,611.66 56,611.66 3,179.96 6,404.42 50,207.24 88.69 %

Health Insurance Expense 81,998.40 81,998.40 5,009.84 9,523.60 72,474.80 88.39 %

Physical & Drug Screen Exp 500.00 500.00 35.22 35.22 464.78 92,96 %

Uniform Expense 5,000.00 5,000.00 241.69 241.69 4,758.31 95.17 %

Travel & Training Expense 11,000.00 11,000.00 980.95 980.95 10,019.05 91.08 %

First Aid Expense 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %

Category: EOL - Personnel Expense Total: ~ 665,161.32  665,961.32 40,824.17 '83,709.09  582,252.23  87.43%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

Repairs & Maint - Building 5,000.00 5,000.00 303.52 385.65 4,614.35 92.29 %

Repairs & Maint - Grounds 8,320.00 8,320.00 0.00 0.00 8,320.00 100.00 %

Utilities - Electric 10,000.00 10,000.00 880.52 1,762.51 8,237.49 8237%

Utilities - Gas 480.00 480.00 53.66 149.16 330.84 68.93 %

Utilities - Water 500.00 500.00 52.58 98.57 401.43 80.29 %

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne 9,500.00 9,500.00 994.41 1,534.82 7,965.18 83.84 %

Communication Exp - Cellular 4,440.00 4,440.00 272.66 545.20 3,894.80 87.72 %

Insurance - Property 956.00 956.00 0.00 0.00 956.00 100.00 %

Sanitation 1,500.00 1,500.00 251.25 251.25 1,248.75 83.25%

Supplies - B&G 500.00 500.00 85.43 85.43 414.57 82.91 %

Janitorial Supplies and Main 4,000.00 4,000.00 392.39 580.28 3,419.72 85.49 %

Tools 1,500.00 1,500.00 272.59 272.59 1,227.41 81.83 %

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: 46,696.00 46,696.00 3,559.01 5,665.46 41,030.54  87.87%

Fuel Expense 4,500.00 4,500.00 730.10 1,095.10 3,404.90 75.66 %

Service & Repair - Vehicle 8,700.00 8,700.00 260.81 563.67 8,136.33 93.52 %




Budget Report

001-0200-5225

Insurance Expense - Vehicle

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

Category: E30 - Supply Expense

001-0200-5300
001-0200-5302
00

001-0200-5371

Supplies - Office

Supplies - Kitchen
Supplies - Food Allowance
Supplies - Operating
Postage Expense
Medicine Expense

Spay & Neuter Vouchers

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Category: E40 - Operations Expense

001-0200-5475
001-0200-5480

Credit Card Fees
Dues & Subscriptions

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Category: E55 - Professional Services
001-0200-5577

001-0: 592
001-0200-5593

Prof Services - Incineration & Disp
Prof Services - Printing

Prof Services - Veterinarian
Animal Care Charges

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

001-0200-5600
001-0200-5604
1200-5608

Miscellaneous Expense
Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

Category: E72 - Bond Expense

Principal on Loans

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total:

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets

001-0200-5808

Capital Assets - Vehicles

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: .

Category: E85 - Interest Expense

00-5850

Interest Expense

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total:

Expense Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
001-0300-4400
001-0300-4412

Act 316 of 1991 Revenue
City Attorney Reim

Court Fines

District Court Reim

Judge Retirement Reim
Ordinance 89-15 Revenue
Warrant Fees

Category: R0 - Fines & Forfeitures Total:

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

001-0300-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
120550 _1,555.90 ~__0.00 1,524.59 31.31 2.01%
14,405.90 14,755.90 990.91 3,183.36 11,572.54 78.43%
1,200.00 1,200.00 140.41 140.41 1,059.59 88.30 %
350.00 350.00 18.30 18.30 331.70 94.77 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
9,300.00 9,300.00 62.88 62.88 9,237.12 99.32 %
100.00 100.00 94.96 94.96 5.04 5.04 %
9,000.00 9,137.34 150.25 215.87 8,921.47 97.64 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
21,950.00 22,087.34 466.80 532.42 21,554.92 97.59%
3,120.00 3,120.00 122,51 295.26 2,824.74 90.54 %
825.00 825.00 413,72 41372 411.28  49.85%
3,945.00 3,945.00 536.23 708.98 3,236.02 82.03%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 401.72 401.72 598.28 59.83 %
25,000.00 25,000.00 994.37 1,221.67 23,778.33 95.11 %
5,000.00 i 5,000.00 303.29 - 303.29 . 4,696.71 9393_°/E
35,000.00 35,000.00 1,699.38 1,926.68 33,073.32 94,50%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
) ) 1,500.0”[7)7 1,167.8?__ 1,167.87 . 332.13 - 22.14%
4,000.00 1,167.87 1,167.87 2,832.13 70.80%
768000 7,680.00 64530 128949 639051 8321%
7,680.00 7,680.00 645.30 1,289.49 6,390.51 83.21%
000 6000000 535.61 107022 5892878  98.21%
0.00 60,000.00 535.61 1,071.22 58,928.78 98.21%
_ 780.00 78000 11667 66333 8504 %
780.00 780.00 116.67 663.33 85.04%
79961822  860,905.56 1 50,483.06 99,371.24 761,534.32  88.46%
13311622 -194,403.56 ©4,704.94 13,269.41 207,672.97 106.83%
200.00 200.00 18.12 36.24 -163.76 81.88 %
26,000.00 26,000.00 2,190.68 4,381.36 -21,618.64 83.15%
400,000.00 400,000.00 31,730.83 54,590.19 -345,409.81 86.35 %
14,000.00 14,000.00 1,181.04 2,362.08 -11,637.92 83.13 %
4,700.00 4,700.00 394.84 789.68 -3,910.32 83.20 %
23,000.00 23,000.00 1,966.60 3,933.20 -19,066.80 82.90 %
6500000 6500000 310180 542680 5957320  9165%
532,900.00 532,900.00 40,673.91 71,519.55 -461,380.45 86.58%
50,520.00 _50,520.00 ol 8,602.61 -41917.39  82.97 %
50,520.00 50,520.00 3,217.80 8,602.61 -41,917.39 82.97%




Budget Report

Category: R64 - Reimbursement

001-0300-4640

Expense

Reimbursement RevSaline County

Category: R64 - Reimbursement Total:

Revenue Total:

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0300-5000
001-0300-5010
001-0300-5020
001-0300-5022
001-0300-5025
001-0300-5030
001-0300-5038
001-0300-5040
001-0300-5050
001-0300-5055

001-0300-5070

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: B

Salary Expense

Overtime Expense

FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Pension Expense-Judge Rtmnt
Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense

Travel & Training Expense
Judge - Share to State

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0300-5102
001-0300-5110
001

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: .

Repairs & Maint - Building
Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Sanitation

Janitorial Supplies and Main

Category: E30 - Supply Expense

001-0300-5300
001-0300-5350

Supplies - Office
Postage Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Category: E40 - Operations Expense

001-0300-5480

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Dues & Subscriptions

Category: E55 - Professional Services

001-0300-5553
001-0300-5589

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total: '

Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - Printing

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

001-0300-5608
001-0300-5614

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: “

Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

001-0400-4627

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

Software - New & Renewals
Copiers & Maintenance

Expense Total:

Xfer Designated Tax
Xfer Park 1/8 O & M

Revenue Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
160,000.00 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 -160,000.00 100.00 %
160,000.00 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 -160,000.00 100.00%
743,420.00 743,420.00 43,891.71 80,122.16 -663,297.84 89.22%
313,669.24 313,669.24 23,951.36 47,696.17 265,973.07 84.79 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
24,033.95 24,033.95 1,761.67 3,507.53 20,526.42 85.41 %
420.00 420.00 57.01 13491 285.09 67.88 %
1,300.00 1,700.00 0.00 1,672.61 27.39 161%
48,060.72 48,060.72 3,669.37 7,307.09 40,753.63 84.80 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %
62,987.04 62,987.04 4,997.58 9,995.16 52,991.88 84.13 %
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 12.21 487.79 97.56 %
10,500.00 10,500.00 1,120.92 1,120.92 9,379.08 89.32 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 2,405.18 4,810.36 o 25,189.64 83.97 %
502,270.95 502,670.95 37,963.09 76,256.96 426,413.99 84.83%
11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 100.00 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 457.27 860.21 5,139.79 85.66 %
1,200.00 1,200.00 209.09 539.62 660.38 55.03 %
650.00 650.00 97.87 159.43 490.57 75.47 %
3,216.00 3,216.00 615.87 707.74 2,508.26 77.99 %
1,080.00 1,080.00 172.50 172.50 907.50 84.03 %
~500.00 50000 2860 2860 47140 9428 %
23,646.00 23,646.00 1,581.20 2,468.10 21,177.90 89.56%
9,000.00 9,000.00 1,234.45 2,366.29 6,633.71 73.71%
2,000.00 2,00000 232 23D 176628 88.31%
11,000.00 11,000.00 1,468.17 2,600.01 8,399.99 76.36%
146,000.00 146,000.00 23,839.00 _24,814.00 121,186.00  83.00%
146,000.00 146,000.00 23,839.00 24,814.00 121,186.00 83.00%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00000 100.00%
5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 100.00%
1,272.00 1,272.00 0.00 0.00 1,272.00 100.00 %
316800 3,168.00 263.24 526.48 264152 83.38 %
4,440.00 4,440.00 263.24 526.48 3, .52 88.14%
692,856.95 693,256.95 65,114.70 106,665.55 '586,591.40  84.61%
50,563.05  50,163.05 -21,222.99 -26,543.39 -76,706.44  152.91%
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 105,166.00 -525,836.00 83.33%
788,751.00 788,7%2[09 ] ) 55,?2900 13145800 -657,293.00 ) 8333%
1,419,753.00 1,419,753.00 118,312.00 236,624.00 -1,183,129.00 83.33%
1,419,753.00  1,419,753.00 118,312.00 236,624.00  -1,183,129.00  83.33%




Budget Report

Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0400-5000
001-0400-5005
001-0400-5010
001-0400-5020
001-0400-5022
001-0400-5025
001-0400-5030
001-0400-5040
001-(

Category:
001-0400-5120

001-0400-5145

Category:
001-0400-5200
001-0400-5210
001-0400-5225

Category:
001-0400-5350

Category:
001-0400-5535

Category:
001-0400-5550
001-0400-5586

Category:
001-0400-5604
001-0400-5608

Category:
001-0400-5840

Category:
001-0400-5808
001-0400-5810

Category:
001-0400-5850

Salary Expense

Part Time Labor

SWB Reimbursement
Overtime Expense

FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense

Vehicle Allowance

Travel & Training Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: o
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

Insurance - Property
Tools

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:
E20 - Vehicle Expense

Fuel Expense
Service & Repair - Vehicle
Insurance Expense - Vehicle

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:
E30 - Supply Expense

Postage Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

E40 - Operations Expense

Sales Tax Expense

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: -

ES5 - Professional Services

Prof Services - Acctg & Audit
Prof Services - Other

Category: ES5 - Professional Services Total:

E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

E72 - Bond Expense

Principal for Loans

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total:
E80 - Fixed Assets

Capital Assets - Vehicles
Fixed Assets - Equipment

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: '

E85 - Interest Expense

Interest Expense

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total:
Expense Total: -

Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): _

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
429,635.40 429,635.40 32,325.24 64,274.80 365,360.60 85.04 %
12,240.00 12,240.00 0.00 0.00 12,240.00 100.00 %
214,853.00 214,853.00 17,904.42 35,808.84 179,044.16 83.33%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 56.82 6,943.18 99.19%
35,887.42 35,887.42 2,389.73 4,755.08 31,132.34 86.75 %
900.00 900.00 72.11 168.13 731.87 81.32%
11,000.00 18,400.00 0.00 18,378.93 21.07 0.11%
66,892.54 66,892.54 4,912.21 9,780.26 57,112.28 85.38%
112,820.06 112,820.06 8,265.05 16,530.10 96,289.96  85.35%
1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 100.00 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00 %
~10,400.00 10,400.00 - 301.50 131160 9,088.40  87.39 %
911,678.42 919,078.42 66,170.26 151,064.56 768,013.86 83.56%
1,526.00 1,526.00 0.00 0.00 1,526.00 100.00 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 353.50 35350 1,646.50 8233 %
3,526.00 3,526.00 353.50 353.50 3,172.50 89.97%
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,168.54 2,120.04 12,879.96 85.87 %
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00 %
5,200.00 569739 0.00 _4,815.25 ) 282.05 5.53%
24,700.00 24,597.30 1,168.54 6,935.29 17,662.01 71.80%
o POBOR 60000 = 77.24 L - 52276 87.13%
600.00 600.00 77.24 77.24 522.76 87.13%
200000 200000 000 38100 161900 2035%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 381.00 1,619.00 80.95%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
3,00000 3600000 1,655.00 165500 3434500  9540%
41,000.00 41,000.00 1,655.00 1,655.00 39,345.00 95.96%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
1560500 1560500 115587 115587 1444913  9259%
18,105.00 18,105.00 1,155.87 1,155.87 16,949.13 93.62%
68,800.00  68,800.00 1091059 21,300.83 Ll s L i
68,800.00 68,800.00 10,910.59 21,300.83 47,499.17 69.04%
0.00 0.00 1,082.30 2,164.60 -2,164.60 0.00 %
000 1620000 1610572 1610572 9428 058%
0.00 16,200.00 17,188.02 18,270.32 -2,070.32 -12.78%
L o0 10,346.00 455.00 _916.57 942943 dli4%
10,346.00 10,346.00 455.00 916.57 9,429.43 91.14%
'1,080,755.42  1,104,252.72 99,134.02  202,110.18 902,142.54  81.70%
338,997.58  315,500.28 1 19,177.98  34,513.82 .280,986.46  89.06%




Budget Report

001-0410-4500
001-0410-4532

001-0410-5001

001-

001-0410-5105
001-0410-5110
001-0410-5111
001-0410-5112
001-0410-5115

001-0410-5308
001-0410-5328

001-0410-5816

001-0420-4740

001-0420-5104
001-0420-5110
001-0420-5112

001-0430-4300
001-0430-4304

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool
Revenue
Category: R50 - Sale of Services
Mills Pool-Admin/Concessions 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %
Admissions 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 -70,000.00 100.00 %
Pavillion Fees 10,000.00 10,000.00 390.00 660.00 -9,340.00  93.40 %
Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total: 81,000.00 81,000.00 390.00 660.00 -80,340.00 99.19%
Revenue Total: 81,000.00 81,00000  390.00 660.00 -80,340.00  99.19%
Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
Part Time Labor 25,500.00 25,500.00 0.00 0.00 25,500.00 100.00 %
110-5020 FICA Expense 1,950.75 1,950.75 ) 0.00 0.00 1,950.75 100.00 %
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: 27,450.75 27,450.75 0.00 0.00 27,450.75 100.00%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
Repairs & Maint - Building 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
Repairs & Maint - Grounds 13,000.00 17,285.13 0.00 3,201.04 14,084.09  81.48%
Repairs & Maint - Pool 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
Utilities - Electric 7,000.00 7,000.00 986.68 1,869.03 5,130.97 73.30%
Utilities - Gas 150.00 150.00 10.25 21.62 12838  85.59%
Utilities - Water 1,500.00 1,500.00 155.43 32331 1,176.69 78.45 %
Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne 0.00 0.00 184.65 364.17 -364.17 0.00 %
Insurance - Property 500.00 __500.00 0.00 000 500.00 100.00 %
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: 29,150.00 33,435.13 1,337.01 5,779.17 27,655.96 82.72%
Category: E30 - Supply Expense
Supplies - Concession 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %
Supplies - Pools 1200000 1200000 00 000 12,000.00 100.00 %
Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total: 12,100.00 12,100.00 0.00 0.00 12,100.00 100.00%
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
Capital Assets - Infrastructure - 172,557.80 2,31931 32,019.31 140,538.49 81.44 %
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: 172,557.80 2,319.31 32,019.31 140,538.49 81.44%
Expense Total:  68,700.75 245,543.68 ©3,656.32 37,79848  207,745.20  84.61%
Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool Surplus (Deficit): ~ 12,299.25  -164,543.68 ©-3,266.32 -37,138.48  127,405.20  77.43%
Department: 0420 - Parks - Midland
Revenue
Category: R74 - Sponsorships
User Agre Fees/Sponsors 2400000 24,00000 000 000 2400000 100.00%
Category: R74 - Sponsorships Total: 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 -24,000.00 100.00%
Revenue Total: 24,000.00 24,000.00 000 000 -24,000.00  100.00%
Expense
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
Repairs & Maint - Grounds 29,000.00 29,000.00 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 100.00 %
Utilities - Electric 18,744.00 18,744.00 1,076.10 2,076.66 16,667.34 88.92 %
Utilities - Water ) ~1,380.00 1,380.00 119.91 238.48 114152  82.72%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: 49,124.00 49,124.00 1,196.01 2,315.14 46,808.86 95.29%
Expense Total:  49,124.00 49,124.00 1,196.01 2,315.14 46,808.86  95.29%
Department: 0420 - Parks - Midland Surplus (Deficit): -25,124.00  -25,124.00 -1,196.01 -2,315.14 22,808.86  90.79%
Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop
Revenue
Category: R30 - Membership Fees
Membership Family 335,000.00 335,000.00 13,586.25 33,525.00 -301,475.00 89.99 %
Membership Silver Sneakers 54,00000 _ _ 54,00000 4,525.0707 ) 874650 —45,25350 _ 8380 %_
Category: R30 - Membership Fees Total: 389,000.00 389,000.00 18,111.25 42,271.50 -346,728.50 89.13%
Category: R33 - Rental Fees
Equipment Rental 44,545.00 44,545.00 5,955.00 9,645.00 -34,900.00 78.35%

001-0430-4332

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023




Budget Report

001-0430-4340
001-0430-4350
001-0430-4354

Room Rental Party Room
Use Agreement Fees
Tournaments
Category: R33 - Rental Fees Total:

Category: R36 - Park Program Fees
001-0430-4364
001-0430-4366

Basketball
BASS Swim Program
Pool Swim Lessons

Category: R36 - Park Program Fees Total: —

Category: R50 - Sale of Services

001-0430-4500
0 514

Concessions - Bishop
Daily Admissions Adults
Merchandise Sales

Red Cross Programs

Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total: o

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

001-0430-4600

Miscellaneous Revenue

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Category: R74 - Sponsorships

001-0430-4740

Expense

User Agre Fees/Sponsors

Category: R74 - Sponsorships Total:

Revenue Total:

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0430-5000
001-0430-5001
001-0430-5010
001-0430-5020
001-0430-5025
001-0430-5030
001-0430-5040
001-0430-5050
001-0430-5055

Salary Expense

Part Time Labor

Overtime Expense

FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0430-5102
001-0430-5104
001-0430-5105
001-0430-5106
001-0430-5110

001-0430-5115
001-0430-5116
001-0430-5120

001-04. 30
001-0430-5140
001-0430-5142

Repairs & Maint - Building
Repairs & Maint - Grounds
Repairs & Maint - Pool
Repairs & Maint - Splash Pad
Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Communication Exp - Cellular
Insurance - Property
Sanitation

Supplies - B&G

Janitorial Supplies and Main

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: '

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense

001-0430-5212

Service & Repair - Equipment
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

Category: E30 - Supply Expense

001-0430-5300

Supplies - Office

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
18,000.00 18,000.00 690.00 1,050.00 -16,950.00  94.17 %
26,450.00 26,450.00 260.00 260.00 26,190.00  99.02 %
65,000.00 65,000.00 70.00 -5.00 -65,005.00 100.01%
153,995.00 153,995.00 6,975.00 10,950.00 1143,045.00  92.89%
63,000.00 63,000.00 70.00 -779.00 -63,779.00 101.24%
38,000.00 38,000.00 100.00 1,465.00 -36,535.00 9614 %
55,000.00 55,000.00 4,329.60 8,448.80 -46,551.20  84.64%
~156,000.00 156,000.00 4,499.60 9,134.80 -146,865.20  94.14%
55,000.00 55,000,00 2,395.00 3,098.50 51,901.50  94.37 %
35,000.00 35,000.00 1,899.00 4,094.00 -30,906.00 88.30%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 5.00 99500  99.50 %
12,000.00 12,000.00 1,000.00 ~ 1,550.00 -10,450.00 87.08%
103,000.00 103,000.00 5,294.00  8,747.50 -94,252.50  91.51%
5,000.00 5,000.00 421.27 521.27 -4,478.73  89.57%
~5,000.00 500000 42127 T 52127 -4,478.73  89.57%
98,500.00 98,500.00 135.00 5,235.00 93,265.00  94.69 %
98,500.00 98,500.00 135.00 5,235.00 .93,265.00  94.69%
905,495.00  905,495.00  35,436.12 76,860.07 -828,634.93  91.51%
402,102.42 402,102.42 32,091.10 62,337.88 339,764.54  84.50 %
219,300.00 219,300.00 21,202.78 40,213.20 179,086.80  81.66 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 334.36 517.83 4,482.17  89.64 %
47,913.13 47,913.13 4,181.40 8,050.71 39,862.42  83.20%
1,540.00 1,540.00 12851 346.57 1,193.43 77.50%
4,200.00 7,050.00 0.00 7,017.44 3256 0.46%
62,354.79 62,354.79 4,750.95 9,377.48 52,977.31  84.96%
72,492.72 72,492.72 5,747.79 11,495.58 60,997.14  84.14 %
1,200.00 1,200.00 71.90 71.90 1,128.10  94.01%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %
820,103.06  822,953.06 T 68,508.79  139,42859  683,524.47  83.06%
55,400.00 55,400.00 8,672.65 10,226.22 45173.78  81.54 %
101,500.00 101,500.00 8.78 4,358.78 97,141.22  95.71%
55,000.00 55,000.00 6,444.69 9,931.22 45,068.78  81.94 %
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00  100.00 %
245,000.00 245,000.00 19,016.05 34,207.40 210,792.60  86.04 %
38,000.00 38,000.00 7,022.05 13,110.91 24,889.09  65.50 %
8,984.00 8,984.00 370.54 741.34 8,242.66 91.75%
21,804.00 21,804.00 2,355.46 3,743.62 18,060.38  82.83%
6,240.00 6,240.00 356.92 873.68 5,366.32  86.00%
40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 100.00 %
42,000.00 42,000.00 3,429.52 3,429.52 3857048 91.83%
2,000.00 2,000.00 5,169.60 5,169.60 3,169.60 -158.48 %
25,000.00 25,000.00 62.79 62.79 2493721 99.75%
'~ 647,928.00 647,928.00 52,909.05  85,855.08 562,072.92  86.75%
10,000.00 10,000,00 4,398.75 4,398.75 5601.25  56.01%
10,000.00 10,000.00 4,398.75 4,398.75 5601.25  56.01%
2,500.00 2,500.00 651.14 651.14 1,848.86  73.95%




Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
001-0430-5308 Supplies - Concession 40,000.00 40,000.00 658.16 2,265.19 37,734.81 94.34 %
001-0430-5330 Supplies - Park Programs 14,000.00 14,000.00 760.95 760.95 13,239.05 94.56 %
001-0430-5332 Supplies - Resale Merchandise 1,000.00 1,000.00 1.00 2.00 998.00 99.80 %
Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total: 57,500.00 57,500.00 2,071.25 3,679.28 53,820.72 93.60%
Category: E40 - Operations Expense
001-0430-5460 BASS Program Expense 8,000.00 8,000.00 893.00 1,493.00 6,507.00 81.34 %
Aquatic Program Expense 6,500.00 6,500.00 1,171.87 2,415.87 4,084.13 62.83 %
Credit Card Fees 9,780.00 9,780.00 654.08 1,137.11 8,642.89 88.37 %
Dues & Subscriptions 1,843.40 1,843.40 0.00 0.00 1,843.40 100.00 %
Inspections & Monitoring 5,000.00 5,000.00 303.25 303.25 4,696.75 93.94 %
Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: 31,123.40 31,123.40 3,022.20 5,349,23 25,774.17 82.81%
Category: E55 - Professional Services
001-0430-5553 Prof Services - Advertising 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00%
001 585 Prof Services - Basketball 38,000.00 38,000.00 9,325.00 16,430.00 21,570.00 56.76 %
Prof Services - Other 87,000.00 87,000.00 9,187.13 10,918.13 76,081.87 87.45%
001-0430-5587 Prof Services - Aerobic Instr 62,220.00 62,220.00 1,360.00 2,880.00 59,340.00 95.37 %
001-0430-5589 Prof Services - Printing ) 5,000.00 5,000.00 ~ 0o0 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
Category: E55 - Professional Services Total: 195,720.00 195,720.00 19,872.13 30,228.13 165,491.87 84.56%
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
001-0430-5816 Capital Assets - Infrastructure ) 000 800000 793421 793421 6579  0.82%
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: 0.00 8,000.00 7,934.21 7,934.21 65.79 0.82%
Expense Total:  1,762,374.46  1,773,224.46 158,716.38  276,873.27  1,496,351.19  84.39%
Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop Surplus (Deficit):  -856,879.46  -867,729.46 -123,280.26  -200,013.20  667,716.26  76.95%
Department: 0440 - Parks - Alcoa
Revenue
Category: R36 - Park Program Fees
001-0440-4260 Parks Rental ~1,00000  1,000.00 42500 42500 -575.00  57.50%
Category: R36 - Park Program Fees Total: 1,000.00 1,000.00 425.00 425.00 -575.00 57.50%
Category: R74 - Sponsorships
Q0304808740 User Agre Fees/Sponsors 500000 500000 - 000  -500000 100.00%
Category: R74 - Sponsorships Total: 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 -5,000.00 100.00%
Revenue Total: © 6,000.00 6,000.00 © 425.00 425.00  -5575.00 92.92%
Expense
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
001-0440-5104 Repairs & Maint - Grounds 15,000.00 15,000.00 2,548.85 2,548.85 12,451.15 83.01%
001-0440-5110 Utilities - Electric 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,085.39 1,689.22 1,810.78 51.74 %
001-0440-5112 Utilities - Water 1,05500 - 1,05600 73786 147.40 B _908,_60 8604 %
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: 19,556.00 19,556.00 3,708.10 4,385.47 15,170.53 77.57%
Expense Total: 19,556.00 19,556.00 3,708.10 4,385.47 1517053 77.57%
Department: 0440 - Parks - Alcoa Surplus (Deficit): -13,556.00 -13,556.00 -3,283.10 -3,960.47 19,595.53  70.78%
Department: 0450 - Parks - Ashley
Revenue
Category: R36 - Park Program Fees
001-0450-4260 Parks Rental ) SOOODO 5,000.(_]0 o ] 30000 30000 470000 )
Category: R36 - Park Program Fees Total: 5,000.00 5,000.00 300.00 300.00 -4,700.00
Revenue Total: 5,000.00 5,000.00 ~300.00 300.00 -4,700.00  94.00%
Expense
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
001-0450-5104 Repairs & Maint - Grounds 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00%
001-0450-5110 Utilities - Electric S,DOO.Q’OV ] S,QQ0.00 000 0.00 5,000.00 10000 %
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 100.00%
Expense Total: 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00  100.00%
Department: 0450 - Parks - Ashley Surplus (Deficit): -8,000.00 -8,000.00 30000 300.00 8,300.00 103.75%




Budget Report

Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property

001-0500-4156

Fire Rescue Funds

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property Total:

Category: R33 - Rental Fees

001-0500-4350

Use Agreement Fees

Category: R33 - Rental Fees Total:

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

001-0500-4600

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Miscellaneous Revenue

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

001-0500-4627
001-0500-4629

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

Expense

Xfer Designated Tax
Xfer Fire Special Tax

Revenue Total:

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0500-5000
001-0500-5005
001-0500-5010

001-0500-5020

001-0500-5030
001-0500-5035
001-0500-5036
001-0500-5040

o]

001-0500-5060
001-0500-5061

Salary Expense

SWB Reimbursement
Overtime Expense

FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

LOPFI Expense

LOPFI Perm Advance
Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense

Travel & Training Expense
Training Aids

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: o

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0500-5102
001-0500-5110
001-0500-5111
001-0500-5112

001-0500-5116
001-0500-5120
001-0500-5130
001-0500-5141
001-0500-5142
001-0500-5145

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

Repairs & Maint - Building
Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Communication Exp - Cellular
Insurance - Property
Sanitation
Pest/Chem/Seed/Fert
Janitorial Supplies and Main
Tools

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense
001-0500-5200

001-0500-5218
001-0500-5225

Fuel Expense

Service & Repair - Vehicle
Service & Repair - Equipment
Service & Repair - Apparatus
Tire Expense

Insurance Expense - Vehicle
Radios

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
700.00 700.00 0.00 590.66 -109.34  15.62%
700.00 700.00 0.00 590.66 1109.34  15.62%
18,000.00 18,000.00 1,540.00 3,080.00 -14,920.00 82.89%
18,000.00 18,000.00 1,540.00 3,080.00 -14,920.00  82.89%
250.00 250.00 636.42 882.86 632.86 353.14%
250.00 250.00 636.42 882.86 632.86 253.14%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 262,91800  -1,314,584.00 83.33%
2,366,253.00  2,366,253.00 197,188.00 394,376.00  -1,971,877.00  83.33%
3,943,755.00  3,943,755.00 328,647.00 657,294.00  -3,286,461.00  83.33%
3,962,705.00  3,962,705.00  330,823.42 661,847.52  -3,300,857.48  83.30%
2.649,878.60  2,649,878.60 172,607.05 366,993.29 2,282,885.31  86.15%
214,853.00 214,853.00 17,904.42 35,808.84 179,044.16  83.33%
227,977.06 227,977.06 15,294.77 36,823.12 191,153.94  83.85%
44,904.80 44,904.80 2,878.99 6,158.00 38,746.80  86.29%
3,000.00 3,000.00 346.13 1,013.59 1,986.41  66.21%
62,000.00 62,700.00 0.00 62,693.57 6.43  0.01%
7,847.52 7,847.52 582.18 1,158.72 6,688.80  85.23 %
678,391.58 678,391.58 44,455.00 95,585.28 582,806.30  85.91%
-170,000.00 -170,000.00 0.00 0.00 -170,000.00  100.00 %
539,232.96 539,232.96 40,103.24 82,215.32 457,017.64  84.75%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00  100.00 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 3,209.45 3,331.79 16,668.21  83.34%
35,500.00 35,500.00 211.00 211.00 35,289.00 99.41%
1,800.00 1,800.00 623.08 623.08 1,176.92  65.38%
'4,322,385.52  4,323,085.52 298,215.31 692,615.60  3,630,469.92  83.98%
35,000.00 56,900.00 2,256.41 2,350.46 54,549.54  95.87 %
39,900.00 39,900.00 3,199.34 6,405.40 33,494.60  83.95%
5,500.00 5,500.00 936.49 2,551.83 2,948.17  53.60%
7,000.00 7,000.00 406.84 783.12 6,216.88 88.81%
27,927.96 27,927.96 2,928.57 4,528.09 23,399.87  83.79%
9,780.00 9,780.00 780.12 1,559.91 8,220.09  84.05%
30,530.00 30,530.00 0.00 0.00 30,530.00 100.00 %
2,900.00 2,900.00 104.83 210.27 2,689.73  92.75%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
13,500.00 13,500.00 1,044.56 2,009.45 11,490.55 85.12%
2,200.00 2,200.00 141.61 141.61 2,058.39  93.56 %
176,237.96 198,137.96 11,798.77 20,540.14 177,597.82  89.63%
36,000.00 36,000.00 4,075.57 7,694.80 28,305.20  78.63 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00  100.00 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 54.46 54.46 2,945.54  98.18%
42,000.00 42,000.00 4,650.93 7,591.72 34,408.28  81.92 %
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 %
23,000.00 21,810.97 0.00 18,883.75 2,927.22  13.42%
5,500.00 5,500.00 158.15 158.15 5,341.85  97.12%
119,000.00  117,810.97 © 8,939.11 34,382.88 83,428.09  70.82%




Budget Report

Category: E30 -

001-0500-5300
001-0500-5302

001-0500-5323
001-0500-5350

Category: E40 -

001-0500-5480
001-0500-5530

Category: E55 -

001-0500-5553

001-0500-5589

Category: E60 -

001-0500-5604
001-0500-5608

Category: E72 -

001-0500-5840

Category: E80 -

001-0500-5808
001-0500-5816

Category: E85 -

001-0500-5850

Department: 0510 -

Revenue

Category: R15 -

001-0510-4153

Expense

Category: E30 -

001-0510-5323

Department: 0510 - Fire - Springhill Vol Surplus (Deficit):

Supply Expense
Supplies - Office
Supplies - Kitchen
Supplies - Food Allowance
Supplies - Foam
Supplies - Hazardous Mat'l
Material and Maint
Postage Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Operations Expense
Dues & Subscriptions
Safety Program

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Professional Services
Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - GIS
Prof Services - Printing

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total: -

Miscellaneous Expense
Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

Bond Expense
Principal for Loans

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total: '

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets - Vehicles
Capital Assets - Infrastructure

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: i

Interest Expense
Interest Expense

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit):

Fire - Springhill Vol

Taxes - Property
Springhill VFD Assessment

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property Total:

Revenue Total:

Supply Expense
Material and Maint

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Expense Total:

Department: 0600 - Police

Revenue

Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures

001-0600-4422

Intoximeter Revenue

Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
3,250.00 3,250.00 48.45 538.03 2,711.97 83.45%
1,200.00 1,200.00 80.50 80.50 1,119.50 93.29 %
65,700.00 65,700.00 4,571.86 4,571.86 61,128.14 93.04 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 49.93 49,93 1,950.07 97.50 %
1,800.00 113,420.00 104.79 104.79 113,315.21 9991 %
150.00 150.00 97.31 97.31 52.69 ] 35.13 %
75,600.00 187,220.00 4,952.84 5,442.42 181,777.58 97.09%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
13,000.00 13,000.00 - 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 100.00 %
14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 100.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 100.00 %
50000 50000 000 0.00 ~500.00  100.00 %
2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 100.00%
11,100.00 11,100.00 0.00 0.00 11,100.00 100.00 %
2,425.99________ o 2,1,425-00 1,155.87 ___1,155.87 1,269.13 52.34 %
3,525.00 13,525.00 1,155.87 1,155.87 12,369.13 91.45%
113,14800  113,14800  15,627.99 2993922 83,20878 7354 %
113,148.00 113,148.00 15,627.99 29,939.22 83,208.78 73.54%
8,600.00 8,600.00 714.36 1,428.72 7,171.28 83.39 %
000 444020 000 448906 4886 110%
8,600.00 13,040.20 714.36 5,917.78 7,122.42 54.62%
_51,080.00 _51,080.00 5715 2091 _50,970.09  99.78 %
51,080.00 51,080.00 57.15 109.91 50,970.09 99.78%
© 4,895,676.48  5,033,147.65 341,461.40 790,103.82  4,243,043.83  84.30%
-932,971.48  -1,070,442.65 -10,637.98 -128,256.30  942,186.35  88.02%
55,000.00 55,000.00 37353 1,093.13 -53,906.87  98.01%
55,000.00 55,000.00 373.53 1,093.13 -53,906.87 98.01%
55,000.00 55,000.00 373.53 1,093.13 -53,906.87  98.01%
1500000 5447959 000 000 5447950 100.00%
15,000.00 54,479.59 0.00 0.00 54,479.59 100.00%
15,000.00 54,479.59 0.00 0.00  54,479.59  100.00%
40,000.00 520.41 373.53 1,093.13 ©572.72 -110.05%
780.00 7780.00 6?.14 134.28 -645.72 82_.?8 %
780.00 780.00 67.14 134.28 -645.72 82.78%




Budget Report

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
001-0600-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
001-0600-4627 Xfer Designated Tax

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

Category: R66 - Sale of Equipment
Sale of Fixed Assets

Category: R66 - Sale of Equipment Total:

Category: R70 - Grant Revenue

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

001-0600-4700
001-0600-4702
001-0600-4704

Expense

Grant - Police DUI/Step
Grant - Body Armor
Grant - JAG Equip

Category: R70 - Grant Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0600-5000
001-0600-5005

001-0600-5022
001-0600-5025

001-0600-5050
001

001-0600-5065

Salary Expense

SWB Reimbursement
Overtime Expense

FICA Expense

Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

LOPFI Expense

LOPFI Prem Advance

Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense

Uniform Expenses - PR Benefit
Uniform Expense - New Officer
Travel & Training Expense
First Aid Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: '

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0600-5102
001-0600-5110

001-0600-5120
001-0600-5130
001-0600-5142

Repairs & Maint - Building
Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Communication Exp - Cellular
Insurance - Property
Sanitation

Janitorial Supplies and Main

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense

001-0600-5200
001-0600-5210

001-0600-5214
001-0600-5218
001-0600-5225
001-0600-5230

Fuel Expense

Service & Repair - Vehicle
Service & Repair - Equipment
Equipment Repairs

Service & Repair - Heavy Equip
Tire Expense

Insurance Expense - Vehicle
Radios

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
12,000.00 12,000.00 275.44 6,379.29 .5,620.71  46.84%
12,000.00 12,000.00 275.44 6,379.29 -5,620.71  46.84%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 262,91800  -1,314,584.00 83.33%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 262,918.00  -1,314,584.00  83.33%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 -25,000.00 100.00 %
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00  -25,000.00 100.00%
26,700.00 26,700.00 2,669.12 2,669.12 24,030.88  90.00 %
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 -4,500.00  100.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00  100.00%
33,700.00 33,700.00 2,669.12 2,669.12  -31,030.88  92.08%
1,648,982.00  1,648,982.00 134,470.70 272,100.69  -1,376,881.31  83.50%
2,254,674.39  2,254,674.39 173,933.73 379,766.06  1,874,90833 83.16%
214,853.00 214,853.00 17,904.42 35,808.84 179,044.16  83.33%
65,000.00 65,000.00 1,635.23 2,761.09 62,23891 9575 %
189,695.10 189,695.10 13,168.75 28,826.47 160,868.63  84.80%
2,700.00 2,700.00 308.99 937.09 1,762.91  65.29%
17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 100.00 %
12,448.69 12,448.69 982.21 1,938.30 10,510.39  84.43%
575,847.60 575,847.60 40,889.20 86,123.67 489,723.93  85.04%
-155,000.00 -155,000.00 0.00 0.00 -155,000.00 100.00 %
475,093.44 475,093.44 34,548.28 69,096.56 405,996.88  85.46 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 175.00 175.00 2,825.00 94.17 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 391.16 1,195.58 18,804.42  94.02 %
15,480.00 15,480.00 0.00 0.00 15,480.00 100.00 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 1,223.70 1,223.70 18,776.30  93.88 %
35,000.00 35,000.00 143.52 1,944.57 33,055.43  94.44 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
3,746,292.22  3,746,292.22  285,304.19 609,796.93  3,136,495.29  83.72%
15,000.00 19,500.00 7,074.45 8,293.50 11,206.50  57.47 %
13,992.00 13,992.00 1,991.34 4,199.37 9,792.63  69.99 %
1,100.00 1,100.00 399.49 1,234.02 13402 -12.18%
1,600.00 1,600.00 160.40 283.73 1,316.27 82.27%
27,328.92 27,328.92 1,327.40 1,720.30 25608.62 93.71%
47,580.00 47,580.00 3,943.33 7,060.33 40,519.67  85.16 %
4,733.00 4,733.00 0.00 0.00 4,733.00  100.00 %
780.00 780.00 104.84 210.29 569.71  73.04%
5,000.00 5,000.00 372.20 621.88 4378.12  87.56%
117,113.92 121,613.92 15,373.45 23,623.42 97,990.50  80.58%
186,000.00 186,000.00 17,796.41 30,836.99 155,163.01  83.42 %
50,000.00 50,000.00 1,589.73 4,926.30 4507370  90.15%
1,500.00 1,500.00 201.43 201.43 1,29857  86.57 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 2,039.92 2,179.70 12,820.30  85.47 %
30,000.00 38,813.54 0.00 34,974.09 3,839.45  9.89%
5,000.00 5,000,00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
291,250.00 300,063.54 21,627.49 ©73,118.51 226,945.03  75.63%




Budget Report

Category: E30 - Supply Expense

001-0600-5300
001-0600-5
001-0600-5312
001-0600-5314
001-0600-5322
001-0600-5350
001-0600-5380

Category:
001-0600-5480
001-0600-5525
001-0600-5530

001-0600-5531

001-0600-5586
001-0600-5589

Category:

001-0600-5608
001-0600-5616

Category:
001-0600-5700
001-0600-5705

Category:
001-0600-5840

Category:
001-0600-5808

Category:
001-0600-5850

Supplies - Office

Supplies - Weapons
Supplies - Ammunition
Supplies - Vests

Supplies - Operating - CID
Postage Expense
Prisoner Care Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

E40 - Operations Expense

Dues & Subscriptions

Comm Crime Prevention Qutreach
Safety Program

Radios - Police

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

: ES5 - Professional Services

Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - Other
Prof Services - Printing

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total: T

E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals
Interpreter-Police
Misc/Equipment Police

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

E70 - Grant Expense

Grant Expense
Grant Expense - DUI/Step

Category: E70 - Grant Expense Total: '
E72 - Bond Expense

Principal for Loans

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total:
E80 - Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets - Vehicles

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: '

E85 - Interest Expense

Interest Expense

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit): -

Department: 0610 - Police - Dispatch

Revenue

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

001-0610-4650

Expense

Emerg Telephone Service Rev

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0610-5000
001-0610-5010
001-0610-5020
001-0610-5022
001-0610-5025

Salary Expense
Overtime Expense

FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
6,000.00 6,000.00 88.28 720.03 5,279.97 88.00 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %
19,600.00 19,600.00 0.00 0.00 19,600.00 100.00 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %
2,900.00 2,900.00 0.00 0.00 2,900.00 100.00 %
800.00 800.00 97.16 97.16 702.84 87.86 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 ] 0.00 500.00 100.00%
59,800.00 59,800.00 185.44 817.19 58,982.81 98.63%
2,000.00 2,000.00 80.00 780.00 1,220.00 61.00 %
5,900.00 5,900.00 128.72 128.72 5,771.28 97.82 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00%
120000 198000 000 000 1,980.00 100.00 %
11,100.00 11,880.00 208.72 908.72 10,971.28 92.35%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 102.00 102.00 5,898.00 98.30 %
500.00 - 500.00 ] 71.70 102.12 - 397.88 79.58 %
7,500.00 7,500.00 173.70 204.12 7,295.88 97.28%
38,000.00 38,000.00 214.23 214.23 37,785.77 99.44 %
46,025.00 46,025.00 1,282.08 1,282.08 44,742.92 97.21%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
800.00 800.09 0.00 - 0.00 ) 800.00 100.00 %
85,325.00 85,325.00 1,496.31 1,496.31 83,828.69 98.25%
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00 %
26,70000 2670000 53072 257710 2412230  9035%
31,200.00 31,200.00 530.72 2,577.10 28,622.90 91.74%
_828881.63  926,293.34 45,675.08 (91,263.77  835029.57  90.15%
828,881.63 926,293.34 45,675.08 91,263.77 835,029.57 90.15%
0.00 ___ooo 16,623.81 6393726 -63,937.26  0.00%
0.00 0.00 16,623.81 63,937.26 -63,937.26 0.00%
9587222 9866351 331535 671700 9194642 93.19%
95,872.22 98,663.51 3,315.35 6,717.09 91,946.42 93.19%
'5,274,330.99  5388,631.53 390,514.26 874,460.42  4,514,171.11  83.77%
-3,625,352.99  -3,739,649.53  -256,043.56 -602,359.73  3,137,289.80  83.89%
23300000  238,000.00 0.00 .. 000 -238,000.00 100.00 %
238,000.00 238,000.00 0.00 0.00 -238,000.00 100.00%
238,000.00 £ 238,000.00 0.00 0.0 -238,000.00  100.00%
363,002.21 363,002.21 21,801.63 46,230.38 316,771.83 87.26 %
80,000.00 80,000.00 7,293.96 14,308.88 65,691.12 82.11%
33,889.68 33,889.68 2,151.70 4,483.05 29,406.63 86.77 %
840.00 840.00 83.66 177.99 662.01 78.81 %
10,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 30,234.16 -14,234.16  -88.96 %




Budget Report

APERS Expense
Health Insurance Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E55 - Professional Services
001-0610-5565 Prof Services - Dispatch

Category: ES5 - Professional Services Total:

Category: E64 - Reimbursement
001-0610-5650 Emerg Telephone Service Exp

Category: E64 - Reimbursement Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0610 - Police - Dispatch Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0620 - Police - SRO
Revenue
Category: R64 - Reimbursement
001-0620-4640 Reimbursement Rev- SRO

Category: R64 - Reimbursement Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0620-5000 Salary Expense
Overtime Expense
FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
LOPFI Expense
LOPFI Prem Advance
Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expenses
Travel & Training Expense

001-0620-5020
001-0620-5022
001-0620-5025
001-0620-5035
001-0f

001-0620-5040
001-0620-5050

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
001-0620-5116 Communication Exp - Cellular

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: o

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: 7
Expense Total:

Department: 0620 - Police - SRO Surplus (Deficit): 7

Department: 0630 - Police - K9
Expense
Category: E30 - Supply Expense
001-0630-5306 Supplies - Food Allowance

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Category: E40 - Operations Expense
001-0630-5500 K9 Training

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
61,217.17 61,217.17 4,457.43 9,274.59 51,942.58  84.85%
79,868.76 79,868.76 6,498.08 12,996.16 66,872.60 83.73 %
628,817.82 634,817.82 42,286.46 117,705.21 517,112.61  81.46%
1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 000  1,950.00 100.00%
1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00 100.00%
67,640.00 67,640.00 770.56 770.56 66,869.44  98.86 %
67,640.00 67,640.00 770.56 770.56 66,869.44  98.86%
""" 698,407.82 704,407.82  43,057.02 118,475.77 585,932.05  83.18%
-460,407.82 .466,407.82  -43,057.02 -118,475.77 347,932.05  74.60%
293,000.00  293,000.00 000 000 -293,000.00 100.00 %
293,000.00 293,000.00 0.00 0.00 -293,000.00 100.00%
293,000.00 293,000.00 0.00 0.00 -293,000.00  100.00%
374,744.66 374,744.66 29,067.72 61,656.83 313,087.83  83.55%
1,000.00 1,000.00 20.15 819.80 180.20 18.02%
28,759.77 28,759.77 2,148.72 4,626.43 2413334  83.91%
480.00 480.00 55.49 155.68 32432 67.57%
7,000.00 7,900.00 0.00 7,838.51 61.49  0.78%
90,150.26 90,150.26 6,981.09 14,688.44 75,461.82  83.71%
-22,000.00 -22,000.00 0.00 0.00 -22,000.00 100.00 %
97,361.76 97,361.76 7,030.94 13,565.80 83,79596  86.07 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 100.00 %
_15,000.00 _15,000.00 o0 000 15,000.00  100.00 %
601,996.45 602,896.45 45,304.11 103,351.49 499,544.96  82.86%
5,600.00 _9,600.00 729.07. 1,457.96 /814204  84.81%
9,600.00 9,600.00 729.07 1,457.96 8,142.04  84.81%
_2,500.00 _2,500.00 _0.00 Lo 12,500.00  100.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
614,096.45 614,996.45 46,033.18 104,809.45 510,187.00  82.96%
©.321,096.45  -321,996.45 -46,033.18  -104,809.45 217,187.00  67.45%
_1,800.00 11,800.00 000 0.00 1,800.00 100.00 %
1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00%
550000  5,500.00 747.00 74700  4,753.00 86.42%
5,500.00 5,500.00 747.00 747.00 4,753.00  86.42%




Budget Report

Category: E55 - Professional Services
001-0630-5592 Prof Services - Veterinarian

Category: ES5 - Professional Services Total:
Expense Total:
Department: 0630 - Police - K9 Total:
Fund: 001 - General Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 002 - Sales Tax Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
002-0100-4105 One Cent Sales Tax

Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total: o

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
002-0100-5620 Xfer to General

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: B
Expense Total: 7

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 002 - Sales Tax Fund Surplus (Deficit): o

Fund: 003 - Franchise Fees Fund

Department: 0100 - Administration

Revenue
Category: R50 - Sale of Services

003-0100-4502 AT&T / SW Bell Franchise Fee
003-0100-4506 Centerpoint Energy Franchise Fee
003-0100-4508 Fidelity Franchise Fee
0Of 510 Comcast Cable Franchise Fee
003-0100-4526 Entergy Franchise Fee
003-0100-4528 First Electric Franchise Fee
003-0100-4564 Windstream Franchise Fee

Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total: '

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
003-0100-5620 Xfer to General

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0800 - Street
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
003-0800-5622 Xfer to Fund 185

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:
Department: 0800 - Street Total:

Fund: 003 - Franchise Fees Fund Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 233.50 2,766.50  92.22 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 233.50 2,766.50  92.22%
10,300.00 10,300.00 747.00 980.50 9,319.50  90.48%
10,300.00 10,300.00 747.00 980.50 9,319.50  90.48%
160,002.44 -519,601.53 -20,913.61 -132,211.65 387,389.88  74.56%
6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00 603,488.65  1,121,140.25  -5,188,867.75  82.23 %
6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00 603,488.65  1,121,140.25  -5,188,867.75  82.23%
6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00  603,488.65  1,121,140.25  -5188,867.75  82.23%
© 6,310,00800  6,310,008.00 52583400  1,051,668.00  5258340.00 83.33%
6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00 525,834.00  1,051,668.00  5,258,340.00  83.33%
~ 6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00 525,834.00  1,051,668.00  5,258,340.00  83.33%
Y 000  77,654.65  69,472.25 69,472.25  0.00%
1000  77,654.65 69,472.25 69,472.25  0.00%
150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 10,289.26 -139,710.74  93.14 %
200,000.00 200,000.00 64,919.13 91,087.68 -108,912.32  54.46 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 17,031.12 2,031.12  11354%
75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 17,679.08 .57,320.92  76.43%
600,000.00 600,000.00 49,222.56 100,975.20 -499,024.80  83.17 %
275,000.00 275,000.00 40,861.38 72,254.24 -202,745.76  73.73%
15,000.00 1500000 000 256576 -12,434.24  82.89%
1,330,000.00  1,330,000.00 155,003.07 311,882.34  -1,018,117.66  76.55%
1,330,000.00  1,330,000.00  155,003.07 311,882.34  -1,018,117.66  76.55%
175,000.00 175,000.00 _14,583.33 29,166.66 145,833.34 8333 %
175,000.00 175,000.00 14,583.33 29,166.66 145,833.34  83.33%
175,000.00 175,000.00 14,583.33  29,166.66 145,833.34  83.33%
1,155,000.00 1,155,000.00 140,419.74 282,715.68 .872,284.32  75.52%
~ 649,000.20 649,000.20 52,973.08 106,760.05 542,240.15  83.55%
649,000.20 649,000.20 52,973.08 106,760.05 542,240.15  83.55%
© 649,000.20 649,000.20 52,973.08 106,760.05 542,240.15  83.55%
649,000.20 649,000.20 52,973.08 106,760.05 542,240.15  83.55%
1 505,999.80  505,999.80 87,446.66 175,955.63 -330,044.17  65.23%




Budget Report

Fund: 005 - Designated Tax Fund
Department: 0200 - Animal Control

Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
005-0200-4100 Designated Tax - AC
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
005-0200-5620 Xfer to General - AC

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0400 - Parks

Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
005-0400-4100 Designated Tax - Park 7
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
005-0400-5620 Xfer to General - Park

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: '
Expense Total: N

Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): n

Department: 0500 - Fire

Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
005-0500-4100 Designated Tax - Fire
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
005-0500-5620 Xfer to General - Fire

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total: -

Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0600 - Police

Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
005-0600-4100 Designated Tax - Police
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
005-0600-5620 Xfer to General - Police

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
631,002.00 631,002.00 60,348.86  112,114.02 -518,887.98  82.23 %
631,002.00 631,002.00 60,348.86 112,114.02 -518,887.98  82.23%
631,002.00  631,002.00 60,348.86 112,114.02  -518,887.98  82.23%
631,002.00 631,002.00  52,583.00 105,166.00 52583600 8333 %
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 105,166.00 525,836.00  83.33%
631,002.00  631,002.00 '52,583.00 105,166.00 525,836.00  83.33%
0.00 0.00 7,765.86 6,948.02  6,948.02 0.00%
531,002.00 631,002.00 60348.86  112,114.02  -518887.98 8223 %
631,002.00 631,002.00 60,348.86 112,114.02 -518,887.98  82.23%
631,002.00 " 631,002.00 60,348.86 112,114.02  -518,887.98  82.23%
631,002.00  631,002.00 _52,583.00 105,166.00 525,836.00 83.33%
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 105,166.00 525,836.00  83.33%
~631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 ©105,166.00 525,836.00  83.33%
000 000  7,765.86  6,948.02 694802  0.00%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 _150,872.16 280,285.06  -1,297,216.94  82.23 %
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 150,872.16 280,285.06  -1,297,216.94  82.23%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 150,872.16 280,285.06  -1,297,216.94  82.23%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,45900 26291800  1,314,584.00  83.33%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 262,918.00  1,314,584.00  83.33%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00  262,918.00  1,314,584.00  83.33%
"~ 0.00 000 1941316  17,367.06 17,367.06 0.00%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 150,872.16 280,285.06  -1,297,216.94  82.23%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 150,872.16 280,285.06  -1,297,216.94  82.23%
©1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 150,872.16 280,285.06  -1,297,216.94  82.23%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 26291800  1,314,584.00 8333%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 262,918.00  1,314,584.00  83.33%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00  131,459.00 262,918.00  1,314,584.00  83.33%
" 0.00 0.00 19,413.16 17,367.06 17,367.06  0.00%




Budget Report

Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
0-4100 Designated Tax - Street

Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
005-0800-5622 Xfer to Street

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 005 - Designated Tax Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 007 - Investment Account
Department: 0100 - Administration

Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
007-0100-4850 Interest Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
007-0100-5626 Xfer to Other

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: 7

Category: E85 - Interest Expense
007-0100-5855 Loss

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total:

Expense Total: 7

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 007 - Investment Account Surplus (Deficit): -

Fund: 020 - Animal Control Donation
Department: 0200 - Animal Control

Revenue
Category: R68 - Donation Revenue
020-0200-4680 Donation Revenue Ord 2011-24
Category: R68 - Donation Revenue Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E55 - Professional Services
020-0200-5580 AC Donation Expense

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total:
Expense Total:
Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 020 - Animal Control Donation Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court
Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
030-0300-4404 Act 1256 Civil Division

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
1,893,000.00 1,893,00000  181,046.61 336,342.09  -1,556,657.91  82.23%
1,893,000.00  1,893,000.00 181,046.61 336,342.09  -1,556,657.91  82.23%
1,893,000.00  1,893,000.00 181,046.61 336,342.09  -1,556,657.91  82.23%
1,893,000.00 1,893,000.00  157,750.00 315,500.00 1,577,500.00  83.33%
1,893,000.00  1,893,000.00 157,750.00 315,500.00  1,577,500.00  83.33%
1,893,000.00  1,893,000.00  157,750.00 315,500.00  1,577,500.00  83.33%
" 0.00 000  23,296.61 20,842.09 20,842.09 0.00%
70.00 0.00 77,654.65 69,472.25 69,472.25  0.00%
0.00 ) 0.00 000 603.08  603.08  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 603.08 603.08 0.00%
 o0.00 000  0.00 603.08 "~ 603.08  0.00%
00O 000 000 86053660 -860,536.60  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 860,536.60 -860,536.60 0.00%
. boo oo 000 _9,484.10 948410  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -9,484.10 9,484.10 0.00%
0.00 000 0.0 851,052.50  -851,052.50  0.00%
0.00 000 000  -850,449.42  -850,449.42  0.00%
0.0 000 000 -850,449.42  -850,449.42  0.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 _0.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00  100.00%
0,00 1 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00%
71,250.00 71,250.00 1,395.00 2,530.00 -68,720.00  96.45 %




Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
030-0300-4406 Act 1256 District Court Rev 330,000.00_ 330,000.00 o 20,653.78 39,258.80 -290,741.20 88.10 %
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 401,250.00 401,250.00 22,048.78 41,788.80 -359,461.20 89.59%
Revenue Total: 401,250.00  401,250.00 22,048.78 41,788.80 -359,461.20  89.59%
Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
030-0300-5072 Act 1256 Judge Retirement 5,200.00 ~ 5,200.00 394.84 789.68 4,410.32 84.81%
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: 5,200.00 5,200.00 394.84 789.68 4,410.32 84.81%
Category: E40 - Operations Expense
030-0300-5400 Act 316 of 1991 Expense 250.00 250.00 18.12 36.24 213.76 85.50 %
Act 918 of 1983 Expense 17,500.00 17,500.00 1,342.64 2,685.28 14,814.72 84.66 %
-0300-5425 Act 1256 Co Admin of Justice 140,500.00 140,500.00 10,741.60 21,483.20 119,016.80 84.71%
030-0300-5430 Act 1256 Court Costs 15,250.00 15,250.00 1,148.10 2,329.14 12,920.86 84.73%
030-0300-5435 Act 1256 City Attorney 28,500.00 28,500.00 2,190.68 4,381.36 24,118.64 84.63 %
Act 1256 DFA (State) 167,150.00 167,150.00 4,146.12 5,983.48 161,166.52 96.42 %
Act 1256 Ordinance 89-15 26,000.00 26,000.00 1,966.60 3,933.20 22,066.80 84.87 %
Act 1256 Intoximeter Expense 900.00 90000 67.14 134.28 B 765.72  85.08 %
Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: 396,050.00 396,050.00 21,621.00 40,966.18 355,083.82 89.66%
Expense Total:  401,250.00 401,250.00 22,015.84 41,755.86  359,494.14  89.59%
Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit): 000 0.0 32.94 3294 3294 0.00%
Fund: 030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court Surplus (Deficit): 000 000 3294 3290 3294 0.00%
Fund: 031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto
Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
031-0300-4408 Act 1809 of 2001 Revenue 36,000.00 36,000.00 - 2,55400 - ) 4726_00 -3 1,274._(?0 ) 86.87 %
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 36,000.00 36,000.00 2,554.00 4,726.00 -31,274.00 86.87%
Revenue Total: 36,000.00 36,000.00 2,554.00  4,726.00  -31,274.00  86.87%
Expense
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
031:0300-5608 Software - New & Renewals 3600000 36,000.00 000 743888 2856112  7934%
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00 7,438.88 28,561.12 79.34%
Expense Total: 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00 © 7,438.88 2856112  79.34%
Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit): ' 0.00 "~ 0.00 ' 2,554.00 o 2,71288 .2,712.88 0.00%
Fund: 031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto Surplus (Deficit): 000 0.00 2,554.00  -2,712.88 -2,712.88 0.00%
Fund: 045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M
Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
045-0400-4110 Park 1/8 Sales Tax 788,751.00 788,751.00 7543608  140,14253 -648,608.47  82.23%
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total: 788,751.00 788,751.00 75,436.08 140,142.53 -648,608.47 82.23%
Revenue Total: 788,751.00 788,751.00 75,436.08 140,142.53 -648,608.47  82.23%
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
045-0400-5620 Xfer to General 788,751.00 788,751.00 65,729.00  131,458.00 657,293.00  83.33%
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: 788,751.00 788,751.00 65,729.00 131,458.00 657,293.00 83.33%
Expense Total: 788,751.00 788,751.00 65729.00 131,458.00 657,293.00  83.33%
Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): 0.0 0.00 9,707.08 868453 868153  0.00%

Fund: 045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M Surplus (Deficit): 0.0 0.00 9,707.08 8,684.53 8,684.53  0.00%




Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire
Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
Category: R15 - Taxes - Property
051-0500-4150 State Turnback 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 -20,000.00 100.00 %
Category: R15 - Taxes - Property Total: 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 -20,000.00 100.00%
Revenue Total: ~20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 000  -20,000.00 100.00%
Expense
Category: E40 - Operations Expense
051-0500-5410 Act 833 Expense 2000000  56,702.05 659.25 65925  56,042.80 9884 %
Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: 20,000.00 56,702.05 659.25 659.25 56,042.80 98.84%
Expense Total: 20,000.00 . 56,702.05 659.25 659.25 56,042.80 98.84%
Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit):  0.00  -36,702.05 -659.25 -659.25 36,042.80  98.20%
Fund: 051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire Surplus (Deficit):  0.00  -36,702.05 -659.25 -659.25  36,042.80  98.20%
Fund: 055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax
Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
055-0500-4120 Fire 3/8 Sales Tax 2,366,253.00  2,366,253.00  226,30824 42042758  -1,945825.42 82.23%
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total: 2,366,253.00 2,366,253.00 226,308.24 420,427.58 -1,945,825.42 82.23%
Revenue Total:  2,366,253.00  2,366,253.00  226,308.24  420,427.58  -1,945,825.42  82.23%
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
055-0500-5620 Xfer to General _2,366,253.00  2,366,253.00 197,188.00 394,376.00 1,971,877.00 8333 %
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: 2,366,253.00 2,366,253.00 197,188.00 394,376.00 1,971,877.00 83.33%
Expense Total:  2,366,253.00  2,366,253.00  197,188.00 394,376.00  1,971,877.00  83.33%
Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): - 6_50'" - 000 o 29,120724 ' 26,051.58 o 26,051.587 " 0.00%
Fund: 055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax Surplus (Deficit):- 000 000 29,116.24 '26,0”5 58 ZE, 58  0.00%
Fund: 061 - Act 918 of 1983 Police
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
061-0600-4410 Admin of Justice Revenue N __1_!_3,000.00 - __15,000.00 1,34264 2,”68:5.28 123 1472 8210%
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 15,000.00 15,000.00 1,342.64 2,685.28 -12,314.72 82.10%
Revenue Total: 15000.00 1500000  1,342.64 2,685.28 -12,314.72  82.10%
Expense
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
061-0600-5600 Miscellaneous Expense 15,000.(}0_ IS,OQQ.QQ 000 - DOO 15,000,9(] ) 109‘00 %
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00%
Expense Total: 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 © 0.00 15,000.00  100.00%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 1,3&1’_.64- o _2,-6538" ' 2,68528 0.00%
Fund: 061 - Act 918 of 1983 Police Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 134264 268528 2,685.28  0.00%
Fund: 062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
062-0600-4402 Act 988 of 1991 Revenue lZ,OQ0.00 12{]0000 IQS.QO 195.00 11,805[}(_] ] 9838 %
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 12,000.00 12,000.00 195.00 195.00 -11,805.00 98.38%
Revenue Total: 12,000.00 12,000.00 195.00 195.00 -11,805.00  98.38%




Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Expense
Category: E40 - Operations Expense
062-0600-5420 Act 988 Expense o 12,000.00 12,000.00 000 0.00 12,000.00 100.00 %
Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00%
Expense Total: i 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 195.00 195.00 ' 195.00 0.00%
Fund: 062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 195.00 195.00 195.00 0.00%
Fund: 066 - Federal Drug Control
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
066-0600-4850 Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 022 048 0.48 0.00 %
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.48 0.48 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 T 000 0.22 048 048  0.00%
Department: 0600 - Police Total: 0.00 000 022 048 0.48  0.00%
Fund: 066 - Federal Drug Control Total: 000 0.0 022 048 048  0.00%
Fund: 068 - State Drug Control
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
068-0600-4418 Drug Seizure Revenue 250000 250000 000 000 250000 10000%
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00%
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
068-0600-4650 Interest Revenue Sm—— . S—— . e 2008 o3 038 000%
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.38 0.38 0.00%
RevenueTotal:  2,500.00 2550000 0.8 038 -2,499.62  99.98%
Expense
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
068-0600:5600 Miscellaneous Expense 250000 250000 000 000 250000 100.00%
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
Expense Total: 2,500.00 2,500.00 000 - 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit): 000 0.00 018 o038 038 0.00%
Fund: 068 - State Drug Control Surplus (Deficit):  0.00 0.00 018 0.38 038  0.00%
Fund: 080 - Street Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
080-0140-5000 Salary Expense 271,720.61 271,720.61 18,211.36 36,017.48 235,703.13 86.74 %
080-0140-5010 Overtime Expense 695.00 695.00 73.39 73.39 621.61 89.44 %
080-0140-5020 FICA Expense 20,836.64 20,836.64 1,374.27 2,713.57 18,123.07 86.98 %
080-0140-5022 Unemployment Expense 180.00 180.00 32.04 85.51 94.49 52.49 %
Worker's Comp Expense 500.00 600.00 0.00 580.45 19.55 3.26%
080-0140-5030 APERS Expense 41,724.88 41,724.88 2,801.25 5,529.19 36,195.69 86.75 %
080-0140-5040 Health Insurance Expense 58,447.74 58,447.74 3,252.14 6,251.64 52,196.10 89.30 %
08 0-5050 Physical & Drug Screen Exp 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %
080-0140-5055 Uniform Expense 4,525.00 4,525.00 740.38 740.38 3,784.62 83.64 %
080-0140-5060 Travel & Training Expense 10,000.00 ~10,000.00 1,050.00 1,914.00 8,086.00  80.86 %
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: 408,929.87 409,029.87 27,534.83 53,905.61 355,124.26 86.82%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
080-0140-5116 Communication Exp - Cellular ] ~3,024.00 3,024.00 291.37 582.68 2,441.32 8073 %
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: 3,024.00 3,024.00 291.37 582.68 2,441.32 80.73%
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense
080-0140-5200 Fuel Expense 7,200.00 7,200.00 360.92 561.44 6,638.56 92.20%




Budget Report

080-0140-5218
080-0140-5225

Category:
080-0140-5300

080-0140-5322
080-0140-5380

Category:

Category:

080-0140-5589

Category:

Service & Repair - Vehicle
Tire Expense
Insurance Expense - Vehicle

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

E30 - Supply Expense
Supplies - Office
Supplies - Operating
Prisoner Care Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

E40 - Operations Expense
Elections or Permit Fee Exp
Public Education Expense
Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

E55 - Professional Services
Prof Services - Engineering
Prof Services - Printing

Category: ES5 - Professional Services Total: T

E80 - Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets - Vehicles

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: o

Expense Total: 7

Department: 0140 - Stormwater Total: o

Department: 0800 - Street

Revenue
Category:
080-0800-4152

Category:
080-0800-4150
080-0800-4151

Category:
080-0800-4600

Category:
080-0800-4627

Category:
080-0800-4640

Category:
080-0800-4850

Expense
Category:
080-0800-5000

080-0800-5010
080-0800-5020
0! -5022
080-0800-5025

R10 - Taxes - Sales
1/2 Cent SalesTaxExpires7/2023

Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total: o

R15 - Taxes - Property
State Turnback
Saline County Treasurer
Category: R15 - Taxes - Property Total: '

R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenue )
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
Xfer Designated Tax )
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

R64 - Reimbursement
Reimbursement Revenue
Category: R64 - Reimbursement Total:

R85 - Interest Revenue
Interest Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

EO1 - Personnel Expense
Salary Expense
SWB Reimbursement
Overtime Expense
FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense
Health Insurance Expense

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
10,000.00 23,834.56 185.55 185.55 23,649.01 99.22 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 956.75 43,25 4.33%
21,200.00 35,034.56 546.47 1,703.74 33,330.82 95.14%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
5,000.00 17,700.00 0.00 1,385.59 16,314.41 9217 %
2,700.00 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 100.00 %
12,700.00 25,400.00 0.00 1,385.59 24,014.41 94.54%
1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %
o 5,000.00 5,000.00 900.00 900.00 4,100.00 82.00 %
6,200.00 6,200.00 900.00 900.00 5,300.00 85.48%
100,000.00 150,510.00 0.00 4,585.22 145,924.78 96.95 %
25000 25000 000 0.00 250.00 100.00 %
100,250.00 150,760.00 0.00 4,585.22 146,174.78 96.96%
6200000 6200000 000 000 6200000 100.00%
62,000.00 62,000.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 100.00%
'614,303.87 691,448.43 29,27267  63,062.84 628,385.59  90.88%
614,303.87 691,448.43 2927267  63,062.84 628,385.59  90.88%
45600000 45600000 5404399 10708647 34895353 7652%
456,000.00 456,000.00 54,043.99 107,046.47 -348,953.53 76.52%
924,000.00 924,000.00 99,459.29 195,833.44 -728,166.56 78.81 %
44400000 44400000 1002986 4077771 40322229 9082%
1,368,000.00 1,368,000.00 109,489.15 236,611.15 -1,131,388.85 82.70%
1,000.00 1,000.00 205448 2,050.48 105448 20545%
1,000.00 1,000.00 2,054.48 2,054.48 1,054.48 105.45%
189300000 189300000 15775000 31550000  -1577,500.00 83.33%
1,893,000.00 1,893,000.00 157,750.00 315,500.00 -1,577,500.00 83.33%
42500000 42500000 0.00 000 -425,00000 100.00%
425,000.00 425,000.00 0.00 0.00 -425,000.00 100.00%
775.00 775.00 0.00 0:00 775000 100.00%
775.00 775.00 0.00 0.00 -775.00 100.00%
4,143,775.00  4,143,775.00 323,337.62 661,212.10  -3,482,562.90  84.04%
869,963.91 869,963.91 45,990.37 92,324.28 777,639.63  89.39%
206,796.00 206,796.00 17,233.00 34,466.00 172,330.00 83.33%
10,000.00 10,000.00 305.60 305.60 9,694.40 96.94 %
67,317.24 67,317.24 3,477.23 6,951.04 60,366.20 89.67 %
1,380.00 1,380.00 111.78 272.61 1,107.39 80.25 %
18,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 21,940.59 59.41 0.27 %
134,775.96 134,775.96 7,092.55 14,190.94 120,585.02 89.47 %
188,599.64 188,599.64 9,667.55 19,838.83 168,760.81 89.48 %




Budget Report

080-0800-5050
00-5055

Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense
Travel & Training Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

080-0800-5115

080-0800-5116

080-0800-5145

Repairs & Maint - Building
Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Communication Exp - Cellular
Insurance - Property
Sanitation

Supplies - B&G

Janitorial Supplies and Main
Tools

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense

080-0800-5200
080-0800-5210
080-0800-5218
080-0800-5225
080-0800-5230

080-0800-5240

Fuel Expense

Service & Repair - Vehicle
Tire Expense

Insurance Expense - Vehicle
Radios

Equipment Rental

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

Category: E30 - Supply Expense

Supplies - Office
Supplies - Signs
Supplies - Operating
Material and Maint
Postage Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total: '

Category: E40 - Operations Expense

080-0800-5480
080-0800-5530
080-0800-5535

080-0800-5547

Dues & Subscriptions
Safety Program

Sales Tax Expense

Street Paving Expense
Street Lights Installed
Traffic Signal Maintenance

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Category: E55 - Professional Services

080-0800-5553
080-0800-5562

080-0800-5571

Prof Services - Acctg & Audit
Prof Services - Advertising

Prof Services - Bridge Inspection
Prof Services - Engineering

Prof Services - Other

Prof Services - Printing

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

080-0800-5604

080-0800-5614

Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals
Copiers & Maintenance

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets

Capital Assets - Vehicles
Fixed Assets - Equipment

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
2,200.00 2,200.00 35.22 35.22 2,164.78  98.40 %
13,003.13 13,003.13 2,370.57 2,370.57 10,632.56 8177 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,390.00 1,878.00 13,122.00 87.48 %
1,527,035.88  1,531,035.88 87,673.87 194,573.68  1,336,462.20  87.29%
35,000.00 35,000.00 2,104.80 4,841.36 30,158.64  86.17 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 2,480.29 4,644.60 15,355.40  76.78 %
2,499.96 2,499.96 301.78 740.53 1,759.43  70.38%
5,000.00 5,000.00 42.21 84.05 491595  98.32 %
14,640.00 14,640.00 1,108.02 1,970.04 12,669.96  86.54 %
4,500.00 4,500.00 467.00 943.18 3,556.82  79.04 %
1,965.00 1,965.00 0.00 0.00 1,965.00 100.00 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 113555 468.85 3,031.15  86.60 %
3,600.00 3,600.00 221.79 372.35 3,227.65  89.66 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 78.19 181.03 1,818.97  90.95 %
12,000.00 12,000.00 1,953.50 1,953.50 10,046.50  83.72%
104,704.96  104,704.96 8,871.13 16,199.49 88,505.47  84.53%
70,000.00 70,000.00 5,907.69 9,852.01 60,147.99  85.93 %
90,000.00 90,000.00 9,555.97 11,751.95 78,248.05  86.94 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,866.49 1,866.49 13,13351  87.56 %
22,000.00 27,322.50 0.00 24,244.02 307848  11.27%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,467.77 3223 2.15%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %
218,500.00  223,822.50  17,330.15 49,182.24 174,640.26  78.03%
6,000.00 6,000.00 1,297.66 1,297.66 4,702.30 7837 %
40,000.08 40,000.08 0.00 10,674.72 29,325.36  7331%
242,448.00 245,472.74 18,934.82 26,110.71 219,362.03  89.36%
100,000.08 100,000.08 9,724.71 11,846.60 88,153.48  88.15%
504.00 504.00 86.32 417.68 %
388,952.16  391,976.90 30,043.51 341,960.89 %
5,283.00 5,283.00 0.00 0.00 5,283.00 100.00 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %
227,000.00 224,817.00 4,718.34 8,801.10 216,015.90  96.09%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
294,283.00 292,100.00 4,718.34 '8,801.10 283,298.90  96.99%
13,750.00 13,750.00 0.00 0.00 13,750.00 100.00 %
3,500.04 3,500.04 61.75 554.73 294531  84.15%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00  100.00%
120,000.00 153,790.00 0.00 0.00 153,790.00 100.00 %
190,000.00 190,000.00 3,618.07 8,118.07 181,881.93  95.73 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
328,500.04 362,290.04 3,679.82  8,672.80  353,617.24  97.61%
5,500.00 5,500.00 2,617.19 2,617.19 2,882.81  52.41%
48,465.00 48,465.00 1,155.88 1,155.88 47,309.12 97.62%
0.00 0.00 147.74 295.48 29548  0.00%
53,965.00 53,965.00 3,920.81 4,068.55 49,896.45  92.46%
346,000.00 297,500.00 0.00 0.00 297,500.00  100.00 %
473,000.00 932,426.88 16,261.50 16,261.50 916,165.38  98.26%




Budget Report

080-0800-5816
080-0800-5828

Capital Assets - Infrastructure
Projects

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total:

Category: E90 - Construction Projects
080-0800-5910 Projects - Overlays

Category: E90 - Construction Projects Total:
Expense Total: T

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 080 - Street Fund Surplus (Deficit): N

Fund: 110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bond
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
110-0100-4623 Xfer from Other Fund

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
110-0100-4855 Gain on Investment

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:
Revenue Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Total: -
Fund: 110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bond Total: 7

Fund: 113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
113-0100-4850 Interest Revenue

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
113-0100-5626 Xfer to other fund

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total: 7
Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 114 - 2016 Bond Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales

114-0100-4610 Loan Proceeds

Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Total:

Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
114-0400-4850 Interest Revenue

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:
Revenue Total:

Department: 0400 - Parks Total:

Fund: 114 - 2016 Bond Fund Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
269,000.00 814,569.11 164,536.10 177,134.60 637,434.51  78.25%
o 0.00 238,268.25 0.00 0.00 238,268.25 100.00 %
1,088,000.00  2,282,764.24 180,797.60 193,396.10  2,089,368.14  91.53%
~ 600,000.00 886,285.96 276,109.03 276,109.03 610,176.93  68.85%
600,000.00 886,285.96 276,109.03 276,109.03 610,176.93  68.85%
4,603,941.04  6,128,945.48 613,144.26  801,019.00  5,327,926.48  86.93%
T .460,166.04  -1,985,170.48 -289,806.64  -139,806.90  1,845,363.58  92.96%
.1,074,469.91  -2,676,618.91 -319,079.31  -202,869.74  2,473,749.17  92.42%
_0.00 0.00 2,606.33 506768 506768  0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,606.33 5,067.68 5,067.68 0.00%
o 000 000 59.68 10792 107.92  0.00%
0.00 0.00 59.68 107.92 107.92 0.00%
o000 000  2,666.01  5175.60 5175.60  0.00%
" 0.00 0.00 266601  5,175.60 5175.60  0.00%
) " 0.00 0.00 '2,666.00 517560 517560  0.00%
000 0.00 506768 506768  0.00%
0.00 0.00 5,067.68 5,067.68 0.00%
" 0.00 0.00 '2,606.33 5,067.68  5067.68  0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,606.33 5,067.68 _5067.68  0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,606.33 5,067.68 -5,067.68 0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,606.33 5,067.68 ~ .5,067.68 0.00%
© 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00%
0.00 0.00 301,744.33 560,570.13 560,570.13  0.00%
0.00 0.00 301,744.33 560,570.13 560,570.13 0.00%
0.00 0.00 301,744.33 560,570.13 560,570.13 0.00%
0.00 0.00 301,744.33 560,570.13 560,570.13 0.00%
0.00 - 0.00 3,207.71 5,470.78 5470.78  0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,207.71 5,470.78 5,470.78 0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,207.71 5,470.78 5,470.78 0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,207.71 5,470.78 5,470.78 0.00%
0.00 " 0.00 304,952.04 566,040.91 566,040.91  0.00%




Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 185 - Street Bond 2016 DS
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
627 Xfer from Other 0.00 0.00 55,078.37 108,865.34 108,865.34 0.00 %
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total: 0.00 0.00 55,078.37 108,865.34 108,865.34 0.00%
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
185-0800-4850 Interest Revenue 0.0U___" ) 0.00 1,436.07 2,692.84 2,692.84 0.00 %
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 1,436.07 2,692.84 2,692.84 0.00%
Revenue Total: O.UO- 0.00 56,514.44 111,558.18 111,558.18 0.00%
Expense
Category: E72 - Bond Expense
Bond Principal Pmt 0.00 0.00 370,000.00 370,000.00 -370,000.00 0.00 %
-5724 Bond Fees 0.00 0.00 83.33 166.66 -166.66 0.00 %
185-0800-5750 Interest Expense 000 0.00 137,221.88 137,221.88 -137,221.88  0.00%
Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 507,305.21 507,388.54 -507,388.54 0.00%
ExpenseTota:  0.00 7000  507,305.21  507,388.54  -507,388.54  0.00%
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 1 0.00 -450,790.77 -395,830.36  -395,830.36  0.00%
Fund: 185 - Street Bond 2016 DS Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 .450,790.77  -395,830.36  -395,830.36 0.00%
Fund: 186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
186-0800-4850 Interest Revenue 000 000 1,105.63 2,105.29 20529  0.00%
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 1,105.63 2,105.29 2,105.29 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 - 0.00 1,105.63 210529 20529  0.00%
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
155:0800-5520 Xfer to Other Sp—— . - i 210523 . 240523 -2,105.29  0.00%
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: 0.00 0.00 2,105.29 2,105.29 -2,105.29 0.00%
Expense Total:  0.00 0.00 12,0529 2,105.29 ©-2,105.29  0.00%
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus {Deficit  0.00 0.00 -999.66 0.00 000  0.00%
Fund: 186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR Surplus (Deficit): 0.0 0.00 -999.66 0.00 000  0.00%
Fund: 187 - 2016 Street Construction Fund
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
187-0800-4850 Interest Revenue o 0.00 O.QO 862130 17,42_?.49_ ] 17,?27&9 B 000 %
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 8,621.30 17,427.49 17,427.49 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.0 0.00 8,621.30 17,427.49 17,427.49  0.00%
Expense
Category: E90 - Construction Projects
187-0800:5900 Construction Projects - 0.00 000 45173668 S8B17105  S8B7LO0S  0.00%
Category: E90 - Construction Projects Total: 0.00 0.00 451,736.68 588,171.05 -588,171.05 0.00%
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 451,736.68 588,171.05  -588,171.05  0.00%
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -443,115.38 .570,743.56  -570,743.56 0.00%
Fund: 187 - 2016 Street Construction Fund Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -443,115.38  -570,743.56 -570,743.56  0.00%
Fund: 500 - Water Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Revenue
Category: R50 - Sale of Services
500-0140-4567 Stormwater Rev Fees 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,700.00 3,500.00 -16,500.00 82.50 %




Budget Report

500-0140-4568
500-0140-4569

Expense

500-0140-5622

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Department: 0900 - Water
Revenue
Category: R50 - Sale of Services
500-0900-4504

El 00-4540
500-0900-4542

500-0900-4544
500 8

500-0900-4556
500-0900-4561
500-0900-4566

500-0900-4600

-4623

Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

500-0900-5000
5 00-5005
500-0900-5010
500-0900-5020
500-0900-5022
500-0900-5025
500-0900-5030
500-0900-5040
500-0900-5050
500-0900-5054
500-0900-5055
500-0900-5060

500-0900-5104
500-0900-5110
500-0900-5111

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining

Stormwater Rev - Residental 244,000.00 244,000.00 20,124.00 40,428.00 -203,572.00 83.43%

Stormwater Rev - Business 44,000.00 44,000.00 3,834.00 7,662.00 -36,338.00 82.59 %

Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total: 308,000.00 308,000.00 25,658.00 51,590.00 -256,410.00 83.25%

Revenue Total: 308,000.00 308,000.00 25,658.00 51,590.00 -256,410.00 83.25%
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Xfer to Fund 515 308,000.00 308,000.00 0.00 0.00 308,000.00 100.00 %

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: 308,000.00 308,000.00 0.00 0.00 308,000.00 100.00%

Expense Total:  308,000.00 308,000.00 0.00 0.00 308,000.00 100.00%

Department: 0140 - Stormwater Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 000  25658.00 51,590.00 51,590.00 0.00%

CAW Watershed 112,500.00 112,500.00 8,314.65 16,718.40 -95,781.60 85.14 %

One Time Charge 38,500.00 38,500.00 4,036.00 7,658.00 -30,842.00 80.11 %

Penalties 150,000.00 150,000.00 18,963.61 38,714.40 -111,285.60 74.19 %

Insufficient Check Fee 2,000.00 2,000.00 125.00 275.00 -1,725.00 86.25 %

Sales - CAW System Devel 6,529.00 6,529.00 525.00 2,400.00 -4,129.00 63.24 %

Sales - FSDWA 39,600.00 39,600.00 3,326.80 6,682.40 -32,917.60 83.13 %

Water Misc Income 98,737.00 98,737.00 15,521.00 39,797.00 -58,940.00 59.69 %

Sales - Pump Maintenance 32,000.00 32,000.00 1,851.85 3,703.70 -28,296.30 88.43 %

Sales - Service Charges 27,500.00 27,500.00 1,875.00 3,390.00 -24,110.00 87.67 %

Sales - Water 4,323,000.00 4,323,000.00 270,660.87 551,768.06 -3,771,231.94 87.24 %

Sales - Water Connections 17,000.00 17,000.00 6,140.00 10,165.00 -6,835.00 40.21 %

Sales Tax Revenue 270,000.00 270,000.00 26,687.29 54,766.93 -215,233.07 79.72 %

Woodland Hills Watershed 4,356.00 4,356.00 473.40 947.70 -3,408.30 7824 %

Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total: ~ 5,121,722.00  5,121,722.00 35850047  736,986.59  -4,384,735.41  85.61%
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 0.00 3.58 127.58 127.58 0.00 %

NXfer to Water Impact 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 -35,000.00 100.00 %

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total: - _35,0_6000 ' 35,00060 358 127.58 ' -54_,87242 99.64%
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

Xtrf to Other 0.00 0.00 3,598.00 14,270.00 14,270.00 0.00 %

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total: ~~ 0.00 000 ©3,598.00 1427000 1427000  0.00%

Revenue Total:  5,156,722.00  5,156,722.00 1362,102.05 751,384.17  -4,405,337.83  85.43%

Salary Expense 771,038.69 771,038.69 52,616.03 94,464.39 676,574.30 87.75 %

SWB Reimbursement 206,796.00 206,796.00 17,233.00 34,466.00 172,330.00 83.33%

Overtime Expense 28,825.00 28,825.00 1,028.47 2,882.00 25,943.00 90.00 %

FICA Expense 61,036.58 61,036.58 4,046.74 7,335.30 53,701.28 87.98 %

Unemployment Expense 1,080.00 1,080.00 110.85 246.53 833.47 77.17 %

Worker's Comp Expense 15,022.00 30,094.00 0.00 15,059.57 15,034.43 49.96 %

APERS Expense 120,486.24 120,486.24 7,653.05 14,198.95 106,287.29 88.22 %

Health Insurance Expense 148,376.76 148,376.76 7,900.61 16,795.00 131,581.76 88.68 %

Physical & Drug Screen Exp 1,800.00 1,800.00 70.46 70.46 1,729.54 96.09 %

Bring Your Own Device - Phone 900.00 900.00 25.00 75.00 825.00 91.67 %

Uniform Expense 9,809.38 9,809.38 3,198.13 3,198.13 6,611.25 67.40 %

Travel & Training Expense 9,150.00 9,150.00 0.00 0.00 9,150.00 100.00 %

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:  1,374,320.65  1,389,392.65 93,882.30  188,791.33  1,200,601.32  86.41%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

Repairs & Maint - Building 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 271.01 5,728.99 95.48 %

Repairs & Maint - Grounds 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %

Utilities - Electric 48,000.00 48,000.00 394.64 736.06 47,263.99 98.47 %

Utilities - Gas 6,000.00 6,000.00 436.20 812.63 5,187.37 86.46 %




Budget Report

500-0900-5112

500-0900-5116
500-0900-5120
500-0900-5130
500-0900-5142

500-0900-5145

Category:
500-0900-5200

500-0900-5218
500-0900-5225

Category:
500-0900-5300
500-0900-5350
500-0900-5360

Category:
500-0900-5475

500-0900-5535

Category:
500-0900-5550
500-0900-5553
500

Category:
500-0900-5600

500-0900-5608
500-0900-5614

Category:
500-0900-5626

Category:
500-0900:5724

Category:
500-0900-5816
500-0900-5824

Category:
500-0900-5850

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Communication Exp - Cellular
Insurance - Property
Sanitation

Janitorial Supplies and Main
Tools

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: .

E20 - Vehicle Expense
Fuel Expense
Service & Repair - Vehicle
Tire Expense
Insurance Expense - Vehicle

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total: a

E30 - Supply Expense
Supplies - Office
Supplies - Operating
Postage Expense
Cost of Water from CAW

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total: o

E40 - Operations Expense
Credit Card Fees
Dues & Subscriptions
Safety Program
Sales Tax Expense

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: '

ES5 - Professional Services
Prof Services - Acctg & Audit
Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - Other

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total: '

E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
Miscellaneous Expense
Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals
Copiers & Maintenance

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Xfer to Other
Xfer to Water Impact

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:

E72 - Bond Expense
Bond Fees

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total: 7

E80 - Fixed Assets
Capital Assets- Infrastructure
Depreciation Expense

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: '

E85 - Interest Expense
Interest Expense

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total: )
Expense Total:

Department: 0900 - Water Surplus (Deficit): N

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
300.00 300.00 27.58 50.44 249,56 83.19%
8,748.00 8,748.00 845.89 1,445.78 7,302.22 83.47 %
10,560.00 10,560.00 756.80 1,687.31 8,872.69 84.02 %
14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 100.00 %
1,692.00 1,692.00 135.10 490.38 1,201.62 71.02 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 78.18 181.01 1,318.99 87.93 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 749.67 749.67 14,250.33 95.00 "/.3‘
115,300.00 115,300.00 3,424.06 6,424.29 108,875.71 94.43%
58,500.00 58,500.00 5,905.48 9,837.61 48,662.39 83.18%
30,000.00 30,000.00 1,935.88 1,935.88 28,064.12 93.55 %
8,100.00 8,100.00 38.28 38.28 8,061.72 99.53 %
750000 800000 000 792773 7227 0.90%
104,100.00 104,600.00 7,879.64 19,739.50 84,860.50 81.13%
4,200.00 4,200.00 919.75 919.75 3,280.25 78.10 %
108,000.00 108,000.00 14,074.46 20,625.28 87,374.72 80.90 %
4,200.00 4,200.00 125.59 125.59 4,074.41 97.01%
11,260,000.00  1,260,000.00 203,600.82  203,600.82  1,056,399.18  83.84%
1,376,400.00 1,376,400.00 218,720.62 225,271.44 1 151,128.56 83.63%
120,000.00 120,000.00 13,481.37 23,941.22 96,058.78 80.05 %
76,043.00 73,860.00 2,297.38 2,387.38 71,472.62 96.77 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 75.38 75.38 1,424.62 94.97 %
1270,000.00  270,000.00  27,895.00 54,823.00  215177.00  79.70 %
467,543.00 465,360.00 43 749.13 81,226.98 384,133.02 82.55%
7,400.00 7,400.00 0.00 0.00 7,400.00 100.00 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 61.75 61.75 1,938.25 96.91 %
7540000 7540000 359767 359767 7180233  95.23%
84,800.00 84 800.00 3,659.42 3 659.42 81 140.58 95.68%
1,000.00 0.00 1.00 38.00 -38.00 0.00 %
7,000.00 7,000.00 2,167.45 2,167.45 4,832.55 69.04 %
54,610.00 54,610.00 4,795.88 4,795.88 49,814.12 91.22%
000 0.00 106.16 B 2 232 -212.32 0.00 %
62 610 00 61 610.00 7,070.49 7 213.65 54, 396.35 88.29%
0.00 0.00 32,883.43 32,883.43 -32,883.43 0.00 %
35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.00 %
35,000.00 35 000.00 32,883.43 2,116.57 6. OSA:
31,983.96  31,983.96 3,558.52 7,117.04 24,866.92  77.75%
31 983 96 31,983.96 3 558.52 7,117.04 24 866.92 77.75%
150,000.00 3,535,695.03 1,210,145.70 1,210,145.70 2,325,549.33 65.77 %
500 ,000.00 _ 500 OUO 00 ) 0 OO o 0.0Q 500 QOQ 90 100 OO %_
650 000 00 4, 035 695 03 1,210, 145 70 1,210,145.70 2, 825 549.33 70 01%
_ 8?,589‘00 87,589. OO 5 36894 _ 12,737.88 74,851. 12 - 8546%
87,589.00 87 589, 00 6 368.94 12 737.88 74 851 12 BS A46%
4,389,646.61  7,787,730.64  1,631,302.29  1,795,210.66  50992,519.98  76.95%
767,075.39  -2,631,008.64  -1,269,240.24  -1,043,826.49  1,587,182.15  60.33%




Budget Report

Department: 0950 - Wastewater

Revenue

Category: R50 - Sale of Services

500-0950-4552

Sales - Wastewater
Sales - WW Connections

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total:

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

500-0950-4600

Expense

Miscellaneous Revenue
Xfer Wastewater Impact

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

500-0950-5624
500-0950-5631

Xfer to Water
Xfer to Wastewater Impact

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: o

Expense Total:

Department: 0950 - Wastewater Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 500 - Water Fund Surplus (Deficit): o

Fund: 510 - Wastewater Fund
Department: 0900 - Water

Expense

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

510-0900-5608

Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: o
Expense Total: S

Department: 0900 - Water Total: o

Department: 0950 - Wastewater

Revenue

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

510-0950-4625

Expense

Xfer from Sewer Sales )
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

Revenue Total:

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

510-0950-5000
510-0950-5005
510-0950-5010
510-0950-5020
510-0950-5022
510-0950-5025
510-0950-5030
510-0950-5040
510-0950-5050

Salary Expense

SWB Reimbursement
Overtime Expense

FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense

Travel & Training Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: o

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

510-0950-5102
510-0950-5110
510-0950-5111
510-0950-5112
510-0950-5115
510-0950-5116

Repairs & Maint - Building
Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Communication Exp - Cellular

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
5,563,787.00 5,563,787.00 477,192.69 926,269.68  -4,637,517.32  83.35%
13,750.00 13,750.00 600.00 2,100.00 -11,650.00  84.73 %
5,577,537.00  5,577,537.00 477,792.69 928,369.68  -4,649,167.32  83.36%
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 -100.00  100.00 %
50,000.00 50,000.00 2,000.00 7,000.00 -43,000.00  86.00 %
50,100.00 50,100.00 2,000.00 7,000.00 -43,100.00  86.03%
5,627,637.00  5,627,637.00 479,792.69 935,369.68  -4,692,267.32  83.38%
4,064,000.00  4,064,000.00 882,043.54 882,043.54 3,181,956.46  78.30 %
50,00000  50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %
4,114,000.00  4,114,000.00 882,043.54 882,043.54  3,231,956.46  78.56%
4,114,000.00  4,114,000.00 882,043.54 882,043.54  3,231,956.46  78.56%
1,513,637.00  1,513,637.00 -402,250.85 53,326.14  -1,460,310.86  96.48%
2,280,712.39  -1,117,371.64  -1,645,833.09 -938,910.35 178,461.29  15.97%
o000 000 65.90 65.90 65.90  0.00%
0.00 0.00 65.90 65.90 -65.90 0.00%
0.00 000 6590 6590  -65.90  0.00%
000 000 6590  65.90 ©65.90  0.00%
4,064,000.00  4,064,000.00 882,043.54 ~  882,043.54  -3,181,956.46 78.30%
4,064,000.00  4,064,000.00 882,043.54 882,043.54  -3,181,956.46  78.30%
4,064,000.00  4,064,000.00 882,043.54 882,043.54 - 956.46  78.30%
1,118,589.64 1,118,589.64 79,971.83 154,427.05 964,162.59  86.19 %
206,796.00 206,796.00 17,233.00 34,466.00 172,330.00 83.33 %
85,000.00 85,000.00 20,441.53 32,191.51 52,808.49 6213 %
104,570.19 104,570.19 7,542.20 14,002.53 90,567.66  86.61%
1,380.00 1,380.00 154.66 423.56 956.44  69.31%
22,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 23,920.59 79.41  0.33%
209,413.75 209,413.75 14,905.36 28,105.61 181,308.14  86.58 %
272,057.28 272,057.28 14,199.54 29,646.87 242,41041  89.10%
1,800.00 1,800.00 35.22 35.22 1,764.78  98.04 %
18,934.38 18,934.38 1,562.24 1,562.24 17,372.14 9175 %
500000 500000 85.60 85.60 491440 98.29%
2,045,541.24 2,047,541.24 156,131.18 318,866.78  1,728,674.46  84.43%
9,600.00 9,600.00 0.00 232.56 9,367.44  97.58 %
420,000.00 420,000.00 44,826.97 82,617.16 337,382.84 8033 %
2,868.00 2,868.00 44381 830.83 2,037.17  71.03%
276.00 276.00 8,491.25 18,535.36 -18,259.36 6,615.71 %
8,664.00 8,664.00 845.89 1,445.78 7,218.22 8331%
9,360.00 9,360.00 773.81 1,576.76 7,783.24  83.15%




Budget Report

210-0950-5140
510-0950-5142

Category:
510-0950-5200
510-0950-5210
510-0950-5218

Category:
510-0950-5300
510-0950-5322
510-0950-5326
510-0950-5350

Category:
510-0950-5475

510-0950-5530

Category:

Category:
510-0950-5604
510-0950-5608
510-0950-5614

Category:
510-0950-5626

Category:
510-0950-5722
510-0950-5724

Category:
510-0950-5810
510-0950-5816
510-0950-5824

Category:
510-0950-5850

Insurance - Property
Sanitation

Supplies - B&G

Janitorial Supplies and Main
Tools

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

E20 - Vehicle Expense
Fuel Expense
Service & Repair - Vehicle
Tire Expense
Insurance Expense - Vehicle
Equipment Rental

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

E30 - Supply Expense
Supplies - Office
Supplies - Operating
Supplies - Chemicals
Supplies - Lab
Postage Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

E40 - Operations Expense
Credit Card Fees
Dues & Subscriptions
Safety Program

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: -

ES5S - Professional Services
Prof Services - Acctg & Audit
Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - Other
Prof Services - Printing

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total: _

E6O - Miscellaneous Expense
Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals
Copiers & Maintenance

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Xfer to Other

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:

E72 - Bond Expense
Bond Principal Payment
Bond Fees

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total:

E80 - Fixed Assets
Capital Assets - Equipment
Capital Assets - Infrastructure
Depreciation Expense

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: '

E85 - Interest Expense
Interest Expense

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0950 - Wastewater Surplus (Deficit): '
Fund: 510 - Wastewater Fund Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 100.00 %
130,000.00 130,000.00 10,167.01 17,678.75 112,321.25 86.40 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 251.90 402.46 1,097.54 7317 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 78.19 181.02 1,318.98 87.93 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 190.80 190.80 14,809.20 98.73 %
617,768.00 617,768.00 66,069.63 123,691.48 494,076.52 79.98%
75,000.00 75,000.00 5,894.61 9,826.74 65,173.26 86.90 %
60,000.00 60,000.00 866.94 959.91 59,040.09 98.40 %
10,800.00 10,800.00 136.72 192.95 10,607.05 98.21%
12,000.00 16,520.07 0.00 19,392.74 -2,87267 -17.39%
4,500.00 A 4,500.00 - 0.00 4,058.64 ) 441.36 9.81%
162,300.00 166,820.07 6,898.27 34,430.98 132,389.09 79.36%
4,200.00 4,200.00 193.56 193.56 4,006.44 95.39 %
240,000.00 240,000.00 26,978.80 33,046.85 206,953.15 86.23 %
198,000.00 198,000.00 43,471.31 44,653.10 153,346.90 77.45 %
36,000.00 36,000.00 3,533.07 9,178.07 26,821.93 74.51 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 L 125.59 125.59 4,874.41 - 97.49 %
483,200.00 483,200.00 74,302.33 87,197.17 396,002.83 81.95%
36,780.00 36,780.00 0.00 0.00 36,780.00 100.00 %
17,183.00 15,000.00 7,204.87 7,359.87 7.640.13 50.93 %
4,000.00 ) 4,000.09 ‘ s 415.82 415.82 3,584.18 89.60 ‘_’/g_
57,963.00 55,780.00 7,620.69 7,775.69 48,004.31 86.06%
7,400.00 7,400.00 0.00 0.00 7,400.00 100.00 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 61.76 61.76 1,938.24 96.91 %
95,400.00 95,400.00 6,877.88 7,526.30 87,873.70 92.11%
480000 480000 000 000 480000 10000%
109,600.00 109,600.00 6,939.64 7,588.06 102,011.94 93.08%
4,000.00 4,000.00 2,217.38 2,217.38 1,782.62 44.57 %
70,240.00 70,240.00 2,815.88 2,815.88 67,424.12 95.99 %
o0 000 10615 o231 21231 0.00%
74,240.00 74,240.00 5,139.41 5,245.57 68,994.43 92.93%
_120,000.00 120,000.00 4642334  46,423.34 _13,97666 6131 %
120,000.00 120,000.00 46,423.34 46,423.34 73,576.66 61.31%
105,838.51 105,838.51 0.00 0.00 105,838.51 100.00 %
6699996 66,999.96 479288 958576 5741420 8569%
172,838.47 172,838.47 4,792.88 9,585.76 163,252.71 94.45%
180,000.00 254,798.80 0.00 0.00 254,798.80 100.00 %
2,242,000.00 3,206,236.78 68,090.98 70,680.77 3,135,556.01 97.80 %
1500,000.00 500,000.00 000 000 500,000.00  100.00 %
2,922,000.00 3,961,035.58 68,090.98 70,680.77 3,890,354.81 98.22%
8758000 8758900 729472 1458944 7299956  8334%
87,589.00 87,589.00 7,294.72 14,589.44 72,999.56 83.34%
6,853,039.71  7,896,412.36 449,703.07 726,075.04  7,170,337.32  90.81%
.2,789,039.71  -3,832,412.36 432,340.47 155,968.50  3,988,380.86  104.07%
.2,789,039.71  -3,832,412.36 432,27457  155,902.60  3,988,314.96 104.07%




Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 515 - Stormwater Utility Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Revenue
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
515-0140-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 860,536.60 860,536.60  0.00%
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 860,536.60 860,536.60 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 860,536.60 860,536.60 - 0.00%
Expense
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
515-0140-5816 Capital Assets - Infrastructure 0.00 2,438,322.25 643,879.15 643,879.15 1,794,443.10 ] 73.59 %
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: 0.00 2,438,322.25 643,879.15 643,879.15 1,794,443.10 73.59%
Expense Total: 0.00 2,438,322.25 643,879.15 643,879.15 1,794,443.10 73.59%
Department: 0140 - Stormwater Surplus (Deficit): 0.00  -2,438,322.25 -643,879.15 216,657.45  2,654,979.70 108.89%
Fund: 515 - Stormwater Utility Fund Surplus (Deficit): 0.00  -2,438,322.25 -643,879.15  216,657.45  2,654,979.70 108.89%
Fund: 525 - Depreciation - WW
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
525-0950-4625 Xfer from Water - 72170(}000 ) 217,000.00 79,306.77 - 79,306.77 ) -137,693.23 63.1}57%7:7
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total: 217,000.00 217,000.00 79,306.77 79,306.77 -137,693.23 63.45%
Revenue Total: 217,000.00  217,000.00  79,306.77  79,306.77 -137,693.23  63.45%
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Total: 217,000.00  217,000.00  79,306.77  79,306.77  -137,693.23  63.45%
Fund: 525 - Depreciation - WW Total: 217,000.00 217,000.00  79,306.77  79,306.77  -137,693.23  63.45%
Fund: 550 - Impact - Water
Department: 0900 - Water
Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
550-0900-4625 Xfer frwaterOrd1997-3, 2010-18 ) 3500000 3§UOOOO o DV.EJU - B OOQ 359@00 10{}00%
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total: 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 -35,000.00 100.00%
Revenue Total: 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 000  -35,000.00 100.00%
Department: 0900 - Water Total: 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 000  -35000.00 100.00%
Fund: 550 - Impact - Water Total: 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 -35,000.00  100.00%
Fund: 555 - Impact - WW
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
555-0950-4625 Xfer from Water Ord 1997-03 SD,OODOG SO,DOOOD GOO 000 -50,000.00 100.00 %
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total: 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 -50,000.00 100.00%
Revenue Total: 50,000.00 50,000.00 000 0.00 -50,000.00  100.00%
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Total: 50,000.00 '50,000.00 0.00 0.00 -50,000.00  100.00%
Fund: 555 - Impact - WW Total: 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00  -50,000.00 100.00%
Fund: 604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr
Department: 0000 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
604-0000-4623 Xfer from Other Fund 0.00 0.00 19,775.11 59,325.33 59,325.33 _ 000 %
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total: 0.00 0.00 19,775.11 59,325.33 59,325.33 0.00%
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
604-0000-4850 Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 39.00 62.25 62.25 0.00 %
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 39.00 62.25 62.25 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 19,814.11 59,387.58 59,387.58 0.00%




Budget Report

Expense
Category: E72 - Bond Expense
Bond Fees

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total:

Expense Total:

Department: 0000 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017 DSR
Department: 0000 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue

606-0000-4850 Interest Revenue

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:
Revenue Total:
Department: 0000 - Administration Total: -
Fund: 606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017 DSR Total: S

Fund: 700 - A/P Tax Commission
Department: 0150 - A/P Tax Commission
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
700-0150-4850 Interest Revenue

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: S

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

700-0150-5600 Miscellaneous Expense

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: '
Expense Total:
Department: 0150 - A/P Tax Commission Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 700 - A/P Tax Commission Surplus (Deficit): B

Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
0.00 0.00 166.67 333.34 33334 0.00%
0.00 0.00 166.67 333.34 33334 0.00%
0.00 0.00 166.67 333.34 33334  0.00%
0.00 0.00 19,647.44 59,054.24 59,054.24  0.00%
0.00 000 19,647.44 59,054.24 59,054.24  0.00%
000 0,00 892.73 1,699.89 1,699.89  0.00%
0.00 0.00 892.73 1,699.89 1,699.89 0.00%
o 0.00 0.00 892.73 1,699.89 1,699.89  0.00%
000 0.00 892.73 1,699.89 1,699.89  0.00%
0.00 " 0.00 892.73 ©1,699.89 1,699.89 0.00%
000 _0.00 1196 3873 _ 3873 0.00%
0.00 0.00 11.96 38.73 38.73 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1196 3873 3873  0.00%
0.00 000 000 212,898.04 -212,898.04  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 212,898.04 -212,898.04 0.00%
000 000 000  212,898.04  -212,898.04  0.00%
000 0.00 1196  -212,859.31 -212,859.31  0.00%
i 000 000 11.96 -212,859.31 .212,859.31  0.00%
61479409  -9,813,028.94  -2,399,810.44  -1,870,858.74  7,942,170.20  B80.93%




Budget Report

Category

Fund: 001 - General Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R15 - Taxes - Property
R&0 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
R85 - Interest Revenue

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Group Summary

Revenue Total:

Expense
£01 - Personnel Expense
£10 - Building & Grounds Exp
£20 - Vehicle Expense
£30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
ES5 - Professional Services
£60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E68 - Donation Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus [Deficit):

Department: 0110 - Information Technology
Expense
E0QL - Personnel Expense
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E80 - Fixed Assets ]
Expense Total: -

Department: 0110 - Information Technology Total:
Department: 0120 - Planning & Development
Revenue

R10 - Taxes - Sales
R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees

Revenue Total:

Expense
E01 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
F30 - Supply Expense
EAQ - Operations Expense
E55 - Professional Services
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E80 - Fixed Assets
E85 - Interest Expense

Expense Total: o

Department: 0120 - Planning & Development Surplus (Deficit): -

Department: 0160 - Engineering
Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
EEQ - Miscellaneous Expense

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
£72,400.00 872,400.00 32,620.64 112,091.17 760,308.83  87.15%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00  100.00%
6,485,008.00 6,485,008.00 540,417.33 1,080,834.66  -5404,173.3¢  83.33%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,00000  100.00%
7,359,408.00 7,359,408.00 573,037.97 1,192,925.83  -6,166,482.17  83.79%
509,103.87 509,595.87 25,299.40 43,344 50 466,251.37  91.49%
47,446.24 56,830.01 17,615.97 19,844.47 36,985.54  65.08%
4,000.00 3,650.00 0.00 0.00 3,650.00 100.00%
7,900.00 7,900.00 769.83 1,369.83 6530.17  82.66%
99,812.00 99,812.00 513.46 547.46 99,264.54  99.45%
96,290.00 96,290.00 1,572.97 1,702.75 94,587.25  98.23%
14,620.00 14,620.00 1,139.96 1,139.96 13,480.04  92.20%
90,000.00 90,000.00 4,914.96 24,914.96 65,085.04  72.32%
869,172.11 $78,697.88 51,826.55 92,863.03 785,833.95  89.43%
6,490,235.89 6,480,710.12 521,211.42 1,100,061.90  -5,380,648.22  83.03%
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00  100.00%
179,375.00 179,375.00 26,692.02 36,913 87 142,461.13  79.42%
0.00 101,497.09 0.00 0.00 101,497.09  100.00%
185,375.00 286,872.09 26,692.02 36,913.87 249,958.22  87.13%
““““ 185,375.00  286,872.09 26,692.02 36,913.87 249,958.22  87.13%
90,000.00 90,000.00 8,513.93 20,667.64 -69,332.36  77.04%
|527,250.00 527,250.00 34,854.88  88,056.72 -439,193.28  83.30%
"617,250.00  617,250.00 43,3788l 10872436  -508,525.64  B82.39%
586,823.91 587,873.51 44,550.16 £9,565.51 498,308.40  84.76%
£,705.00 §,705.00 822.77 1,339.74 7,365.26  84.61%
12,400.00 12,093.01 575.20 2,031.34 10,061.67  83.20%
4,500.00 4,500.00 123.52 12352 4,376.48  97.26%
45,300.00 245,300.00 19,439.33 19,729.26 25570.74  56.45%
57,700.00 57,700.00 2,323.10 2,323.10 55,376.90  95.97%
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00  100.00%
12,650.00 12,650.00 1,181.33 2,362.66 10,287.34  81.32%
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 30000 100.00%
775837891 759,121.92 9,01541  117,475.13 64164679  84.52%
T 014112891 -1a1,871.92 -25,636.60  -8,750.77  133,121.15  93.83%
11,135.00 7,735.00 1,320.00 2,026.71 5,708.29  73.80%
2,300.00 2,300.00 178.58 357.02 1,942.98  84.48%
10,400.00 10,613.23 1,714.19 4,564.72 6,048.51  56.99%
5,600.00 5,000.00 760.95 760.95 423505  84.78%
10,650.00 10,650.00 0.00 0.00 10,650.00  100.00%
19,000.00 19,000.00 1,611.72 3,223.44 15,776.56  83.03%

E80 - Fixed Assets

3/20/2023 2:12:47 PM

Page 33 of 46



Budget Report

Category

E85 - Interest Expense

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Expense Total:

Department: 0160 - Engineering Total:

Department: 0200 - Animal Control
Revenue
R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees
RAQ - Fines & Forfeitures
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsirs

Revenue Total:

Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
EAG - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E72 - Bond Expense
E8O - Fixed Assets
E8S - Interest Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
R4D - Fines & Forfeitures
R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R64 - Reimbursement

Revenue Total:

Expense
EC1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Butlding & Grounds Exp
E30 - Supply Expense
E4Q - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
E6( - Miscellaneous Expense
Expense Total: B

Department: 0300 - Court Surplus {Deficit): o

Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
Revenue Total:

Expense
E01 - Personnel Expense
£10 - Building & Grounds Exp
£20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E4Q - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
E6C - Miscellaneous Expense
E72 - Bond Expense
E80 - Fixed Assets
E85 - Interest Expense

Expense Total: -

Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus {Deficit):

3/20/2023 2:12:47 PM

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00  100.00%
58,785.00 55,508.23 5,585.44 10,932.84 4466539  80.34%
58,785.00 55,598.23 5,585.44 10,932.84 44,665.39  80.34%
29,500.00 29,500.00 1,935.00 3,698.45 -25,801.55  87.46%
5,000.00 6,000.00 670.00 3,776.20 -2,223.80  37.06%
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 105,166.00 -525,836.00  83.33%
666,502.00 666,502.00 55,188.00 112,640.65 -553,861.35  83.10%
665,161.32 665,061.32 40,824.17 83,709.09 582,252.23  87.43%
46,696.00 46,696.00 3,559.01 5,665.46 41,030.54  87.87%
14,405.90 14,755.90 990.91 3,183.35 11,572.54  78.43%
21,950.00 22,087.34 466.80 532.42 21,554.92  97.59%
3,945.00 3,945.00 536.23 708.98 3,236.02 82.03%
35,000.00 35,000.00 1,699.38 1,926.68 33,073.32 94.50%
4,000.00 4,000.00 1,167.87 1,167.87 2,832.13  70.80%
7,680.00 7,680.00 645.30 1,289.49 6,390.51  83.21%
0.00 60,000.00 535.61 1,071.22 58,928.78  98.21%
780.00 780.00 57.78 116.67 663.33  85.04%
799,618.22 860,905.56 50,483.06 99,371.24 761,534.32  88.46%
133,116.22 -194,403.56 4,700.94 13,269.41 207,672.97 106.83%
532,900.00 532,900.00 40,673.91 71,519.55 -461,380.45  86.58%
50,520.00 50,520.00 3,217.80 8,602.61 -41,917.39  82.97%
160,000.00 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 -160,000.00  100.00%
743,420.00 743,420.00 43,891.71 80,122.16 -663,297.84  B9.22%
502,270.95 502,670.95 37,963.09 76,256.96 426,413.90  84.83%
23,646.00 23,646.00 1,581.20 2,468.10 21,177.90  89.56%
11,000.00 11,000.00 1,468.17 2,600.01 £,399.99  76.36%
146,000.00 146,000.00 23,839.00 24,814.00 121,186.00  83.00%
5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 550000 100.00%
4,440.00 4,440.00 263.24 526.48 391352  $8.14%
"~ 692,856.95 693,256.95 65,114.70 106,665.55 586,501.40  84.61%
"~ 50,563.05 50,163.05 -21,222,99 -26,543.39 76,706.44 152.91%
1,419,753.00  1,419,753.00 118,312.00 236,62400  -1,183,129.00  83.33%
1,419,753.00  1,419,753.00 118,312.00 236,624.00  -1,183,129.00  83.33%
911,678.42 919,078.42 66,170.26 151,064.56 768,013.86  83.56%
3,526.00 3,526.00 353.50 353.50 3,172.50  89.97%
24,700.00 24,597.30 1,168.54 6,935.29 17,662.01  71.80%
600.00 600.00 77.24 77.24 522.76  87.13%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 381.00 1,619.00  80.95%
41,000.00 41,000.00 1,655.00 1,655.00 3934500  95.96%
18,105.00 18,105.00 1,155.87 1,155.87 16,949.13  93.62%
68,800.00 68,800.00 10,910.59 21,300.83 47,499.17  69.04%
0.00 16,200.00 17,188.02 18,270.32 -2,070.32 -12.78%
10,346.00 10,346.00 455.00 916.57 9,429.43  91.14%
" 1,080,755.42 1,104,252.72  99,134.02 202,110.18  902,142.54  B1.70%
338,997.58 315,500.28 19,177.98 34513.82  -280,986.46  B9.06%

Page 34 of 46



Budget Report

Category

Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool
Revenue
R50 - Sale of Services
Revenue Total:

Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense
€10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E30 - Supply Expense
E80 - Fixed Assets
Expense Total:

Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0420 - Parks - Midland
Revenue
R74 - Sponsorships
Revenue Total:

Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
Expense Total:

Department: 0420 - Parks - Midland Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop
Revenue
R30 - Membership Fees
R33 - Rental Fees
R36 - Park Program Fees
R50 - Sale of Services
R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R74 - Sponsorships
Revenue Total:

Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
E55 - Professional Services
E80 - Fixed Assets

Expense Total: -

Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop Surplus [Deficit): )

Department: 0440 - Parks - Alcoa
Revenue
R36 - Park Program Fees
R74 - Sponsorships

Revenue Total:

Expense
F10 - Buitding & Grounds Exp

Expense Total: o

Department: 0440 - Parks - Alcoa Surplus [Deficit): -

Department: 0450 - Parks - Ashley
Revenue
R36 - Park Program Fees
Revenue Total:

Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

3/20/2023 2:12:47 PM

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiseal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
81,000.00 81,000.00 390.00 6560.00 -8(1,340.00 99.19%
81,000.00 81,000.00 390.00 660.00 -80,340.00 99.19%
27,850.75 27,450.75 0.00 0.00 27,450.75  100.00%
29,150.00 33,435.13 1,337.01 5,779.17 27,655.96 82.72%
12,100.00 12,100.00 0.00 0.00 12,100.00 100.00%
0.00 172,557.80 2,319.31 32,019.31 140,538.49 81.44%
68,700.75 245,543.68 3,656.32 37,798.48 207,745.20 84.61%
12,299.25 -164,543.68 -3,266.32 -37,138.48 127,405.20 77.43%
24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 -24,000.00 100.00%
24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 -24,000.00 100.00%
49,124.00 49,124.00 1,196.01 2,315.14 46,808.86 95.29%
49,124.00 49,124.00 1,196.01 2,315.14 46,808.86 95.29%
-25,124.00 -25,124.00 -1,196.01 -2,315.14 22,808.86 90.79%
389,000.00 389,000.00 18,111.25 42,271.50 -346,728.50 89.13%
153,995.00 153,995.00 6,975.00 10,950.00 -143,045.00 92.85%
156,000.00 156,000.00 4,499.60 9,134.80 -146,865.20 94.14%
103,000.00 103,000.00 5,294.00 8,747.50 -94,252.50 91.51%
5,000.00 5,000.00 421.27 521.27 -4,478.73 89.57%
98,500.00 98,500.00 135.00 5,235.00 -93,265.00 94.69%
905,495.00 905,495.00 35,436.12 76,860.07 -828,634.93 91.51%
820,103.06 822,953.06 68,508.79 135,428.59 683,524.47 83.06%
647,928.00 647,928.00 52,909.05 85,855.08 562,072.92 86.75%
10,000.00 10,000.00 4,398.75 4,398.75 5,601.25 56.01%
57,500.00 57,500.00 2,071.25 3,679.28 53,820.72 93.60%
31,123.40 31,123.40 3,022.20 5,349.23 25,774.17 82.81%
195,720.00 195,720.00 15,872.13 30,228.13 165,491.87 84.56%
. 0.00 8,000.00 7.934.21 7.934.21 65.79_ 0.82%
1,762,374 46 1,773,224.46 158,716.38 276,873.27 1,496,351.19 B84.39%
 .856,879.46 -867,729.46 -123,280.26  -200,013.20 667,716.26  76.95%
1,000.00 1,000.00 425.00 425.00 -575.00 57.50%
~5,000.00 500000 000 000 -5000.00 100.00%
6,000.00 6,000.00 425.00 425.00 -5,575.00 92.92%
1955600 - 19,556.00 3,708.10 (438547 1517053 7T.57%
19,556.00 19,556.00 3,708.10 4,385.47 15,17G.53 77.57%
©.13,556.00 -13556.00  -3,283.10 -3,960.47  9,595.53  70.78%
_5,00000 500000 30000 (30000 470000 94.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 300.00 300.00 -4,700.00 94.00%
13,000.00 13,000.00 .00 0.00 13,000.00 100.00%

Page 35 of 46



Bucget Report

Category

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Expense Total:

Department: 0450 - Parks - Ashley Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
R15 - Taxes - Property
R33 - Rental Fees
R60 - Miscellanecus Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

Revenue Total:

Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense
F10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
£35S - Professional Services
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E72 - Bond Expense
E8D - Fixed Assets
E8S - Interest Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus [Deficit):

Department: 0510 - Fire - Springhil! Vol
Revenue
R15 - Taxes - Property

Revenue Total:

Expense
E30 - Supply Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0510 - Fire - Springhill Vol Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
R&0 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
RE6 - Sale of Equipment
R70 - Grant Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
EQL - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
EAD - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E70 - Grant Expense
E72 - Bond Expense
E8O - Fixed Assets
E8S - Interest Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0600 - Police Surplus {Deficit):

3/20/2023 2:12:47 PM

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00  100.00%
-8,000.00 -8,000.00 300.00 300.00 8,300.00 103.75%
700.00 700.00 0.00 590.66 -109.30  15.62%
18,000.00 18,000.00 1,540.00 3,080.00 -14,920.00  82.89%
250.00 250.00 636.42 £82.86 632.86 253.14%
3,943,755.00  3,943,755.00 328,647.00 657,294.00  -3,286,461.00  83.33%
3,962,705.00  3,962,705.00 330,823.42 661,847.52  -3,300,857.48  83.30%
4,322,385.52  4,323,085.52 298,215.31 692,615.60  3,630,469.92  83.98%
176,237.96 198,137.96 11,798.77 20,540.14 177,597.82  89.63%
119,000.00 117,810.97 8,939.11 14,382.88 83,428.09  70.82%
75,600.00 187,220.00 4,952.84 5,442.42 181,777.58  97.09%
14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00  100.00%
2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00  100.00%
13,525.00 13,525.00 1,155.87 1,155.87 12,369.13  91.45%
112,148.00 113,148.00 15,627.99 29,939.22 83,208.78  73.54%
8,600.00 13,040.20 714.36 5917.78 712242 54.62%
51,080.00 51,080.00 57.15 109.91 50,70.09  99.78%
4,895,676.48  5,033,147.65 341,461.40 790,103.82  4,243,043.83  84.30%
932,971.08  -1,070,442.65 -10,637.98 -128,256.30 942,186.35  88.02%
55,000.00 55,000.00 373.53 1,003.13 53,906.87  98.01%
55,000.00 55,000.00 373.53 1,093.13 53,906.87  98.01%
15,000.00 54,479.59 0.00 0.00 54,479.59  100.00%
15,000.00 54,479.59  0.00 0.00 54,479.59  100.00%
40,000.00 520.41 373.53 ©1,003.13 572,72 -110.05%
780.00 780.00 67.14 134.28 64572 81L.78%
12,000.00 12,000.00 275.44 6,379.29 562071  46.84%
1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 131,459.00 262,91800  -1,314,584.00  83.33%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00  100.00%
33,700.00 33,700.00 2,669.12 2,669.12 -31,030.88  92.08%
"1,648,982.00  1,648,982.00 134,470.70  272,100.63  -1,376,881.31  33.50%
3,746,292.22 3,746,292.22 285,304.19 £09,796.93 3,136,495.29  83.72%
117,113.92 121,613.92 15,373.45 23,623.42 97,990.50  80.58%
291,250.00 300,063.54 21,627.49 73,118.51 226,945.03  75.63%
59,300.00 59,800.00 185.44 817.19 58,582.81  98.63%
11,100.00 11,880.00 208.72 908.72 1057128  92.35%
7,500.00 7,500.00 173.70 204.12 7,295.88  97.28%
85,325.00 85,325.00 1,496.31 1,496.31 83,828.69  98.25%
31,200.00 31,200.00 530.72 2,577.10 2862290  91.74%
828,881.63 926,293.34 45,675.08 91,263.77 835029.57  50.15%
0.00 0.00 16,623.81 53,937.26 63,937.26 0.00%
95,872.22 9%,663.51 3,315.35 6,717.09 91,946.42  93.19%
5,274,334.99 538863153  390,514.26 874,460.42  4,514,171.11  83.77%
3,625,352.99  .3,739,609.53  -256,043.56  -602,359.73 3,137,289.80  83.89%

Page 3G of 46



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable} Remaining
Department: 0610 - Police - Dispatch
Revenue
R&D - Miscellaneous Revenue 238,000.00 238,000.00 0.00 0.00 -238,000.00 100.00%
Revenue Total: 238,000.00 238,000.00 0.00 0.00 -238,000.00 100.00%
Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense 628,817.82 634,817.82 42,286.46 117,705.21 517,112.61 81.46%
ESS - Professional Services 1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00 100.00%
EB4 - Reimbursement 67,640.00 67,640.00 770.56 770.56 66,869.44 98.86%
Expense Total: 698,407.82 704,407.82 43,057.02 118,475.77 585,532.05 83.18%
Department: 0610 - Police - Dispatch Surplus {Deficit): -460,407.82 -466,407.82 -43,057.02 -118,475.77 347,932.05 74.60%
Department: 0620 - Police - SRO
Revenue
R64 - Reimbursement 293,000.00 293,000.00 0.00 0.00 -293,000.00 100.00%
Revenue Total: 293,000.00 293,000.00 0.00 0.00 -293,000.00 100.00%
Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense 601,996.45 602,896.45 45,304.11 103,351.49 499,544.96 82.86%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 9,600.00 9,600.00 729.07 1,457.96 8,142.04 84.81%
E6D - Miscellaneous Expense 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
Expense Total: 614,096.45 614,996.45 46,033.18 104,809.45 510,187.00 82.96%
Department: 0620 - Police - SRO Surplus [Deficit): -321,096.45 -321,996.45 -46,033.18 -104,809.45 217,187.00 67.45%
Department: 0630 - Police - K9
Expense
£30 - Supply Expense 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00%
£40 - Operations Expense 5,500.00 5,500.00 747.00 747.00 4,753.00 86.42%
£55 - Professional Services 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 233.50 2,766.50 92.22%
Expense Total: 10,300.00 10,300.00 747.00 980.50 9,315.50 90.48%
Department: 0630 - Police - K9 Total: 10,300.00 10,300.00 747.00 980.50 9,319.50 90.48%
Fund: 001 - General Fund Surplus (Deficit): 160,002.44 -519,601.53 -20,913.61 -132,211.65 387,389.88 74.56%
Fund: 002 - Sales Tax Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales 6,310,008.00 6,310,008.00 603,488.65 1,121,140.25 -5,188,867.75 82.23%
Revenue Total: 6,310,008.00 6,310,008.00 603,488.65 1,121,140.25 -5,188,867.75 82.23%
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr __6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00 525,834.00 1,051,668.00 5,258,340.00 83.33%
Expense Total: 6,310,008.00 6,310,008.00 525,834.00 1,051,668.00 5,258,340.00 83.33%
Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit): N X 1) T a0 77,65:&??5 o 69,43_"5725 69,472.25 0.00%
Fund: 002 - Sales Tax Fund Surplus {Deficit): T w0 T T o000 7765465 0 69,472.25 69,472.25 0.00%
Fund: 003 - Franchise Fees Fund ’
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
RS54 - Sale of Services o 1,330,000.00 1,330,000.00 155,003.07 311,882.34 __—1,018,11?.65 76.55%
Revenue Total: 1,330,000.00 1,330,000.00 155,003.07 311,882.34 -1,018,117.66 76.55%
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr 175,000.00 ) 175,000.00 14,583.33___________ 29,166.66 - 145,833.34 83.33%
Expense Total: 175,000.00 175,000.00 14,583.33 29,166.66 145,833.34 83.33%
Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus {Deficit):  1,155,000.00  1,155,000.00  140,419.74  282,715.68  -872,284.32  75.52%

32072023 2:12:47 PM

Paqge 37 of 46



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
Department: 0800 - Street
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr 649,000.20 649,000.20 52,973.08 106,760.05 542,240.15 83.55%
Expense Total: 649,000.20 649,000,20 52,973.08 106,760.05 542,240.15 83.55%
Department: 0800 - Street Total: 649,000.20 649,000,20 52,973.08 106,760.05 542,240.15 83.55%
Fund: 003 - Franchise Fees Fund Surplus [Deficit): 505,999.80 505,999.80 87,846.66 175,955.63 -330,044.17 65.23%
Fund: 005 - Designated Tax Fund
Department: 0200 - Animal Control
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales 631,002.00 631,002.00 60,348.86 112,114.02 -518,887.98 82.23%
Revenue Total: 631,002.00 631,002.00 60,348.86 112,114.02 -518,887.98 82.23%
Expense
EG2 - Intergovernmenta| Tsfr 631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 105,166.00 525,836.00 83.31%
Expense Total: 631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 105,166.00 525,836.00 83.331%
Department: 0200 - Animal Contro! Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 7,765.86 6,948.02 6,948.02 0.00%
Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales 631,002.00 631,002.00 60,348.86 112,114.02 -518,887.98 82.23%
Revenue Total: 631,002.00 631,002.00 60,348.86 112,114.02 -518,887.98 82.23%
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr 631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 105,166.00 525,836.00 83.33%
Expense Total: 631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 105,166.00 525,836.00 83.33%
Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 7,765.86 6,948.02 6,948.02 0.00%
Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales 1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 150,872.16 280,285.06 -1,297,216.94 82.23%
Revenue Total: 1,572,502.00 1,577,502.00 150,872.16 280,285.06 -1,297,216.94 82.23%
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmentsal Tsfr . 1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 131,459.00 262,918.00 1,314,584.00 83.33%
Expense Total: 1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 131,459.00 262,918.00 1,314,584.00 83.33%
Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 000 1941316  17,367.06 17,367.06  0.00%
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales 1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 o 150,872.16 B 280,285.06 -1,297,216.94 82.23,-“/_0
Revenye Total: 1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 150,872.16 280,285.06 -1,297,216.94 82.23%
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr ; 1,577,502.00 2_1,577,502.00 o 131,459.00 262,918.00 1,314,584.00 33.33%
Expense Total: 1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 131,459.00 262,918.00 1,314,584,00  83.33%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit): | 0.00 0.00 1941316 17,367.06 17,367.06  0.00%
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales 1,893,000.00 1,893,000.00 N 181,046.61 336,342.09 B -1,556,657.91 82.2._3%
Revenue Total: 1,893,000.00 1,893,000.00 181,046.61 336,342.09 -1,556,657.91 82.23%
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr 1,893,000.00 . ___1,893,000.00 157,750.00 315,500.00 A1,577,500.00 83.33%
Expense Total: 1,893,000.00 1,893,000.00 157,750.00 315,500.00 1,577,500.00 83.33%
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit): TTUTTTTpo00 0 0.00 23,296.617”77 i&,éazoé o __26,845.55_ “T0.00%
Fund: 005 - Designated Tax Fund Surplus (Deficit; 000 000 7765465  69,472.25 69,472.25 0.00%

32072023 2:12:47 PM Page 38 of 46




Budget Report

Category

Fund: 007 - Investment Account
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R85 - interest Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
E85 - Interest Expense

Expense Total:
Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 007 - Investment Account Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 029 - Animal Control Donation
Department: 0200 - Animal Cantrol
Revenue
R58 - Donation Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
E55 - Professional Services

Expense Total:
Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 020 - Animal Control Donation Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court
Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures

Revenue Total:

Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense
E40 - Operations Expense

Expense Total:
Department: 0300 - Court Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto
Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
RA0 - Fines & Forfeitures

Revenue Total:

Expense
£60 - Miscellaneous Expense

Expense Total: o
Department: 0300 - Court Surplus {Deficit): o
Fund: 031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M
Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales

Revenue Total: 7

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total:
Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): o
Fund: 045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M Surplus (Deficit): R

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

2:12:47 BM

Variance
Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
0.00 0.00 603.08 603.08 0.00%
0.00 0.00 603.08 603,08 0.00%
0.00 0.00 860,536.60 -860,536.60 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -9,484.10 9,484,10 0.00%
0.00 0.00 851,052.50 -851,052.50 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -850,449.42 -850,449.42 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -850,449,42 -850,449.42 0.00%
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00  100.00%
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00  100.00%
2,500,00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00  100.00%
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
401,250,00 22,048.78 41,788.80 -359,461.20  89.59%
401,250.00 22,048.78 41,788.80 -350,461.20  89.59%
5,200.00 394.84 789.68 441032  84.81%
396,050.00 21,621.00 40,966.18 355,083.82  89.66%
401,250.00 22,015.84 41,755.86 359,494.14  89.59%
0.00 320 32.94 32.94 0.00%
o000 000 32.94 32.94 32.94 0.00%
3600000 2554.00 4,726.00 31,274.00 86.87%
36,000.00 2,554.00 4,726.00 .31,270.00  B6.87%
_36,000.00 0.00 7,438.88 28561.12  79.34%
36,000.00 0.00 7,438.88 28,561.12  79.34%
T o.00 2,554.00 2,712.88  -2,712.88  0.00%
0.00 "7 255400 -2,712.88  -2,712.88  0.00%
788,751.00 7543608  140,14253 -648,608.47  82.23%
788,751.00 75,436.08 140,142.53 -648,608.47  82.23%
78875100  65,729.00 ~ 131,458.00 | 657,293.00  83.33%
788,751.00 65,729.00 131,458.00 657,293.00 83.33%
Y 9,707.08  8,684.53 " B,684.53 0.00%
0.00  9,707.08  8,684.53  B,684.53  0.00%

Paqe 39 of 46



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire
Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
R15 - Taxes - Property 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 -20,000.00  100.00%
Revenue Total: 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 -20,000.00  100.00%
Expense
E40 - Operations Expense 20,000.00 56,702.05 656.25 659.25 56,042.80 98.84%
Expense Total: 20,000.00 56,702.05 659.25 659,25 56,042.80 98.84%
Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus [Deficit): 0.00 -36,702.05 -659.25 -659,25 36,042.80 98.20%
Fund: 051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire Surplus [Deficit): 0.00 -36,702.05 -659.25 -659,25 36,042.80 98.20%
Fund: 055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax
Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales 2,366,253.00 2,366,253.00 226,308.24 420,427.58 -1,945,825.42 82.23%
Revenue Total: 2,366,253.00 2,366,253.00 226,308.24 420,427.58 -1,945,825.42 82.23%
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr 2,366,253.00 2,366,253.00 157,188.00 394,376.00 1,971,877.00 83.33%
Expense Total: 2,366,253.00 2,366,253.00 197,188.00 394,376.00 1,971,877.00 83.33%
Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 29,120.24 26,051.58 26,051.58 0.00%
Fund: 055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax Surplus (Deflcit): 0.00 0.00 29,120.24 26,051.58 26,051.58 0.00%
Fund: D61 - Act 918 of 1983 Police
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures 15,000.00 15,000.00 1,342.64 2,685.28 -12,314.72 22.10%
Revenue Total: 15,000.00 15,000.00 1,342.64 2,685.28 -12,314.72 82.10%
Expense
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 Q.00 15,000.00 100.00%
Expense Total: 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 1,342.64 2,685.28 2,685.28 0.00%
Fund: 061 - Act 918 of 1983 Police Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 1,342.64 2,685.28 2,685.28 0.00%
Fund: 062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures 12,000.00 B 12,000.00 155.00 o 195.00 -11,805.00 98.38%
Revenue Total: 12,000.00 12,000.00 195.00 1595.00 -11,805.00 98.38%
Expense
£40Q - Operations Expense 12,000.00 - 12,000.00 ____0.00 _____ 0.00 12,000.00  100.00%
Expense Total: 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 195.00 195.00 195.00 0.00%
Fund: 062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 19500  195.00 195.00 0.00%
Fund: 066 - Federal Drug Control
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue ________________()_._QC_)______ o 0.00 L 0.22 o 0.48 0.48 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.48 0.48 0.00%
Department: 0600 - Police Total: 000 000 022 048 048  0.00%
Fund: 066 - Federal Drug Control Total: 000 000 022 048 048  0.00%
Fund: 068 - State Drug Control
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00%

3/20/2023 2:12:47 PM Page 40 of 46




Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023
Variance
Criginal Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Calegory Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable} Remaining
R85 - Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.38 0.38 0.00%
Revenue Total: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.18 0.38 -2,499.62 99.98%
Expense
EBO - Miscellaneous Expense 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00  100.00%
Expense Total: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.8 0.38 0.38 0.00%
Fund: 068 - State Drug Control Surplus {Deficit): 0.60 0.00 0.18 0.38 0.38 0.00%
Fund: 080 - Street Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense 408,929.87 409,029.87 27,634.83 53,905.61 355,124.26 86.82%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 3,024.00 3,024.00 291.37 582.68 2,441.37 80.73%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 21,200.00 35,034.56 546.47 1,703.74 33,330.82 95.14%
E30 - Supply Expense 12,700.00 25,400.00 0.00 1,385.59 24,014.41 94.54%
E40 - Operations Expense 6,200.00 6,200.00 900.00 900.00 5,300.00 85.48%
ESS - Professional Services 104,250.00 150,760.00 0.00 4,585.22 146,174.78 96.96%
E80 - Fixed Assets 62,000.00 62,000.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 100.00%
Expense Total: 614,303.87 691,448.43 29,272.67 63,062.84 628,385.59 90.88%
Department: 0140 - Stormwater Total: 614,303.87 691,448.43 29,272 67 63,062.84 628,385.59 90.88%
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales 456,000.00 456,000.00 54,043.99 107,046.47 -348,953.53 76.52%
R15 - Taxes - Property 1,368,000.00 1,368,000.00 109,489.15 236,611.15 -1,131,388.85 82.70%
R60 - Miscellanecus Revenue 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,054.48 2,054.48 1,054.48  105.45%
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs 1,893,000.00 1,893,000.00 157,750.00 315,500.00 -1,577,500.00 83.33%
R64 - Reimbursement 425,000.00 425,000.00 0.00 0.00 -425,000.00  100.00%
R85 - Interest Revenue 775.00 775.00 0.00 0.00 -775.00  100.00%
Revenue Total: 4,143,775.00 4,143,775.00 323,337.62 661,212.10 -3,482,562.90 84.04%
Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense 1,527,035.88 1,531,035.88 87,673.87 194,573.68 1,336,462.20 87.29%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 104,704.96 104,704.96 8,871.13 16,159.49 88,505.47 84.53%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 218,500.00 223,822.50 17,330.15 49,182.24 174,640.26 78.03%
£30 - Supply Expense 388,952.16 391,976.90 30,043.51 50,016.01 341,960.89 B7.24%
€40 - Operations Expense 294,283.00 292,100.00 4,718.34 8,801.10 283,298.90 96.99%
£55 - Professional Services 328,500.04 362,290.04 3,679.82 §,672.80 353,617.24 97.61%
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense 53,965.00 53,965.00 3,920.81 4,068.55 49,896.45 92.46%
E80 - Fixed Assets 1,088,000.00 2,282,764.24 180,797.60 193,396.10 2,089,368.14 91.53%
E90 - Construction Projects - 600,000.00_____ B 886,285.96 276,109.03 o 276,105.03 _ 610,176.93 £8.85%
Expense Total: 4,603,941.04 6,128,945.48 613,144.26 801,019.00 5,327,926.48  86.93%
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus [Deficit):  -460,166.04  -1,985,170.48  -289,806.64  -139,806.90  1,845363.58  92.96%
Fund: 080 - Street Fund Surplus [Deficit):  -1,074,469.91  -2,676,618.91  -319,079.31  -202,869.74  2,473,749.17  92.41%
Fund: 110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bond
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R62 - Intergavernmental Tsfrs 0.00 0.00 2,606.33 5,067.68 5,067.68 0.00%
R85 - Interest Revenue o 0.00 0.00 - 59.68 ~loze2 0 107.92 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 2,666.01 5,175.60 5,175.60 0.00%
Department: 0100 - Administration Total: T 0.00 0.00 772,7&;071 5,71?57670 o 7.’;,%66 © 0.00%
Fund: 110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bond Total: 0.00 000 266601 517560 517560  0.00%
Fund: 113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund
Department; 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue 7 [)QSJ 7 770.907 B 2,606.33”7 o 5,067.68 o 5,067.68 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 2,606.33 5,067.68 5,067.68 0.00%

32002023 201247 P

Pane 1 of 40



Budget Report

Category

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total:
Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund Surplus [Deficit):

Fund: 114 - 2016 Bond Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales

Revenue Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Total:

Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue

Revenue Total:
Department: 0400 - Parks Total:
Fund: 114 - 2016 Bond Fund Total:

Fund: 185 - Street Bond 2016 DS
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmentat Tsfrs
R85 - Interest Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
E72 - Bond Expense

Expense Total:
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 185 - Street Bond 2016 DS Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 186 - Street Bond 2016 D5R
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total:
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 187 - 2016 Street Construction Fund
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
£90 - Construction Projects

Expense Total:
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 187 - 2016 Street Construction Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 500 - Water Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Revenue
RS0 - Sate of Services

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

320/2023 217247 P

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable] Remaining
0.00 0.00 2,606.33 5,067.68 -5,067.68 0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,606.33 5,067.68 -5,067.68 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 301,744.33 560,570.13 560,570.13 0.00%
0.00 0.00 301,744.33 560,570.13 560,570.13 0.00%
0.00 0.00 301,744.33 560,570.13 560,570.13 0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,207.71 5,470.78 5,470.78 0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,207.71 5,470.78 5,470.78 0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,207.71 5,470.78 5,470.78 0.00%
0.00 0.00 304,952.04 566,040.91 566,040.51 0.00%
0.00 0.00 55,078.37 108,865.34 108,865.34 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,436.07 2,692.84 2,692.84 0.00%
0.00 0.00 56,514.44 111,558.18 111,558.18 0.00%
0.00 0.00  507,305.21 507,388.54 -507,388.54 0.00%
0.00 0.00 507,305.21 507,388.54 -507,388.54 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -450,790.77 -395,830.36 -395,830.36  0.00%
- o007 000 -450,790.77 -395,330.36 -395,830.36 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,105.63 2,105.29 2,105.29 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,105.63 2,105.29 2,105.29 0.00%
0.00 .00 2,105.29 2,105.29 -2,105.29 0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,105.29 2,105.29 .2,105.29 0.00%
7 T oo 0.00 -999.66 0.00 0.00 0.00%
- 0.00 0.00 -999.66 0.00 0.00 0.00%
000 0.00 8,621.30 17,427.49 17,427.49 0.00%
0.00 0.00 8,621.30 17,427.49 17,427.49 0.00%
0.00 0,00 451,736.68 588,171.05 -588,171.05 0.00%
0.00 0.00 451,736.68 588,171.05 -588,171.05 0.00%
- o000 o000 -4a3,11538  -570,743.56  -570,743.56  0.00%
B 0.00 Tooo | -a43,115.38 .570,743.56 -570,743.56 0.00%
308,000.00 308,000.00 25,658.00 51,590.00 -256,410.00  83.25%

Page 42 of 46



Budget Report

Category

Revenue Total:

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total:

Department: 0140 - Stormwater Surplus [Deficit):

Department: 0900 - Water
Revenhue
RS0 - Sale of Services
R6( - Miscellaneous Revenue
R&2 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

Revenue Total:

Expense
E01 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
£55 - Professional Services
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
E72 - Bond Expense
E80 - Fixed Assets
E8S - Interest Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0900 - Water Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
R5@ - Sale of Services
R&( - Miscellaneous Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total:
Department: 0850 - Wastewater Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 500 - Water Fund Surplus {Deficit): o

Fund: 510 - Wastewater Fund
Department: 0900 - Water
Expense
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

Expense Total: N

Department: 0900 - Water Total: Y

Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

Revenue Total:

Expense
£01 - Persennel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
EA0 - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
EBO - Miscellanecus Expense
EB2 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
308,000.00 308,000.00 25,658.00 51,5580.00 -256,410.00 83,25%
308,000.00 308,000.00 0.00 0.00 308,000.00  100.00%
308,000.00 308,000.00 0.00 0.00 308,000.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 25,658.00 51,590.00 51,590.00 0.00%
5,121,722.00 5,121,722.00 358,500.47 73698659  -4,384,73541  85.61%
35,000.00 35,000.00 358 127.58 -34,872.42 99.64%
0.00 0.00 3,598.00 14,270.00 14,270.00 0.00%
5,156,722.00 5,156,722.00 162,102.05 751,384.17  -4,405,337.83  85.43%
1,374,320.65 1,389,392.65 93,882.34 188,791.33 1,200,601.32  86.41%
115,300.00 115,300.00 3,424.06 6,424.29 108,875.71  94.43%
104,100.00 104,600.00 7,879.64 19,739.50 84,860.50  81.13%
1,376,400.00 1,376,400.00 218,720.62 225,271.44 1,151,128.56  83.63%
457,543.00 465,360.00 43,749.13 81,226.98 384,133.02 82.55%
84,800.00 84,200.00 3,659.42 3,659.42 81,140.58 95.68%
62,610.00 61,610.00 7,070.49 7,213.65 54,396.35 88.29%
35,000.00 35,000.00 32,883.43 32,883.43 2,116.57 6.05%
31,983.96 31,583.96 3,558.52 7,117.04 24,856.92 77.75%
650,000.00 4,035,695.03 1,210,145.70 1,210,145.70 2,825,545.33 70.01%
§7,589.00 §7,589.00 6,368.94 12,737.88 74,851.12 85.46%
4,389,646.61 7,787,730.64 1,631,342.29 1,795,210.66 5,992 519,98 76.95%
767,075.39 -2,631,008.64 -1,269,240.24 -1,043,826.49 1,587,182.15 60.33%
5,5677,537.00 5,577,537.00 477,792.69 928,369.68 -4,649,167.32 83.36%
50,100.00 50,100.00 2,000.00 7,000.00 -43,100.00 86.03%
5,627,637.00 5,627,637.00 479,792.69 935,369.68 -1,692,267.32 83.38%
4,114,000.00 4,114,000.00 882,043.54 882,043.54 3,231,956.46 78.56%
4,114,000.00 4,114,000.00 882,043.54 832,043.54 3,231,956.46 78.56%
1,513,637.00 1,513,637.00 -402,250.85 53,326.14 -1,460,310.86 96.43%
2,280,712.39  -1,117,371.64  -1,645,833.09 938,91035  178,461.29  15.97%
_ 000 .80 6590 6590 6590 0.00%
0.00 0.00 65.90 65.90 -65.90 0.00%
0.00 © 0.00 65.90  65.90 65.90  0.00%
o 4,064,000.00 777&,064,000.00 882,043.54 B 882,043.54 - ‘3,181,956.46777 78.30%
4,064,000.00 4,064,000.00 882,043.54 882,043,549 -3,181,956.46 78.30%
2,045,541.24 2,047,541.24 156,131.18 318,866.78 1,728,674.46 84.43%
617,768.00 617,768.00 66,069.63 123,691.48 49407652 79.98%
162,300.00 166,820.07 6,898.27 34,430.98 132,389.09 79.36%
483,200.00 483,200.00 74,302.33 87,197.17 396,002.83 81.95%
57,963.00 55,780.00 7,620.69 7,775.69 48,004,31 85.06%
109,600.00 109,600.00 6,939.64 7,588.06 102,011.94 931.08%
74,240.00 74,240.00 5,139.41 5,245.57 68,994.43 92.93%
120,000.00 120,000.00 46,423.34 46,423.34 73,576.66 61.31%

32072023 201247 PM

Page 43 of 40



Budget Report

Category

E72 - Bond Expense
E80 - Fixed Assets
E8S - Interest Expense

Expense Total:
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 510 - Wastewater Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 515 - Stormwater Utility Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Revenue
R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
E8O - Fixed Assets

Expense Total:
Department: 0140 - Stormwater Surplus [Deficit):
Fund: 515 - Stormwater Utility Fund Surplus [Deficit):

Fund: 525 - Depreciation - WW
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

Revenue Total:
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Total:
Fund: 525 - Depreciation - WW Total:

Fund: 550 - Impact - Water
Department: 0900 - Water
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

Revenue Total:
Department: 0900 - Water Total:
Fund: 550 - Impact - Water Total:

Fund: 555 - Impact - WW
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
RB2 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

Revenue Total:
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Total:

Fund: 555 - Impact - WW Total:

Fund: 604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd fr
Department: 0000 - Administration
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
R85 - Interest Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
E72 - Bond Expense

Expense Total:
Department: 0000 - Administration Surplus (Deficit): T
fund: 604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr Surplus {Deficitk

3f20/2023 2:12:47 PM

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budpet Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
172,838.47 172,838.47 4,792.88 9,585.76 163,252.71  94.45%
2,922,000.00 3,961,035.58 68,090.98 70,680.77 3,800,354.81  98.22%
§7,589.00 7,589.00 7,294.72 14,589.44 72,999.56  83.34%
6,853,039.71 7,896,412.36 449,703.07 726,075.04  7,170,337.32  90.81%
-2,789,039.71  -3,832,412.36 432,340.47 155,068.50 3,988,380.86  104.07%
-2,789,039.71  -3,832,412.36 432,274.57 155,002.60 3,988,314.96  104.07%
0.00 0.00 0.00 860,536.60 860,536.60 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 860,536.60 860,536.60 0.00%
0.00 2,438,322.25 §43,879.15 643,879.15 1,794,443.10  73.59%
000  2,438,322.25 643,879.15 643,879.15 1,794,443.10  73.59%
0.00  -2,438,322.25 -643,879.15 216,657.45 2,654,979.70  108.85%
0.00 -2,438,322.25 -643,879.15 216,657.45 2,654,979.70  108.89%
217,000.00 217,000.00 79,306.77 79,306.77 137,693.23  63.45%
217,000.00 217,000.00 79,306.77 79,306.77 137,693.23  63.45%
217,000.00 217,000.00 79,306.77 79,306.77 137,693.23  63.45%
217,000.00 217,000.00 79,306.77 79,306.77 137,693.23  63.45%
35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 -35,000.00  100.00%
35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 -35,000.00  100.00%
35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00  -35,000.00 100.00%
35,000.60 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 .35,000.00 100.00%
B 50,000.00 50,00000 0.0 000 -50,000.00  100.00%
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 .50,000.00  100.00%
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 "0.00 .50,000.00 100.00%
50,000.00 " '50,000.00 Y '0.00 -50,000.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 19,775.11 59,325.33 59,325.33 0.00%
. 0.00 000 3900 62.25 62.25 0.00%
0.00 0.00 19,814.11 59,387.58 59,387.58 0.00%
00 000 16667 333.34 -333.34 0.00%
0.00 0.00 166.67 333.34 -333.34 0.00%
000 0.00 19,647.44 59,054.24 59,054,24 0.00%
Y 0.00 19,647.44 59,054.24  50,054.24  0.00%

Page 44 of 46



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorahle Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017 DSR
Department: 0000 - Administration
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 892.73 1,699.89 1,699.89 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 892.73 1,699.89 1,699.89 0.00%
Department: 0000 - Administration Total: 0.00 0.00 892.73 1,699.89 1,699.89 0.00%
Fund: 606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017 DSR Total: .00 0.00 892.73 1,699.89 1,699.89 0.00%
Fund: 700 - A/P Tax Commission
Department: 0150 - A/P Tax Commission
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 11.96 38.73 38.73 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 1196 38,73 38.73 0.00%
Expense
£60 - Miscellanecus Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,898.04 -212,898.04 0.00%
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,898.04 -212,898.04 0.00%
Department: 0150 - A/P Tax Commission Surplus (Deficit}: 0.00 0.00 11.96 -212,859.31 -212,859.31 0.00%
Fund: 700 - A/P Tax Commission Surplus [Deficit): 0.00 0.00 11.96 -212,859.31 -212,859.31 0.00%
Report Surplus (Deficit): -614,794,99 -9,813,028.94 -2,399,810.44 -1,870,858.74 7,942,170.20 80.93%

372042023 2:012:47 PM

Page 45 of 45



Budget Report

32072003 2:12:47 PM

Fund

001 - General Fund

(02 - Sales Tax Fund

{03 - Franchise fFees Fund

005 - Designated Tax Fund

007 - Investment Account

020 - Animal Control Denation

030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court

031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Autc

045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M

051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire

055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax

061 - Act 918 of 1983 Police

062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh

066 - Federal Drug Control

068 - State Drug Control

080 - Street Fund

110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bonc

113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund

114 - 2016 Bond Fund

185 - Street Bond 2016 DS

186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR

187 - 2016 Street Construction Fu

500 - Water Fund

510 - Wastewater Fund

515 - Stormwater Utility Fund

525 - Depreciation - WW

550 - Impact - Water

555 - Impact - WW

604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr

606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017

700 - A/P Tax Commission
Report Surplus {Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Pericd Fiscal Favorable

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable)

160,002.44 -519,601.53 -20,513.61 -132,211.65 387,389.88

0.00 0.00 77,654.65 69,472.25 69,472.25

505,999.80 505,999.80 87,446.66 175,955.63 -330,044.17

0.00 0.00 77,654.65 69,472.25 69,472.25

0.00 0.00 0.00 -850,449.42 -850,448.42

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 32.94 32.54 3294

0.00 0.00 2,554.00 -2,712.88 -2,712.88

0.00 0.00 9,707.08 8,684.53 8,684.53

0.00 -36,702.05 -659.25 -659.25 36,042.80

0.00 0.00 29,120.24 26,051.58 26,051.58

.00 0.00 1,342.64 2,685.28 2,685.28

.00 0.00 195.00 195.00 195.00

0.00 0.00 0,22 0.48 0.48

0.00 0.00 0.18 0.38 .38

-1,074,469.91 -2,676,618.91 -319,079.31 -202,869.74 2,473,749.17

0.00 0.00 2,666.01 5,175.60 5,175.60

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 304,952.04 566,040.91 566,040.91

0.00 0.00 -450,790.77 -395,830.36 -395,830.36

0.00 0.00 -999.66 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 -443,115.38 -570,743.56 -570,743.56

2,280,712.39 -1,117,371.64 -1,645,833.09 -938,910.35 178,461.29

-2,789,039.71 -3,832,412.30 432,274.57 155,902.60 3,988,314.96

.00 -2,438,322.25 -643,879.15 216,657.45 2,654,979.70

217,000.00 217,000.00 79,306.77 79,306.77 -137,693.23

35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 -35,000.00

50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 Q.00 -50,000.00

0.00 0.00 19,647.44 55,054.24 59,054.24

0.00 0.00 892.73 1,699.89 1,699.89

0.00 0.00 11.96 -212,859.31 -212,859.31
614,794.99  -9,813,028.94  -2,399,310.44  -1,870,858.74  7,942,17020

Page 46 of 44



Page 1

City of Bryant - Financial Statements

Financial Statements

March 2023



{e0z's92'z) (s16'2zp) (oLp'Lip) . x - x . . . - - (avs'aoz) (620'6LE) 0LZ'9kL (s51'699) (619'929'2) seunjpuadx3 JoA0
sanuaaay Jo (1o1eQ) ssaax3g

ETL'AST'S iza'eve LLT'ZIE'L = # = . * " # = * 681'86% Liv'zya 599°'122 B860°'50L"L v6£'028'9 soinyipuadx3 jejoL

£ZL'85Y'G Lza'zye LLZ'2IEL 681860 £LYEY9 599°'L12e 860504t ¥6£'028'9 1sang
isaunjipuadx3

6L6'Z6L'E [CETR)] 958'056 - - - - - - - - - ¥r9'68Z BEE'EZE v18'LEE Y¥6'SE0'L SrI'erl'y senueAdy |E10L
6LE'ZEL'E (880'58) 958'056 vr9'6aE BEE'EZE vL8'IEE ¥rE'SEO’L SLLERL'Y Wwang
1senuoaoy
Buiureway BoUBLIEA [0l Jaquiane  JaquanoN 1890390 isquiajdag ysnbny Ainp aunp Aew Judy youep Aienugag faenuer 186png QLA 1abpng
jebpng [enuuy  (ojqeloaejun) QLA [enjoy [enuuy
ajgesoney

SOUN}IPUIAX] ¥ INUIAIL
ATPUIULINS SAIINIIX] - 399N

(set'zsy) (T3] [V 3 E = = g 2 2 2 E (go0‘aLs) (vr6°0z) (86z'Lit) (685062} (FsEzaL't) sounypuadx3 Joso
sanuaaay jo (Noyeg) sseax3y

L58'68L'vL (svo'Loz) ZLO'866'Y = = = = 2 2 a 2 i LIv'IZLE LP6'9SE' L 765'6L5'L L96'96.L'Y 698'L8L'61 saunyipuadx3 [e10]
SLL'9LE'Y (£26'0€2) LIS'ELE'L SEE'PLE L5E'08Y S.E'8L9 ¥85'Z89't 9EE'0EL'D 23110d
90¥'LBI'E (6£6'EEL) LzLov'L L1929 L9V LYE Zra'sry ZBLELZ) LZL'SB0'S aud
LZE'ELB'T ZiLi'90L L29'6v8 vrL'9zZE 2L0'252 8E£'G56 ¥G6'228'E Shied
GG2'EES E1E'E 200041 9EE'EY SLi's9 LSS LY PLE'ELL LSZT'E69 unoj
BOE'OF9 (1Le'5) L65'022 9zz'leL £8Y'05 268'8Y 9zT'sLT 906'098 1onue) vy
L6L'TLS 5582 526'98L 0S+'69 5L0'69 ogv'et 08’681 EZTL'6SL wewdolarag Ayunuwiwos
685'9.6 £96'95 6L5'6vT 698'B0L vOL'bg 109'95 Zv5'90E 89L'822'L uonEASIUILIPY
L58'68L'YL (Sv0'102) 210866t g E = g E g = > & LIPIZLE LP6'9SE"L PES6LG'L L96'96L'Y 698°L8LGL |ejauag
:saimipuadxy
2ZLULEL'EL (985812} £6LLBZ'Y . S . = = # = g - 69r'EPS'L LZO'9EE'L 96Z'80%'L 6LE'905'Y §15'620'8L SonuoAoy [ejoL
LZZ'069't (vEZ'SS) La'68y 199'L1Z LLVVEL 0E9'LEL 966'F¥S TBE'6LL'T amjod
PLE'PZO'E (SEQ°LL) L6E'ERE LG¥'0EE LGV'LEE FrLLEE 9Z¥'+00'L S0L'LLO'Y Lt
LIGLLE'L (188'08) LEE'6ZS zov'riz £98'¥51 900'09L ZLE'OLg v LY Swed
058255 (582) 0L5°581 BrP'SOL Z68'EY 0EZ'9E 558'581L 0ZV'EYL unog
Lp9'86Y SET'L 198'29L 0Z2'ss 88155 £50°25 9z9'99lL 205'999 10U0D) [E WLy
LEG'85Y gL'y 6ZE'851 S09'6r BLE'EY 9veE's9 ELE'PSL 05Z'£19 1uaLwidojaaag Apunwwod
658'565'S (c0E'9L) 6YSEALL £29°0L5 BE0'ELS 868’619 Z58'6E8'L BOV'ESE"L uonessiunupy
ZEZLLEL'EL (985'812) £61'L8Z'F o 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 BIP'EPS'L LZ0'9EEL 96Z'80%'L 6LE'905'Y SLS'SE0'8L lesauag
1sanuaaay
Bupureway BOUBLEA jejoL Jaquiassq  1aquiaaon 18qo120 Jaquerdag 1snBny Ainp aunp Kep |ady yatep Lienugay Kenuep 196png QLA 1ebpng
jabpng |enuuy  (ejqesoaejufn) alLA [emoay lenuuy
8|qeioneq

€202 U2sE

SAUMIPUIAX] ¥ INUIAIT
ATPUILINS JANNIIX] - [PI2UI)

7 adeq SIUAWIEIS [eUBUL - Juehig Jo A1)



(ss9'062'c) ¥50'926 (91'1e) . - - - - - - - - (10g'9€2) (¥6p'LY9) 619758 (g¥r'oce) (be2'vze’e) sounjipusdx3 JoA0
sanuaAay Jo (yoyaq) sseox3
0 aoudayIg
$96'859'7 (rae’es) L08°046 , 5 = = = = r 2 = $98°€9Z ZSL'EL9 06L°EE £’ L06 bLL'629'E sainypuadx3 |ejoL
0S6TL0T Z6L'62) TIE98 £6v02C GLBEV - 185 vEL EZEBEG C deD-0r 0515
§10'58S 82r'99 YEP'90L ZLEEY £LTBT 06L'EE Z98'2LL 6v¥'169 paje@y 188:1S-0v10-080
isoumpuadxy
(i69°1c9) 169'298 169'6E6 E L - * " " 2 ] = ¥95'LT 859'6Z 69¥'988 000°LL 000°80E S8NUBASY [€j0L
TI€5098) 1£5098 1£5°098 £E57098 Vi XXXF0rL0-51S
9v8'82Z %4 ¥SL'6L v95'12 85962 ZEB'ST 000°LL 000°80E q uo 0YL0-005
ISaNuUanDy
Buuieway BouUBLIEA |ejoL Jaquiadag JaqUWIdAON 120120 Joquades ysnBny Ainp aunp few dy yosep Aienigaq Aenuer 10B6png gLA 3186png |enuuy
19Bpng |enuuy  (ajgesoaejun) QLA 1enjoy
B|qeJoAe
AlewIuing ANNIIX] - 19)CMIULLIO)S
(zzy'ser'z) (09z's52) ri6L - - - - - - - - = [ 060'0¢ S0Z'6L1 (695°165) (s22'99£'2) soumpuadx3 Jano
senuaAdy jo (I12y0Q) $500x3
TTY'0L'9 886'ThL 06v'S8T'1 - = = - - - = = = SLP'65S £0L'6¥% ZLE'9LT 2L¥'B66L ZL6'C66'L saumipuadx3 [0
007184 vI60EL ¥08'SBZ FAA4 16089 065 ¢ GLLOL0L v8'990'F 1eydeD S, XXBG-0560-015
ZSE'L26'2 (9z6'21) 989'666 Z6Z'vve ZL9'I8E Z8LELE 652186 BEQ'LZB'E SXXXS-0560-0LG
:saunyipudadx3y
000°c9Z'¥ (zez'zy) LE9'Y9E'L = » - = = = 2 s = 89Z'6Z¥ €6L'6LY LLS'SSY 606'90%'L 169°229'S sonuoady [eicL
000'€9Z'y (2ezzy) L89'v9E"L 89z'62Y £6L°647 11555 606907t 1£9'129' XXXF-0560-005
ISONUIADY
Bujuieway aduepeA |eyo) Jaquiadag  JAQWIDAON 18GQO100 Jaquiaydag 1snBny Ainp aunp Kew judy yoJsepw Kieniqay Asenuer 19bpng qLA 196png |enuuy
jeBpng |enuuy  (ejqeioaejun) alA lemoy
a|qesoney
S FANNIIXT - JIJCMHIPSEAML
(266'218) 0L8'9ZL [T - D - - & E = = 2 (sgL'pes) (or2'692°}) PIFGZT (z52'L59) (600'1£9°Z) somnypuadx3 Joa0
SoNuaAdY 4o (N210Q) SSaX3
£9Z'L68'Y (ses'ere) 19¥'068'T - - - E - E - - - 152°560'L ZPELEgt 898°E91 €E6'9¥G'L LELL8LL saanypuadx3 @101
OvLIvE'L (2e0'6L0'8) 956'280C 0187228 9rL0LZL E v26'800°1 S69'GED Y deD) XXBS-0060-005
vZS'6Y6'Z LB¥'SEL 215'208 LebiLT L6L'LZY 898°E9L 600'8E6 9E0ZSL'E SXXXS-0060-005
isaumpuadxy
99Z'¥80'F [(Z75TEA] 9SF'TLO'L = = - s % E = = - zL0'ize Z0L'Z9E Z8Z'68E LBL'68Z'L zzL'96L'S SanuaAay [E10L
99Z'¥80'Y {vzs'a12) 95¢'2L0'L 2Lo'iee 2oL'29e 282°68€ LBL'6BT L 22L95L'G SXXXt-0060-005
LSoNUOAY
Bujuieway asuenep jejoL Jequwiadag J18quanoN 18G0120 Jaquajdag ysnBny Ainp aunp Aew Judy yasew Kieniged fsenuer 1ebpng QLA 196png |enuuy
1ebpng jenuuy  (ajqeioaejun) QLA lemoy
ajqesoaey

£20T yorew

SUMIPUIAXT ¥ INUIAIL
ATPUIUWINS JANNIIXT - 1P

wmmma SIUBWaIRIS [BI2URULS - JuBAlg JO A1D



%06'Y
%00'ET
%S8°L
%16't
%IT'E
%89°¢
%89°0
%1E'8
%S0
%8C°C
%LLS

7 aded

22U3Ja4J1p 18y} SulAOLWRl JO 303448 By} aas asea|d ajqissod Jou s11BYY Y| "9|qIssod
junowe jey; jo uoiiod Aue Jaa0d 03 pasn aq Ajay| |iim a8elano siy3 uilaawl |12uNo)
£Z/82/T 93 1€ s3sea.oul dals adid pue 831jod papunjun pasoidde [1DUN0D JBYY

'sAep 6T ‘s8uiAeS N0 WOy

Jeah auy Jano
AS9$ ‘udisag
Ajijoe4
MBN [043U0)
[EWIUY J3A0D

(xeL sojes ua) 224yl ) Xe| asn 1@ sajes A1

SJUBWAIRIS [eIDURULY - JURAIG JO AYD

03 adesano
00059 LIPS LIPS LIY'S LIPS LTIY'S LIY'S LTIY'S LIY'S LTIY'S LI¥'S LIY'S LIY'S duisn Joy
Z1 AQ PapIAIP papasu alewnsa 000S9S Mojag, J3p|oyadeld
(0v0'90L"Y) (peg'ses) (veg'szs) (rE]'sZs) (re8’sTs) (reg'szs) (rE]'SZS) (veg'szs) (peg'szs) (reg’szs) (900'cy) 569'LL (zgr's) ‘Wa
800'0TE'9 YER'STS YEB'SZS YER'SZS PES'SZS yE8'SZS YER'SZS vE8'SZS YE8'STS YE8'STS E8'STS YE8'STS vEB'STS e pa3a8png
896'€09°'T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8¢8'¢8Y 68Y7'€09 759°L1S € Ag paping
S06'T18'Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y8r'8rYy'T 997'018'T 5S6'7SS'T e}
061181 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y8yl L0 18T S6Z'SST %0€ 183415
266001 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L0L'0TT TLB0ST EIV'6LT %S¢ 321|0d
766'00Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LOL'0ZT 7L8'0ST €TV'6ZT %ST 3414
L6E'09T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £87'8Y 6¥E09 S9£'TS %0T Sied
L6E'09T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £87'8Y 6709 S9L'1S %0T lewiuy
¥86'T08 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PIt TP L TOE 9z8'8sz puog 8/
881'109 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 190'T8T 80£°9Z¢ 6IT'¥6T 2 /€
96%'00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $SE'09 9ey'SL 90L'v9 s3Jed 8/T
896'€09'T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 87878y 6817'€09 759°L1S 49 %1
‘2207 J0j pa1edo||e S| 3A0QE Xe] $3|BS %E 3yl MOY SMOYS MO[3q Jeyd ayl
%ST°S %00°001- %00'00T- %00°00T- %00°00T- %00°00T- 00°00T- %00'00T- %00°00T- %00°001- %6T"L %LE'S %SL'T
£59°016 (VES'ELY'T) (506'v29'T) (S£0'9pS'T) (LES'Eva'T) (€6€'659'T) (€€¥'E6S'T) (vLz'9gs'T) (9v1°209°T) (zev'g62'T) LEL'L6 125’16 £99'9Z CRITERETN Tl
ver'sry'T 997'018'T S867SS'T €202
£79'6L5'81 PEB'ELY'T S06'7E9'T SLO'9PS'T LES'EVST £6€'659'T EEV'E6S'T YLT'9ES'T 9yT’L09°T ZEV'86T'T 8GE'ISET SPG'8TLT 762°9TST 202
£96°899"LT 6E0TLY'T 9ZE'TIV'T 98U TYY'T v96'LSYT SL8'L9ST SPL'9Z5'T 687'0L5T 8Z6'E99T 0LL'6YT'T T9L'EZET £8T'8¥9T 00€'v8E'T 1202
€89°TLE'ST 865°L8E"T 6L0°09V°T 8SY'DEE'T EL'ELET VEB'VEV'T EE6'9SET 69L'YST'T 094'65Z'T £66'980'T y6P'S80T 9TLLST'T STT'E8T'T 0z0Z
E1S'PIT'VL 9Z6'LSTT SEE'SST'T PET'EVT'T TESOVT'T L6T'LST'T 052'852'T PIO06T'T Z61°S0Z°T 809°LZ0T LLY'EVO'T LIV'ECET I81°Z9T'T 6102
ISVGIV'ET £T0°E60°T 9€0'660'T 79%'950'T ELT'6LT'T 6v0°'0rC'T TYE'S6TT STO'E60'T Z52'SpT'T T9L'6€6 ¥9Z°696 Tr8'S6Z'T LOE'E90'T 8102
566'0S0'ET T99'8T0°T 0vZ'880°T LSS'TIT'T SET'880T 10£'S0T°T 6909911 TIr'1S0'T STT'6LTT 020°L86 LTE'996 LO0'T6ZT Ww9'Lr0'T £102
TE0'TLS'CT £96'GE0'T £58'680'T 99%'¥80°T LOT'L60°T EY'890°T 9ETTLOT rL'0T6 68T'SET’T 968'9L6 0L1's88 r65202'T TLOTO0'T 9102
891's8t'ZT TLE'ZIOT TE9'VLOT 00E0C1'T YIE'SLO'T 96T'8TT'T 626'860°T 8SLEVO'T 69V E0T'T £55'956 ES9'LIB 6TLTITT 195106 ST0Z
99t'BYY'TT VET'VS6 £55'9L6 8vS1L6 879056 85'€96 046°900°T 6LT'v68 99£'EE0°T 6ET'€06 0LE'808 €L8'TZ0T 8€5°€96 $10Z
ZeT'oZy'IL £8£°888 SE0'LZ6 9p5'856 8ET'868 616586 TrLEB6 30696 #9£°900°T PES'TL6 L9%'998 857’801 TLP0E6 €102
IBE'6STTT 8r8'vr8s8 190226 LEGEVE 582188 180046 SSEL96 005°LT6 0£L620°T 6¥5'€68 051’508 10V'£90°T 581198 2102
9ZS'€0¥'0T LLT'9V8 86788 188888 TLE'RLE 709788 18948 6€9'758 971288 £06'68L L65°0SL 2TT9E0T 6¢8'8E8 TI0Z
12101 QLA Jaqwadag 13qWanon 13gq0120 Jaquardas 1sndny Apnp aunf Aey 1ady yazey Aienigaq Asenuer



g 28eqg

uojbuiway
JanoueH

dooT Buissol)
usmgyaiepliiH
abpuque)
pspunjun

(zzo'zvs) oualaylg
ZTE'ES9'T S20UBIQWINOUT PUB SO4 P30y
00£'0T6 yseD deQ Jelemuiiols 816
[eydeD (810l 0S0'v66'CS
sABlOAOQ  96'G8Z'988% 0S0'v66'C lendeD
Apmis Ajiqisesy JeinBay pue wWiolS -jselU| L£8'E8/S S6l ¥ZB6'09.°Z
S5E|YHON saRIyaA pue uswdinbg /Z6'€ZE'LS o R AR xe| pajeubisaq S00
sajjurey LLS'OrLe 100y Bunesadp 080 ispun4
poomBog :apnjoul spslold Jejemwiols pejebpng ez///z palepdn W/ LS = useo shep 0L joo1ng
0€8'8TF S  SBIFOOTZOZ Od S2|OSUOD UO PIMO NiOTS
220Z/1€/ZT nay3 pred palepdn 0£8°TZS ¢ ajep buipus podau siy) Jo se aoueeg JusLND 822181 S ajep Buipua podal siy) Jo Se souejeg juaung
8T0Z ‘6T YdJeA 1els ‘Ajjenuew pajonpap Junowe uoiRisod MaN (594'67) S (0595-0190-100 10V) S8suadx3 €202 6LY'6E $ (IIe XXXS-0150-100 1Y) sasuadx3 €202
£8ETUL S (0S9¥-0190-100 W0Y) @nuanay £Z0Z LSE'T S (251$-0150-100 WY) @nuarsy £20T
€7/8T/y Parowal ySTS 18 yoledsig awi| Jed oMl £86°0ZY S (gzoz 'L Aenuer jo se) souejeg Buuuibag TSE'6TT S (ezoz 'L Asenuer jo se) sdueeg Buuuibeg

1€
12
0
Ter'rs
208'T
suoijeuoq/sani|iqer]

905-€0¥ 1 YOV

291A19g auoydaja) Asuabiawg

Arewwng juswpedaqg aii4 [ybuudsg

SaAI9S3Y YSE Spund [BJUSWUISA0Y)

14" €0L'vI8'L
Si- (000'0g8)
e (£59'222)
gl (orL1'829)
982'79L'1 siejol 49 0l- (0e£8'zes)
TIT0TL 301104 - (8zZz'L8L)
ELY'LEY all4 06l GZS'60E°0L
T9E'6TT SHiled sideq ojul papialg peieubiseq €€ 982'29L°L
TYE'SEE [oNU0D) [RwWILY 09 0ev'6ST'e
0 uonENSIuIWPY 86 608'/82'S
sAeg
£20¢ YoJe

S1UaWaleIS |eIDURULS - JueAug JO AJID

£z/8z/Z luno) Agq panoidde sasiey papunjun a21j0d pue aJi4
Y88 UOD 2UeMyOS pue MOSSdIN PUB DVO L20T 4 19 foid siied
[ended (ME9r$) 220T woy sesuadx3 pajioy
(molaq s|lelep 98g) @di1Aag suoydeje] AousbBlawg
(mojaq s|ielep a@as) uawuedaqg aJi4 |ybuudg

xe| pajeubiseq S00
pund xe] ss|eg 200
100y Buiesadp usg 100 :spung
NG9S = yseo shep 0zZ1
£Z/L/Z palepdn




8L- 2ualaIa

274" S/8990%
[43 000°005 t785-0560-01S |
€2 8€9'09¢€ 0T8S-0560-01S
{ord L€T'30T'E 9185-0560-015

99 8//'0€0'T

ue|d Js1Se|A 404 £2/82/C 12uno) Ag paiesdiqo panowal Ajjlenuely (0) spun4 234 12edw| 555
8/L'0€0'T pun4 Isiemaisepn 0TS

IINS8'TS = ysed shep 0ZT

€2/ST/z paiepdn

padesaae yaoade g 12- 3dualapig

[448 S69'CE0Y
a1ewinsy asuadx3 uoielnaldag 9¢ 000°00S %285-0060-005 |

Vdyy Led’pauluiaiap aq 0} Bulpaau [j1s Suipung 139N LST  S69'SES'E 9185-0060-005

T T0ETL9'T
6v0vTE spun4 aa4 12edw) 055/SES
UOoISJaAUO) 79 13}k pund QQg WoU} Jajsuel] 104 papnout salewilsy , Nmmﬁqm:ﬁ pung isiepn 00s spunyg
IINGS'TS = ysea shep 07T
€Z/S1/z parepdn

€202 Yo1EN

saAlasay ysen Aupn — ST

..\..osb-\-' r

g a8eg SJUBWAIRIS |BldURUIS - 1ueAIg Jo AJD



193 "3 “19143 JA00 WY BU0T 5129415 'SHIN0) ‘A134eS D1|(Nd IADS 1BISUSD) ‘51a3Ys Adue|eq o safed Y313 Buimo) o4 243 U0 sdnous JySie a2y} S2ICUIP 3Acqe BUIDRYS YL W x
£0S punj uc QT9S PUE ‘23UaJalIp GO0TS Slenba QOES JO 0L PUB QOE Sidep pue QOZS 10 00Z PUB §ZT $3dag ul siunowe Jamelq adueyd,

(019'T) ¥I5'v6T EFY6ZTT S/6'00E'DE  S59°/9E'6T £88°960°72 £88°560°7T s|eloL
0 i} 0 8T8'yaT 8T8'¥9T 0 ] 909 "YSQ MM/M LT0T
0 0 0 9€5'98 9£5'98 0 0 +09 ‘puog MMIM LT0T
0 0 0 0 94T'ZEE 0 9LT'ZEE §6S puny Pedu| 131emaisepm
0 0 0 ] T0E'962 0 10£°967 055 pund edw)| Jaiepm
0 0 0 0 8PLLT 0 ) T 5€5 pund 1aedw) Aig gns
0 0 0 0 £15'68L4°T 0 LLS'68L'T §Z5 uoienasdag asudisug
0 0 0 0 00L°0T6 0 BOL'0TE G15 pung dej Jajemuwlols
0 0 0 850°62 8LL'080°T S50'62 8LL°0E0'T 0TS ‘PUNd J31BMBISEM
H0TS 'xoUdde PaAJ0SE 3G 03 $anSsI uorieauco Buipuad awes (QTS) 9817 ETE'Ee got’zzl'e  (peg'ss) 9/Z7'90T'E {err'ess) 00§ 'pung Jalem
$jIeg O Jaysuesl 03 g 1seT () 0 8] LL8'0Z L18°0Z 0 0 00Z ‘PIRY YSED OWOI'FUINAPY
“103€ 31y} 350 pue puadx] o1 Bumgiem |13 - suNO) |legadId o D O m_Nm. PON wNm. rQN O 0 £9T .mh puawy ZeoeT
0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 59T 1920 09 17
0 0 0 SEYo9'L S¥reg’lL 0 ] ¥TT ‘pund puog NS 910
0 0 0 60V'ZP.L 60F'TrL 0 0] £TT 450 puog NS 9T0T
0 0 0 165'Z¢ 166°2¢ 0 0 OTT ‘PoY 2dS pueg NS 9TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 060 S19ssy [eude) 1A00 1]
0 0 0 GOZ'EeY'E S0E'EeY e 0 0 £8T "UOIINLASUOD puog 123438
0 0 0 ¥98'62¢ ¥9o8'GZE 0 0 987 ‘450 9107 puog 132115
0 0 0 GPL'GLL SyL'gLL 0 0] S8T 'SA STHT puog 18348
0 0 o] BZF'188'C LLS'SPL'e B2V LB6'C LIS'erL'Z 080 ‘pund 188415
o 0 1] 0 16202 0 162'04 TE0 “HNOD TOOT 40 BOST Y
0 0 0 l L 0 0 OED “UNOD S66T 4O 95TT PY
¢ 0 0 1ZL'ee LZL'ET 0 0 290 'ad [0J3u0) 3n1q 21815
o 0 0 95Z'6¢ 9GZ'6Z 0 0 990 'dd |osua] Bniq eiapay
o 0 ] 0 cTr'ee 0 eer'ee 790 ‘221|0d T66T 40 886 1V
o 0 0 0 08Z'ss 0 082'9S 190 '32110d €861 J0 816 WY
o 0 0 0 LPZ'oeL ] Lre'9ts SG0 "2d14 XB) S3|RS §/€ 941
0 0 0 0 6/8'¥S 0 6.8'%5 TS0 "2414 TE6T 4O ££8 1Y
o 0 0 0 6509 (00s) 6¥0'09 0ZO'UONEUAQ [013UCT [BWIUY
0 0 ¢ 0 0L8'0r8 0 0L5'0vE S0 ‘xel s3(es 8/T s)Jed
SY4Ed - |[ENPIAIPUI BWES '$329Y) aaAo|dwa £ sapnjou| 0 0 O@N_Nom mo¢_mom m.v—..h D 0 [2)11] .Uc:u_ J1u01PaF
0 o 0 a1028c'L 910'28z'L 0 0 £00 ‘SIUBUNSBAUL YdHY
0 0 0 0 £69'9.£'2 ] £69'9.¢'2 SO0 ‘pung xe} pajeudisag
£8'LE£06%S 20} LEOLE TT/ L[0T 181D 10} BUO PUY ) 0 0 0 098'SL0'Y 0 0OB'SI0Y £00 ‘s994 dsIyduesy
SNETTS 104 2840 paysed 10U Aeinsa o 0 0 OCr'ssZ's 0 0EP'652'C Z00 ‘pung xey sejeg
6200000430 £2/ST/6 015 wouy 7;-gse9s  000'T) 820°T6T 128'€08 aoF' 16G'GL 608'88T'S £Z9'B/A'FL 608°282'G «T00 ‘pund |Bjausg
sysodag v:mwm_u_wwcu sasuejeq ysed 666 Mueg 666
Juipueising jueg pul Jo8Yys aruejeq ysed pajood 9 Yse) pajeod

L28ey

Buipueising

SIUB DS [BIDUR UL - JuBAIg JO ALD



Pooled Cash Report

Bryant, AR
For the Period Ending 3/31/2023

BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT
ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
CLAIM ON CASH
001-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 5,275,248.49 12,560.20 5,287,808.69
Claim on Cash 3,302,435.93 (43,005.93) 3,259,430.00
Claim on Cash 3,984,107.85 91,752.20 4,075,860.05
Claim on Cash 2,419,705.35 (43,005.93) 2,376,699.42
Claim on Cash 60,049.18 0.00 60,049.18
01 Claim on Cash 67,487.28 2,810.00 70,297.28
045-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 345,944.99 (5,375.49) 340,569.50
Claim on Cash 91,580.97 (36,702.05) 54,878.92
Claim on Cash 752,368.03 (16,127.48) 736,240.55
Claim on Cash 53,937.32 1,342.64 55,279.96
Claim on Cash 33,005.89 416.97 33,422.86
Claim on Cash 2,381,325.76 (234,815.04) 2,146,510.72
Claim on Cash (6,321.22) (782,123.16) (788,444.38)
Claim on Cash 1,172,227.18 (141,448.72) 1,030,778.46
Claim on Cash 1,131,193.07 (220,493.30) 910,699.77
525-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 1,753,710.21 35,867.18 1,789,577.39
535-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 27,747.94 0.00 27,747.94
550-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 295,101.06 1,200.00 296,301.06
555-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 332,175.74 0.00 332,175.74
TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH 23,473,031.02 (1,377,147.91) 22,095,883.11
CASH IN BANK
Cash in Bank
999-0000-1000 Cash General Fund 16,460,807.24 (1,481,184.27) 14,979,622.97
999-0000-1021 Cash Sales Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1022 Cash Franchise Fees Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1023 Cash Designated Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Animal Control Donations (500.00) 0.00 (500.00)
999-0000-1025 Cash Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1026 Cash Park 1/8 Sales Tax O & M 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1027 Cash Act 833 of 1991 Fire 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1028 Cash Fire 3/8 Sales Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Act 918 of 1983 Police 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Street Fund 3,848,450.13 132,978.86 3,981,428.99
Cash Revenue Water Fund 3,135,218.19 (28,942.50) 3,106,275.69
Cash Water Operating Fund 29,055.46 0.00 29,055.46
Cash Stormwater Utility Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Depreciation - WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Sub-Div Impact WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Impact Water 0.00 0.00 0.00
C Cash Impact WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL: Cash in Bank 23,473,031.02 (1,377,147.91) 22,095,883.11

TOTAL CASH IN BANK

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
$99-0000-2500

Due to Other Funds

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

23,473,031.02

(1,377,147.91)

22,095,883.11

23,473,031.02

(1,377,147.91)

22,095,883.11

23,473,031.02

(1,377,147.91)

22,095,883.11




BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT
ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING
001-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending (31.90) 0.00 (31.90)
002-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
003-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
005-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
020-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
031-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
045-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
051-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
055-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
061-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
062-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
080-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 74,137.01 (74,137.01) 0.00
500-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
510-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
515-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
525-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
535-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
55 01 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING 74,105.11 (74,137.01) (31.90)
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
999-0000-1551 Due From General Fund 31.90 0.00 31.90
999-00 ] Due From Sales Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1553 Due From Franchise Fees Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-00 Due From Designated Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-15 Due From Animal Control Donation 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M 0.00 0.00 0.00
-00 Due From Act 833 of 1991 Fire 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-000 Due From Fire 3/8 SalesTax 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1560 Due From Act 918 of 1983 Police 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1561 Due From Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1562 Due From Street Fund (74,137.01) 74,137.01 0.00
999-0000-1563 Due From Revenue Fund - Water & WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1564 Due From Water Operating Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Stormwater Utility Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Depreciation - WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Sub-Div Impact WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Impact - Water 0.00 0.00 0.00
69 Due From Impact - WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (74,105.11) 74,137.01 31.90
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
999-0000-2000 Accounts Payable 74,105.11 (74,137.01) (31.90)
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 74,105.11 (74,137.01) (31.90)
AP Pending {31.90) AP Pending (31.90) Due From Other Funds (31.90)
Due From Other Funds (31.90) Accounts Payable (31.90) Accounts Payable (31.90)
Difference 0.00 Difference 0.00 Difference 0.00



4

ARgaNs S

Category

Asset
AQ1 - Cash & Equivalents
A10 - Receivables

Liability
LO1 - Current Liabilities

Equity
Q30 - Equity

Total Revenue
Total Expense

Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Bryant, AR

Total Asset:

Total Liability:

Total Total Beginning Equity:

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 03/31/2023

001 - General 002 - Sales Tax 003 - Franchise 005 - Designated 007 - Investment 010 - Electronic 045 - Park 1/8
Fund Fund Fees Fund Tax Fund Account Tax SalesTaxO & M Total
5,288,808.69 3,259,430.00 4,075,860.05 2,376,699.42 1,282,015.89 7,144,99 340,569.50 16,630,528.54
5,074.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,074.94
5,293,883.63 3,259,430.00 4,075,860.05 2,376,699.42 1,282,015.89 7,144.99 340,569.50 16,635,603.48
36,238.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,144.99 0.00 43,383.11
36,238.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,144.99 0.00 43,383.11
5,867,557.95 3,232,963.68 3,808,152.22 2,350,233.10 2,122,972.15 0.00 337,260.46 17,819,139.56
5,967,557.95 3,232,963.68 3,808,152.22 2,350,233.10 2,122,972.15 0.00 337,260.46 17,819,139.56
4,288,099.56 1,603,968.32 471,190.95 1,603,968.32 603.09 0.00 200,496.04 8,168,326.28
4,998,012.00 1,577,502.00 203,483.12 1,577,502.00 841,559.35 0.00 197,187.00 9,395,245.47
-709,912.44 26,466.32 267,707.83 26,466.32 -840,956.26 0.00 3,309.04 -1,226,919.19
5,257,645.51 3,259,430.00 4,075,860.05 2,376,699.42 1,282,015.89 0.00 340,569.50 16,592,220.37
5,293,883.63 3,259,430.00 4,075,860.05 2,376,699.42 1,282,015.89 7,144.99 340,569.50 16,635,603.48




Bryant, AR

Category

Asset
AO01 - Cash & Equivalents

Liability
LO1 - Current Liabilities

Equity
Q30 - Equity

Total Asset:

Total Liability:

Total Total Beginning Equity:

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

es, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 03/31/2023

020- Animal 051 - Act 833 of 055-Fire3/8 061-Act918of 062 - Act 988 of 066 - Federal 068 - State Drug
Control Donatio 1991 Fire SalesTax 1983 Police 1991 Emerg Veh Drug Control Control Total
60,549.18 54,878.92 736,240.55 55,279.96 33,422.86 29,255.70 23,126.51 992,753.68
54,878.92 736,240.55 55,279.96 33,422.86 29,255.70 23,126.51 992,753.68
47,490.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,490.40
47,490.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,490.40
13,058.78 92,240.22 726,316.45 51,252.04 32,810.89 29,254.97 23,125.93 968,059.28
13,058.78 92,240.22 726,316.45 51,252.04 32,810.89 29,254.97 23,125.93 968,059.28
0.00 0.00 601,488.10 4,027.92 611.97 0.73 0.58 606,129.30
000 37,361.30 591,564.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 628,925.30
0.00 -37,361.30 9,924.10 4,027.92 611.97 0.73 0.58 -22,796.00
13,058.78 54,878.92 736,240.55 55,279.96 33,422.86 29,255.70 23,126.51 945,263.28
60,549.18 54,878.92 736,240.55 55,279.96 33,422.86 29,255.70 23,126.51 992,753.68




Balance Sheet

Bryant, AR Account Summary
As Of 03/31/2023

030 - Act 1256 of 031 - Act 1809 of

Category 1995 Court 2001 Court Auto Total
Asset

A01 - Cash & Equivalents 1.08 70,297.28 70,298.36
Total Asset: 1.08 70,297.28 70,298.36

Equity
Q30 - Equity 1.08 70,200.16 70,201.24
Total Total Beginning Equity: 1.08 70,200.16 70,201.24
Total Revenue 68,004.66 7,536.00 75,540.66
Total Expense 68,004.66 7,438.88 75,443.54
Revenues Over/Under Expenses 0.00 97.12 97.12
Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 1.08 70,297.28 70,298.36

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 1.08 70,297.28 70,298.36




Bryant,

Category

Asset
A01 - Cash & Equivalents

Equity
Q30 - Equity

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

AR

Total Asset:

Total Total Beginning Equity:

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 03/31/2023

080 - Street Fun 186 - Street 185 - Street 187 - 2016
Bond 2016 DSR Bond 2016 DS Street Total

Construction Fu
_2,146,510.72 325,864.08 116,145.20 2,423,204.62 5,011,724.62
‘ 2,146,510.72 325,864.08 116,145.20 2,423,204.62 5,011,724.62
2,557,926.24 324,7983.75 459,035.17 3,594,475.82 6,936,230.98
2,557,926.24 324,793.75 459,035.17 3,594,475.82 6,936,230.98
950,855.80 3,175.62 164,581.90 17,427.49 1,136,040.81
- -I.H...wmu,muu.ww 2,105.29 507,471.87 1,188,698.69 3,060,547.17
-411,415.52 1,070.33 -342,889.97 -1,171,271.20 -1,924,506.36
2,146,510.72 325,864.08 116,145.20 2,423,204.62 5,011,724.62
2,146,510.72 325,864.08 116,145.20 2,423,204.62 5,011,724.62

Page 1 of 1



Balance Sheet

Bryant, AR Account Summary
As Of 03/31/2023
090 - Long Term 110 - Special 113 - Debt 114-2016Bond 165 - Long Term 167 - 2022 700 - A/P Tax
Category Governmental Redemp - 2016  Service Reserve Fund Governmental Amend 78 Commission Total
Capital Asset Bond Fund Debt Fund
Fund
Asset
A01 - Cash & Equivalents 0.00 22,550.68 742,409.38 1,664,451.76 0.00 261,326.35 20,811.28 2,711,549.45
A30 - Fixed Assets 42,620,543.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,620,543.47
AS0 - Other Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,633,493.10 0.00 0.00 2,633,493.10
Total Asset:  42,620,543.4 22,550.68 742,409.38 1,664,451.76 2,633,493.10 261,326.35 20,811.28 47,965,586.02
Liability
LO1 - Current Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,153.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,153.00
L80 - Long Term Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,524,804.52 0.00 0.00 48,524,804.52
Total Liability: 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,153.00 48,524,804.52 0.00 0.00 48,583,957.52
Equity
Q30 - Equity B 42,620,543.47 14,809.51 742,409.38 793,898.31 -45,891,311.42 301,526.35 233,654.64 -1,184,469.76
Total Total Beginning Equity: 42,620,543.47 14,809.51 742,409.38 793,898.31 -45,891,311.42 301,526.35 233,654.64 -1,184,469.76
Total Revenue 0.00 7,741.17 7,567.50 811,400.45 0.00 -40,200.00 54.68 786,563.80
Total Expense 0.00 0.00 7,567.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,898.04 220,465.54
Revenues Over/Under Expenses 0.00 7,741.17 0.00 811,400.45 0.00 -40,200.00 -212,843.36 566,098.26
Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 42,620,543.47 22,550.68 742,409.38 1,605,298.76 -45,891,311.42 261,326.35 20,811.28 -618,371.50
Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 42,620,543.47 22,550.68 742,409.38 1,664,451.76 2,633,493.10 261,326.35 20,811.28 47,965,586.02




Balance Sheet

Bryant, AR Account Summary
As Of 03/31/2023
500 - Water Fun 510 - 515 - 525- 535 - Sub-Div 550 - Impact - 555 - Impact -
Category Wastewater Fun  Stormwater Utili Depreciation - Impact WW Water ww Total
ww
Asset
AQ1 - Cash & Equivalents -787,834.38 1,030,778.46 910,699.77 1,789,577.39 27,747.94 296,301.06 332,175.74 3,599,445.88
A10 - Receivables 494,587.84 125,544.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 620,132.32
A30 - Fixed Assets 15,331,699.00 19,644,078.75 1,627,706.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,603,483.79
AS50 - Other Assets 0.00 272,697.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 272,697.90
Total Asset: 15,038,452.46 21,073,099.59 2,538,405.81 1,789,577.39 27,747.94 296,301.06 332,175.74 41,095,759.99
Liability
LO1 - Current Liabilities 704,673.09 643,086.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,347,765.22
L80 - Long Term Liabilities 5,441,734.10 7,504,362.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,946,096.41
Total Liability: 6,146,407.19 8,147,458.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,293,865.63
Equity
Q30 - Equity 10,640,170.81 12,928,660.47 2,542,241.66 1,674,403.44 27,747.94 295,101.06 332,175.74 28,440,501.12
Total Total Beginning Equity: 10,640,170.81 12,928,660.47 2,542,241.66 1,674,403.44 27,747.94 295,101.06 332,175.74 28,440,501.12
Total Revenue 2,516,272.58 1,282,470.73 860,536.60 115,173.95 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 4,775,653.86
Total Expense 4,264,398.12 1,285,4590.05 864,372.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,414,260.62
Revenues Over/Under Expenses -1,748,125.54 -3,019.32 -3,835.85 115,173.95 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 -1,638,606.76
Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 8,892,045.27 12,925,641.15 2,538,405.81 1,789,577.39 27,747.94 296,301.06 332,175.74 26,801,894.36
Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 15,038,452.46 21,073,099.59 2,538,405.81 1,789,577.39 27,747.94 296,301.06 332,175.74 41,095,759.99

Page 1 of 1



Balance Sheet

Bryant, AR Account Summary
As Of 03/31/2023

604 - W/WW Ref 606 - W/WW Ref

Category Rev 2017 Bd Fr  Rev Bonds 2017 Total
DSR
Asset

A0l - Cash & Equivalents 86,535.64 264,818.31 351,353.95
Total Asset: 86,535.64 264,818.31 351,353.95

Equity
Q30 - Equity 7,815.93 262,250.00 270,065.93
Total Total Beginning Equity: 7,815.93 262,250.00 270,065.93
Total Revenue 79,219.72 2,568.31 81,788.03
Total Expense ) 50001 0.00 500.01
Revenues Over/Under Expenses 78,719.71 2,568.31 81,288.02
Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 86,535.64 264,818.31 351,353.95

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 86,535.64 264,818.31 351,353.95




Fund: 001 - General Fund

Bryant, AR

Department: 0100 - Administration

Revenue

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property

State Turnback
Saline County Treasurer

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property Total:

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

001-0100-4600

Miscellaneous Revenue

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total: A

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

001-0100-4627
001-0100-4629

Xfer from Sales Tax
Xfer Franchise Tax

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue

001-0100-4850

Expense

Interest Revenue

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0100-5000
001-0100

001-0100-5005

00:
001-0100-5022
001- 25

001-0100-5030
001-0100-5040
001-0100-5042
001-0100-5050
001-0100-5054
001-0100-5055
001-0100-5057
001-0100-5060
001-0100-5062

Salary Expense

Elected Off. 2009-24,2011-27
SWB Reimbursement
Overtime Expense

FICA Expense

Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Health Insurance Expense
Employee Assistance Program
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Bring Your Own Device - Phone
Uniform Expense

Vehicle Allowance

Travel & Training Expense
Travel & Training - Mayor
Travel & Training - City Clerk
First Aid Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0100-5102
001-0100-5104
001-0100-5110
001-0100-5111
001-0100-5112
001-0100-5115
001-0100-5116
001-0100-5120
001-0100-5130
001-0100-5142

Repairs & Maint - Building
Repairs & Maint - Grounds
Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Communication Exp - Cellular
Insurance - Property
Sanitation

Janitorial Supplies and Main

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
308,400.00 308,400.00 19,915.58 80,351.98 -228,048.02 73.95 %
564,000.00 564,000.00 10,290.03 61,944.80 -502,055.20 89.02 %
872,400.00 872,400.00 30,205.61 142,296.78 -730,103.22 83.69%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 . -1,000.00 100.00 %A
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00%
6,310,008.00 6,310,008.00 525,834.00 1,577,502.00 -4,732,506.00 75.00 %
175,000.00 175,000.00 14,583.33 43,749.99 -131,250.01 75.00 %
6,485,008.00 6,485,008.00 540,417.33 1,621,251.99 -4,863,756.01 75.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 ,.‘ 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00%
7,359,408.00  7,359,408.00 570,622.94  1,763,548.77  -5595,859.23  76.04%

1,027,681.78

1,027,681.78

322,496.00 324,038.00
-1,372,373.00  -1,372,373.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
100,626.76 100,626.76
960.00 960.00
1,600.00 550.00
207,001.05 207,001.05
168,005.28 168,005.28
4,000.00 4,000.00
800.00 £00.00
300.00 300.00
500.00 500.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
25,700.00 25,700.00
9,706.00 9,706.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
100.00 100.00
509,103.87  509,595.87
5,000.00 14,383.77
5,500.00 5,500.00
8,400.00 8,400.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
750.00 750.00
8,640.24 8,640.24
7,440.00 7,440.00
4,136.00 4,136.00
1,080.00 1,080.00
4,500.00 4,500.00

110,369.78 257,506.35 770,175.43 74.94 %
36,167.01 89,007.26 235,030.74 7253 %
-114,364.43 -343,093.29 -1,029,279.71 75.00 %
829.15 1,801.58 3,198.42 63.97 %
11,092.41 26,087.93 74,538.83 74.07 %
3.24 329.36 630.64 65.69 %

0.00 395.39 154.61 28.11%
22,365.04 52,350.49 154,650.56 74.71%
11,571.44 34,714.32 133,290.96 79.34 %
0.00 985.88 3,014.12 7535 %

0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00 %
25.00 75.00 225.00 75.00 %
0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %

0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00 %
475.00 1,717.87 23,982.13 93.32%
0.00 0.00 9,706.00 100.00 %

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %

0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %
78,533.64 121,878.14 387,717.73  76.08%
54.87 13,507.34 876.43 6.09 %
350.00 700.00 4,800.00 87.27%
427.70 1,287.92 7,112.08 84.67 %
245.49 785.13 214.87 21.49 %
62.73 22217 527.83 70.38 %
764.96 2,289.88 6,350.36 73.50 %
656.30 2,030.53 5,409.47 7271 %
0.00 0.00 4,136.00 100.00 %
195.97 282.96 797.04 73.80 %
436.25 1,932.81 2,567.19 57.05 %




Budget Report

Category
001-0100-5200

001-0100-5225

Category
001-0100-5300
001-0100-5334
0 50

Category
001-0100-5480
001-0100-5505

001-0100-5506
001-0100-5510
001-0100-5535

Category

001-0100-5586
001-0100-5588
001-0100-5589

Category
001-0100-5600
001-0100-5608

Category
001-0100-5680

001-0100-5682

Department:
Expense

Tools

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

: E20 - Vehicle Expense
Fuel Expense
Service & Repair - Equipment
Insurance Expense - Vehicle

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

: E30 - Supply Expense
Supplies - Office
Supplies - Volunteer
Postage Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

: E40 - Operations Expense
Dues & Subscriptions
Mayor's Expense
City Clerk Expense
Meeting Expense
Sales Tax Expense

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

: E55 - Professional Services
Prof Services - Acctg & Audit
Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - Legal
Prof Services - Other
Prof Services - Legal Notices
Prof Services - Printing

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total:

: E6O - Miscellaneous Expense
Miscellaneous Expense
Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: o

: E68 - Donation Expense
Boys and Girls Club Contract
Sr. Adults Contract
Historic Society Contract
Category: E68 - Donation Expense Total:

Expense Total:
Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit): )

0110 - Information Technology

Category: E01 - Personnel Expense

001-0110-5060

Travel & Training Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

001-0110-5604
001-0110-5606
001-0110-5608
001-0110-5610
001-0110-5612
001-0110-5614

Hardware - New & Renewals
IT Projects & Labor
Software - New & Renewals
Website
IT Tools & Supplies
Copiers & Maintenance
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: -

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets

001-0110-5808

Capital Asset - Vehicles

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
47,446.24 56,830.01 3,194.27 23,038.74 33,791.27 59.46%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 69.72 69.72 930.28 93.03%
1,500.00 1,150.00 0.00 0.00 ) 1,150.00 100.00 %
4,000.00 3,650.00 69.72 69.72 3,580.28 98.09%
4,500.00 4,500.00 1,341.60 1,835.84 2,664.16 59.20 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
1,400.00 1,400.00 254.80 1,130.39 269.61 19.26 %
7,900.00 7,900.00 1,596.40 2,966.23 4,933.77 62.45%
76,212.00 76,212.00 94.41 573.83 75,638.17 99.25 %
13,500.00 13,500.00 171.48 205.52 13,294.48 98.48 %
7,100.00 7,100.00 356.94 356.94 6,743.06 94.97 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00%
2,50000  2,500.00 ~103.00 137.00 2,363.00 94.52%
99,812.00 99,812.00 725.83 1,273.29 98,538.71 98.72%
12,750.00 12,750.00 0.00 0.00 12,750.00 100.00 %
7,500.00 7,500.00 198.75 198.75 7,301.25 97.35%
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 468.28 11,531.72  96.10%
61,440.00 61,440.00 14,512.27 15,746.74 45,693.26 74.37 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
100.00 100.00 0.00 o OQ_O o 100.00 100.00 %
96,290.00 96,290.00 14,711.02 16,413.77 79,876.23 82.95%
100.00 100.00 279.24 263.33 -163.33 -163.33%
_14,520.00 - 14,520.00 o 0.00 1,155.87 - }_3,364.13 92.04 %
14,620.00 14,620.00 279.24 1,419.20 13,200.80 90.29%
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 12,500.00 37,500.00 75.00 %
30,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 12,414.96 22,585.04 64.53 %
000000 000 00 10000%
90,000.00 0.00 ,085.04  73.77%
869,172.11 883,697.88 99,110.12  191,974.05  691,723.83  78.28%
6,490,235.89  6,475,710.12 471,512.82  1571,574.72  -4,904,135.40  75.73%
500000, JB,100.00 200 0.00 Apooon 000N
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00%
36,500.00 36,500.00 194.99 10,780.85 25,719.15 7046 %
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 19.77 24,980.23 9992 %
86,075.00 86,075.00 3,851.40 25,104.88 60,970.12 70.83 %
8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 402.93 7,597.07 94.96 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 28.00 28.00 972.00 97.20 %
2280000 2280000 244285 709469 1570531 6388%
179,375.00 179,375.00 6,517.25 43,431.12 135,943.88 75.79%
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.00 %




Budget Report

001-0110-5810

Fixed Assets - Equipment

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0110 - Information Technology Total:

Department: 0120 - Planning & Development

Revenue

Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales

Alcohol Sales Tax Collected

Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:

Category: R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees

001-0120-4200
001-0120-4206
001-0120-4208
001-0120-4210
001-0120-4214
001-0120-4220

001-0120-4226

001-0120-4228
001-0120-4230
001-0120-4232
001-0120-4234
001-0120-4236

001-0120-4238

001-0120-4240

001-0120-4250
001-0120-4256

Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0120-5000
001-0120-5010
001-0120-5020
001-0120-5022
001-0120-5025
001-0120-5030
001-0120-5040
001-0120-5050
001-01 055
001-0120-5060

Act 474 Commerical SurCharge
Annex/Rezoning Fees
Business Licenses
Commercial Remodel Permits
Electrical Permits

HVACR Permits

Mobile Home Permits

New Commercial Permits
Permits - Other
Plumbing/Gas Inspections

Re - Inspections Fees
Residential Building Permits
Residential Remodel Permits
Sanitation License

Sign Permits

Solicitation Permits

Storage Building Permits
Subdivision Plat & Filing Fees
Burn Permit

Alcohol Permits - Revenue

Category: R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees Total:

Revenue Total:

Salary Expense

Overtime Expense

FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense

Travel & Training Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: '

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0120-5110
001-0120-5111
001-0120-5112
001-0120-5115
001-0120-5116
001-0120-5120
001-0120-5130

Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Communication Exp - Cellular
Insurance - Property
Sanitation

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense
001-0120-5200 Fuel Expense

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
0.00 66,497.09 0.00 0.00 66,497.09  100.00 %
0.00 101,497.09 0.00 0.00 101,497.09  100.00%
185,375.00 286,872.09 6,517.25 43,431.12 243,440.97  84.86%
185,375.00 286,872.09 6,517.25 43,431.12 243,440.97  84.86%
90,000.00 90,000.00 11,597.00 32,264.64 -57,735.36  64.15%
90,000.00 90,000.00 11,597.00 32,264.64 -57,735.36  64.15%
10,000.00 10,000.00 327.34 2,417.63 -7,58237  75.82%
3,000.00 3,000.00 250.00 540.00 -2,460.00  82.00 %
150,000.00 150,000.00 11,993.75 45,068.75 -104,931.25  69.95 %
6,500.00 6,500.00 1,398.60 3,301.40 -3,198.60  49.21%
90,000.00 90,000.00 11,310.28 22,231.00 -67,769.00  75.30 %
50,000.00 50,000.00 3,112.34 17,446.37 -32,553.63  65.11%
5,000.00 5,000.00 200.00 500.00 -4,500.00  90.00 %
60,000.00 60,000.00 75.00 3,378.00 -56,622.00 9437 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 305.00 1,083.00 -1,917.00  63.90%
50,000.00 50,000.00 2,469.92 7,774.98 -42,225.02  84.45%
5,000.00 5,000.00 905.00 1,895.00 -3,105.00 62.10%
40,000.00 40,000.00 3,624.74 9,264.68 -30,735.32 76.84 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 338.00 2,085.88 -1,41412 40.40 %
250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 100.00 %
6,500.00 6,500.00 315.00 5,780.00 72000 11.08%
0.00 0.00 15.00 90.00 90.00 0.00 %
4,000.00 4,000.00 571.58 611.58 -3,388.42 84.71%
4,500.00 4,500.00 796.00 896.00 -3,604.00  80.09 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 75.00 -5,925.00  98.75 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 1,625.00 -28,375.00 9458 %
527,250.00  527,250.00 ©38,007.55 '126,064.27 -401,185.73  76.09%
617,250.00  617,250.00 149,604.55 158,328.91  -458,921.09  74.35%
407,986.68 407,986.68 45,476.21 107,600.66 300,386.02  73.63%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
31,325.74 31,325.74 3,429.02 8,077.65 23,24809 7421%
420.00 420.00 1.75 147.83 27217  64.80%
0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,025.45 24.55 234%
60,849.00 60,849.00 6,809.92 16,013.30 4483570  73.68%
70,092.49 70,092.49 6,014.26 18,042.78 52,049.71 7426 %
150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 100.00 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
12,500.00 12,500.00 784.50 1,173.50 11,326.50  90.61%
586,823.91 587,873.91 '62,515.66  152,081.17 435,792.74  74.13%
1,320.00 1,320.00 106.93 321.99 998.01  75.61%
240.00 240.00 61.37 196.29 4371 18.21%
200.00 200.00 15.68 55.54 14446 72.23%
1,200.00 1,200.00 124.00 372.00 828.00  69.00%
5,160.00 5,160.00 318.29 977.07 4,182.93 8106 %
320.00 320.00 0.00 0.00 320.00 100.00 %
265.00 265.00 21.56 64.68 20032 7559 %
8,705.00 8,705.00 647.83 1,987.57 671743 77.17%
9,000.00 9,000.00 441.13 1,337.06 7,662.94 8514 %




Budget Report

001-0120-5210
001-0120-5225

Service & Repair - Vehicle
Insurance Expense - Vehicle
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

Category: E30 - Supply Expense

001-0120-5300
001-0120-5350

Supplies - Office
Postage Expense
Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Category: E40 - Operations Expense

001-0120-5405
001-0120-5475
001-0120-5480

Act 474 Surcharge
Credit Card Fees
Dues & Subscriptions
Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Category: E55 - Professional Services

001-0120-5553

001-0120-5571
574

001-0120-5589

Prof Services - Advertising
Vacant Home Cleanup
Prof Services - Electrical Ins
Prof Services - Engineering
Prof Services - GIS
Prof Services - Printing
Category: E55 - Professional Services Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

001-0120-5600
001-0120-5608

Miscellaneous Expense
Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: -

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets

001-0120-5808

Capital Assets - Vehicles
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total:

Category: E85 - Interest Expense

001-0120-5850

Department: 0120 - Planning & Development Surplus (Deficit): '

Interest Expense
Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total:

Expense Total:

Department: 0160 - Engineering

Expense
Category
001-0160-5025
001-0160-5055
001-0160-5060

Category
001-0160-5116

Category
001-0160-5200
001-0160-5210
001-0160-5225

Category
001-0160-5322

: EO1 - Personnel Expense

Worker's Comp Expense
Uniform Expense
Travel & Training Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

1 E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

Communication Exp - Cellular
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

: E20 - Vehicle Expense

Fuel Expense
Service & Repair - Vehicle
Insurance Expense - Vehicle

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total: o
: E30 - Supply Expense

Supplies - Operating

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

001-0160-5604
001-0160-5608

Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
1,000.00 1,000.00 70.50 95.50 904.50 90.45 %
N 2,400.00 2,093.01 0.00 1,110.41 982.60 46.95 %
12,400.00 12,093.01 511.63 2,542.97 9,550.04 78.97%
2,500.00 2,500.00 582.43 582.43 1,917.57 76.70 %
_____ 2,000.00 2,000.00 57.74 181.26 1,818.74 90.94 %
4,500.00 4,500.00 640.17 763.69 3,736.31 83.03%
10,000.00 10,000.00 1,181.73 1,389.58 8,610.42 86.10 %
12,300.00 12,300.00 58.89 510.30 11,789.70 95.85 %
23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 19,070.00 3,930.00 17.09 %
45,300.00 45,300.00 1,240.62 20,969.88 24,330.12 53.71%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
17,000.00 17,000.00 2,655.00 4,905.00 12,095.00 71.15%
30,000.00 30,000.00 57.65 130.75 29,869.25 99.56 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
700.00 700.00_____ ) 0.00 - 0.00 700.00 100.00 %
57,700.00 57,700.00 2,712.65 5,035.75 52,664.25 91.27%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
25,000.00 . 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00%
12,650.00 ] 12,650.00 ) i 1,181.33 ] 3,543.99 9,106.01 71.98 %
12,650.00 12,650.00 1,181.33 3,543.99 9,106.01 71.98%
___E(_JQO_O 300.99 o 0.00 0.00 o 300.00 ) %0000 %
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00%
758,378.91  759,121.92 69,449.89  186,925.02 1572,196.90  75.38%
 -141,12891  -141,871.92 -19,84534  -28,596.11  113,275.81  79.84%
4,135.00 735.00 0.00 706.71 28.29 3.85%
2,000.00 2,000.00 228.10 228.10 1,771.90 88.60 %
500000 500000 000 1,320.00 368000 7360%
11,135.00 7,735.00 228.10 2,254.81 5,480.19 70.85%
2,300.00 230000 17858 535.60. 176440 7671%
2,300.00 2,300.00 178.58 535.60 1,764.40 76.71%
7,500.00 7,500.00 1,038.73 3,247.81 4,252.19 56.70 %
1,200.00 1,200.00 114.04 564.87 635.13 52.93 %
_L70000 191323 000 1,904.81 842 044%
10,400.00 10,613.23 1,152.77 5,717.49 4,895.74 46.13%
3,000.00 2000:90 7023 AR 416882 83.38%
5,000.00 5,000.00 70.23 831.18 4,168.82 83.38%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
5,650.00 5,650.00 0.00 0.00 5,650.00 100.00 %
10,650.00 10,650.00 0.00 0.00 10,650.00 100.00%




Budget Report

001-0160-5808

001-0160-5850

001-0200-4222
001-0200-4224
001-0200-4246

001-0200-4420

001-0200-4627

001-0200-5000
001-0200

001-0200-5010
001-0200-5020
001-0200-5022
001-0200-5025
001-0200-5030
001-0200-5050
001-0200-5055
001-0200-5060
001-0200-5065

001-0200-5102

001-0200-5112
001-0200-5115
001-0200-5116
001-0200-5120
001-0200-5130
001-0200-5140
001-0200-5142
001-0200-5145

001-0200-5200
001-0200-5210

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
Capital Assets - Vehicles 19,000.00 19,000.00 1,611.72 4,835.16 14,164.84 74.55 %
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: 19,000.00 19,000.00 1,611.72 4,835.16 14,164.84 74.55%
Category: E85 - Interest Expense
Interest Expense 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00%
Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total: 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00%
Expense Total: 58,785.00 55,598.23 3,241.40 14,174.24 41,423.99 74.51%
Department: 0160 - Engineering Total: 58,785.00 55,598.23 3,241.40 14,174.24 41,423.99 74.51%
Department: 0200 - Animal Control
Revenue
Category: R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees
Adoption Revenue 5,500.00 5,500.00 445.00 985.00 -4,515.00 82.09 %
Misc Revenue - Animal Control 8,000.00 8,000.00 968.94 1,937.39 -6,062.61 75.78 %
Dog License Fee 3,500.00 3,500.00 185.00 775.00 -2,725.00 77.86 %
Spay & Neuter Revenue 12,500.00 12,500.00 810.00 2,410.00 -10,090.00 80.72 %
Category: R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees Total: - 29,500.00 29,500.00 2,408.94 6,107.39 - -23,392.61 79.30%
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
Animal Control Fines 6,000.00 6,000.00 535.00 4,311.20 -1,688.80 28.15%
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: ~ 6,000.00  6,000.00 535.00 4,311.20 -1,688.80  28.15%
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
Xfer Designated Tax 631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 157,749.00 -473,253.00 75.00 %
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:  631,002.00 631,002.00 '52,583.00 157,749.00 -473,253.00  75.00%
Revenue Total:  666,502.00 666,502.00 55,526.94 168,167.59 -498,334.41  74.77%
Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
Salary Expense 359,527.79 359,527.79 32,188.55 73,477.90 286,049.89 79.56 %
05 SWB Reimbursement 107,426.00 107,426.00 8,952.17 26,856.51 80,569.49 75.00 %
Overtime Expense 12,000.00 12,000.00 1,255.27 2,640.48 9,359.52 78.00 %
FICA Expense 28,421.47 28,421.47 2,492.93 5,627.23 22,794.24 80.20%
Unemployment Expense 576.00 576.00 19.43 131.41 444,59 77.19 %
Worker's Comp Expense 1,900.00 2,700.00 0.00 2,698.03 1.97 0.07 %
APERS Expense 56,611.66 56,611.66 5,091.15 11,495.57 45,116.09 79.69 %
Health Insurance Expense 81,998.40 81,998.40 4,513.76 14,037.36 67,961.04 82.88 %
Physical & Drug Screen Exp 500.00 500.00 69.00 104.22 395.78 79.16 %
Uniform Expense 5,000.00 5,000.00 82.01 323.70 4,676.30 93.53 %
Travel & Training Expense 11,000.00 11,000.00 689.48 1,670.43 9,329.57 84.81 %
First Aid Expense 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: 7 665;,_16i32 ' 565,96133 - 55,35375 13§,06284 o 525,89848 79.12%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
Repairs & Maint - Building 5,000.00 5,000.00 144.88 530.53 4,469.47 89.39%
Repairs & Maint - Grounds 8,320.00 8,320.00 82.13 82.13 8,237.87 99.01 %
Utilities - Electric 10,000.00 10,000.00 789.08 2,551.59 7,448.41 74.48 %
Utilities - Gas 480.00 480.00 98.60 247.76 232.24 48.38 %
Utilities - Water 500.00 500.00 49.07 147.64 352.36 70.47 %
Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne 9,500.00 9,500.00 767.41 2,302.23 7,197.77 75.77 %
Communication Exp - Cellular 4,440.00 4,440.00 341.47 886.67 3,553.33 80.03 %
Insurance - Property 956.00 956.00 0.00 0.00 956.00 100.00 %
Sanitation 1,500.00 1,500.00 125.84 377.09 1,122.91 74.86 %
Supplies - B&G 500.00 500.00 0.00 85.43 414.57 82.91%
Janitorial Supplies and Main 4,000.00 4,000.00 111.80 692.08 3,307.92 82.70 %
Tools 1,500.00 1,500.00 94.29 366.88 1,133.12 75.54 %
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: '~ 46,696.00 ' 46,696.00 2,604.57 8,270.03 38,425.97  82.29%
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense
Fuel Expense 4,500.00 4,500.00 662.08 1,757.18 2,742.82 60.95 %
Service & Repair - Vehicle 8,700.00 8,700.00 151.58 715.25 7,984.75 91.78 %

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023




Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Insurance Expense - Vehicle 1,205.90 1,555.90 0.00 1,524.59 31.31 2.01%
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total: 14,405.90 14,755.90 813.66 3,997.02 10,758.88 72.91%
Category: E30 - Supply Expense
001-0200-5300 Supplies - Office 1,200.00 1,200.00 31.27 171.68 1,028.32 8569 %
Supplies - Kitchen 350.00 350.00 11.10 29.40 32060 91.60%
Supplies - Food Allowance 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
Supplies - Operating 9,300.00 9,300.00 187.31 250.19 9,049.81 97.31%
Postage Expense 100.00 100.00 69.38 164.34 -64.34  -64.34%
Medicine Expense 9,000.00 9,137.34 1,218.89 1,434.76 7,702.58 84.30%
Spay & Neuter Vouchers 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total: 21,950.00 22,087.34 1,517.95 2,050.37 20,036.97 90.72%
Category: E40 - Operations Expense
001-0200-5475 Credit Card Fees 3,120.00 3,120.00 71.44 366.70 2,753.30 88.25 %
Dues & Subscriptions 825.00 825.00 40.00 453,72 37128 45.00%
Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: ' 3,945.00 3,945.00 111.44 820.42 3,124.58 79.20%
Category: E55 - Professional Services
001-0200-5577 Prof Services - Incineration & Disp 4,000.00 4,000.00 160.00 160.00 3,840.00 96.00%
001-0200-5589 Prof Services - Printing 1,000.00 1,000.00 267.94 669.66 33034  33.03%
001-0200-5592 Prof Services - Veterinarian 25,000.00 25,000.00 240.18 1,461.85 23,538.15 94.15 %
001-0200-5593 Prof Services - Animal Care 5,000.00 5,000.00 228.65 531,93_ 4,468.06 89.36 %
Category: E55 - Professional Services Total: ~ 35,000.00 35,000.00 896.77 2,82345  32,176.55  91.93%
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
001-0200-5600 Miscellaneous Expense 1,000.00 1,000.00 30.00 30.00 970.00 97.00 %
001-0200-5604 Hardware - New & Renewals 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
001-0200-5608 Software - New & Renewals 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,167.87 332,13 22.14%
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: 4,000.00  4,00000  30.00 1,197.87 2,802.13  70.05%
Category: E72 - Bond Expense
001-0200-5840 Principal on Loans 7,680.00 7,680.00 646.40 1,935.89 5,744.11 74.79 %
Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total:  7,680.00 7,680.00 64640  1,935.89 574411  74.79%
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
001-0200-5808 Cap Assets - Vehicles 0.00 60,000.00 59,194.69 60,265.91 -265.91 -0.44 %
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total:  0.00 60,000.00 " 59,194.69 60,265.91 26591  -0.44%
Category: E85 - Interest Expense
001-0200-5850 Interest Expense 780.00 780.00 56.67 173.34 606.66 77.78 %
Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total: 780.00 78000 5667 17334  606.66 77.78%
Expense Total: ~ 799,618.22 860,905.56  121,225.90  220,597.14  640,308.42  74.38%
Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus (Deficit): --1-33,116.2"2 -194,403.56 55,69856 - -52,42955 - _1;!1:97401 " 73.03%
Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
001-0300-4400 Act 316 of 1991 Revenue 200.00 200.00 18.12 54.36 -145.64 72.82 %
001-0300-4412 City Attorney Reim 26,000.00 26,000.00 2,190.68 6,572.04 -19,427.96 74.72 %
001-0300-4414 Court Fines 400,000.00 400,000.00 4,111.70 58,701.89 -341,298.11 85.32 %
001-0300-4416 District Court Reim 14,000.00 14,000.00 1,181.04 3,543.12 -10,456.88 74.69 %
)-4 Judge Retirement Reim 4,700.00 4,700.00 394.84 1,184.52 -3,515.48 74.80 %
001-0300-4426 Ordinance 89-15 Revenue 23,000.00 23,000.00 1,966.60 5,899.80 -17,100.20  74.35%
001-0300-4428 Warrant Fees 65,000.00 65,000.00 36,902.57 42,329.37 -22,670.63  34.88%
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 532,900.00 532,900.00 46,765.55 118,285.10 -414,614.90  77.80%
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
001-0300-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue 50,520.00 50,520.00 3,216.14 11,818.75 -38,701.25 76.61 %
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total: ~ 50,520.00  50,520.00 3,216.14 11,818.75 -38,701.25  76.61%




Budget Report

Category: R64 - Reimbursement

001-0300-4640

Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
001-0300-5000

001-0300-5020
001-0300-5022

001-0300-5030
001-0300-5038
00 040
001-0300-5050
001-0300-5055

001-0300-5070

Reimbursement RevSaline County

Category: R64 - Reimbursement Total:

Revenue Total:

Salary Expense

Overtime Expense

FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Pension Expense-Judge Rtmnt
Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense

Travel & Training Expense
Judge - Share to State

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: o

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0300-5102
001-0300-5110
001-0300-5111
001-0300-5112
001-0300-5115
001-0300-5130
001-0300-5142

Repairs & Maint - Building
Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Sanitation

Janitorial Supplies and Main

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: o

Category: E30 - Supply Expense

001-0300-5300
001-0300-5350

Supplies - Office
Postage Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total: B

Category: E40 - Operations Expense

001-0300-5480

Dues & Subscriptions

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: o

Category: E55 - Professional Services

001-0300-5553
001-0300-5589

Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - Printing

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

001-0300-5608
001-0300-5614

Software - New & Renewals
Copiers & Maintenance

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:
Expense Total: R
Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
001-0400-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
001-0400-4627 Xfer Designated Tax

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
160,000.00 160,000.00 55,466.33 55,466.33 -104,533.67 65.33 %
160,000.00 160,000.00 55,466.33 55,466.33 -104,533.67 65.33%
743,420.00 743,420.00 105,448.02 185,570.18 -557,849.82 75.04%
313,669.24 313,669.24 35,856.94 83,553.11 230,116.13 7336 %
500.00 500.00 36.20 36.20 463.80 92.76 %
24,033.95 24,033.95 2,675.20 6,182.73 17,851.22 74.28 %
420.00 420.00 18.76 153.67 266.33 63.41 %
1,300.00 1,700.00 0.00 1,672.61 27.39 1.61%
48,060.72 48,060.72 5,498.87 12,805.96 35,254.76 73.35%
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %
62,987.04 62,987.04 4,997.58 14,992.74 47,994.30 76.20 %
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 12.21 487.79 97.56 %
10,500.00 10,500.00 673.26 1,794.18 8,705.82 8291%
30,000.00 o 30,000.00 0.00 4,810.36 25,189.64 D 83.97 %
502,270.95 502,670.95 49,756.81 126,013.77 376,657.18 74.93%
11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 100.00 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 427.71 1,287.92 4,712.08 78.53 %
1,200.00 1,200.00 245.48 785.10 414.90 34.58 %
650.00 650.00 62.73 222.16 427.84 65.82 %
3,216.00 3,216.00 353.87 1,061.61 2,154.39 66.99 %
1,080.00 1,080.00 86.25 258.75 821.25 76.04 %
500.00 SOO.QQN 28.50 ) ) 57.20 - 442.80 88.56 %
23,646.00 23,646.00 1,204.64 3,672.74 19,973.26 84.47%
9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 2,366.29 6,633.71 73.71%
200000 200000 19178 42550 157450 7873%
11,000.00 11,000.00 191.78 2,791.79 8,208.21 74.62%
14600000  146,000.00 11,3135 36,733.50  109,266.50  74.84 %
146,000.00 146,000.00 11,919.50 36,733.50 109,266.50 74.84%
500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
15,000.00 0.00 000 500000 10000%
5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 100.00%
1,272.00 1,272.00 0.00 0.00 1,272.00  100.00 %
3,168.00 e 263.24 1832 237828 7507 %
4,440.00 4,440.00 263.24 789.72 3,650.28 82.21%
692,856.95 693,256.95 63,335.97 170,001.52  523,255.43  75.48%
© 50,563.05 50,163.05 42,112.05  15,568.66 -34,594.39  68.96%
000 000 4020000 4020000 4020000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 40,200.00 40,200.00 40,200.00 0.00%
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 157,749.00 -473,253.00 75.00 %




Budget Report

001-0400-4629 Xfer Park 1/8 0 & M

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0400-5000 Salary Expense
001-0400-5001 Part Time Labor
001-0400-5005 SWB Reimbursement
001-0400-5010 Overtime Expense
001-0400-5020 FICA Expense
001-0400-5022 Unemployment Expense
001-0400-5025 Worker's Comp Expense
001-0400-5030 APERS Expense
Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense
Vehicle Allowance
Travel & Training Expense

001-0400-5050
001-0400-5
001-0400-5057
001-0400-5060

Category: E01 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
001-0400-5120 Insurance - Property
001-0400-5145 Tools
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense
001-0400-5200
001-0400-5210

Fuel Expense
Service & Repair - Vehicle
Insurance Expense - Vehicle

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

Category: E30 - Supply Expense
001-0400-5350 Postage Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total: -

Category: E40 - Operations Expense
001-0400-5535 Sales Tax Expense
Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Category: E55 - Professional Services
Prof Services - Acctg & Audit
Prof Services - Other
Category: ES5 - Professional Services Total:

001-0400-5586

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
001-0400-5604 Hardware - New & Renewals
001-0400-5608 Software - New & Renewals
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: '
Category: E72 - Bond Expense
001-0400-5840 Principal for Loans
Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total:
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
001-0400-5808 Cap Assets - Vehicles
001-0400-5810 Fixed Assets - Equipment
Category: E8O - Fixed Assets Total:
Category: E85 - Interest Expense
001-0400-5850 Interest Expense
Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total:

Expense Total:

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
788,751.00 788,751.00 65,729.00 197,187.00 -591,564.00 75.00 %
1,419,753.00 1,419,753.00 118,312.00 354,936.00 -1,064,817.00 75.00%
1,419,753.00 1,419,753.00 158,512.00 395,136.00 -1,024,617.00 72.17%
429,635.40 429,635.40 48,290.48 112,565.28 317,070.12 73.80 %
12,240.00 12,240.00 0.00 0.00 12,240.00 100.00 %
214,853.00 214,853.00 17,904.42 53,713.26 161,139.74 75.00 %
7,000.00 7,000.00 1,048.44 1,105.26 5,894.74 84.21%
35,887.42 35,887.42 3,691.32 8,446.40 27,441.02 76.46 %
900.00 900.00 41.97 210.10 689.90 76.66 %
11,000.00 18,400.00 0.00 18,378.93 21.07 0.11 %
66,892.54 66,892.54 7,505.75 17,286.01 49,606.53 74.16 %
112,820.06 112,820.06 8,265.06 24,795.16 88,024.90 78.02 %
1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 100.00 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00%
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00 %
- 10,400.00 10,400.00 i 0.00 1,311.60 9,088.40 87.39%
911,678.42 919,078.42 86,747.44 237,812.00 681,266.42 74.12%
1,526.00 1,526.00 0.00 0.00 1,526.00 100.00 %
o 2,000.00 o 2,000.00 l____888.12 1,241.62 758.38 ) 37.92%
3,526.00 3,526.00 888.12 1,241.62 2,284.38 64.79%
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,313.44 3,433.48 11,566.52 7711 %
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00 %
520000 509730 000 481525 28205  553%
24,700.00 24,597.30 1,313.44 8,248.73 16,348.57 66.46%
600.00 600.00 5744 000 13438 46562 77.60%
600.00 600.00 57.14 134.38 465.62 77.60%
_2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 38100 161900 8095%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 381.00 1,619.00 80.95%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
3600000 3600000 165500 331000 3269000 9081%
41,000.00 41,000.00 1,655.00 3,310.00 37,690.00 91.93%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
1560500 1560500 0.00 LISS87 1444913 9259%
18,105.00 18,105.00 0.00 1,155.87 16,949.13 93.62%
5880000 __ 82.800.00 4,841.34 26,149 17 42657.83 62.00%
68,800.00 68,800.00 4,841.34 26,142.17 42,657.83 62.00%
0.00 0.00 1,082.30 3,246.90 -3,246.90 0.00 %
000 3192688 1572688 3183260 928 030%
0.00 31,926.88 16,809.18 35,079.50 -3,152.62 -9.87%
1034600 10,3460 424,48 134105 900495  87.04%
10,346.00 10,346.00 424.48 1,341.05 9,004.95 87.04%
1,080,755.42  1,119,979.60 112,736.14 314,846.32  805,133.28  71.89%
338,997.58 299,773.40 4577586  80,289.68 -210,483.72  73.22%

Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus (Deficit):




Budget Report

Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool
Revenue
Category: R50 - Sale of Services
001-0410-4500 Mills Pool-Admin/Concessions
001-0410-4532 Admissions
001-0410-4534 Pavillion Fees

Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
001-0410-5001 Part Time Labor
) 10-5020 FICA Expense
001-0410-5022 Unemployment Expense

=]

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
001-0410-5102 Repairs & Maint - Building
001-0410-5104 Repairs & Maint - Grounds

001-0410-5105 Repairs & Maint - Pool
001-0410-5110 Utilities - Electric
001-0410-5111 Utilities - Gas

001-0410-5112
001-0410-5115
001-0410-5120

Utilities - Water
Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Insurance - Property

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: o

Category: E30 - Supply Expense
001-0410-5308 Supplies - Concession
001-0410-5328 Supplies - Pools

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total: o

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
001-0410-5816 Capital Assets - Infrastructure

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: )
Expense Total: o

Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool Surplus (Deficit): i

Department: 0420 - Parks - Midland
Revenue
Category: R74 - Sponsorships
001-0420-4740 User Agre Fees/Sponsors

Category: R74 - Sponsorships Total: i

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
001-0420-5104 Repairs & Maint - Grounds
001-0420-5110 Utilities - Electric
001-0420-5112 Utilities - Water

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:
Expense Total: o

Department: 0420 - Parks - Midland Surplus (Deficit): '

Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop
Revenue
Category: R30 - Membership Fees
001-0430-4300 Membership Family

001-0430-4304 Membership Silver Sneakers

Category: R30 - Membership Fees Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
1,000.00 1,000.00 -20.00 -20.00 -1,020.00 102.00 %
70,000.00 70,000.00 1,173.00 1,173.00 -68,827.00  98.32 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 1,260.00 192000  -8,080.00 80.80%
81,000.00 81,000.00 2,413.00 3,073.00 -77,927.00  96.21%
81,000.00 81,000.00 2,413.00 3,073.00 .77,927.00  96.21%
25,500.00 25,500.00 59.29 59.29 2544071  99.77 %
1,950.75 1,950.75 4.53 453 1,946.22  99.77 %
0.00 000 . o0a7 0.17 017  0.00%
27,450.75 27,450.75 63.99 63.99 27,386.76  99.77%
2,000.00 2,000.00 340.00 340.00 1,660.00  83.00 %
13,000.00 17,285.13 1,391.46 4,592.50 12,692.63 7343 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00  100.00 %
7,000.00 16,000.00 936.58 2,805.61 13,19439  82.46 %
150.00 150.00 20.50 42.12 107.88  71.92 %
1,500.00 6,000.00 227.38 550.69 5449.31  90.82 %
0.00 0.00 184.65 548.82 -548.82 0.00%
500.00 500.00 0.00 000 500.00 100.00 %
29,150.00 46,935.13 3,100.57 8,879.74 38,055.39  81.08%
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %
1200000 12,000.00 000 000 1200000 100.00%
12,100.00 12,100.00 0.00 0.00 12,100.00  100.00%
000  633,883.80 1380000 4581931 588,064.49  92.77 %
0.00 633,883.80 13,800.00 45,819.31 588,064.49  92.77%
68,700.75  720,369.68 16,964.56  54,763.04 " 665,606.64  92.40%
12,299.25 -639,369.68  -14,551.56  -51,690.04 587,679.64  91.92%
__24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 000  -24,000.00 100.00%
24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 -24,000.00  100.00%
24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 -24,000.00  100.00%
29,000.00 30,600.00 8,404.15 8,404.15 22,195.85  72.54 %
18,744.00 14,744.00 2,057.94 4,134.60 10,609.40  71.96 %
~1,380.00 1,380.00 12047 35895 102105 7399%
49,124.00 46,724.00 10,582.56 12,897.70 33,826.30  72.40%
49,124.00 46,724.00 10,582.56 112,897.70 33,826.30  72.40%
©.25,124.00 -22,724.00 -10,582.56 -12,897.70 9,826.30  43.24%
335,000.00 335,000.00 12,953.25 46,478.25 -288,521.75  86.13 %
54,000.00 54,000.00 6,086.50 ~ 14,833.00 -39,167.00  72.53 %
389,000.00 389,000.00 19,039.75 61,311.25 -327,688.75  84.24%




Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Category: R33 - Rental Fees
001-0430-4332 Equipment Rental 44,545.00 44,545.00 7,645.00 17,290.00 -27,255.00  61.19%
001-0430-4340 Room Rental Party Room 18,000.00 18,000.00 240.00 1,290.00 -16,710.00  92.83 %
00; 50 Use Agreement Fees 26,450.00 26,450.00 5,500.00 5,760.00 -20,690.00  78.22%
001-0430-4354 Tournaments 65,000.00 65,000.00 3,040.00 3,035.00 -61,965.00  95.33 %
Category: R33 - Rental Fees Total: 153,995.00 153,995.00 16,425.00 27,375.00 -126,620.00  82.22%
Category: R36 - Park Program Fees
001-0430-4364 Basketball 63,000.00 63,000.00 980.00 201.00 -62,799.00  99.68 %
001-0430-4366 BASS Swim Program 38,000.00 38,000.00 50.00 1,515.00 -36,485.00  96.01%
Pool Swim Lessons 55,000.00 55,000.00 7,454.60 15,903.40 -39,096.60 71.08%
Category: R36 - Park Program Fees Total: 156,000.00 156,000.00 8,484.60 17,619.40 -138,380.60  88.71%
Category: R50 - Sale of Services
001-0430-4500 Concessions - Bishop 55,000.00 55,000.00 2,159.00 5,257.50 -49,742.50  90.44 %
Daily Admissions Adults 35,000.00 35,000.00 2,955.00 7,049.00 -27,951.00  79.86 %
001 30-4530 Merchandise Sales 1,000.00 1,000.00 364.00 369.00 -631.00 63.10 %
001-0430-4534 Red Cross Programs 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,800.00 4,350.00 -7,650.00 63.75%
Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total:  103,000.00 103,000.00 8,278.00 17,025.50  -85,974.50  83.47%
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
001-0430-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue 5,000.00 5,000.00 10.00 531.27 -4,468.73  89.37%
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total: ~ 5,000.00 5,000.00 10.00 53127 -4,468.73  89.37%
Category: R74 - Sponsorships
001-0430-4740 User Agre Fees/Sponsors 98,500.00 98,500.00 0.00 5,235.00 -93,265.00  94.69 %
Category: R74 - Sponsorships Total: ~ 98,500.00 98,500.00 ~0.00 5,235.00 -93,265.00  94.69%
Revenue Total:  905,495.00 '~ 905,495.00 52,237.35 129,007.42 -776,397.58  85.74%
Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
Salary Expense 402,102.42 402,102.42 45,701.01 108,038.89 294,063.53  73.13%
Part Time Labor 219,300.00 219,300.00 33,822.05 74,035.25 145,264.75  66.24 %
Overtime Expense 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,258.60 1,776.43 3,223.57  64.47%
04 FICA Expense 47,913.13 47,913.13 6,341.86 14,392.57 33,520.56  69.96 %
001-0430-5022 Unemployment Expense 1,540.00 1,540.00 127.02 473.59 1,066.41  69.25%
001-0430-5025 Worker's Comp Expense 4,200.00 7,050.00 0.00 7,017.44 32.56 0.46 %
001-0430-5030 APERS Expense 62,354.79 62,354.79 7,141.17 16,518.65 45,836.14  73.51%
001-0430-5040 Health Insurance Expense 72,492.72 72,492.72 5,747.78 17,243.36 55,249.36 76.21%
001-0430-5050 Physical & Drug Screen Exp 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 71.90 1,128.10 94.01%
001-0430-5055 Uniform Expense 4,000.00 4,000.00 224.15 224.15 3,775.85  94.40 %
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: '820,103.06 822,953.06 100,363.64 239,792.23 583,160.83  70.86%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
001-0430-5102 Repairs & Maint - Building ) 55,400.00 55,400.00 2,689.73 12,915.95 42,484.05  76.69 %
001-0430-5104 Repairs & Maint - Grounds 101,500.00 155,500.00 13,427.75 17,786.53 137,713.47 8856 %
001-0430-5105 Repairs & Maint - Pool 55,000.00 55,000.00 4,093.71 14,024.93 40,975.07 7450 %
001-0430-5106 Repairs & Maint - Splash Pad 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 %
001-0430-5110 Utilities - Electric 245,000.00 285,000.00 17,306.68 51,514.08 233,485.92 8192 %
001-0430-5111 Utilities - Gas 38,000.00 57,500.00 12,136.73 25,247.64 32,252.36 56.09%
001-0430-5112 Utilities - Water 8,984.00 8,984.00 452.74 1,194.08 7,789.92 86.71%
001-0430-5115 Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne 21,804.00 21,804.00 1,897.47 5,641.09 16,162.91 7413 %
001-0430-5116 Communication Exp - Cellular 6,240.00 6,240.00 436.90 1,310.58 4,929.42 79.00%
001-0430-5120 Insurance - Property 40,000.00 51,000.00 0.00 0.00 51,000.00 100.00 %
0 Sanitation 42,000.00 42,000.00 2,191.18 5,620.70 36,379.30  86.62 %
Supplies - B&G 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 5,169.60 -3,169.60 -158.48 %
Janitorial Supplies and Main 25,000.00 25,000.00 5,208.68 5,271.47 19,728.53  78.91%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: ~ 647,928.00  772,428.00 59,841.57 145,696.65  626,731.35  81.14%
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense
001-0430-5212 Service & Repair - Equipment 10,000.00 10,000.00 302.94 4,701.69 5,298.31 52.98%
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total: ~ 10,000.00 1_0_,00000 302.94 4,70159 529831  52.98%




Budget Report

Category
001-0430-5300
001-0430-5308
001-04 30
001-0430-5332

Category
001-0430-5460
001-0430-5461
001-0430-5475
001-0430-5480
001-0430-5485

Category
001-0430-5553
001-0430-5585
130-5586

001-0430-5587

Category
001-0430-5816

Department:
Revenue

Category

001-0440-4260

Category
001-0440-4740

Expense

: E30 - Supply Expense
Supplies - Office
Supplies - Concession
Supplies - Park Programs
Supplies - Resale Merchandise

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

: E40 - Operations Expense
BASS Program Expense
Aquatic Program Expense
Credit Card Fees
Dues & Subscriptions
Inspections & Monitoring

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: -

: E55 - Professional Services
Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - Basketball
Prof Services - Other
Prof Services - Aerobic Instr
Prof Services - Printing

Category: ES5 - Professional Services Total:

: E8BO - Fixed Assets
Capital Assets - Infrastructure

Category: E8O0 - Fixed Assets Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop Surplus (Deficit):

0440 - Parks - Alcoa

: R36 - Park Program Fees
Parks Rental

Category: R36 - Park Program Fees Total: |

: R74 - Sponsorships
User Agre Fees/Sponsors

Category: R74 - Sponsorships Total:

Revenue Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0440-5104
001-0440-5110
001-0440-5112

Department:
Revenue

Repairs & Maint - Grounds
Utilities - Electric
Utilities - Water

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:
Expense Total: o

Department: 0440 - Parks - Alcoa Surplus (Deficit):

0450 - Parks - Ashley

Category: R36 - Park Program Fees

001-0450-4260

Expense

Parks Rental

Category: R36 - Park Program Fees Total:

Revenue Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0450-5104

Repairs & Maint - Grounds

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
2,500.00 2,500.00 41.73 692.87 1,807.13 72.29%
40,000.00 40,000.00 5,426.20 7,691.39 32,308.61 80.77 %
14,000.00 14,000.00 2,551.29 3,312.24 10,687.76  76.34 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 2.00 998.00  99.80 %
57,500.00 57,500.00 8,019.22 11,698.50 45,801.50  79.65%
8,000.00 8,000.00 1,659.00 3,152.00 4,848.00  60.60 %
6,500.00 6,500.00 168.00 2,583.87 3,916.13  60.25 %
9,780.00 9,780.00 597.52 1,734.63 804537  82.26%
1,843.40 1,843.40 0.00 0.00 1,843.40  100.00 %
) 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 303.25 469675  93.94%
31,123.40 31,123.40 2,424.52 7,773.75 23,349.65  75.02%
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00  100.00 %
38,000.00 38,000.00 6,887.00 23,317.00 14,683.00  38.64 %
87,000.00 87,000.00 4,326.62 15,244.75 71,755.25  82.48 %
62,220.00 62,220.00 1,650.00 4,530.00 57,690.00 92.72 %
~ 5000.00 5,000.00 000 000 5,000.00  100.00 %
195,720.00 195,720.00 12,863.62 43,091.75 152,628.25  77.98%
000 800000 000 7,934.21 6579 0.82%
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 7,934.21 65.79 0.82%
1,762,374.46  1,897,724.46 183,815.51  460,688.78  1,437,035.68  75.72%
. -856,879.46  -992,229.46  -131,578.16  -331,591.36  660,638.10  66.58%
1,000.00 1,000.00 _s0000 7500  7.50%
1,000.00 1,000.00 500.00 -75.00 7.50%
5000.00  5,000.00 __0.00 000 500000 100.00 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 -5,000.00  100.00%
' 6,000.00 6,000.00 "~ 500.00 925.00 -5,075.00  84.58%
15,000.00 15,000.00 208.71 2,757.56 12,242.44  81.62 %
3,500.00 9,100.00 1,037.22 2,726.44 6,373.56  70.04 %
) 1,056.00 _1,056.00 74.68 222.09 83391 78.97%
19,556.00 25,156.00 1,320.62 5,706.09 19,449.91  77.32%
19,556.00 25,156.00 1,320.62 © 5,706.09 19,449.91  77.32%
-13,556.00 -19,156.00 -820.62 -4,781.09 14,374.91  75.04%
5,000.00 5,000.00 800.00 1,100.00 -3,900.00  78.00 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 800.00 1,100.00 -3,900.00  78.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 800.00 1,100.00 -3,900.00  78.00%
8,000.00 £,000.00 724.92 724.92 7,275.08  90.94 %




Budget Report

001-0450-5110

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Department: 0500 - Fire

Revenue

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property

001-0500-4156

Category: R33 - Rental Fees

001-0500-4350

001-0500-4600

001-0500-4627
001-0500-4629

Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0500-5050
001-0500-5055
001

001-0500-5061

001-0500-5102
001-0500-5110
001-0500-5111
001-0500-5112
001-0500-5115
001-0500-5116
001-0500-5120
001-0500-5130
001-0500-5141
001-0500-5142
001-0500-5145

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense

001-0500-5200
001-0500-5210
001-0500-5212

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Utilities - Electric 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: 13,000.00 13,000.00 724.92 724.92 12,275.08 94.42%

Expense Total: 13,000.00 13,000.00 724.92 724,92 12,275.08 94.42?:

Department: 0450 - Parks - Ashley Surplus (Deficit): -8,000.00 -8,000.00 75.08 375.08 8,375.08 104.69%

Fire Rescue Funds 700.00 700.00 0.00 590.66 -109.34 15.62 %

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property Total: 700.00 700.00 0.00 590.66 -109.34 15.62%

Use Agreement Fees 18,000.00 18,000.00 1,540.00 4,620.00 -13,380.00 7433 %

Category: R33 - Rental Fees Total: 18,000.00 18,000.00 1,540.00 4,620.00 -13,380.00 74.33%
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue 250.00 250.00 0.00 882.86 632.86 353.14%

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total: 250.00 250.00 0.00 882.86 632.86 253.14%
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

Xfer Designated Tax 1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00 -1,183,125.00 75.00 %

Xfer Fire Special Tax 2,366,253.00 2,366,253.00 197,188.00 591,564.00 -1,774,689.00 75.00 %

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:  3,943,755.00  3,943,755.00 328,647.00 985,941.00  -2,957,814.00  75.00%

Revenue Total:  3,962,705.00  3,962,705.00 330,187.00  992,034.52  -2,970,670.48  74.97%

Salary Expense 2,649,878.60 2,649,878.60 272,705.26 639,698.55 2,010,180.05 75.86 %

SWB Reimbursement 214,853.00 214,853.00 17,904.42 53,713.26 161,139.74 75.00 %

Overtime Expense 227,977.06 227,977.06 24,962.97 61,786.09 166,190.97 72.90 %

FICA Expense 44,904.80 44,904.80 4,627.94 10,785.94 34,118.86 75.98 %

Unemployment Expense 3,000.00 3,000.00 25.82 1,039.41 1,960.59 65.35 %

Worker's Comp Expense 62,000.00 62,700.00 0.00 62,693.57 6.43 0.01 %

APERS Expense 7,847.52 7,847.52 973.92 2,132.64 5,714.88 72.82 %

LOPFI Expense 678,391.58 678,391.58 70,221.68 165,806.96 512,584.62 75.56 %

LOPFI Perm Advance -170,000.00 -170,000.00 0.00 0.00 -170,000.00 100.00 %

Health Insurance Expense 539,232.96 539,232.96 41,107.66 123,322.98 415,909.98 7713 %

Physical & Drug Screen Exp 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 %

Uniform Expense 20,000.00 20,000.00 966.70 4,298.49 15,701.51 78.51%

Travel & Training Expense 35,500.00 35,500.00 874.00 1,085.00 34,415.00 96.94 %

Training Aids 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 623.08 1,176.92 65.38 %

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:  4,322,385.52  4,323,085.52 43437037  1,126,985.97  3,196,099.55  73.93%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

Repairs & Maint - Building 35,000.00 56,900.00 22,671.65 25,022.11 31,877.89 56.02 %

Utilities - Electric 39,900.00 54,900.00 3,351.77 9,757.17 45,142.83 82.23 %

Utilities - Gas 5,500.00 5,500.00 1,253.42 3,805.25 1,694.75 30.81 %

Utilities - Water 7,000.00 7,000.00 403.49 1,186.61 5,813.39 83.05 %

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne 27,927.96 27,927.96 2,266.57 6,794.66 21,133.30 75.67 %

Communication Exp - Cellular 9,780.00 9,780.00 779.93 2,339.84 7,440.16 76.08 %

Insurance - Property 30,530.00 23,030.00 0.00 0.00 23,030.00 100.00 %

Sanitation 2,900.00 2,900.00 418.48 628.75 2,271.25 78.32 %

Pest/Chem/Seed/Fert 2,000.00 2,000.00 256.29 256.29 1,743.71 87.19%

Janitorial Supplies and Main 13,500.00 13,500.00 1,336.47 3,345.92 10,154.08 75.22 %

Tools 2,200.00 2,200.00 354.83 496.44 1,703.56 77.43 %

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: 176,23796 . 205,63795 . 33,09290 53,633.6& 152,66&;92 ) 7392%

Fuel Expense 36,000.00 36,000.00 3,999.85 11,694.65 24,305.35 67.51 %

Service & Repair - Vehicle 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %

Service & Repair - Equipment 3,000.00 3,000.00 105.60 160.06 2,839.94 94.66 %

Service & Repair - Apparatus 42,000.00 42,000.00 2,144, 46 9,736.18 32,263.82 76.82 %

001-0500-5216




Budget Report

001-0500-5218
001-0500-5225
001-0500-5230

Tire Expense
Insurance Expense - Vehicle
Radios
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

Category: E30 - Supply Expense
001-0500-5300 Supplies - Office
001-0500-5302 Supplies - Kitchen

001- 06 Supplies - Food Allowance
001-0500-5318 Supplies - Foam
00 00-5320 Supplies - Hazardous Mat'l

001-0500-5323
001-0500-5350

Material and Maint
Postage Expense
Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Category: E40 - Operations Expense
001-0500-5480 Dues & Subscriptions
001-0500-5530 Safety Program

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: o

Category: E55 - Professional Services
001-0500-5553 Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - GIS
Prof Services - Printing

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total: o

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
001-0500-5604 Hardware - New & Renewals
001-0500-5608 Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: o

Category: E72 - Bond Expense
001-0500-5840 Principal for Loans

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total: 7

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
001-0500-5808 Cap Assets - Vehicles
001-0500-5816 Capital Assets - Infrastructure

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: a

Category: E85 - Interest Expense
001-0500-5850 Interest Expense
Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total:

Expense Total: ‘

Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0510 - Fire - Springhill Vol
Revenue
Category: R15 - Taxes - Property
001-0510-4153 Springhill VFD Assessment
Category: R15 - Taxes - Property Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E30 - Supply Expense
001-0510-5323 Material and Maint

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:
Expense Total: '

Department: 0510 - Fire - Springhill Vol Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 %
23,000.00 21,810.97 0.00 18,883.75 2,927.22 1342 %
5,500.00 5,500.00 67.13 225.28 527472 95.90%
119,000.00 117,810.97 6,317.04 40,699.92 77,111.05  65.45%
3,250.00 3,250.00 21.71 559.74 2,690.26  82.78 %
1,200.00 1,200.00 55.00 135.50 1,064.50 88.71%
65,700.00 65,700.00 3,915.23 8,487.09 57,212.91  87.08%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00  100.00 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 396.80 446.73 1,553.27  77.66 %
1,800.00 113,420.00 99,112.24 99,217.03 14,202.97  12.52%
150.00 15000 5714 15445 445 -2.97%
75,600.00 187,220.00 103,558.12 109,000.54 78,219.46  41.78%
1,000.00 1,000.00 85.00 85.00 915.00  91.50 %
113,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 13,000.00  100.00 %
14,000.00 14,000.00 85.00 85.00 13,915.00  99.39%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 100.00 %
50000  500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00  100.00%
11,100.00 11,100.00 0.00 0.00 11,100.00 100.00 %
242500 242500 600 115587 126913 52.34%
13,525.00 13,525.00 0.00 1,155.87 12,369.13  91.45%
113,148.00 113,148.00 000 2993922 83,208.78  73.54%
113,148.00 113,148.00 0.00 29,939.22 83,208.78  73.54%
8,600.00 8,600.00 714.36 2,143.08 6,456.92  75.08%
_boo 444020 000 _4,489.06 _ 4886 -110%
8,600.00 13,040.20 714.36 6,632.14 6,408.06  49.14%

_51,080.00 51,080.00 000 109.91 50,970.09

51,080.00 51,080.00 0.00 109.91 50,970.09

4,895,676.48  5,040,647.65 578,137.79  1,368,241.61  3,672,406.04
-932,971.48  -1,077,942.65 -247,950.79  -376,207.09 701,735.56  65.10%
55,000.00 55,000.00 263.67 1,356.80 -53,643.20  97.53 %
55,000.00 55,000.00 263.67 1,356.80 -53,643.20  97.53%
' 55,000.00 55,000.00 263.67 1,356.80 -53,643.20  97.53%
15,000.00 54,479.59 39,479.35 39,479.35 15,000.24  27.53 %
15,000.00 54,479.59 39,479.35 39,479.35 15,000.24  27.53%
15,000.00 54,479.59 139,479.35 39,479.35 15,000.24  27.53%
40,000.00 520.41 -39,215.68 -38,122.55 -38,642.96 7,425.48%




Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
Intoximeter Revenue 780.00 780.00 67.14 201.42 -578.58 74.18 %
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 780.00 780.00 67.14 201.42 -578.58 74.18%
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
001-0600-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,749.52 9,128.81 -2,871.19 2393 %
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total: 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,749.52 9,128.81 -2,871.19 23.93%
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
001-0600-4627 Xfer Designated Tax 1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00 -1,183,125.00 75.00%
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:  1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00  -1,183,125.00  75.00%
Category: R66 - Sale of Equipment
001-0600-4900 Sale of Fixed Assets 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 000  -25000.00 100.009%
Category: R66 - Sale of Equipment Total: 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 000  -25,000.00 100.00%
Category: R70 - Grant Revenue
001-0600-4700 Grant - Police DUI/Step 26,700.00 26,700.00 11,002.22 13,671.34 -13,028.66 48.80 %
001-0600-4702 Grant Revenue 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 -4,500.00 100.00 %
001-0600-4704 Grant - JAG Equip 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00 %
Category: R70 - Grant Revenue Total: 33,700.00 33,700.00 11,002.22  13,671.34 -20,028.66  59.43%
Revenue Total:  1,648,982.00  1,648,982.00 145,277.88  417,37857  -1,231,603.43  74.69%
Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
001-0600-5000 Salary Expense 2,254,674.39 2,254,674.39 265,544.81 645,310.87 1,609,363.52 71.38 %
001-0600-5005 SWB Reimbursement 214,853.00 214,853.00 17,904.42 53,713.26 161,139.74 75.00 %
001-0600-5010 Overtime Expense 65,000.00 65,000.00 4,597.75 7,358.84 57,641.16 88.68 %
001 5020 FICA Expense 189,695.10 189,695.10 20,970.47 49,796.94 139,898.16 73.75 %
001-0600-5022 Unemployment Expense 2,700.00 2,700.00 28.43 965.52 1,734.48 64.24 %
001-0600-5025 Worker's Comp Expense 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 100.00 %
00 5030 APERS Expense 12,448.69 12,448.69 1,448.28 3,386.58 9,062.11  72.80%
001-0600-5035 LOPFI Expense 575,847.60 575,847.60 63,338.63 149,462.30 426,385.30  74.04 %
001-0600-5036 LOPFI Prem Advance -155,000.00 -155,000.00 0.00 0.00 -155,000.00 100.00 %
001-0600-5040 Health Insurance Expense 475,093.44 475,093.44 30,537.54 99,634.10 375,459.34 79.03 %
001-0600-5050 Physical & Drug Screen Exp 3,000.00 3,000.00 244.00 419.00 2,581.00  86.03 %
001-0600-5055 Uniform Expense 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,681.39 2,876.97 17,123.03 85.62 %
O 56 Uniform Expenses - PR Benefit 15,480.00 15,480.00 6,180.00 6,180.00 9,300.00 60.08%
001-0600-5057 Uniform Expense - New Officer 20,000.00 20,000.00 708.74 1,932.44 18,067.56  90.34 %
001-0600-5060 Travel & Training Expense 35,000.00 35,000.00 4,223.88 6,168.45 28,831.55 82.38%
001-( First Aid Expense 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: 3,?46,292.5& 3,746,ﬁ92.22 417,40@34 1,027,205.5? 2,719,08&95 ) 7258%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
001-0600-5102 Repairs & Maint - Building 15,000.00 31,500.00 1,966.99 10,260.49 21,239.51 67.43 %
001-0600-5110 Utilities - Electric 13,992.00 13,952.00 2,318.71 6,518.08 7,473.92 53.42 %
001-0600-5111 Utilities - Gas 1,100.00 1,100.00 696.25 1,930.27 -830.27 -75.48%
001-0600-5112 Utilities - Water 1,600.00 1,600.00 161.65 445.38 1,154.62 72.16 %
001-0600-5115 Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne 27,328.92 18,628.92 942.08 2,662.38 15,966.54 85.71%
001-0600-5116 Communication Exp - Cellular 47,580.00 47,580.00 3,909.85 10,970.18 36,609.82 76.94 %
001-0600-5120 Insurance - Property 4,733.00 13,433.00 0.00 0.00 13,433.00 100.00 %
001-0600-5130 Sanitation 780.00 780.00 103.78 314.07 465.93 59.73 %
001-0600-5142 lanitorial Supplies and Main 5,000.00 5,000.00 430.34 1,052.22 3,947.78 78.96 %
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: 117,113.92 133,613.92 10,529.65 34,153.07 99,460.85  74.44%
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense
001-0600-5200 Fuel Expense 186,000.00 186,000.00 13,919.86 44,756.85 141,243.15 75.94 %
001-0600-5210 Service & Repair - Vehicle 50,000.00 50,000.00 1,347.58 6,273.88 43,726.12 87.45 %
001-0600-5212 Service & Repair - Equipment 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 201.43 1,298.57 86.57 %
001-0600-5213 Equipment Repairs 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00%
001-0600-5214 Service & Repair - Heavy Equip 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 %




Budget Report

001-0600-5218
001-0600-5225

001-0600-5230

Category

001-0600-5380

Tire Expense
Insurance Expense - Vehicle
Radios

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:
: E30 - Supply Expense

Supplies - Office

Supplies - Weapons
Supplies - Ammunition
Supplies - Vests

Supplies - Operating - CID
Postage Expense
Prisoner Care Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total: '

Category: E40 - Operations Expense

001-0600-5480
001-0600-5525
001-0600-5530
001-0600-5531

Category
001-0600-5553
001-0600-5586
001-0600-5589

Dues & Subscriptions

Comm Crime Prevention Qutreach
Safety Program

Radios - Police

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

: ES5 - Professional Services

Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - Other
Prof Services - Printing

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

001-0600-5604
001-0600-5608
001-0600-5616
001-0600-5617

Category
001-0600-5700
001-0600-5705

Category
001-0600-5840

Category
001-0600-5808
001-0600-5810

Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals
Interpreter-Police
Misc/Equipment Police

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: o

: E70 - Grant Expense

Grant Expense
Grant Expense - DUI/Step

Category: E70 - Grant Expense Total:
: E72 - Bond Expense

Principal for Loans

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total:
: E8B0 - Fixed Assets

Cap Assets - Vehicles
Fixed Assets - Equipment

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total:

Category: E85 - Interest Expense

001-0600-5850

Interest Expense

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0610 - Police - Dispatch

Revenue

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

001-0610-4650

Emerg Telephone Service Rev

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 2,179.70 12,820.30  85.47%
30,000.00 38,813.54 0.00 34,974.09 3,839.45  9.89%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00  100.00 %
291,250.00 300,063.54 15,267.44 88,385.95 211,677.59  70.54%
6,000.00 6,000.00 88.24 808.27 5191.73  86.53 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %
19,600.00 19,600.00 4,251.02 4,251.02 15,348.98  78.31%
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00  100.00 %
2,900.00 2,900.00 27471 274.71 2,625.29  90.53 %
£00.00 800.00 57.14 154.30 645.70  80.71%
50000 50000 000 000 ~500.00  100.00 %
59,800.00 59,800.00 4,671.11 5,488.30 54,311.70  90.82%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 780.00 1,220.00  61.00 %
5,900.00 5,900.00 2,193.00 2,321.72 3,578.28  60.65%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
~ 1,200.00 ~ 1,980.00 0.00 ) 0.00 1,980.00  100.00 %
11,100.00 11,880.00 2,193.00 3,101.72 8,778.28  73.89%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00  100.00 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 613.51 715.51 5,284.49  88.07 %
500.00 500.00 4490 14702 352.98  70.60 %
7,500.00 7,500.00 658.41 862.53 6,637.47  88.50%
38,000.00 38,000.00 1,093.26 1,307.49 36,692.51  96.56 %
46,025.00 46,025.00 5,481.39 6,763.47 39,261.53  85.30 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
__800.00 ___800.00 000 000 80000 100.00 %
85,325.00 85,325.00 6,574.65 8,070.96 77,254.04  90.54%
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00  100.00 %
26,700.00 _26,700.00 1,074.98 3,652.08 2304792 86.32%
31,200.00 31,200.00 1,074.98 3,652.08 27,547.92  88.29%
82888163  926,293.34 45,761.65 137,025.42 789,267.92  85.21%
828,881.63 926,293.34 45,761.65 137,025.42 789,267.92  85.21%
0.00 0.00 31,323.88 95,261.14 -95,261.14  0.00%
0.00 0.00 135,960.65  135,960.65 -135,960.65  0.00%
0.00 0.00 167,284.53 231,221.79 -231,221.79 0.00%
_95.872.22 98,663.51 322878  9,945.87 88,717.64  89.92%
95,872.22 98,663.51 3,228.78 9,945.87 88,717.64  89.92%
5274,334.99  5,400,631.53 674,652.54  1,509,112.96  3,851,518.57  71.32%
-3,625,352.99  -3,751,649.53 -529,374.66  -1,131,734.39  2,619,915.14  69.83%
_238,000.00 238,000.00 72,382.80 72,382.80 -165,617.20  69.59 %
238,000.00 238,000.00 72,382.80 72,382.80 -165,617.20  69.59%
238,000.00 238,000.00 72,382.80 72,382.80 -165,617.20  69.59%




Budget Report

Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
001-0610-5000 Salary Expense
Overtime Expense
FICA Expense

001-0610-5022
001-0610-5025
001-0610-5030

Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Health Insurance Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E55 - Professional Services
001-0610-5565 Prof Services - Dispatch

Category: ES5 - Professional Services Total: -

Category: E64 - Reimbursement

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

001-0610-5650

Emerg Telephone Service Exp

Category: E64 - Reimbursement Total: o

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets

001-0610-5808

Department: 0610 - Police - Dispatch Surplus (Deficit): T

Fixed Assets - Vehicles

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: )

Expense Total:

Department: 0620 - Police - SRO

Revenue

Category: R64 - Reimbursement

001-0620-4640

Expense

Reimbursement Rev- SRO

Category: R64 - Reimbursement Total: o

Revenue Total:

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense

001-0620-5000
001-0620-5010
001-0620-5020
001-0620-5022
001-0620-5025
001-0620-5035
001-0620-5036
001-0620-5040
001-0620-5050
001-0620-5056
001-0620-5060

Salary Expense

Overtime Expense

FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
LOPFI Expense

LOPFI Prem Advance
Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expenses

Travel & Training Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: '

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

001-0620-5116

Communication Exp - Cellular

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total: o

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

001-0620-5608

Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

Expense Total:

Department: 0620 - Police - SRO Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0630 - Police - K9
Expense
Category: E30 - Supply Expense
001-0630-5306 Supplies - Food Allowance

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
363,002.21 363,002.21 33,601.52 79,831.90 283,170.31  78.01%
80,000.00 £0,000.00 10,005.56 24,314.44 55,685.56  69.61%
33,889.68 33,889.68 3,261.88 7,744.93 26,144.75  77.15%
840.00 840.00 11.01 189.00 651.00 77.50%
10,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 30,234.16 -14,234.16  -88.96 %
61,217.17 61,217.17 6,680.59 15,955.18 4526199  73.94 %
79,868.76 79,868.76 6,498.08 19,494.24 60,374.52  75.59%
628,817.82 634,817.82 60,058.64 177,763.85 457,053.97  72.00%
1,950.00  1,950.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00 100.00 %
1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00  100.00%
67,640.00 67,640.00 1,707.22 2,477.78 65,162.22  96.34%
67,640.00 67,640.00 1,707.22 2,477.78 65,162.22  96.34%
0.00 0.00 1,091.61  1,091.61 -1,091.61  0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,091.61 1,091.61 -1,091.61 0.00%
698,407.82 704,407.82  62,857.47 181,333.24 523,074.58  74.26%
-460,407.82 -466,407.82  9,525.33  -108,950.44  357,457.38  76.64%
293,000.00 293,000.00 000 000 -293,000.00 100.00 %
293,000.00 293,000.00 0.00 0.00 -293,000.00  100.00%
293,000.00  293,000.00 0.00 ©0.00  -293,000.00 100.00%
374,744.66 374,744.66 47,503.59 109,160.42 265,584.24  70.87 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 949,58 1,769.38 -769.38  -76.94 %
28,759.77 28,759.77 3,710.51 8,336.94 20,422.83  71.01%
480.00 480.00 14.77 170.45 309.55  64.49 %
7,000.00 7,900.00 0.00 7,838.51 61.49  0.78%
90,150.26 90,150.26 11,880.77 26,569.21 63,581.05  70.53 %
-22,000.00 -22,000.00 0.00 0.00 -22,000.00 100.00%
97,361.76 97,361.76 7,024.00 20,589.80 76,771.96  78.85%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00%
9,000.00 9,000.00 1,932.66 1,932.66 7,067.34  78.53%
15,000.00. 15,000.00 3,580.00 __3,580.00 11,42000  76.13%
601,996.45 602,896.45 76,595.88 179,947.37 422,949.08  70.15%
9,600.00 9,600.00 729.07 2,187.03 741297 77.22%
9,600.00 9,600.00 729.07 2,187.03 7,412.97  77.22%
_2,500.00 0.00 0.00 ~2,500.00  100.00 %
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00  100.00%
614,096.45 614,996.45 77,324.95 1182,134.40 432,862.05  70.38%
-321,096.45 -321,996.45 -77,324.95 -182,134.40 139,862.05  43.44%
1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00  100.00 %
1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00%




Budget Report

Category: E40 - Operations Expense
001-0630-5500 K9 Training

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Category: E55 - Professional Services
Prof Services - Veterinarian

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total: )
Expense Total:

Department: 0630 - Police - K9 Total:
Fund: 001 - General Fund Surplus (Deficit): §

Fund: 002 - Sales Tax Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
002-0100-4105 One Cent Sales Tax

Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
002-0100-5620 Xfer to General

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: o

Expense Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit): -
Fund: 002 - Sales Tax Fund Surplus (Deficit): -

Fund: 003 - Franchise Fees Fund

Department: 0100 - Administration

Revenue
Category: R50 - Sale of Services

003-0100-4502 AT&T / SW Bell Franchise Fee
003-0100-4506 Centerpoint Energy Franchise Fee
003-0100-4508 Fidelity Franchise Fee
003-0100-4510 Comcast Cable Franchise Fee
003-0100-4526 Entergy Franchise Fee
003-0100-4528 First Electric Franchise Fee
003-0100-4564 Windstream Franchise Fee

Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
003-0100-5620 Xfer to General

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0800 - Street
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
003-0800-5622 Xfer to Fund 185

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Total:

Fund: 003 - Franchise Fees Fund Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
______ 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 747.00 4,753.00 86.42%
5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 747.00 4,753.00  86.42%
) 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 233.50 2,766.50  92.22%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 233.50 2,766.50  92.22%
10,300.00 10,300.00 0.00 " 980.50 9,319.50  90.48%
~ 10,300.00 10,300.00 0.00 980.50 9,319.50  90.48%
©160,002.44  -1,162,354.41 -577,700.79 -709,912.44 452,441.97  38.92%
6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00 | 482,82807  1,603,968.32  -4,706,039.68  74.58%
6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00 482,828.07  1,603,968.32  -4,706,039.68  74.58%
6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00 482,828.07  1,603,968.32  -4,706,039.68  74.58%
6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00 52583400  1577,502.00  4,732,506.00  75.00 %
6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00 525,834.00  1,577,502.00  4,732,506.00  75.00%
© 6,310,008.00  6,310,008.00  525834.00  1,577,502.00  4,732,506.00  75.00%
000 0.0 -43,005.93  26,466.32  26,466.32 0.00%
000 000  -43,00593 26,6632  26466.32  0.00%
150,000.00 150,000.00 3,266.84 13,556.10 -136,443.90  90.96 %
200,000.00 200,000.00 75,931.94 167,019.62 -32,980.38  16.49 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 17,031.12 2,031.12  113.54 %
75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 17,679.08 57,320.92  76.43%
600,000.00 600,000.00 45,763.87 146,739.07 -453,260.93  75.54 %
275,000.00 275,000.00 34,345.96 106,600.20 -168,399.80  61.24 %
15,000.00 _15,000.00 000 256576 -12,434.24  82.89%
1,330,000.00  1,330,000.00 159,308.61 471,190.95 -858,809.05  64.57%
1,330,000.00 1,330,000.00 159,308.61 © 471,190.95 -858,809.05  64.57%
175,000.00 175,000.00 (14,583.33 43,749.99 131,250.01  75.00 %
175,000.00 175,000.00 14,583.33 43,749.99 131,250.01  75.00%
175,000.00 175,000.00 14,583.33 43,749.99 131,250.01  75.00%
1,155,000.00 1,155,000.00 144,725.28  427,340.96 -727,559.04  62.99%
649,000.20 649,000.20 52,973.08 159,733.13 489,267.07  75.39 %
649,000.20 649,000.20 52,973.08 159,733.13 489,267.07  75.39%
649,000.20 649,000.20 52,973.08 159,733.13  489,267.07  75.39%
649,000.20 649,000.20 52,973.08 159,733.13 489,267.07  75.39%
505,999.80 505,999.80 91,752.20 267,707.83  -238,291.97  47.09%




Budget Report

Fund: 005 - Designated Tax Fund
Department: 0200 - Animal Control

Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
005-0200-4100 Designated Tax - AC
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
005-0200-5620 Xfer to General - AC

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0400 - Parks

Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
005-0400-4100 Designated Tax - Park
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
005-0400-5620 Xfer to General - Park

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: o
Expense Total: o

Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): o

Department: 0500 - Fire

Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
005-0500-4100 Designated Tax - Fire
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
005-0500-5620 Xfer to General - Fire

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0600 - Police

Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
005-0600-4100 Designated Tax - Police )
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
005-0600-5620 Xfer to General - Police

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
631,002.00 531,002.00 48,282.81 160,396.83 -470,605.17  74.58 %
631,002.00 631,002.00 48,282.81 160,396.83 -470,605.17  74.58%
631,002.00 631,002.00 48,282.81 160,396.83 -470,605.17  74.58%
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 157,749.00 473,253.00  75.00 %
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 157,749.00 473,253.00  75.00%
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 157,749.00 473,253.00  75.00%
000 0.00 -4,300.19 T 2,647.83 2,647.83  0.00%
| 631,002.00  631,00200  48,282.81 160,396.83  -470,605.17  74.58 %
631,002.00 631,002.00 48,282.81 160,396.83 -470,605.17  74.58%
631,002.00 631,002.00 48,282.81 160,396.83  -470,605.17  74.58%
~ 631,002.00 631,002.00 ©52,583.00 157,749.00  473,25300  75.00 %
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 157,749.00 473,253.00  75.00%
631,002.00  631,002.00  52,583.00 157,749.00  473,253.00  75.00%
000 000 430019  2,647.83  2,647.83 0.00%
1577,502.00  1,577,50200 120,707.02 40099208  -1176,509.92  74.58 %
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 120,707.02 400,992.08  -1,176,509.92  74.58%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00  120,707.02 400,992.08  -1,176,509.92  74.58%
1577,502.00  1577,502.00 131,453.00 394,377.00  1,183,12500  75.00%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00  1,183,125.00  75.00%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00  1,183,125.00  75.00%
000 0.00 -10,751.98  6,615.08  6,615.08 0.00%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 120,707.02 400,992.08  -1,176,509.92  74.58 %
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 120,707.02 400,992.08  -1,176,509.92  74.58%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 120,707.02 400,992.08  -1,176,509.92  74.58%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00  1,183,125.00 75.00%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00  1,183,125.00  75.00%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00  1,183,125.00  75.00%
0.00 0.00 -10,751.98 6,615.08 6,615.08  0.00%




Budget Report

Department: 0800 - Street

Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
005-0800-4100 Designated Tax - Street
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
005-0800-5622 Xfer to Street

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit): 3
Fund: 005 - Designated Tax Fund Surplus (Deficit): o

Fund: 007 - Investment Account
Department: 0100 - Administration

Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
007-0100-4850 Interest Revenue e
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
007-0100-5626 Xfer to Other

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: a

Category: E85 - Interest Expense
007-0100-5855 Loss

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total: S
Expense Total: o
Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit): o

Fund: 007 - Investment Account Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 020 - Animal Control Donation
Department: 0200 - Animal Control

Revenue
Category: R68 - Donation Revenue
020-0200-4680 Donation Revenue Ord 2011-24
Category: R68 - Donation Revenue Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E55 - Professional Services
020-0200-5580 AC Donation Expense

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total:
Expense Total:
Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 020 - Animal Control Donation Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court
Department: 0300 - Court

Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
030-0300-4404 Act 1256 Civil Division

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
1,893,000.00  1,893,000.00 144,848.41 481,19050  -1,411,809.50  74.58 %
1,893,000.00  1,893,000.00 144,848.41 481,190.50  -1,411,809.50  74.58%
1,893,000.00  1,893,000.00 144,848.41  481,19050  -1,411,809.50  74.58%
1,893,000.00  1,893,000.00 157,750.00  473,250.00  1,419,750.00  75.00 %
1,893,000.00  1,893,000.00 157,750.00 473,250.00  1,419,750.00  75.00%
1,893,000.00  1,893,000.00 157,750.00 473,250.00  1,419,750.00  75.00%
0.00 000  -12,901.59 7,940.50 7,940.50 0.00%
B 0.00 0.00 -43,005.93 26,466.32 26,466.32 0.00%
0.00 0.00 001 603.09 603.09  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.01 603.09 603.09 0.00%
" 0.00 .00 0.01 603.09 603.09 0.00%
000 0.00 000 86053660  -860,536.60  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 860,536.60 -860,536.60  0.00%
000 000  -9,493.15 -18,977.25 18977.25  0.00%
0.00 0.00 -9,493.15 -18,977.25 18,977.25 0.00%
0.00 0.00  -9,493.15 '841,559.35 -841,559.35 0.00%
0.00 0.00 ' 9,493.16 -840,956.26 -840,956.26  0.00%
0.00 0.00 1 9,493.16  -840,956.26 -840,956.26 0.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00%
2,500.00 ©2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00  100.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 © 0.00 1 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
71,250.00 71,250.00 955.00 3,485.00 -67,765.00  95.11%




Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Act 1256 District Court Rev 330,000.00 330,000.00 le_.__25,260.86 64,519.66 -265,480.34 80.45 %
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 401,250.00 401,250.00 26,215.86 68,004.66 -333,245.34 83.05%
Revenue Total:  401,250.00 401,250.00  26,215.86 68,004.66 -333,245.34  83.05%
Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
030-0300-5072 Act 1256 Judge Retirement ~5,200.00 5,200.00 39484 1,184.52 401548 77.22%
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total: 5,200.00 5,200.00 394.84 1,184,52 4,015.48 77.22%
Category: E40 - Operations Expense
030-0300-5400 Act 316 of 1991 Expense 250.00 250.00 18.12 54.36 195.64 78.26 %
030-0300-5415 Act 918 of 1983 Expense 17,500.00 17,500.00 1,342.64 4,027.92 13,472.08 76.98 %
Act 1256 Co Admin of Justice 140,500.00 140,500.00 10,741.60 32,224.80 108,275.20 77.06 %
Act 1256 Court Costs 15,250.00 15,250.00 1,213.98 3,543.12 11,706.88 76.77 %
Act 1256 City Attorney 28,500.00 28,500.00 2,190.68 6,572.04 21,927.96 76.94 %
Act 1256 DFA (State) 167,150.00 167,150.00 8,313.20 14,296.68 152,853.32 91.45%
030-0300-5445 Act 1256 Ordinance 89-15 26,000.00 26,000.00 1,966.60 5,899.80 20,100.20 77.31%
0 95 Act 1256 Intoximeter Expense L 900.00 900.00 ) 67.14 201.42 698.58 77.62%
Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: 396,050.00 396,050.00 25,853.96 66,820.14 329,229.86 83.13%
Expense Total:  401,250.00  401,250.00  26,248.80  68,004.66 333,245.34  83.05%
Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit): 000 000 3294 ~ 0.00 000  0.00%
Fund: 030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court Surplus {Deficit): 000 T 000 3294 0.00 " 000 0.00%
Fund: 031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto
Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
031-0300-4408 Act 1809 of 2001 Revenue ) 36,000.00  36,000.00 ~2,810.00 7,536.00  -28,464.00  79.07 %
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 36,000.00 36,000.00 2,810.00 7,536.00 -28,464.00 79.07%
Revenue Total: 36,000.00  36,000.00 2,810.00 7,536.00  -28,464.00  79.07%
Expense
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
031-0300-5608 Software - New & Renewals 3600000  36,000.00 000 743888  28561.12  79.34%
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00 7,438.88 28,561.12 79.34%
Expense Total: 36,000.00  36,000.00 0.00 7,438.88 2856112 79.34%
Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 2,810.00 9712 9712 0.00%
Fund: 031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 2,810.00 97.12 9712 0.00%
Fund: 045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M
Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
045-0400-4110 Park 1/8 Sales Tax 788,751.00 788,751.00 60,353.51 200,496.04 -588,254.96  74.58 %
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total: 788,751.00 788,751.00 60,353.51 200,496.04 -588,254.96 74.58%
Revenue Total: 788,751.00 788,751.00 60,353.51 200,496.04  -588,254.96  74.58%
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
045-0400-5620 Xfer to General 788,751.00 788,751.00 65,729.00 197,187.00 591,564.00  75.00 %
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: 788,751.00 788,751.00 65,729.00 197,187.00 591,564.00 75.00%
Expense Total: 788,751.00 788,751.00 65,729.00 197,187.00  591,564.00  75.00%
Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -5,375.49 3,300.04 3,309.04  0.00%
Fund: 045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -5,375.49 3,309.04 3,309.04 0.00%




Budget Report

Fund: 051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire
Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
Category: R15 - Taxes - Property
051-0500-4150 State Turnback

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E40 - Operations Expense
051-0500-5410 Act 833 Expense

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total: -

Expense Total: o

Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): ‘
Fund: 051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax
Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
055-0500-4120 Fire 3/8 Sales Tax

Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total: i

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
055-0500-5620 Xfer to General

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: o

Expense Total: a

Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): B

Fund: 055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax Surplus (Deficit): o

Fund: 061 - Act 918 of 1983 Police
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
061-0600-4410 Admin of Justice Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
061-0600-5600 Miscellaneous Expense
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:
Expense Total:
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 061 - Act 918 of 1983 Police Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
062-0600-4402 Act 988 of 1991 Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total:

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 -20,000.00  100.00 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 -20,000.00  100.00%
20,000.00  20,000.00  0.00 0.00 -20,000.00  100.00%
20,000.00 56,702.05 36,702.05 37,361.30 19,340.75  34.11%
20,000.00 56,702.05 36,702.05 37,361.30 19,340.75  34.11%
20,000.00 56,702.05 36,702.05 37,361.30 19,340.75  34.11%
' " 0.0 -36,702.05 -36,702.05  -37,361.30 659.25  -1.80%
' " 0.00 -36,702.05 -36,702.05  -37,361.30 -659.25  -1.80%
| 2,366,253.00  2,366,253.00 181,060.52 601,488.10  -1,764,764.90 7458 %
2,366,253.00  2,366,253.00 181,060.52 601,488.10  -1,764,764.90  74.58%
© 2,366,253.00  2,366,253.00 181,060.52  601,488.10  -1,764,764.90  74.58%
12,366,253.00  2,366,253.00  197,188.00 591,564.00  1,774,689.00  75.00 %
2,366,253.00  2,366,253.00 197,188.00 591,564.00  1,774,689.00  75.00%
©2,366,253.00  2,366,253.00  197,188.00 591,564.00  1,774,689.00  75.00%
T 0.00 0.00  .16,127.48  9,924.10 9,924.10  0.00%
0.00 0.00 -16,127.48  9,924.10 9,924.10  0.00%
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,342.64 4,027.92 -10,972.08  73.15%
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,342.64 4,027.92 -10,972.08  73.15%
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,342.64 4,027.92 ©.10,972.08  73.15%
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00  100.00 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00  100.00%
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00  100.00%
0.00 0.00 1,342.64 ©4,027.92 4,027.92 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,342.64 4,027.92 4,027.92 0.00%
12,000.00 12,000.00 416.97 611.97 -11,388.03  94.90%
12,000.00 12,000.00 416.97 611.97 -11,388.03  94.90%
12,000.00 12,000.00 416.97 611.97 -11,388.03  94.90%

Revenue Total:




Budget Report

Expense
Category: E40 - Operations Expense
062-0600-5420 Act 988 Expense
Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Expense Total:
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 066 - Federal Drug Control
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
066-0600-4850 Interest Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

Department: 0600 - Police Total:

Fund: 066 - Federal Drug Control Total:

Fund: 068 - State Drug Control
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
068-0600-4418 Drug Seizure Revenue

Category: R40 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: o

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
068-0600-4850 Interest Revenue

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
068-0600-5600 Miscellaneous Expense

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: o

Expense Total: o

Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 068 - State Drug Control Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 080 - Street Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
080-0140-5000
080-0140-5010
080-0140-5020
080-0140-5022
080-0140-5025
080-0140-5030
080-0140-5040
080-0140-5050
080-0140-5055
080-0140-5060

Salary Expense
Overtime Expense
FICA Expense

Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense

Travel & Training Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
080-0140-5116 Communication Exp - Cellular
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense
080-0140-5200 Fuel Expense

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00 %
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00  100.00%
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 416.97 611.97 611.97 0.00%
000 0.00 416.97 611.97 611.97 0.00%
) . 000 0.00 - 0.25 0.73 073  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.25 0.73 0.73 0.00%
000 " 0.00 0.25 0.73 073 0.00%
0.00 "~ 0.0 0.25 0.73 073 0.00%
0.00 " 0.00 025 0.73 073 0.00%
~2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 ~ -2,500.00  100.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00  100.00%
0,00 0.00 020 0.58 058 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.20 0.58 0.58 0.00%
~2,500.00 ©2,500.00 020 0.58  -2,499.42  99.98%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 _0.00 _2,500.00 100.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
~2,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 ©2,500.00 100.00%
000 0.00 0.20 058 058 0.00%
000 0.00 0.20 058 0.58 0.00%
271,720.61 271,720.61 26,713.90 62,731.38 208,989.23  76.91%
695.00 695.00 38.63 112.02 582.98  83.88%
20,836.64 20,836.64 2,022.06 4,735.63 16,101.01  77.27%
180.00 180.00 4.06 89.57 90.43  50.24%
500.00 600.00 0.00 580.45 1955  3.26%
41,724.88 41,724.88 4,098.53 9,627.72 32,097.16  76.93%
58,447.74 58,447.74 3,250.69 9,502.33 48,945.41  83.74%
300.00 300.00 138.00 138.00 162.00  54.00 %
4,525.00 4,525.00 108.72 849.10 3,675.90  81.24 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 1,168.88 3,082.88 6917.12  69.17 %
408,929.87 409,029.87 37,543.47 91,449.08 317,580.79  77.64%
3,024.00 3,024.00 333.48 916.16 2,107.84  69.70 %
3,024.00 3,024.00 333.48 916.16 2,107.84  69.70%
7,200.00 7,200.00 377.49 938.93 6,261.07  86.96 %




Budget Report

080-0140-5210

Service & Repair - Vehicle
Tire Expense
Insurance Expense - Vehicle

080-0140-5225

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:

Category: E30 - Supply Expense
Supplies - Office
Supplies - Operating

Prisoner Care Expense

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Category: E40 - Operations Expense
080-0140-5515 Elections or Permit Fee Exp
080-0140-5520 Public Education Expense

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Category: E55 - Professional Services
080-0140-5571 Prof Services - Engineering
0 5589 Prof Services - Printing

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total:

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
080-0140-5808 Fixed Assets - Vehicles

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total: T
Expense Total:

Department: 0140 - Stormwater Total: T

Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
080-0800-4152 1/2 Cent SalesTaxExpires7/2023

Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total: o

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property
080-0800-4150 State Turnback
080-( 51 Saline County Treasurer

Category: R15 - Taxes - Property Total: o

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue

080-0800-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
080-0800-4627 Xfer Designated Tax

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

Category: R64 - Reimbursement
080-0800-4640 Reimbursement Revenue

Category: R64 - Reimbursement Total:

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
080-0800-4850 Interest Revenue

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
080-0800-5000
080-0800-5005
080-0800-5010
080-0800-5020
080-0800-5022
080-0800-5025
080-0800-5030
080-0800-5040

Salary Expense

SWB Reimbursement
Overtime Expense

FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Health Insurance Expense

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
10,000.00 23,834.56 0.00 185.55 23,649.01  99.22 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 956.75 4325  433%
21,200.00 35,034.56 377.49 2,081.23 32,953.33  94.06%
5,000.00 5,000.00 1,440.86 1,440.86 3,559.14  71.18%
5,000.00 17,700.00 471.58 1,857.17 1584283 8951 %
2,70000  2,700.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 100.00 %
12,700.00 25,400.00 1,912.44 3,298.03 22,101.97  87.02%
1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00  100.00 %
500000  5000.00 204.64 1,104.64 3,895.36  77.91%
6,200.00 6,200.00 204.64 1,104.64 509536  82.18%
100,000.00 150,510.00 3,000.00 7,585.22 142,924.78  94.96%
250,00 25000 0.00 000 250.00 100.00 %
100,250.00 150,760.00 3,000.00 7,585.22 143,174.78  94.97%
62,000.00 62,000.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 100.00 %
62,000.00 62,000.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 100.00%
614,303.87 691,448.43 43,371.52 106,434.36  585,014.07  84.61%
" 614,303.87 691,448.43 4337152 106,434.36  585,014.07  84.61%
_456,000.00 456,000.00 4791148  154957.95  -301,042.05  66.02%
456,000.00 456,000.00 47,911.48 154,957.95 -301,042.05  66.02%
924,000.00 924,000.00 75,858.92 271,692.36 -652,307.64  70.60 %
_444,00000  444,000.00 812330 4890101 -395098.99  88.99 %
1,368,000.00  1,368,000.00 83,982.22 320,593.37  -1,047,406.63  76.56%
1,000.00 1577.84 000 2,054.48 476.64  130.21%
1,000.00 1,577.84 0.00 2,054.48 476.64  30.21%
1,893,00000  1,893,000.00 157,750.00 473,250.00  -1,419,750.00  75.00 %
1,893,000.00  1,893,000.00 157,750.00 473,250.00  -1,419,750.00  75.00%
425,000.00 425,000.00 0.00 0.00 -425,000.00 100.00 %
425,000.00 425,000.00 0.00 0.00 -425,000.00  100.00%
775.00 775.00 000 000 -775.00  100.00 %
775.00 775.00 0.00 0.00 -775.00 100.00%
4,143,775.00  4,144,352.84 289,643.70 950,855.80  -3,193,497.04  77.06%
£69,963.91 869,963.91 67,833.74 160,158.02 709,805.89  81.59 %
206,796.00 206,796.00 17,233.00 51,699.00 155,097.00  75.00 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 446.04 751.64 9,248.36  92.48 %
67,317.24 67,317.24 5,160.64 12,111.68 55,205.56  82.01%
1,380.00 1,380.00 23.93 296.54 1,083.46 7851 %
18,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 21,940.59 5941  027%
134,775.96 134,775.96 10,460.47 24,651.41 110,124.55  81.71%
188,599.64 188,599.64 9,418.06 29,256.89 159,342.75  84.49 %




Budget Report

080-0800-5050
080-0800-5055

Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Uniform Expense
Travel & Training Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

080-0800-5102
0 10
080-0800-5111
080-0800-5112

080-0800-5116

080 -5120
080-0800-5130
080-0800-5140
080-0800-5142
080-0800-5145

Repairs & Maint - Building
Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Communication Exp - Cellular
Insurance - Property
Sanitation

Supplies - B&G

Janitorial Supplies and Main
Tools

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense

080-0800-5200
080-0800-5210
0 18
080-0800-5225
080-0800-5230
0

Fuel Expense

Service & Repair - Vehicle
Tire Expense

Insurance Expense - Vehicle
Radios

Equipment Rental

Category: E30 - Supply Expense
080-0800-5300

080-0800-5322
0

080-080

0-5350

Supplies - Office
Supplies - Signs
Supplies - Operating
Material and Maint
Postage Expense
Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Category: E40 - Operations Expense

080-0800-5480
080-0800-5530
080-0800-5535
080-0800-5545
080-0800-5546
080-0800-5547

Dues & Subscriptions
Safety Program

Sales Tax Expense

Street Paving Expense
Street Lights Installed
Traffic Signal Maintenance

Category: E55 - Professional Services

080-0800-5550
080-0800-5553
080-0800-5562
080-0800-5571
080-0800-5586
080-0800-5589

Prof Services - Acctg & Audit
Prof Services - Advertising

Prof Services - Bridge Inspection
Prof Services - Engineering

Prof Services - Other

Prof Services - Printing

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

080-0800-5604
080-0800-5608
080-0800-5614

Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals
Copiers & Maintenance

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets

080-0800-5808
080-0800-5810

Capital Assets - Vehicles
Fixed Assets - Equipment

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total: o

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: '

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
2,200.00 2,200.00 35.22 70.44 2,129.56  96.80 %
13,003.13 13,003.13 1,275.01 3,645.58 9,357.55  71.96 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,209.16 3,087.16 11,912.84  79.42 %
~1,527,035.88 1,531,035.88 113,005.27 307,668.95  1,223,366.93  79.90%
35,000.00 35,000.00 80.16 4,921.52 30,078.48  85.94 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 19,325.05 23,969.65 -3,969.65 -19.85%
2,499.96 2,499.96 529.28 1,269.81 1,230.15  49.21%
5,000.00 5,000.00 42.53 126.58 4,873.42  97.47%
14,640.00 14,640.00 985.02 2,955.06 11,684.94  79.82%
4,500.00 4,500.00 515.02 1,458.20 3,041.80  67.60%
1,965.00 1,965.00 0.00 0.00 1,965.00 100.00 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 384.58 853.43 2,646.57  75.62%
3,600.00 3,600.00 162.09 534.44 3,065.56  85.15 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 20.10 201.13 1,798.87  89.94 %
12,000.00 12,000.00 649.13 2,602.63 9,397.37  78.31%
104,704.96 104,704.96  22,692.96 38,892.45 65,812.51  62.86%
70,000.00 70,000.00 4,483.26 14,335.27 55,664.73  79.52%
90,000.00 90,577.84 2,410.71 14,162.66 76,415.18  84.36%
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 1,866.49 13,133.51  87.56 %
22,000.00 27,322.50 0.00 24,244.02 3,078.48  11.27%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,467.77 3223 2.15%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00  100.00 %
218,500.00 224,400.34 " 6,893.97 56,076.21  168,324.13  75.01%
6,000.00 6,000.00 241.38 1,539.04 4,460.96  74.35 %
40,000.08 40,000.08 0.00 10,674.72 29,325.36  73.31%
242,448.00 245,472.74 8,312.67 34,423.38 211,049.36  85.98 %
100,000.08 100,000.08 4,384.41 16,231.01 83,769.07 83.77%
504.00 504.00 84.74 171.06 33204 66.06%
388,952.16 391,976.90  13,023.20 63,039.21  328,937.69  83.92%
5,283.00 5,283.00 50.91 50.91 5,232.09  99.04 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %
227,000.00 224,817.00 4,337.97 13,139.07 211,677.93  94.16%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
$294,283.00 292,100.00 4,388.88 ©13,189.98 278,910.02  95.48%
13,750.00 13,750.00 0.00 0.00 13,750.00  100.00 %
3,500.04 3,500.04 198.75 753.48 2,746.56  78.47 %
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00  100.00 %
120,000.00 153,790.00 225.00 225.00 153,565.00  99.85 %
190,000.00 190,000.00 3,977.22 12,095.29 177,904.71  93.63%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
328,500.04  362,290.04 4,400.97 13,073.77  349,216.27  96.39%
5,500.00 5,500.00 2,142.53 4,759.72 74028  13.46%
48,465.00 48,465.00 2,750.00 3,905.88 44559.12 91.94 %
0.00 0.00 147.76 44324 44324 0.00 %
53,965.00 53,965.00 5,040.29 9,108.84 44,856.16  83.12%
346,000.00 297,500.00 0.00 0.00 297,500.00  100.00 %
473,000.00 932,426.88 230,924.52 247,186.02 685,240.85  73.49%




Budget Report

080-0800-5816 Capital Assets - Infrastructure

Category: EBO - Fixed Assets Total:

Category: E90 - Construction Projects
080-0800-5910 Projects - Overlays

Category: E90 - Construction Projects Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 080 - Street Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bond
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
110-0100-4623 Xfer from Other Fund

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
110-0100-4855 Gain on Investment

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Total:
Fund: 110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bond Total:

Fund: 113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
113-0100-4850 Interest Revenue

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: ‘

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
113-0100-5626 Xfer to other fund

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:
Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 114 - 2016 Bond Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
114-0100-4610 Loan Proceeds

Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Total:

Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue

114-0400-4850 Interest Revenue

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:
Revenue Total:

Department: 0400 - Parks Total:

Fund: 114 - 2016 Bond Fund Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
269,000.00 1,052,837.36 54,357.90 231,492.50 821,344.86  78.01%
1,088,000.00  2,282,764.24 285,282.42 478,678.52 1,804,085.72  79.03%
~ 600,000.00 886,285.96 0.00 276,109.03 610,176.93  68.85%
600,000.00 886,285.96 0.00 276,109.03 610,176.93  68.85%
4,603,941.04  6,129,523.32 454,817.96  1,255,836.96  4,873,686.36  79.51%
-460,166.04  -1,985,170.48 -165,174.26 304,981.16  1,680,189.32  84.64%
-1,074,469.91  -2,676,618.91  -208,545.78 -411,415.52  2,265,203.39  84.63%
) ~ 0.00 - 0.00 ©2,499.82 7,567.50  7,567.50  0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,499.82 7,567.50 7,567.50 0.00%
000 000 6575 . 47367 17367  0.00%
0.00 0.00 65.75 173.67 173.67 0.00%
o000 1 0.00  2,565.57 7,741.17 774117 0.00%
000 000  2,565.57  7,741.17 7,741.17  0.00%
000 0.00 256557  7,741.17 7,781.17  0.00%
o0oo 0.00 _2,499.82 756750  7,567.50  0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,499.82 7,567.50 7,567.50 0.00%
0.00 0.00 © 2,499.82 7,567.50  7,567.50  0.00%
0.00 0.00 249982 7,567.50 7756750  0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,499.82 7,567.50 -7,567.50 0.00%
0.00 0.00 12,499.82 7,567.50 -7,567.50 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 241,414.03 801,984.16 801,984.16  0.00%
0.00 0.00 241,414.03 801,984.16 801,984.16 0.00%
0.00 0.00 241,414.03 801,984.16 801,984.16  0.00%
0.00 0.00 241,414.03 ©801,984.16 801,984.16 0.00%
~ 0.00 0.00 3,945.51 9,416.29 9,416.29  0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,945.51 9,416.29 9,416.29 0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,945.51 9,416.29 9,416.29 0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,945.51 9,416.29 9,416.29 0.00%
0.00 0.00 245,359.54 811,400.45 811,400.45 0.00%




Budget Report

Fund: 167 - 2022 Amend 78
Department: 0100 - Administration

Revenue
Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales
167-0100-4610 Loan Proceeds

Category: R10 - Taxes - Sales Total:
Revenue Total:
Department: 0100 - Administration Total:
Fund: 167 - 2022 Amend 78 Total:

Fund: 185 - Street Bond 2016 DS
Department: 0800 - Street

Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
185-0800-4627 Xfer from Other

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total: o

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
185-0800-4850 Interest Revenue

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E72 - Bond Expense
185-0800-5722 Bond Principal Pmt
185-0800-5724 Bond Fees
185-0800-5750 Interest Expense

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total:

Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 185 - Street Bond 2016 DS Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR
Department: 0800 - Street

Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
186-0800-4850 Interest Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
186-0800-5626 Xfer to Other

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 187 - 2016 Street Construction Fund
Department: 0800 - Street

Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
187-0800-4850 Interest Revenue

Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
0.00 0.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00  0.00 %
0.00 0.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 0.00%
0.00 1 0.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 0.00%
0.00 " 000  -40,200.00 .40,200.00 -40,200.00 0.00%
" 0.00 0.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 0.00%
000 000 5297308 16183842 161,83842  0.00%
0.00 0.00 52,973.08 161,838.42 161,838.42 0.00%
000 000 5064 2,743.48 2,743.48  0.00%
0.00 0.00 50.64 2,743.48 2,743.48 0.00%
S 000 000 5302372  164,581.90  164,581.90 0.00%
0.00 0.00 370,000.00 -370,000.00  0.00%
0.00 0.00 249.99 -24999  0.00%
_0.00 0.00 137,22188  -137,22188  0.00%
0.00 0.00 507,471.87 -507,471.87 0.00%
R - 0.00 000 B 507,471.87 -507,471.87  0.00%
0.00 0.00  52,940.39  -342,889.97 -342,889.97  0.00%
0.00 0.00 52,94039  -342,889.97 -342,889.97  0.00%
0.00 000 107033 3,175.62 317562  000%
0.00 0.00 1,070.33 3,175.62 3,175.62 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,070.33 3,175.62 3,175.62 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,105.29 -2,10529  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,105.29 -2,105.29 0.00%
10.00 0.00 0.00 2,105.29 -2,105.29 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,070.33 1,070.33 1,070.33 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1,070.33 1,070.33 1,070.33 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 17,427.49 17,427.49  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 17,427.49 17,427.49 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 17,427.49 17,427.49  0.00%




Budget Report

Expense
Category: E90 - Construction Projects
187-0800-5900 Construction Projects

Category: E90 - Construction Projects Total:

Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 187 - 2016 Street Construction Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 500 - Water Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Revenue
Category: R50 - Sale of Services
500-0140-4567 Stormwater Rev Fees
500-0140-4568 Stormwater Rev - Residental
Stormwater Rev - Business

Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

500-0140-5622 Xfer to Fund 515

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: o
Expense Total:

Department: 0140 - Stormwater Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0900 - Water
Revenue
Category: R50 - Sale of Services

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

500-0900-4504 CAW Watershed
500-0900-4532 One Time Charge
500-0900-4536 Penalties

500-0900-4537
500-0900-4540
500-0900-4542
500-0900-4544
500-0900-4548
500-0900-4550
500-0900-4554
500-0900-4556

Insufficient Check Fee
Sales - CAW System Devel
Sales - FSDWA

Water Misc Income

Sales - Pump Maintenance
Sales - Service Charges
Sales - Water

Sales - Water Connections

Sales Tax Revenue
Woodland Hills Watershed

500-0900-4561
500-0900-4566

Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total:

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
500-0900-4600

Miscellaneous Revenue
NXfer to Water Impact

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
500-0900-4623 Xfer to Other

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense
500-0900-5000 Salary Expense
500-0900-5005
500-0900-5010
500-0900-5020
500-0900-5022

SWB Reimbursement
Overtime Expense

FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
0.00 0.00 600,527.64 1,188,698.69  -1,188,698.69  0.00%
0.00 0.00 600,527.64  1,188,698.69  -1,188,698.69 0.00%
0.00 0.00 600,527.64 1,188,698.69  -1,188,698.69 0.00%
" 0.00 0.00 -600,527.64  -1,171,271.20  -1,171,271.20 0.00%
"0.00 0.00 -600,527.64  -1,171,271.20  -1,171,271.20 0.00%
20,000.00 20,000.00 3,525.00 7,025.00 -12,975.00  64.88 %
244,000.00 244,000.00 20,181.00 60,609.00 -183,391.00  75.16 %
44,000.00 44,000.00 3858.00 11,5000  -32480.00 73.82%
308,000.00 308,000.00 27,564.00 79,154.00 -228,846.00  74.30%
308,000.00 308,000.00 27,564.00  79,154.00 -228,846.00  74.30%
30800000  308,000.00 0.00 000 30800000 100.009%
308,000.00 308,000.00 0.00 0.00 308,000.00 100.00%
308,000.00 308,000.00 0.00 0.00  308,000.00 100.00%
000 000  27,564.00 '~ 79,154.00 79,154.00  0.00%
112,500.00 112,500.00 8,319.15 25,037.55 -87,462.45  77.74 %
38,500.00 38,500.00 1,185.00 8,843.00 -29,657.00  77.03%
150,000.00 150,000.00 31,580.62 70,295.02 -79,704.98  53.14 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 150.00 425.00 -1,575.00  78.75%
6,529.00 6,529.00 1,275.00 3,675.00 -2,854.00  43.71%
39,600.00 39,600.00 3,303.56 9,985.96 -20,614.04 7478 %
98,737.00 98,737.00 187.50 39,984.50 -58,752.50  59.50 %
32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00 3,703.70 -28,296.30  88.43 %
27,500.00 27,500.00 4,228.00 7,618.00 -19,882.00  72.30%
4,323,00000  4,323,000.00 241,482.54 793,250.60  -3,529,749.40  81.65%
17,000,00 17,000.00 1,750.00 11,915.00 -5,085.00  29.91%
270,000.00 270,000.00 24,168.48 78,935.41 -191,064.59  70.76 %
_4,356.00 _4,356.00 46710 141480  -2,941.20 67.52%
5121,722.00  5,121,722.00 318,096.95  1,055,083.54  -4,066,638.46  79.40%
0.00 0.00 0.00 127.58 12758  0.00%
35,000.00 _35,000.00 0.00 000 -35,000.00  100.00 %
35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 127.58 -34,872.42  99.64%
0.00 _0.00 3,000.00 17,270.00 17,270.00  0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 17,270.00 17,270.00 0.00%
5,156,722.00  5,156,722.00 321,096.95  1,072,481.12  -4,084,240.88  79.20%
771,038.69 771,038.69 76,765.81 171,230.20 599,808.49  77.79%
206,796.00 206,796.00 17,233.00 51,699.00 155,097.00  75.00 %
28,825.00 28,825.00 2,835.83 5,717.83 23,107.17  80.16 %
61,036.58 61,036.58 6,039.26 13,374.56 47,662.02  78.09%
1,080.00 1,080.00 48.21 294.74 78526 72.71%




Budget Report

500-0900-5025

200-0900-5060

Worker's Comp Expense
APERS Expense

Health Insurance Expense
Physical & Drug Screen Exp
Bring Your Own Device - Phone
Uniform Expense

Travel & Training Expense

Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

500-0900-5102
500-0900-5104

500-0900-5111
500-0900-5112

500-C

500-0900-5130
500-0900-5142

50

145

Repairs & Maint - Building
Repairs & Maint - Grounds
Utilities - Electric

Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water

Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne
Communication Exp - Cellular
Insurance - Property
Sanitation

Janitorial Supplies and Main
Tools

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense

500-0900-5200

Fuel Expense

Service & Repair - Vehicle
Tire Expense

Insurance Expense - Vehicle

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total: A

Category: E30 - Supply Expense

500-0900-5300
500-0900-5322
500-0900-5350
500-0900-5360

Supplies - Office
Supplies - Operating
Postage Expense

Cost of Water from CAW

Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total:

Category: E40 - Operations Expense

500-0900-5475
500-0900-5480
500-0900-5530
500-0900-5535

Credit Card Fees
Dues & Subscriptions
Safety Program

Sales Tax Expense

Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:

Category: E5S - Professional Services

500-0900-5550
500-0900-5553
500-0900-5586

Prof Services - Acctg & Audit
Prof Services - Advertising
Prof Services - Other

Category: E55 - Professional Services Total:

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

500-0900-5600
500-0900-5604
500-0900-5608
500-0900-5614

Miscellaneous Expense
Hardware - New & Renewals
Software - New & Renewals
Copiers & Maintenance

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

200-0900-5626
500-0900-5629

Xfer to Other
Xfer to Water Impact

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
15,022.00 30,094.00 0.00 15,059.57 15,034.43  49.96 %
120,486.24 120,486.24 12,049.57 26,248.52 94,237.72  78.21%
148,376.76 148,376.76 8,401.06 25,196.06 123,180.70  83.02 %
1,800.00 1,800.00 158.00 228.46 1,571.54  87.31%
900.00 900.00 75.00 150.00 75000 83.33%
9,809.38 9,809.38 1,678.66 4,876.79 4,932.59  50.28 %
9,150.00 9,150.00 590.30 590.30 8,559.70  93.55%
1,374,320.65  1,389,392.65 125,874.70 314,666.03 1,074,726.62  77.35%
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 271.01 572899  95.48 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %
48,000.00 48,000.00 383.36 1,119.42 46,880.58  97.67 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 380.92 1,193.55 4,806.45  80.11 %
300.00 300.00 23.22 73.66 22634 75.45%
8,748.00 8,748.00 722.89 2,168.67 6,579.33  75.21%
10,560.00 10,560.00 934.42 2,621.73 7,938.27 7517 %
14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 100.00 %
1,692.00 1,692.00 395.36 885.74 806.26  47.65%
1,500.00 1,500.00 98.75 279.76 1,22024  81.35%
15,000.00 15,000.00 466.89 1,216.56 13,783.44  91.89%
© 115,300.00 115,300.00 340581 9,830.10  105,469.90 91.47%
58,500.00 58,500.00 3,527.21 13,364.82 4513518  77.15%
30,000.00 30,000.00 2,127.56 4,063.44 2593656  86.46 %
8,100.00 8,100.00 0.00 38.28 8,061.72 99.53 %
7,500.00 8,000.00 0.00 7,927.73 7227 0.90%
© 104,100.00 104,600.00 565477 2539427  79,205.73  75.72%
4,200.00 4,200.00 1,296.13 2,215.88 1,984.12 47.24 %
108,000.00 108,000.00 14,244.11 34,869.39 73,130.61 67.71%
4,200.00 4,200.00 92.18 217.77 3,982.23  94.82%
1,260,000.00  1,260,000.00 91,459.91 295,060.73 964,939.27  76.58 %
1,376,400.00  1,376,400.00  107,092.33 332,363.77 1,044,036.23  75.85%
120,000.00 120,000.00 8,786.81 32,728.03 87,271.97  72.73%
76,043.00 73,860.00 2,179.41 4,566.79 69,293.21  93.82 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 75.38 1,424.62 9497 %
270,000.00 270,000.00 81,152.00 188,848.00  69.94 %
467,543.00 465,360.00 1118,522.20 346,837.80  74.53%
7,400.00 7,400.00 0.00 0.00 7,400.00  100.00 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 99.38 161.13 1,838.87 91.94%
75,400.00 75,400.00 0.00 3,597.67 71,802.33  95.23%
84,800.00 84,800.00 99,38 3,758.80 81,041.20 9557%
1,000.00 0.00 47.17 85.17 -85.17  0.00%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 2,167.45 4,832.55  69.04 %
54,610.00 54,610.00 4,400.90 9,196.78 4541322 83.16%
0.00 0.00 317.12 529.44 52944 0.00%
62,610.00 61,610.00 4,765.19 11,978.84 49,631.16  80.56%
0.00 0.00 14,792.06 47,675.49 -47,675.49  0.00%
35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.00 %
35,000.00 35,000.00 14,792.06 47,675.49 -12,675.49  -36.22%




Budget Report

Category: E72 -

500-0300-5724

Category: E80 -

500-0900-5816
500-0900-5824

Category: E85 -

500-0900-5850

Department: 0950 -

Revenue

Category: R50 -

500-0950-4552
500-0950-4558

Category: R60 -

500-0950-4600
500-0950-4631

Expense

Bond Expense
Bond Fees

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total:

Fixed Assets
Capital Assets - Infrastructure
Depreciation Expense

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total:

Interest Expense
Interest Expense

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0900 - Water Surplus (Deficit):

Wastewater

Sale of Services
Sales - Wastewater
Sales - WW Connections

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Category: R50 - Sale of Services Total: -

Miscellaneous Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenue
Xfer Wastewater Impact

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total:

Revenue Total:

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

500-0950-

Department: 0950 - Wastewater Surplus (Deficit):

Xfer to Water
Xfer to Wastewater Impact

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total:

Expense Total:

Fund: 500 - Water Fund Surplus (Deficit): '

Fund: 510 - Wastewater Fund

Department: 0900 -

Expense

Category: E60 -

510-0900-5608

Department: 0950 -

Revenue

Category: R62 -

510-0950-4625

Expense

Category: EO1 -

510-0950-5000
510-0950-5005
510-0950-5010
510-0950-5020
510-0950-5022
510-0950-5025

Water

Miscellaneous Expense
Software - New & Renewals

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total:
Expense Total:

Department: 0900 - Water Total:

Wastewater

Intergovernmental Tsfrs
Xfer from Sewer Sales

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:

Revenue Total:

Personnel Expense
Salary Expense
SWB Reimbursement
Overtime Expense
FICA Expense
Unemployment Expense
Worker's Comp Expense

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
31,983.96 31,983.96 3,558.52 10,675.56 21,308.40  66.62 %
31,983.96 31,983.96 3,558.52 10,675.56 21,308.40  66.62%
150,000.00  3,535,695.03 877,809.81 2,087,955.51 1,447,739.52  40.95%
~ 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 - 0.00 500,000.00 100.00 %
650,000.00  4,035,695.03 877,809.81  2,087,955.51 1,947,739.52  48.26%
87,589.00 87,589.00 6,368.94 19,106.82 68,482.18  78.19 %
87,589.00 87,589.00 6,368.94 19,106.82 68,482.18  78.19%
4,389,646.61  7,787,730.64  1,186,716.73  2,981,927.39  4,805,803.25  61.71%
767,075.39  -2,631,008.64  -865,619.78  -1,909,446.27 721,562.37  27.43%
5,563,787.00  5,563,787.00 420,167.78 1,346,437.46  -4,217,349.54  75.80 %
1375000 13,7500 210000 420000 -9,550.00 69.45%
5,577,537.00  5577,537.00 422,267.78  1,350,637.46  -4,226,899.54  75.78%
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 -100.00  100.00 %
~50,00000  50,000.00 7,000.00 14,00000 -36,000.00  72.00 %
50,100.00 50,100.00 7,000.00 14,000.00 -36,100.00  72.06%
5627,637.00  5627,637.00  429,267.78  1,364,637.46  -4,262,999.54  75.75%
4,064,000.00  4,064,000.00 400,427.19  1,282,470.73 2,781,529.27  68.44%
50,000.00  50,000.00 . 0oo 000 50,000.00 100.00%
4,114,000.00  4,114,000.00 400,427.19  1,282,470.73  2,831,529.27  68.83%
4,114,000.00  4,114,000.00 400,427.19  1,282,470.73  2,831,529.27  68.83%
1,513,637.00  1,513,637.00 28,840.59 82,166.73  -1,431,470.27  94.57%
2,280,712.39  -1,117,371.64 -809,215.19  -1,748,125.54  -630,753.90  -56.45%
0.00 0.00 -65.90 0.00 000 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -65.90 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -65.90 0.00 1000  0.00%
0.00 0.00 -65.90 0.00 0.00  0.00%
4,064,000.00  4,064,000.00 40042719 1,282,470.73  -2,781,529.27  68.44 %
4,064,000.00  4,064,000.00 400,427.19  1,282,470.73  -2,781,529.27  68.44%
'4,064,000.00  4,064,000.00 400,427.19 1,282,470.73  -2,781,529.27  68.44%
1,118,589.64 1,118,589.64 105,653.90 260,080.95 858,508.69  76.75 %
206,796.00 206,796.00 17,233.00 51,699.00 155,097.00  75.00 %
85,000.00 85,000.00 15,589.38 47,780.89 37,21911  43.79 %
104,570.19 104,570.19 9,143.87 23,146.40 81,423.79  77.87 %
1,380.00 1,380.00 21.60 445.16 934.84  67.74%
22,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 23,920.59 7941 0.33%




Budget Report

510-0950-5030
510-0950-5040

510-0950-5055
510-0950-5060

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

510-0950-5102
510-0950-5110

510-0950-5112
510-0950-5115
510-0950-5116

510-0950-5140
510-0950-5142
510-0950-5145

Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense

510-0950-5200
510-0950-5210

510-0950-5240

Category: E30 - Supply Expense
510-0950-5300
510-0950-5322
510-0950-5324
510-0950-5326

Category: E40 - Operations Expense
510-0950-5475

Category: E55 - Professional Services

510-0950-5550
510-0950-5553
510-0950-5586
510-0950-5589

Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

510-0950-5604
510-0950-5608
510-0950-5614

Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

510-0950-5626

Category: E72 - Bond Expense

510-0950-5722

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
APERS Expense 209,413.75 209,413.75 18,432.52 46,538.13 162,875.62 77.78 %
Health Insurance Expense 272,057.28 272,057.28 15,450.53 45,097.40 226,959.88 83.42%
Physical & Drug Screen Exp 1,800.00 1,800.00 69.00 104.22 1,695.78 94.21 %
Uniform Expense 18,934.38 18,934.38 1,390.67 2,952.91 15,981.47 84.40 %
Travel & Training Expense 5,000.00 5,000.00 403.09 488.69 4,511.31 90.23 %
Category: EO1 - Personnel Expense Total:  2,045,541.24  2,047,541.24 183,387.56 502,254.34 1,545,286.90  75.47%
Repairs & Maint - Building 9,600.00 9,600.00 2,221.06 2,453.62 7,146.38 74.44 %
Utilities - Electric 420,000.00 443,500.00 39,418.17 122,035.33 321,464.67 72.48 %
Utilities - Gas 2,868.00 2,868.00 406.94 1,237.77 1,630.23 56.84 %
Utilities - Water 276.00 114,276.00 3,631.42 22,166.78 92,109.22 80.60 %
Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne 8,664.00 8,664.00 722.89 2,168.67 6,495.33 74.97 %
Communication Exp - Cellular 9,360.00 9,360.00 841.85 2,418.61 6,941.39 74.16 %
Insurance - Property 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 100.00 %
Sanitation 130,000.00 90,000.00 702.14 18,380.89 71,619.11 79.58 %
Supplies - B&G 1,500.00 1,500.00 78.06 480.52 1,019.48 67.97 %
Janitorial Supplies and Main 1,500.00 1,500.00 20.10 201.12 1,298.88 86.59 %
Tools 15,000.00 15,000.00 183.39 374.19 14,625.81 97.51%
Category: E10 - Building & Grounds Exp Total:  617,768.00  715,268.00 148,226.02 171,917.50 543,350.50  75.96%
Fuel Expense 75,000.00 75,000.00 3,527.22 13,353.96 61,646.04 82.19%
Service & Repair - Vehicle 60,000.00 60,000.00 218.75 1,178.66 58,821.34 98.04 %
Tire Expense 10,800.00 10,800.00 474.26 667.21 10,132.79 93.82 %
Insurance Expense - Vehicle 12,000.00 16,520.07 0.00 19,392.74 -2,872.67 -17.39%
Equipment Rental 4,500.00 4,500.00 10,918.86 14,977.50 -10,477.50 -232.83%
Category: E20 - Vehicle Expense Total:  162,300.00  166,820.07 15,139.09 49,570.07 117,250.00  70.29%
Supplies - Office 4,200.00 4,200.00 352.53 546.09 3,653.91 87.00 %
Supplies - Operating 240,000.00 240,000.00 20,187.26 53,234.11 186,765.89 77.82%
Supplies - Chemicals 198,000.00 198,000.00 22,761.26 67,414.36 130,585.64 65.95 %
Supplies - Lab 36,000.00 36,000.00 1,760.00 10,938.07 25,061.93 69.62 %
Postage Expense 5,000.00 5,000.00 92.18 2172.77 4,782.23 9564 %
Category: E30 - Supply Expense Total: o 383,20000 . 483,iDOOD -'45,153.23. ”132,350.4[7) 3_50,§4§60 72.61%
Credit Card Fees 36,780.00 36,780.00 0.00 0.00 36,780.00 100.00 %
Dues & Subscriptions 17,183.00 15,000.00 50.91 7,410.78 7,589.22 50.59 %
Safety Program 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 415.82 3,584.18 89.60 %
Category: E40 - Operations Expense Total:  57,963.00  55,780.00 5091  7,826.60 47,953.40  85.97%
Prof Services - Acctg & Audit 7,400.00 7,400.00 0.00 0.00 7,400.00 100.00 %
Prof Services - Advertising 2,000.00 2,000.00 99.37 161.13 1,838.87 91.94%
Prof Services - Other 95,400.00 95,400.00 1,577.88 9,104.18 86,295.82 90.46 %
Prof Services - Printing 4,800.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 100.00 %
Category: E55 - Professional Services Total: 109,600.00 109,600.00 1,677.25 9,265.31 100,334.69  91.55%
Hardware - New & Renewals 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 2,217.38 1,782.62 44.57 %
Software - New & Renewals 70,240.00 70,240.00 4,335.00 7,150.88 63,089.12 89.82 %
Copiers & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 317.12 529.43 -529.43 0.00 %
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: 74,24000 74,24000 4,652.1'2 3 9,897.59 - 64,342.§i 86.67%
Xfer to Other 120,000.00 120,000.00 21,07?._12 67,498.46 52,501.54 43.75 %
Category: E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr Total: 120,000.00 120,000.00 121,075.12 67,498.46 52,501.54  43.75%
Bond Principal Payment 105,838.51 -0.49 0.00 0.00 -0.49  100.00 %




Budget Report

510-0950-5724 Bond Fees

Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total:

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
510-0950-5810 Capital Assets - Equipment
i 5816 Capital Assets - Infrastructure
510-0950-5824

Depreciation Expense

Category: E80 - Fixed Assets Total:

Category: E85 - Interest Expense
510-0950-5850 Interest Expense

Category: E85 - Interest Expense Total: '
Expense Total:

Department: 0950 - Wastewater Surplus (Deficit): i
Fund: 510 - Wastewater Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 515 - Stormwater Utility Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Revenue
Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
515-0140-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue

Category: R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue Total: -

Revenue Total:

Expense
Category: E80 - Fixed Assets
515-0140-5816 Capital Assets - Infrastructure

Category: E8O - Fixed Assets Total: o
Expense Total:
Department: 0140 - Stormwater Surplus (Deficit): -

Fund: 515 - Stormwater Utility Fund Surplus (Deficit): -

Fund: 525 - Depreciation - WW
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
525-0950-4625 Xfer from Water

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:
Revenue Total:
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Total:

Fund: 525 - Depreciation - WW Total:

Fund: 550 - Impact - Water
Department: 0900 - Water
Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
550-0900-4625 Xfer frwaterOrd1997-3, 2010-18

Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total:
Revenue Total:
Department: 0900 - Water Total:

Fund: 550 - Impact - Water Total:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
66999.96 66999.96 4,792.88 14,378.64 52,621.32 7854 %
172,838.47 66,999.47 4,792.88 14,378.64 52,620.83  78.54%
180,000.00 360,637.80 170,058.37 170,058.37 190,579.43  52.85%
2,242,000.00  3,206,236.78 45,065.00 115,745.77 3,090,491.01  96.39 %
~500,000.00  500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 100.00 %
2,922,000.00  4,066,874.58 215,123.37 285,804.14  3,781,070.44  92.97%
87,589.00 87,589.00 20,137.46 34,726.90 52,862.10  60.35 %
87,589.00 87,589.00 20,137.46 34,726.90 52,862.10  60.35%
6,853,039.71  7,993,912.36 559,415.01 1,285,490.05  6,708,422.31  83.92%
-2,789,039.71  -3,929,912.36 -158,087.82  -3,019.32  3,926,893.04  99.92%
©-2,789,039.71  -3,929,912.36  -158,921.92 -3,019.32  3,926,893.04  99.92%
0.00 000 000 860,536.60 860,536.60  0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 860,536.60 860,536.60 0.00%
0.0 000 000  860,536.60 860,536.60  0.00%
000 293832225 22049330 864,37245  2,073,949.80  70.58%
0.00  2,938,322.25 220,493.30 864,372.45  2,073,949.80  70.58%
0.00  2,938,322.25 220,49330  864,372.45  2,073,949.80  70.58%
0.00  -2,938,322.25  -220,493.30  -3,835.85  2,934,486.40  99.87%
0.00  -2,938,322.25 -220,493.30  -3,835.85  2,934,486.40  99.87%
_217,000.00 217,000.00 35,867.18 115,173.95 -101,826.05  46.92 %
217,000.00 217,000.00 35,867.18 115,173.95 -101,826.05  46.92%
217,000.00 217,000.00 35,867.18 115,173.95 -101,826.05  46.92%
'217,000.00 217,000.00 35,867.18 115,173.95 -101,826.05  46.92%
217,000.00 217,000.00 35,867.18 115,173.95 -101,826.05  46.92%
35,000.00 35,000.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 -33,800.00  96.57 %
35,000.00 35,000.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 -33,800.00  96.57%
35,000.00 35,000.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 -33,800.00  96.57%
35,000.00 35,000.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 -33,800.00  96.57%
35,000.00 35,000.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 -33,800.00  96.57%




Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 555 - Impact - WW
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
555-0950-4625 Xfer from Water Ord 1997-03 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 -50,000.00 100.00 %
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total: 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 -50,000.00 100.00%
Revenue Total: ©50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 -50,000.00 100.00%
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Total: 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 -50,000.00 100.00%-
Fund: 555 - Impact - WW Total: 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 -50,000.00 100.00%
Fund: 604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr
Department: 0000 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
604-0000-4623 Xfer from Other Fund 0.00 0.00 19,775.11 79,100.44 79,100.44 0.00 %
Category: R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs Total: 0.00 0.00 19,775.11 79,100.44 79,100.44 0.00%
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
604-0000-4850 Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 57.03 119.28 119.28 0.00 %
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 57.03 119.28 119.28 0.00%
RevenueTotal: 000 000 1983214  79,219.72 7921972  0.00%
Expense
Category: E72 - Bond Expense
604-0000-5724 Bond Fees 0.00 0.00 166.67  500.01 ~ -500.01  0.00%
Category: E72 - Bond Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 166.67 500.01 -500.01 0.00%
Expense Total:  0.00 0.00 166.67 50001 -500.01  0.00%
Department: 0000 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):  0.00 0.00 19,665.47  78,719.71  78,719.71  0.00%
Fund: 604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr Surplus (Deficit): ~ 0.00 0.00 19,665.47 78,719.71 78,719.71  0.00%
Fund: 606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017 DSR
Department: 0000 - Administration
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
606-0000-4850 Interest Revenue 0.00 70.90 86842 ) 2§6831 - %56831 DOD %
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 868.42 2,568.31 2,568.31 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 868.42 © 2,568.31 2,568.31  0.00%
Department: 0000 - Administration Total: 0.00 0.00 868.42 2,568.31 2,56831 0.00%
Fund: 606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017 DSR Total: 0.00 0.00 868.42 2,568.31 2,568.31 0.00%
Fund: 700 - A/P Tax Commission
Department: 0150 - A/P Tax Commission
Revenue
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue
700-0150-4850 Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 15.95 ) 54.68 54.68 0.00 %
Category: R85 - Interest Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 15.95 54.68 54.68 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 15.95 54.68 5468  0.00%
Expense
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
700-0150-5600 Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 21;838.04 ) -212,898.04 0.00%
Category: E60 - Miscellaneous Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,898.04 -212,898.04 0.00%
Expense Total: . 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,898.04 -212,898.04 0.00%
Department: 0150 - A/P Tax Commission Surplus (Deficit):  0.00 0.00 15.95 -212,843.36 -212,843.36 0.00%
Fund: 700 - A/P Tax Commission Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 15.95 -212,843.36 -212,843.36 0.00%

Report Surplus (Deficit): -614,794.99  -11,053,281.82

-2,294,486.17  -4,165,344.91 6,887,936.91  62.32%




Budget Report

Category

Fund: 001 - General Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R15 - Taxes - Property
R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
R85 - Interest Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
EOQ1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
EA4Q - Operations Expense
E55 - Professional Services
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E68 - Donation Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0110 - Information Technology
Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
EBO - Fixed Assets

Expense Total:

Department: 0110 - information Technology Total:

Department: 0120 - Planning & Development
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales
R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees

Revenue Total:

Expense
E0L - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
€30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
E6O - Miscellaneous Expense
E80 - Fixed Assets
E8S - Interest Expense

Expense Total: B

Department: 0120 - Planning & Development Surplus (Deficit): o

Department: 0160 - Engineering
Expense

E0N - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E6( - Miscellaneous Expense
ERG - Fixed Assets

AL33f025 1005108

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Group Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
872,400.00 872,400.00 30,205.61 142,296.78 -730,103.22 83.69%
1,000.08 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00%
6,485,008.00 6,485,008.00 540,417.33 1,621,251.99 -4,863,756.01 75.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00  100.00%
7,359,408.00 7,359,408.00 570,622.94 1,763,548.77 -5,595,859.23 76.04%
509,103.87 509,595.87 78,533.64 121,878.14 387,717.73 76.08%
47,446.24 56,830.01 3,194.27 23,038.74 33,791.27 59.46%
4,000.00 3,650.00 69.72 69.72 3,580.28 98.09%
7,500.00 7,900.00 1,596.40 2,966.23 4,933,77 62.45%
99,812.00 59,812.00 725.83 1,273.29 98,538.71  98.72%
96,290.00 96,290.00 14,711.02 16,413.77 79,876.23  82.95%
14,620.00 14,620.00 279.24 1,419.20 13,200.80  90.29%
90,000.00 95,000.00 0.00 24,914.96 70,085.04  73.77%
869,172.11 883,697.88 99,110.12 191,974.05 691,723.83  78.28%
6,490,235.89 6,475,710.12 471,512.82 1,571,574.72  -4,904,135.40  75.73%
6,000.00 6,000.00 (.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00%
179,375.00 179,375.00 6,517.25 43,431.12 135,943.88  75.79%
0.00 101,497.09 0.00 0.00 101,497.09  100.00%
185,375.00 286,872.09 6,517.25 43,431.12 243,440.97 84.86%
185,375.00 286,872.09 6,517.25 43,431,12 243,440.97 84.86%
50,000.00 90,000.00 11,597.00 32,264.64 -57,735.36 64.15%
527,250.00 527,250.00 38,007.55 126,064.27 -401,185.73 76.09%
617,250.00 617,250.00 49,60455  158,328.91 -458,921.09  74.35%
586,823.91 587,873.91 62,515.66 152,081.17 435,792.74 74.13%
8,705.00 8,705.00 647.83 1,987.57 6,717.43 77.17%
12,400.00 12,093.01 511.63 2,542.97 9,550.04 78.97%
4,500.00 4,500.00 640.17 763.69 3,736.31  83.03%
45,300.00 45,300.00 1,240.62 20,969.88 24,330.12 53.71%
57,700.00 57,700.00 2,712.65 5,035.75 52,664.25  91.27%
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00%
12,650.00 12,650.00 1,181.33 3,543,99 9,106.01 71.98%
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00  100.00%
©758,378.91 75912192  69,449.89  186,925.02 572,196.90  75.38%
14112891 -141,871.92  -19,84534  -28596.11  113,275.81  79.84%
11,135.00 7,735.00 228.10 2,254 81 5480.19  70.85%
2,300.00 2,300.00 178.58 535.60 1,764.40  76.71%
10,400.00 10,613.23 1,152.77 5,717.49 4,895.74  46.13%
5,000.00 5,000.00 70.23 831.18 4,168.82  83.38%
10,650.00 10,650.00 0.00 0.00 10,650.00  100.00%
19,000.00 19,000.00 1,611.72 4,835.16 14,164.84 74.55%




Budget Report

Category

E8S - Interest Expense

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Expense Total:

Department: 0160 - Engineering Total:

Department: 0200 - Animal Control
Revenue
R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs

Revenue Total:

Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E72 - Bond Expense
E8Q - Fixed Assets
E8S - Interest Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus [Deficit):

Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R64 - Reimbursement

Revenue Total:

Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
E55 - Professional Services
ES0 - Miscellaneous Expense

Expense Total: -

Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
RE0 - Miscellanecus Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
Revenue Total:

Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E72 - Bond Expense
E80 - Fixed Assets
E85 - Interest Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus {Deficit):

AT IG5 A

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00  100.00%
58,785.00 55,598.23 3,241.40 14,174.24 41,423.99  74.51%
58,785.00 55,598.23 3,241.40 14,174.24 41,423.99  74.51%
29,500.00 29,500.00 2,408.94 6,107.3% -23,392.61  79.30%
6,000.00 6,000.00 535.00 4,311.20 -1,688.80  28.15%
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 157,749.00 -473,253.00  75.00%
666,502.00 666,502.00 55,526.94 168,167.59 49833041 74.77%
665,161.32 665,961,32 55,353 75 139,062.84 526,898.48  79.12%
46,696.00 46,696.00 2,604.57 8,270.03 38,425.97  82.29%
14,405.90 14,755.90 813.66 3,997.02 10,758.88  72.91%
21,950.00 22,087.34 1,517.95 2,050.37 2003697  90.72%
3,945.00 3,945.00 111.44 82042 3,124.58  79.20%
35,000.00 35,000.00 896.77 2,823.45 32,176.55  91.93%
4,000.00 4,000.00 30.00 1,197.87 2,802.13  70.05%
7,680.00 7,680.00 646.40 1,935.89 5,744.11  74.79%
0.00 £0,000.00 59,194.69 60,265.91 26591  -0.44%
780.00 780.00 56.67 173.34 606.66  77.78%
759,618.22 860,905.56 121,225.90 220,597.14 640,308.42  74.38%
-133,116.22 -194,403.56 -65,698.96 -52,429.55 141,974.01  73.03%
532,900.00 532,800.00 46,765.55 118,285.10 -414,614.90  77.80%
50,520.00 50,520.00 3,216.14 11,818.75 -38,701.25  76.61%
160,000.00 160,000.00 55,466.33 55,466.33 -104,533.67  65.33%
" 743,420.00 743,420.00 105,448.02 185,570.18 557,849.82  75.04%
502,270.95 502,670.95 49,756.81 126,013.77 376,657.18  74.93%
23,646.00 23,646.00 1,204.64 3,672.74 19,973.26  84.47%
11,000.00 11,000.00 19178 2,791.79 8,208.21  74.62%
146,000.00 146,000.00 11,919.50 36,733.50 109,266.50  74.84%
5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 .00 5,500.00  100.00%
4,440.00 4,440.00 263.24 789.72 3,650.28  82.21%
692,856.95  693,256.95  63,335.97  170,001.52  523,255.43  75.48%
© 50,563.05 '50,163.05  42,112.05  15,568.66 -34,504.39  68.96%
0.00 0.00 40,200.00 40,200.00 40,200,00 0.00%
1,419,753.00 1,419,753.00 118,312.00 35493600  -1,064,817.00  75.00%
1,419,753.00  1,419,753.00  158,512.00 395136.00  -1,024,617.00  72.17%
911,678.42 919,078.42 86,747.44 237,812.00 681,266.42  74.12%
3,526.00 3,526.00 888,12 1,241.62 2,284.38 64.79%
24,700.00 24,597.30 1,313.44 8,248.73 16,3857  66.46%
600.00 600.00 57.14 134.38 465.62  77.60%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 381.00 1,619.00  80.95%
41,000.00 41,000.00 1,655.00 3,310.00 37,690.00  91.93%
18,105.00 18,105.00 0.00 1,155.87 16,949.13  93.62%
68,800.00 68,800.00 4,841.34 26,142.17 42,657.83  62.00%
0.00 31,926.88 16,809.18 35,079.50 -3,152.62  -9.87%
10,346.00 10,346.00 424.48 1,341.05 9,004.95  87.04%
1,080,755.42 1,119,979.60  112,736.14 '314,846.32  805,123.28  71.89%
338,997.58 299,773.40  45,775.86 80,280.68  -219,4B3.72  73.23%




Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool
Revenue
RSO - Sale of Services 81,000.00 81,000.00 2,413.00 3,073.00 -77,927.00 96.21%
Revenue Total: 81,000.00 81,000.00 2,413.00 3,073.00 -77,927.00 96.21%
Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense 27,450.75 27,450.75 63,99 63.99 27,386.76 99,77%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 29,150.00 46,935.13 3,100.57 8,879.74 38,055.39 81.08%
E30 - Supply Expense 12,100.00 12,100.00 0.00 0.00 12,100.00  100.00%
E80 - Fixed Assets 0.00 633,883.80 13,800.00 45,819.31 588,064.49 92.77%
Expense Total: 68,700,75 720,369.68 16,964.56 54,763.04 665,606.64 92.40%
Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool Surplus {Deficit): 12,299.25 -639,369.68 -14,551.56 -51,690.04 587,679.64 91.92%
Department: 0420 - Parks - Midland
Revenue
R74 - Sponsorships . 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 -24,000.00  100.00%
Revenue Total: 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 -24,000.00 100.00%
Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 49,124.00 46,724.00 10,582.56 12,857.70 33,826.30 72.40%
Expense Total: 49,124.00 46,724.00 10,582.56 12,897.70 33,826.30 72.40%
Department; 0420 - Parks - Midland Surplus {Deficit): -25,124.00 -22,724.00 -10,582.56 -12,897.70 9,826.30 43.24%
Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop
Revenue
R30 - Membership Fees 389,000.00 389,000.00 19,039.75 61,311.25 -327,688.75 84.24%
R33 - Rental Fees 153,995.00 153,955.00 16,425.00 27,375.00 -126,620.00 82.22%
R36 - Park Program Fees 156,000.00 156,000.00 8,484.60 17,619.40 -138,380.60 88.71%
RS0 - Sale of Services 103,000.00 103,000.00 8,278.00 17,025.50 -85,974.50 83.47%
R&0 - Miscellaneous Revenue 5,000.00 5,000.00 10.00 531.27 -4,468.73 89.37%
R74 - Sponsorships 98,500.00 98,500.00 0.00 5,235.00 o -93,265.00 54.659%
Revenue Total: 905,495.00 905,495.00 52,237.35 129,097.42 -776,397.58 85.74%
Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense 820,103.06 822,953.06 100,363.64 239,792.23 583,160.83 70.86%
£10 - Building & Grounds Exp 647,928.00 772,428.00 59,841.57 145,696.65 626,731.35 81.14%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 10,000.00 10,000.00 302.94 4,701.69 5,293.31 52.98%
E30 - Supply Expense 57,500.00 57,500.00 8,019.22 11,698.50 45,801.50 79.65%
E40 - Operations Expense 31,123.40 31,123.40 2,424.52 7.773.75 23,349.65 75.02%
E55 - Professional Services 195,720.00 1595,720.00 12,863.62 43,091.75 152,628.25 77.98%
EBD - Fixed Assets o 0.00____ L 000 7,934.21 65.79 0.82%
Expense Total: 1,762,374.46 183,815.51 460,688.78 1,437,035.68 75.72%
Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop Surplus {Deficit):  -856,879.46  -992,229.46  -131,578.16  -331,5091.36  660,638.10  66.58%
Department: 0440 - Parks - Alcoa
Revenue
R36 - Park Program Fees 1,000.00 1,000.00 S00.00 925.00 -75.00 7.50%
R74 - Sponsorships 500000 500000 000 000 500000 100.00%
Revenue Total: 6,000.00 6,000.00 500.00 925.00 -5,075.00 84.58%
Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp o Lgéfi{i[lo B _25,155.00 o 1,320.62 L 5,706.08 o 19,445.91 N 77.32%_
Expense Total: 19,556.00 25,156.00 1,320.62 5,706.09 19,443.91 77.32%
Department: 0440 - Parks - Alcoa Surplus (Deficit): -13,556.00 7.19,156.00 TTs062 878109 1437491  75.04%
Department: 0450 - Parks - Ashley
Revenue
R36 - Park Program Fees o ___!'3,_00[).0[} o 5,000.00 ) §0_0_0_0 o 110000 i -39{1000 o Z§.00%
Revenye Total: 5,000.00 5,000.00 800.00 1,100.00 -3,900.00 78.00%
Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 13,000.00 13,000.00 724.92 72492 12,275.08 94.42%
GAUS/INIE 05T A I i R C page 35 of 45



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable) Remaining
Expense Total: 13,000.00 13,000.00 724.92 72492 12,275.08 94.42%
Department: 0450 - Parks - Ashley Surplus (Deficit): -8,000.00 -8,000.00 75.08 375.08 8,375.08 104.69%
Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
R15 - Taxes - Property 700.00 700.00 0.00 590.66 -109.34 15.62%
R33 - Rental Fees 18,000.00 18,000.00 1,540.00 4,620.00 -13,380.00  74.33%
R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue 250.00 250.00 0.00 882.86 632.86  253.14%
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs 3,943,755.00 3,943,755.00 328,647.00 985,941.00 -2,957,814.00 75.00%
Revenue Total: 3,962,705.00 3,962,705.00 330,187.00 992,034.52 -2,970,670.48 74.97%
Expense
EO0A - Personnel Expense 4,322,385.52 4,323,085.52 434,370.37 1,126,985.97 3,196,099.55 73.93%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 176,237.96 205,637.96 33,092.90 53,633.04 152,004.92 73.92%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 119,000.00 117,810.97 6,317.04 40,699.92 77,111.05 65.45%
E30 - Supply Expense 75,600.00 187,220.00 103,558.12 105,000.54 78,219.46 41.78%
E40 - Operations Expense 14,000.00 14,000.00 85.00 85.00 13,915.00 99.39%
ES5 - Professional Services 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 100.00%
EGQ - Miscellaneous Expense 13,525.00 13,525.00 0.00 1,155.87 12,369.13 91.45%
E72 - Bond Expense 113,148.00 113,148.00 0.00 29,939.22 83,208.78 73.54%
EBG - Fixed Assets 8,600.00 13,040.20 714.36 6,632.14 6,408.06 49.14%
EBS - Interest Expense 51,080.00 51,080.00 0.00 109.91 50,970.09 99.78%
Expense Total: 4,895,676.48 5,040,647.65 578,137.79 1,368,241.61 3,672,406.04 72.86%
Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus {Deficit): -932,971.48 -1,077,942.65 -247,950.79 -376,207.09 701,735.56 65.10%
Department: 0510 - Fire - Springhill Vol
Revenue
R15 - Taxes - Property 55,000.00 55,000.00 263.67 1,356.80 -53,643.20 97.53%
Revenue Total: ’ 55,000.00 55,000.00 263.67 1,356.80 -53,643.20 97.53%
Expense
E30 - Supply Expense 15,000.00 54,479.59 39,479.35 39,479.35 15,000.24 27.53%
Expense Total:  15,000.00 54,479.59 39,479.35 39,479.35 15,000.24  27.53%
Department: 0510 - Fire - Springhill Vol Surplus (Deficit):  40,000.00 520.41 -39,215.68 .38,122.55 .38,642.96 7,425.48%
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures 780.00 780.00 67.14 201.42 -578.58 74.18%
REQ - Miscellaneous Revenue 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,749.52 9,128.81 -2,871.19 23.93%
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs 1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00 -1,183,125.00 75.00%
R66 - Sa'e of Equipment 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 -25,000.00 100.00%
R73 - Grant Revenue 33,700.00 33,700.00 11,002.22 1367134 -20,028.66 59.43%
RevenueTotal:  1648,982.00  1,648,982.00 14527788  417,37857  -1,231603.43  74.69%
Expense
ED1 - Personnel Expense 3,746,292.22 3,746,292.22 417,408.34 1,027,205.27 2,719,086.95 72.58%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 117,113.92 133,613.92 10,529.65 34,153.07 99,460.85 74.44%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 291,250.00 300,063.54 15,267.44 88,385.95 211,677.59 70.54%
£30 - Supply Expense 59,800.00 59,800.00 4,671.11 5,488.30 54,311.70 90.82%
E40 - Operations Expense 11,100.00 11,880.00 2,193.00 3,101.72 8,778.28 73.89%
E55 - Professional Services 7,500.00 7,500.00 658.41 862.53 6,637.47 88.50%
E&0 - Miscellaneous Expense 85,325.00 85,325.00 6,574.65 8,070.9¢ 77,254.04 90.54%
E70 - Grant Expense 31,200.00 31,200.00 1,074.98 3,652.08 27,547.92 88.29%
E72 - Bond Expense 828,881.63 926,293.34 45,761.65 137,025.42 789,267.92 85.21%
E8OQ - Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 167,284.53 231,221.79 -231,221.79 0.00%
EBS - Interest Expense 95,872.22 98,663.51 3,228.78 9,945.87 88,717.64 89.92%
Expense Total:  5,274,334.99  5400,631.53 674,652.54  1,549,112.96  3,851,518.57 71.32%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit):  -3,625,352.99  -3,751,649.53 .529,374.66  -1,131,734.39  2,619,915.14  69.83%

AA1RF025 1h 150 AM Paae 54 of 46



Budget Report

Category

Department: 0610 - Police - Dispatch
Revenue
R60 - Miscellanecus Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense
ESS5 - Professional Services
E64 - Reimbursement
E&Q - Fixed Assets

Expense Total:

Department: 0610 - Police - Dispatch Surplus [Deficit):

Department: 0620 - Police - SRO
Revenue
RE4 - Reimbursement

Revenue Total:

Expense
EC1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0620 - Police - SRO Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0630 - Police - K9
Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
ES5 - Professional Services

Expense Total:
Department: 0630 - Police - K9 Total: B
Fund: 001 - General Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 002 - Sales Tax Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales

Revenue Total:

Expense
E62Z - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total:
Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 002 - Sales Tax Fund Surplus (Deficit): T

Fund: 003 - Franchise Fees Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
RS0 - Sale of Services

Revenue Total:

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmenta) Tsfr

Expense Total: -

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus {Deficit): '

EEIR LS SRR

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
238,000.00 238,000.00 72,382.80 72,382.80 -165,617.20 69.59%
238,000.00 238,000.00 72,382.80 72,382.80 -165,617.20 69.59%
628,817.82 634,817.82 60,058.64 177,763.85 457,053.97 72.00%
1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00  100.00%
67,640.00 67,640.00 1,707.22 2,477.78 65,162.22 56.34%
0.00 0.00 1,091.61 1,091.61 -1,091.61 0.00%
698,407.82 704,407.82 62,857.47 181,333.24 523,074.58 74.26%
-460,407.82 -466,407.82 9,525.33 -108,950.44 357,457.38 76.64%
293,000.00 293,000.00 0.00 0.00 -293,000.00  100.00%
293,000.00 293,000.00 0.00 0.00 -293,000.00 100.00%
601,996.45 602,896.45 76,595.88 179,947.37 422,949.08 70.15%
9,600.00 9,600.00 729.07 2,187.03 7,412.97 77.22%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
614,096.45 614,996.45 77,324.95 182,134.40 432,862.05 70.38%
~321,096.45 -321,996.45 -77,324.95 -182,134.40 139,862.05 43.44%
1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00%
5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 747.00 4,753.00 86.42%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 233.50 2,766.50 92.22%
10,300.00 10,300.00 .00 580.50 9,319.50 90.48%
10,300.00 10,300.00 0.00 980.50 9,319.50 $0.48%
160,002.44  -1,162,354.41 -577,700.79  -709,912.44 452,441.97  38.92%
631000800 631000800 48282807 160396832  -4,70603968  74.58%
6,310,008.00 6,310,008.00 452,828.07 1,603,968.32 -4,706,039.68 74.58%
_6,310,008.00 6,310,008.00 525,834.00 1,577,502.00  4,732,506.00  75.00%
6,310,008.00 6,310,008.00 525,834.00 1,577,502.00 4,732,506.00  75.00%
T 0.00 000 -43,005.53 o 26,466.32 o 26,466-._3_2'“ o 0_00%
“eoo 0 poo -43,005.93 T 26,466.32 ) 26,466.3-2_“- " T0.00%
133000000 133000000 15930861 47119095 85880905  64.57%
1,330,000.00 1,330,000.00 159,308.61 471,190.95 -858,809.05 64.57%
) 7175,000.00 o 175,000.007 o 14,583.33 43,749.99 o 131,250.01 ,75-90%
175,000.00 175,000.00 14,583.33 43,7459.99 131,250.01 75.00%
' 1,155,00000  1,155000.00 144,725.28 427,440.96  -727,559.04  62.99%

Page 37 of 24



Budget Report

Category

Department: 0800 - Street
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total:
Department: 0800 - Street Total:

Fund: 003 - Franchise Fees Fund Surplus [Deficit):

Fund: 005 - Designated Tax Fund
Department: 0200 - Animal Control
Revenue
R1G - Taxes - Sales

Revenue Total:

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total:

Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales

Revenue Total:

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total:

Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales

Revenue Total:

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total: o

Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R1G - Taxes - Sales

Revenue Total:

Expense
EB2 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total:

Department: 0600 - Police Surplus {Deficit}): N

Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales

Revenue Total:

Expense
EB2 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total: T
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus {Deficit): ’
Fund: 005 - Designated Tax Fund Surplus {Deficit}:

ALLB A2 105150 AN

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable} Remaining
649,000.20 649,000.20 52,973.08 159,733.13 489,267.07 75.39%
649,000.20 649,000.20 52,973.08 155,733.13 489,267.07 75.39%
649,000.20 645,000.20 52,973.08 159,733.13 489,267.07 75.39%
505,999.B0 505,999.80 91,752.20 267,707.83 -238,291.97 47.09%
631,002.00 631,002.00 48,282.81 160,356.83 -470,605.17 74.58%
631,002.00 631,002.00 48,282.81 160,396.83 -470,605.17 74.58%
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 157,749.00 473,253.00 75.00%
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 157,745.00 473,253.00 75.00%
0.00 0.00 -4,300,19 2,647.33 2,647.83 0.00%
631,002.00 631,002.00 48,282 .81 16(,,396.83 -470,605.17 74.58%
631,002.00 631,002.00 43,282.81 160,396.83 -470,605.17 74.58%
B 631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 157,749.00 473,253.00 75.00%
631,002.00 631,002.00 52,583.00 157,749.00 473,253.00 75.00%
0.00 0.00 -4,300.19 2,647.83 2,647.83 0.00%
1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 120,707.02 400,992.08 -1,176,509.92 74.58%
1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 120,707.02 400,992.08 -1,176,509,92 74.58%
1,577,502.00  1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00  1,183,125.00  75.00%
1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00 1,183,125.00 75.00%
7 oo 0.00 -10,751.98 " 6,615.08 6,615.08  0.00%
_ 1,577,502.007 1,577,502.00 120,707.02 o __QOO,992.08 777-1,176,509.92 74.58%
1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 120,707.02 400,992.08 -1,176,509.52 74.58%
1,577,502.00 1,577,502.700 _ _;_31,459.00 _______ 394,377.00 B 1,183,125.00 ) 73"753:00%
1,577,502.00 1,577,502.00 131,459.00 394,377.00 1,183,125.00 75.00%
000 000 10,751.98 661508 661508  0.00%
}EQ?:,OOOQO ”1,893,000.00 144,848.41 4_»81,19050_ L -1,411,809.SQ ) 74.58%
1,893,000.00 1,893,000.00 144,848.41 431,190.50 -1,411,809.50 74.58%
1,893,000.00 __1,893,(_)99:99‘ ) 157,750.00 B 473,250.00 B 7__1,419,750.00 ) 2‘?09%
1,893,000.00 1,893,000.00 157,750.00 473,250.00 1,419,750.00 75.00%
Y 000 -'12,901.59'”7 o 7,940.50 S 7,940.50 - OOD%
0.00 " 0.00 -43,00593 2646632  26,466.32  0.00%

Paga 33 of 45



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 007 - Investment Account
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenhue
R85 - Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.01 603.09 603.09 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 0.01 603.09 603.09 0.00%
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr 0.00 0.00 0.00 860,536.60 -860,536.60 0.00%
E8S - Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 -9,493.15 -18,977.25 18,977.25 0.00%
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 -9,493.15 841,559.35 -841,559.35 0.00%
Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 9,493.16 -840,956.26 -840,956.26 0.00%
Fund: 007 - Investment Account Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 9,493.16 -840,956.26 -840,956.26 0.00%
Fund: 020 - Animal Control Donation
Department: 0200 - Animal Control
Revenue
R68 - Donation Revenue 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00  100.00%
Revenue Total: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00%
Expense
ESS5 - Professional Services 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
Expense Total: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus [Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Fund: 020 - Animal Control Donation Surplus {Deficit): " "o.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Fund: 030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court
Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
RAQ - Fines & Forfeitures o 401,250.00 401,250.00 26,215.86 68,004.66 -333,245.34 83.05%
Revenue Total: 401,250.00 401,250.00 26,215.86 63,004.66 -333,245.34 83.05%
Expense
EG1 - Personnel Expense 5,200.00 5,200.00 394.84 1,184.52 4,015.48 77.22%
EAQ - Operations Expense o 396,050.00 o 396,050.00 25,853.96 66,820.14 329,229.86 83.13%
Expense Total: 401,250.00 401,250.00 26,248.80 68,004.66 333,245.39 83.05%
Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit: ~ 0.00 0.00 -32.94 000 0.00 0.00%
Fund: 030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court Surplus (Deficit);  0.00 0.00 -32.94 000 000  0.00%
Fund: 031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto
Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Farfeitures - 36,000.00 o 36,000.00 _2,?1900 S TLESEQ -_2“8_,1511‘3490 7“992%
Revenue Total: 36,000.00 36,000.00 2,810.00 7.536.00 -28,464.00 79.07%
Expense
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense o 36,99000 316,009@__ __Boo 7,438.88 2856112  79.34%
Expense Total: 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00 7.438.88 28,561.12 79.34%
Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit):  0.00 " TTooe T 28000 0 9712 T Tezaz 0.00%
Fund: 031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto Surplus {Deficit~ 0.00 " o.00 7281000 0 971z 9717 0.00%
Fund: 045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M
Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales 788,751.00 788,75 17.0707 760,353.51 - 7200,496.[}4 o -58{3725496 745{33/0
Revenue Total: 788,751.00 788,751.00 60,353.51 200,496.04 -588,254.96 74.58%
Expense
E&Z - Intergovernmental Tsfr 788,751.00 Z§§,}’51.00 o 65,729.007 o 197,187.00 o 591,564.00 775.00%
Expense Total: 788,751.00 788,751.00 65,729.00 197,187.00 591,564.00 75.00%
Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): 000 000  -537549  3,309.04  3,309.04  0.00%
Fund: 045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 © 000 537549  3,309.04  3,300.04  0.00%

AFIRI2N2Z 5150 AM



Budget Report

Category

Fund: 051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire
Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
R15 - Taxes - Property

Revenue Total:

Expense
E40Q - Operations Expense

Expense Totak
Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax
Department: 0500 - fire
Revenue
R1( - Taxes - Sales

Revenue Total:

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmentat Tsfr

Expense Total:
Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax Surplus {Deficit):

fund: 061 - Act 918 of 1983 Police
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures

Revenue Total:

Expense
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Expense Total: -

Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 061 - Act 918 of 1983 Police Surplus (Deficith

Fund: 062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures

Revenue Total:

Expense
E4AQ - Operations Expense

Expense Total:
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit): i
Fund: 062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh Surplus [Deficit): o

Fund: 066 - Federal Drug Control
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue

Revenue Total: )

Department: 0600 - Police Total:

fund: 066 - Federal Drug Control Total: |

Fund: 068 - State Drug Control
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures

A1GI00 3 1N NT 50 AN

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
20,004.00 20,000.600 0.00 D.00 -20,000.00 100.00%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 -20,000.00  100.00%
20,000.00 56,702.05 36,702.05 37,361.30 19,340.75 34.11%
20,000.00 56,702.05 36,702.05 37,361.30 19,340.75 34.11%
0.00 -36,702.05 -36,702.05 -37,361.30 -659.25 -1,80%
0.00 -36,702.05 -36,702.05 -37,361.30 -659.25 -1.80%
2,366,253.00 2,366,253.00 181,060.52 601,488.10 -1,764,764.50 74.58%
2,366,253.00 2,366,253.00 181,060.52 601,488.10 -1,764,764.90 74.58%
2,366,253.00 2,366,253.00 197,188.00 591,564.00 1,774,689.00 75.00%
2,366,253.00 2,366,253.00 197,188.00 591,564.00 1,774,685.00 75.00%
0.00 0.00 -16,127.48 9,924.10 9,524.10 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -16,127.48 9,924.10 9,524.10 0.00%
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,342.64 o 4,027.92 -10,972.08 73.15%
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,342.64 4,027.92 -10,572.08 73.15%
1500000 15.000.00 800 0.00 15,000.00  100.00%
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00%
T o000 T o0 134264 402792  a027.92 0.00%
i 000 000 134264 " 4,027.92 ' 3,027.92  0.00%
”12,000.{]0 o 12,000.00 B 416.97 611.97 - -11,388.03 7 94.90%7
12,000.00 12,000.00 416.97 611.97 -11,388.03 94.90%
o 12,000.00 - 12,000.00 0.00 ) B 0.00 o 12,000.00  100.00%
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00%
000 000 41697 61197 61197  0.00%
000 0.00 416.97 © 61197 61197 0.00%
.. boo _.eoo B 873 _ .03 000%
0.00 0.00 0.25 0.73 0.73 0.00%
" Tooo oo T Taas 073 073 o.00%
0.00 000 T025 073 073 0.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00  100.00%

Page <0 of 46



Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Peried Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
R85 - Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.58 0.58 0.00%
Revenue Total: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.20 0.58 -2,499.42 99.98%
Expense
£E60 - Miscellaneous Expense 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00  100.00%
Expense Total: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.58 0.58 0.00%
Fund: 068 - State Drug Control Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.58 0.58 0.00%
Fund: 080 - Street Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Expense
£01 - Persannel Expense 408,929.87 409,029.87 37,543.47 91,445.08 317,580.79 77.64%
£10 - Building & Grounds Exp 3,024.00 3,024.00 333.48 516.16 2,107.84 69.70%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 21,200.00 35,034.56 377.49 2,081.23 32,553.33 94.06%
£30 - Supply Expense 12,700.00 25,400.00 1,912.44 3,298.03 22,101.97 87.02%
£40 - Operations Expense 6,200.00 6,200.00 204.64 1,104.64 5,095.36 82.18%
ES5 - Professional Services 100,250.00 150,760.00 3,000.00 7,585.22 143,174.78 94.97%
E8Q - Fixed Assets 62,000.00 62,000.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 100.00%
Expense Total: 614,303.87 691,448.43 43,371.52 106,434.36 585,014.07 84.61%
Department: 0140 - Stormwater Total: 614,303.87 691,448.43 43,371.52 106,434.36 585,014.07 84.61%
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales 456,000.00 456,000.00 47,911.48 154,957.95 -301,042.05 66.02%
R15 - Taxes - Property 1,368,000.00 1,368,000.00 83,982.22 320,593.37 -1,047,406.63 76.56%
R60 - Miscellanecus Revenue 1,000.00 1,577.84 0.00 2,054.48 476.64 30.21%
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs 1,893,000.00 1,893,000.00 157,750.00 473,250.00 -1,419,750.00 75.00%
R64 - Reimbursement 425,000.00 425,000.00 0.00 0.00 -425,000.00 100.00%
R85 - Interest Revenue L 775.00 o 775.00 0.00 0.00 -775.00 100.00%
Revenue Total: 4,143,775.00 4,144,352.84 289,643.70 950,855.80 -3,193,497.04 77.06%
Expense
FO1 - Perscnnel Expense 1,527,035.88 1,531,035.88 113,095.27 307,668.95 1,223,366.93 79.90%
F10 - Building & Grounds Exp 104,704.95 104,704.96 22,692.96 38,892.45 65,812.51 62.86%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 218,500.00 224,400.34 6,893.97 56,076.21 168,324.13 75.01%
E30 - Supply Expense 388,952.16 391,576.90 13,023.20 63,039.21 328,937.69 83.92%
EAD - Operations Expense 294,283.00 292,100.00 4,388.88 13,189.98 278,910.02 95.48%
ES5 - Professicnal Services 328,500.04 362,290.04 4,400.97 13,073.77 349,216.27 96.39%
E6D - Miscellaneous Expense 53,965.00 53,965.00 5,040.29 9,108.84 44,856.16 83.12%
EBD - Fixed Assets 1,088,000.00 2,282,764.24 285,282.42 478,678.52 1,804,085.72 79.03%
£90 - Construction Projects 600,000.00 886,285.96 ) 0.00 - 276,109.03 o 610,176.93 68.85%
Expense Total: 4,603,941.04 6,129,523.32 454,817.96 1,255,836.96 4,873,686.36 79.51%
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):  -460,166.04  -1,985,170.48  -165,174.26 -304,981.16  1,680,189.32  84.64%
Fund: 080 - Street Fund Surplus {Deficit):  -1,074,469.91  -2,676,618.91 .208,545.78 41141552 2,265,203.39  84.63%
Fund: 110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bond
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs 0.00 .00 2,499.82 7,567.50 7,567.50 0.00%
R85 - Interest Revenue o __0.00 o gog 65.75 o 173.67 o 173.67 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 2,565.57 7,741.17 7,741.17 0.00%
Department: 0100 - Administration Total:  0.00 000 2,565.57 T77417 774117 0.00%
Fund: 110 - Special Redemp - 2616 Bond Total: 000 000 256557 7,741.17 7,74117  0.00%
Fund: 113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
RBS - Interest Revenue N 0.00 209982 756750 756750  000%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 2,499.82 7,567.50 7,567.50 0.00%

AFTRL2027 10;51:50 AN

Fag

HEIRS BT



Budget Report

Category

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Totak
Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 114 - 2016 Bond Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R1C - Taxes - Sales

Revenue Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Totak

Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue

Revenue Total:
Department: 0400 - Parks Total:
Fund: 114 - 2016 Bond Fund Total:

Fund: 167 - 2022 Amend 78
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales

Revenue Total:
Department: 0100 - Administration Total:
fund: 167 - 2022 Amend 78 Total:

Fund: 185 - S5treet Bond 2016 DS
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R62 - intergovernmenta! Tsfrs
R85 - Interest Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
E72 - Bond Expense

Expense Total:
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus [Deficit): )
Fund: 185 - Street Bond 2016 DS Surplus [Deficit): '

Fund: 186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue

Revenue Total:

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Expense Total: T
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 187 - 2016 Street Construction Fund
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue

Revenue Total:

ABFIN2 I A0E150 AN

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorabhle Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
0.00 0.00 2,4599.82 7,567.50 -7,567.50 0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,499.82 7,567.50 -7,567.50 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 .00 241,414.03 801,984.16 801,984.16 0.00%
0.00 0.00 241,414.03 801,984.16 301,984.16 0.00%
0.00 0.00 241,414.03 801,934.16 801,984.16 0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,945.51 9,416.29 9,416.29 0.00%
0.00 0.00 3,945.51 9,416.29 9,416.29 0.00%
0.00 06.00 3,845.51 9,416.29 9,416.29 0.00%
0.00 0.00 245,359.54 | 811,400.45 £11,400.45 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 ] -40,200.00 D.00%
0.00 0.00 -4{,200.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 0.00%
0.00 ) 0.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 0.00%
0.00 i 0.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 ' -40,200.00 VD.DO%
.00 0.00 52,973.08 161,838.42 161,838.42 0.00%
- 0.007 0.0(_} o 50.64 2,743.48__ o 2,743.48 0.00%
0.00 0.00 53,023.72 164,581.90 164,581.90 0.00%
) L 79@ o O.OC]W ) 83.33 L 507,471.87 o -507,471.87 o 0.00%
0.00 0.00 83.33 507,471.87 -507,471.87 0.00%
000 000 $2,940.39  -342,889.97  -342,889.97  0.00%
Y R 0.00 52,9039 -342,889.57  -342,889.97  0,00%

000 000 107033 317562 317562

0.00 0.00 1,070.33 3,175.62 3,175.62
) Q.00 . O.IP B 099 21%3& -2,105.29 o __EII_.OO%_
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,105.29 -2,105.29 0.00%
Tooo T oo " 1,070.33 107033 1,07033  0.00%
0.00 0.00 "71,070.33 1,070.33  1,072033  0.00%
oco 000 000 1742749 1742749 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 17,427.49 17,427.49 0.00%
’ ) Page 47 of a8



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
Expense
E90 - Construction Projects .00 0.00 500,527.64 1,188,698.69 -1,188,698.69 0.00%
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 600,527.64 1,188,698.69 -1,188,698.69 0.00%
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -600,527.64 -1,171,271.20 -1,171,271.20 0.00%
Fund: 187 - 2016 Street Construction Fund Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -600,527.64 -1,171,271.20 -1,171,271.20 0.00%
Fund: 500 - Water Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Revenue
RSO - Sale of Services 308,000.00 308,000.00 27,564.00 79,154.00 -228,846.00 74.30%
Revenue Total: 308,000.00 308,000.00 27,564.00 79,154.00 -228,846.00 74.30%
Expense
EB2 - Intergovernmental Tsfr 308,000.00 308,000.00 0.00 0.00 308,000.00  100.00%
Expense Total: 308,000.00 308,000.00 0.00 0.00 308,000.00 100.00%
Department: 0140 - Stormwater Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 27,564.00 79,154.00 79,154.00 0.00%
Department: 0900 - Water
Revenue
R50 - Sale of Services 5,121,722.00 5,121,722.00 318,096.95 1,055,083.54 -4,066,638.46 79.40%
R60 - Miscellanecus Revenue 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 127.58 -34,872.42 99.64%
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs .00 Q.00 3,000.00 17,270.00 17,270.00 0.00%
Revenue Total: 5,156,722.00 5,156,722.00 321,096.95 1,072,481.12 -4,084,240.88 79.20%
Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense 1,374,320.65 1,389,392.65 125,874.70 314,666.03 1,074,726.62 77.35%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 115,300.00 115,300.00 3,405.81 9,830.10 105,469.90 91.47%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 104,100.00 104,600.00 5,654.77 25,394.27 79,205.73 75.72%
E30 - Supply Expense 1,376,400.00 1,376,400.00 107,092.33 332,363.77 1,044,036.23 75.85%
E40 - Operations Expense 467,543.00 465,360.00 37,295.22 118,522.20 346,837.80 74.53%
E55 - Professional Services 84,800.00 84,800.00 99.38 3,758.80 81,041.20 95.57%
£60 - Miscellaneous Expense 62,610.00 61,610.00 4,765.19 11,978.89 49,631.16 80.56%
£62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr 35,000.00 35,000.00 14,792.06 47,675.49 -12,675.49 -36.22%
£72 - Bond Expense 31,9832.96 31,983.96 3,558.52 10,675.56 21,308.40 66.62%
£80 - Fixed Assets 650,000.00 4,035,695.03 877,809.81 2,087,955.51 1,947,739.52 48.26%
E85 - Interest Expense o 87,589.00 ~ 87,589.00 L 6,368.94 19,106.82 68,482.18 78.19%
Expense Total: 4,389,646.61 7,787,730.64 1,186,716.73 2,981,927.39 4,805,803.25 61.71%
Department: 0900 - Water Surplus (Deficit):  767,075.39  -2,631,008.64  -865,619.78  -1,909,446.27  721,562.37  27.43%
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
RS0 - Sale of Services 5,577,537.00 5,5677,537.00 422,267.78 1,350,637.46 -4,226,899.54 75.78%
R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue o EQAOD.OO B 50,100.00 - 7,000.00 o 14,00009 o -36,100.007 7?2.06%
Revenue Total: 5,627,637.00 5,627,637.060 425,267.78 1,364,637.46 -4,262,999.54 75.75%
Expense
£62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr B ”4,114,000.00 o ﬂ,lM,OOD.DD 400,427.19 __1_,282,470.73__ - 2,§§},53?£1 B @E.‘-}%
Expense Total: 4,114,000.00 4,114,000.00 400,427.19 1,282,470.73 2,831,529.27 68.83%
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Surplus (Deficit);  1,513,637.00  1,513,637.00 2884059 82,166.73  -1,431,470.27  94.57%

Fund: 500 - Water Fund Surplus [Deficit): 2,280,71239  -1,117,371.64  -809,215.19  -1,748125.54  -630,753.90  -56.45%

Fund: 510 - Wastewater Fund
Department: 0300 - Water

Expense
E&O - Miscellaneous Expense . Guoo o Goc  -65.90 ~ 0.00 oo 0.00%
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 -65.90 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Department: 0900 - Water Total: 000 000 6590 000 000 0.00%
AR5 105000 AN B - o e ionas



Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Qriginal Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs 4,064,000.00 4,064,000.00 400,427.19 1,282,470.73 -2,781,529.27 68.44%
Revenue Total: 4,064,000.00 4,064,000.00 400,427.19 1,282,470.73 -2,781,529.27 68.44%
Expense
EC1 - Personnel Expense 2,045,541.24 2,047,541.24 183,387.56 502,254.34 1,545,286.90 75.47%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 617,768.00 715,268.00 48,226.02 171,917.50 543,350.50 75.96%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 162,300.00 166,820.07 15,139.09 49,570.07 117,250.00 70.29%
E30 - Supply Expense 183,200.00 483,200.00 45,153.23 132,350.40 350,849.60 72.61%
E40 - Operations Expense 57,963.00 55,780.00 50.91 7,826.60 47,953.40 85.97%
E55 - Professional Services 109,600.00 109,600.00 1,677.25 9,265.31 100,334.69 91.55%
EBO - Miscellaneous Expense 74,240.00 74,240.00 4,652.12 9,897.69 64,342.31 B86.67%
EB2 - Intergovernmental Tsfr 120,000.00 120,000.00 21,075.12 67,498.46 52,501.54 43.75%
E72 - Bond Expense 172,838.47 66,999.47 4,792.88 14,378.64 52,620.83 78.54%
E&0 - Fixed Assets 2,922,000.00 4,066,874.58 215,123.37 285,804.14 3,781,070.44 92.97%
E8S - Interest Expense 87,589.00 87,589.00 20,137.46 34,726.90 52,862.10 601.35%
Expense Total: 6,853,039.71 7,993,912.36 559,415.01 1,285,4590.05 6,708,422 31 83.92%
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Surplus (Deficit): - -2,789,039.71 -3,929,912.36 -158,987.82 -3,019.32 3,926,893.04 99.92%
Fund: 510 - Wastewater Fund Surplus (Deficit):  -2,789,039.71  -3,929,912.36 -158,021.92 -3,019.32 3,926,893.04  99.92%
Fund: 515 - Stormwater Utility Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Revenue
R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue 0.c0 0.00 0.00 860,536.60 860,536.60 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 860,536.60 860,536.60 0.00%
Expense
£80 - Fixed Assets 0.00 2,938,322.25 220,493.30 864,372.45 2,073,949.80 70.58%
Expense Total: 0.00 2,938,322.25 220,493.30 864,372.45 2,073,549.80 70.58%
Department: 0140 - Stormwater Surplus [Deficit): 0.00 -2,938,322.25 -220,493.30 -3,835.85 2,934,486.40 99.87%
Fund: 515 - Stormwater Utility Fund Surplus (Deficit): 000  -2,938,32225  -220,493.30 -3,835.85  2,934,086.00  99.87%
Fund: 525 - Depreciation - WW
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs - 217,000.00 o 21?,000.00_ ~35,867.18 115,173.95 -101,826.05 16.92%
Revenue Total: 217,000.00 217,000.00 35,867.18 115,173.95 -101,826.05 46.92%
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Total: o 777217,000.00 o 215,666?!0 T 35,867.18 T 115,173.9.5- ST -101_,332_635 "46.92%
Fund: 525 - Depreciation - WW Total:  217,000.00  217,000.00 3586718  115,173.95  -101,826.05  46.92%
Fund: 550 - Impact - Water
Department: 0900 - Water
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs o 35,000.00 o 35,000.00_ o 120000 o 71,200.00 . -33,800.00 96.57%
Revenue Total: 35,000.00 35,000.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 -33,800.00 96.57%
Department: 0900 - Water Total:  35,000.00 3500000  1,200.00 120000  -33,800.00 96.57%
Fund: 550 - Impact - Water Total:  35,000.00  35,000.00 1,200.00  1,200.00  -33,800.00 96.57%
Fund: 555 - Impact - W\
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs ~__ 50,000.00 5000000 000 000 -50,000.00  100.00%
Revenue Total: 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 -50,000.00 100.00%
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Total: 50,000.00 50,00000 0 0.00 000 -50,000.00  100.00%
Fund: 555 - Impact- WW Total:  50,000.00  50,000.00 0.00 "Tp000  -50,000.00 100.00%

AIRLA0E 105158 AN




Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr
Department: 0000 - Administration
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs 0.00 0.00 19,775.11 79,100.44 79,100.44 0.00%
R85 - Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 57.03 119.28 115.28 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 19,832.14 79,219.72 79,219.72 0.00%
Expense
£72 - Bond Expense 0.00 0.00 166.67 500.01 -500.01 0.00%
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 166.67 500.01 -500.01 0.00%
Department: 0000 - Administration Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 19,665.47 78,719.71 78,719.71 0.00%
Fund: 604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 19,665.47 78,719.71 78,719.71 0.00%
Fund: 606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017 DSR
Department: 0000 - Administration
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 868.42 2,568.31 2,568.31 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 B868.42 2,568.31 2,568.31 06.00%
Department: 0000 - Administration Total: 0.00 0.00 B853.42 2,568.31 2,568.31 0.00%
Fund: 606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017 DSR Tetal: | 0.00  0.00 868.42 2,568.31 2,568.31  0.00%
Fund: 700 - A/P Tax Commission
Department: 0150 - A/P Tax Commission
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 15.95 54.68 54.68 0.00%
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 15.95 54.68 54.68 0.00%
Expense
EB0 - Miscellaneous Expense ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,898.04 -212,858.04 0.00%
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,898.03 -212,898.04 0.00%
Department: 0150 - A/P Tax Commission Surplus (Deficit:  0.00 7 0.0 15.95 -212,843.36 .212,843.36 0.00%
Fund: 700 - A/P Tax Commission Surplus {Deficit):  0.00  0.00 15.95 .212,843.36  -212,843.36  0.00%
Report Surplus (Deficit): | -614,794.99 -11,053.281.82  -2,294,86.17  -4,165,344.91  6,887,936.91  62.32%

AR 20275 105150 A

Page 35 rf i



Budget Report

AN/ 2025 15158 AN

Fund

001 - General Fund

002 - Sales Tax Fund

003 - Franchise Fees Fund

005 - Designated Tax Fund

007 - Investment Account

020 - Animal Control Donation

030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court

031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Autc

045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M

051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire

055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax

061 - Act 818 of 1943 Police

062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh

066 - Federal Drug Control

068 - State Drug Control

080 - Street Fund

110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bonc

113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund

114 - 2016 Bond Fund

167 - 2022 Amend 78

185 - Street Bond 2016 DS

186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR

187 - 2016 Street Construction Fu

500 - Water Fund

510 - Wastewater Fund

515 - Stormwater Utility Fund

525 - Depreciation - WW

558 - Impact - Water

555 - Impact - Ww

604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr

606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017

700 - A/P Tax Commission
Report Surplus {Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity [Unfavorable)

160,002.44 -1,162,354.41 -577,700.79 -705,912.44 452,441.97

0.00 0.00 -43,005.93 26,466.32 26,466.32

505,999.80 505,959.80 91,752.20 267,707.83 -238,291.97

.00 0.00 -43,005.93 26,466.32 26,466.32

0.00 0.00 9,493.16 -840,556.26 -840,956.26

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 -32.94 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 2,810.00 97.12 97.12

0.00 0.00 -5,375.49 3,305.04 3,309.04

0.00 -36,702.05 -36,702.05 -37,361.30 -659.25

0.00 0.00 -16,127.48 9,924.10 9,924.10

0.00 0.00 1,342.64 4,027.92 4,027.92

0.00 0.00 416.97 611.97 611.97

0.00 0.00 0.25 0.73 0.73

0.00 0.00 0.20 0.58 0.58

-1,074,469.91 -2,676,618.91 -208,545.78 -411,415.52 2,265,203.39

0.00 0.00 2,565.57 7,741.17 7,741.17

Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 Q.00 245,359.54 811,400.45 811,400.45

0.00 0.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00 -40,200.00

0.co 0.00 52,940.39 -342,889.97 -342,889.97

0.00 0.00 1,070.33 1,070.33 1,070.33

0.00 0.00 -600,527.64 -1,171,271.20 -1,171,271.20

2,280,712.39 -1,117,371.64 -809,215.19 -1,748,125.54 -630,753.90

-2,789,039.71 -3,929,912.36 -158,921.92 -3,015.32 3,926,893.04

0.00 -2,938,322.25 -220,493.30 -3,835.85 2,934,486.40

217,000.00 217,000.00 35,867.18 115,173.95 -101,826.05

35,000.00 35,000.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 -33,800.00

50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 -50,000.00

0.00 0.00 19,665.47 78,719.71 78,719.71

0.00 0.00 868.42 2,568.31 2,568.31

0.00 0.00 15.95 -212,843.36 -212,843.36
-614,794.99  -11,053,281.82  -2,204,486.17  -4,165,340.91  6,887,936.91 R

Faga o nf ah



	Call to Order
	Leak Adjustments Review
	Approval of Minutes
	Finance Reports
	Old Business
	Public Works

	New Business
	Public Works

	Projects

